Agenda ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time and

the agenda will be adopted.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Adopt the Agenda

Previous StafffBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added fo the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item, An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $109,380.31

Payroll: NU-Humbaldt Charter School - $37,571.55

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck, Tammy Picconi




gl ebed

GG1i5'.¢
00°0.

08'LLP'LG
000
000
000
000
000

6102/vT/I0
610c/1E/L0

0co
oo
000
000

000
89'288'9
000
00'0
000
000

00

0 134 090
' oo
-0 134 070

0202 :Medj |eosiy

IviolL L8'260°6.
VSH ve'orl'l Q3N £8'695'
AVd L3N 000 1as 000
QlA dNG 000 d¥91gs 000
rodd dNQ 000 a¢0vd 00°00%
1N0 dNd 000 Q3A ANl 19°691L'Z
NI dNQ 000 a3a 10A C©0°00Y
4NOrans c£'109's QaamMH Lo'gLe's
dANT-440AYd NOILLYOVA  dOVA 000
SHLS ¥ SHIJ/ANIMILS  ZdlSs 000
HAHLONY NIJWIL TN 6TAIN - 99°2E9'6/
NOW divd - ALIASONOT  SNO1 000
N3NNI HSYD 5 000
3NIT AVd TYNNYIN W 000
NYY3 38v8 Y3HLO .0 o000
S ray J3a1veanN3s Nnd 000
Z MV J3LYHINTD Ad 000
Y004 NoiLisOod ad - 000
99 LE1'6L
SSCHD
00 Sy O}
O3y 00 ol ov
O3y 00 o/ig 08
934 00 o/ 00
93 00 ol 09

610Z/1E/L0 @30 M

NCILLYONAa3 40 mo_u_d,

WY 9€:+¥:) | 610272/

49 DM /6°260'64 H9DINS FZ'6iv'LL MH 56 INg s8zre'l M
vold 000 Sdv 000 O/g SH3d v1gs0's SYdd Ll epr'e SIS
sjson Jehodwg
YSH 000 SHVY Z¥69L'ZL O LIS Z¥Fe9L'ss uD L
213 oo0 /8 000 YO SHVY 66°€ZL9 LM XN
LISV t9'ovL'L IJ3IW 9+'858°C Sy3d 00C HO XIN
LIS /6'260'6/ U9 0N 9T GE8'0F HO SH3d 69'¥E SCLS
11dv¥ £8'595°Z © ¥OId 80'Se8'S SMl1S 000 aisvL
L4 S9vRe‘iy O VOId 2E'80L°/¢E HO SYl1S 000 8e0vL
suononpaq aaiojdwig
00000 sfeq |gjo 0000°2ZLY SINOH |ejo,

000 AL - 440AVd NOLLYOVA  LOVA

. JiNLLsans 8gns 000 SHAS/ON-SH3Ad/AN2dILS £diS

SHLS ¥ SHUId/ANIAILS ld1lS 000 MO0A SAVG HONOTINd  STAIN

Av¥d TYWHON TAN 000 ON3dILS H34SVIN LSVIN

LON OQx dNQ dNQ 000 D SHLS-SH3d/NYYI AaY Laav

adA] wes Ag spejo)

000 rav NINNI HSYD Yo

ANIT AV v d 000 M20a TYNNVYIN aw

X004 3svd 43HLO ao 000 AV ASvE Y43HLO YO

% HJ00 NOILLISOd Ad 000 9 ray A3aLtvyaNIo Ad

¥ rav QalvdanNds 1d 000 € rav QaLvdanNgo Zd

rav aailvd3aNIo Xd 000 QY134 -NOILISCd yd

ray NOLLISOd Yd 866P5'EL DIOVIN -NOILISOd d

: Aid Ag spejoL

89°/88' B86'6¥S5 2L 000 Q00 000 86'6¥5'22
aseg-UoN aseg 10] . aseg yin Bius Aaafuo uoIsod
siejo] Alejeg
0 (uenep Buinasey) ajousid/idg
WRPN-UON 0 uOnILISEY ajouald/ 143 §I sjuawied 143
NIdMN -
Nid S¥3d 0 Ao Jnofed dNa L sjueuepn Buinaasy
NidMN

Nid SY1S 0 soofojdwig pied awig 3sild 61 pled seakojdwz |ejo

AN3WID ‘AN3INED (e Aed
L0 9194y Aeq

Y adAQ a1ohn

Isiald sBuiuses jjoihed 2ahojduig

WLNNOD 1LdnosnnH

G YoMISId - Sjelol jloey
IPICQWINY PajUN WBYMON 6/

LS113dd AT



& 00 00w Emmussn=lNATWY _INYHEYM 2 . . o Z
o0 (04 LNIH &T02 8MY 0000-000—F198~-00L8~4& 1 I-0m0000-89  FLOGOE—nd ABOML ATIWYD AXIGYH TO-L00080 S35vll S
el .
# B0 iR e ) NODKY _ANYHEGM &
PR SOLHEIEE ANT O000-000~LEPE8~00L2~01 1 {--0-0000—27 [
EGoRd SOSBLISE AND 0000-000~LEFPE-00LF-26T I-0-0000-29  L20008-Ad AHES TWIONSNIL WYOTHIME L9EM0 10190080 f3veso [ .
1Sy
g GG DEmmms== NGOG LMY HEEM % ke
3Gt TLERLRFLOL DOOC-000-E260-00L8-B6T 1 —0-0000-89  SE0003-ad R
£58 PESEEIFL 0L QOGO—000--E06G-00G 10T T I-0-0000-8Y _ AS000E—{d ) . ¥ g
Tt BLALIBLLOL OO00-0O0—4CEE—C0OT-GIT I~0-0000-89  bZO0DE-Ad BHOTLUIINNMUEGD MTTLNOHS 10~950000 92CHi0 P 3
(I
k=l .T.rwm.wm._mm %3 e g LMD L»Zav.mm{?_ s ; B 0“.
o0 GRS g HWRGHNENITH GIAY O000-000~4086~000T—01T T~0-015F-27 = K
73T SESHAGWIAY JInY 0000-000-10TR-000T~011 I~0-0T99—2%  F000S-A THOWE VI SIHNG, 10-ERD0F0 STCEFL0 ¥ .
N nmm
% GOO0E L s LNOOWY  LNGHHWH # e
o008 r G &T0E 9N 0000-0(N-B1F0C-00L8~Gb1 T~0-0000-29  EEO088E~Ad LIHBSPT AYC HELAL 10-BOOOLO FREYLD |
® OO0 GO0 bE {m====== ) NAOWY LNYHHGH % . :
Qo000 AMEE &102 8NY BOGU-000-R1FE~D0LE~-841 T-0~0000-3%  SE000E~-Ad HIHMHG ALINAWKOS NILLAD I0~F000E0 C2EFLO
o W OB 159 ‘CaEw Cxmensma  NAOWY LNGHEM 7 o
" 0GR TLEGEXE ANI O000-000~Stbt—Q0L2-2511-0-0000-89  L£20008—Ad
H ou0eE PIGEI3L AT 0000~D00~0PEE~COTB~EAT T =00 T Dy-210 B
| =8 THT 2l FIGEEDL ANI DO00-000-CEpy—0G0T-CITI~0-0I94-B9  BEo003-Ad : 2
A ouoga ZTETAIS AN 00CH-DOC-0968~00TE~E&TT-0~-019F-2% Y
7 BECIRY BT BIHIXZ 00CO~000~ET by ~000T—01 1 1—0-0T19 3%  12000F-Ad ; &2
m fSla i BEEBLIEL ANT 0000-C00-0P8S 00T B-LAT [-0~0000—-2% [
E| O R BILHIAL ANI QOO0-0O0-EhFr-000T-01 1 1-0-~0000~27  O20008-Ad LNEWNEHADS MU3 10-BIT0EC BBLELO
3t i
[ w00 BER 9 s L MOGHY  LNYEMYN # ]
% o BRE b TH HIDE OAY OOOD-000-E 98 -00LB~G&T I-0-0000-2%  IEO00E-Ad FEYId MOLAWYS T0-S000E0 12CY A0
K
7z " Lmmnnmen | NOOWY LN HE@H
= LECEFLTIE GO00-000-40&8~00L2~0TT I~0-0000~-29  &F0008—As
ﬂ OLSUELLABLHE 0O00-000-5060-00L3=0T] I~D=-0000—8% 81000 -nd _— LAY I0-TA00E0 DRCEAN
o
. w00 O%E 98 Commmnm=I NOGHY  TNSHNYM
ol 0 S I0EITEF0 _ANI 0000-0Q0~00FE-00/8-0T 1 1-0-GO00-T% _ /TOO0E~Ad
DGODIE T EOLTTEI0 AMT ODOO-DOG-D0LE~00LE-DIY 1-0-GO00—EF  910008—Ad BT &HYEY LD
o oRo0n ‘2 Commmrma L MNONY  INGRMYM % — a
L0008 R INHE 4102 807 BO00-000~2I96-00L8+G&1 I-0—-0000-3%9  OLO00Z-Ad INISOEEWY SINNIG TO-b000E0 BIRKLG |6
—
B whag T e S S S R R 2 SRS SR ST e == oo = e TSN et L A i e R G I
& NOTLHTHISEC JwHW ysg (4D dung [®0s A say Ad wt HEoueos sogd (LINEE) EWON  MEASHON
-5 NOIAESIAISEETS LNOOSDY HONASTATY HOONZA L s
= i e S v s T R I T T [y e— 2 okt s ¥
J 29 NN d/¥ OB/61 TTIHAY  S000 HOLWE CIDCHOE HELHYHD OZLIND MMHHLEON G4 CLDTHLSIO O
il R
Z ,' T
] CEIOS/AIE/ LD PRIV SRUBLLIEM) b

& Y LOTHIBTE ~— HALEIOEYM LNWHNY ARARd BAMAODOY
i 3! of HBRPREN G NOILwDNEE 40 #0440 Al LTI ERlad v s3] DCIA S



=
L = s
& . [
2y 7
A s
2 Ef -
il R b S8 0EL EEL TR GROC-0Q0- 200224 T -0 19F &% 1oQ002—~d el
W 2% a3 DOHIPLLTFE ANIT DOOO-D00-- 185 F-0042-26 1T -0-0000-29 OR0L03-Ad :
u 1 8EY LEERLERTPE ANI 0000-000~-1GEF—-00L2-86 1 0000027 SIGO0E~Ad HIYLNTALY 5374vLS TO~P&4DOLO SbEbLl -
B .
El » T4 BetE Cmmmmmos ] NADKY  LNGHEYM #
& P THET QAGEZT ANI OC00—-000-DOBL-O0LE—H&T 1000027 G5.0003-Nd Fdymy GHUHE 10-2FI0E0 THEeLd -

I
1
it
g
i

wmm LNNOWY  LAVHEYM &

PRINTED M LS A.

da4NS A5 T440 OO00~-0A0--TEEY-D00T -0 T T ~0=-0000 -2 THEOOOE-Nd SEGHS HYEOIZIT I0-S&T0EC OPEYLC -
]
e LNODWY INWHEH % 3
HOAEWIEEY GIAR QO00-040-1026-0001-07 T 1-0-019+-2% H£F000E-Ad ’ HHPHS RONYNY T0-DIS0E0 AEDELC [T - m
(NF
Commmmes LNOOWE LNDHNYY * g
LOGTEEE ANT OD0D—000—LEFE~00LT BT T~0-0000~29  GEO00Z~Ad ANUANTS MYOHGM AVYE TD—bTO0CD SECPLG
Lo LINAOWY  LNPHUYM %
LEEDTR ANMI OO00-U00-TECF-00TB~ LG T L~0-0000-37F LHE0008Nd HALNED SNETAING 2. 6M0RY3ITd TO-bTI080 ZEL8FL0
e mmem LNNOWY  LNGNETH %
L-FEOLLEERYE D000-000-08858-00T18-C4 T T—-0—-0000--38 STOOGE-Ad H % & Jd 10-920084 L ELD
ommmnmama PMOOWY LNV MUY
SOVEITH QIAY DO00-CO0-T025-000T~0TF 1-0-019b~29  150002-Ad SEHDIM HRNER 10-2T2050 SEEFLD
Smmmeemme L NOOWY LNYHYYM &
4SU¥IRAIAY G000~000~01HE~000F -0 1} ~0~01F-29 .
AEYY IRALAY . 000~ —z e
H259eIRging GGOGiSSOi“Om.ﬁé.UOOHL&UwHﬁ.tO OIPR—2% OO0 ~M AHENYNMOI DM Uvdd T0-L2D080 PEDFLG
ipmammmmmeneen RIS LNV MMYHM
THMIAWTIY JIAY O000-000—-THaE-0031 0L T-0-019p—a7 Geo0dE-Ad ATIENTL-SNOATT IHIWNGL TO-EI2080 SECHAD [
6Z)
Lmmmrmems LNADWY _LNEHEEM » B L
HEM VmiHJm Qh..ia. OOGO-000-- [0 -00 T -0 T L —-O—0 T g4 -25 h..vc_nxun.s }nn SHEGATT MY AYWW TO-ZLT080 ZEEHLO

meumm== LTNOOKY ENFHEYM »

i
ASHNEWIZE arad 0000-000-1088-000 T-0E 1 =007 929 2H0O002-Ad : HHEY ACMIM IO0-GIZ0ED TESv.n [P
H .
Crommzoo  NODWY  LNYEUYN i
LMIH G102 9% ODDO-D00-S21FE-00L8-541 T-0-0000-2% SEO00B~Ad ZLEY AIARGE TO-20DOED GEEHL0 P I8
&
fom=noo LNAOKWS  LNYYHYM # .
ORRIHEECE ANT 0000~0T10=-S1EF—000T-011 1-D—0TRF -8 F2000T~Nd H0d AHNOOHYM MITALIN NOIRSNDH 10981080 &3EL0
(o s e e 4 o S e P 5 P S —
LdivasEg wb ung Foo sung TeRg ) By N3 N7 MAHWON  HOIH HEEWON  HIEMRN T
: NOTIYITSIBSYD NNy IONTHIABY HOOREA INYENEM |5
s T e g, SRR S == ar iz e 222 o 2 ey 25 2 M i T L S I L QIS 7 S M MV e g e e mprma e = e b
SHOOHDE HILHVHD 2% LONMd A/9 OB/H1 I1HdY  GODO HALYE  DORDS HELEPHD GSLINMG NEIRLEOM G CLDLHLSIZ
o
. . (LIS TESL0 _PERRQ E3URJSEM) ;
EDTHISTT —- HALSTOTY LNvEEey AL SINACDOY
TGRE NOIDeONOT A0 ASTAA0 ALK LI (TO-n) o l=r= EAE L



S — B
mIv
b .
S— i 2
Mml. P
5. I—
= Ep
o SR
g % -
W r
Y T o 9]
5] .
il o
T o o I
o C
I 2.
8g 12|
&7 mm .
7] i
| SRD0 24T (9T SLNGUMYM A0 SMOOWY TR0l £2 SiNYHNYM A0 MEOUAN TELOI was SIGAOL ADTHIGIA sss B
K It
o BR00CLT ERE 'SLNGHHYR 4D INADWY WLDL LB CRLINYMEYM AD I WAnL mrw ETWADL HOLYE mas
wHO0 845 109G BANVHEEM d0 LNROWY TWADL ZE  SUNWHME® A0 EEgunn CWinl it GIWADL QN #ws
% 001006 6% Cmsmmmes | MATMY LNUHNGN 2 .
3 o0e % LNZE 6108 OIW 0000~000~B 198 00L8~0&1 I-0—-0000—8F /80003~
S aTal WED &TOE O0Y 0000000008 —0018~L& T I-0-0000-81% PLOQOE~A HETHL WOANA IQ-ZIoCES +HCELO
# GO 00& 1% smsmm e NNOWY  LNGHETM = 2
O 08s T | LBTE0RT ANI D0G0-000-00EE~0048-011 I-0-0000~2%  Or0CORB-Ad STOTTIOCLBTIOBHDS DOSSY MNZLSIN 10-4E00T0 CHEel0
N Cmmmmm== L NAONY  LMONNTM ® .
8r a1 FOE CRBE (CEE (184 DOGO-000- [ Zib-00L2—-T4 T I -0-019 -39
Ty ek
i TOT
NOTLIATHISTA 396w 48 130 JUnd (=05 A 53 04 f7 WEEMON (LTWM) oM NESHON  SEsane 2
NOTLVOTAISEVNID LNADDOY AONTHI AT HOONEA LNoEzwm 3] o
I RETYNILUTG ga am SRt mmmmexas = prj e me 1 : z o o mmmar=me sz ¥
HOHELNE B0OHOS WILOVHD @9 annd MEIHVHO GELING N¥EHIWOM G2 <LOIHLSIG |8
2; —
(&HTOB/TE/L0 POLEQ SalLeuLEp) 9
Py 5 IDIHIGTE —— UTLGIOHY Noude ToAvd SLNAOD0Y ;
¥ 474 MDILYONGE A0 01480 ALK LOIDEWAH (TO-NG  DEEAMY o

RECYCLABLE

PRINTED™NUB A,



57|
=
. wa(0 G1% ‘F9 LOTHASTA Wi B
el
#5200 BLT 99 M TIPLD L -
In¥
10°6TT ##8 FILA MO LON ws3 0264 e
: I7c!
3G D9 ST A DT MO OOEE e
196
P& EHT SIATTALES THLIVULNDD GO &
L
BT BE& wr% T4 RO LON des oLea [
2]
N 00 BRT ST SIBYIT ONY ETYLMTH LG e
E|
o0 B0G WEOA810 TLBYM OV RG i
i8] 0|
= &0 TLW SEDIAMES ALIDINLDETE caag =
s . 62|
= £
& — . foloRdvie]-J AMG BNIJIIWISNOH & SITIITLLO LOGE _
12 7z
i oo oIS e SAIHSHEIWIN % 8317 0oEL ke
15| 22|
2 00001 SADINANFANDID T THAYHL orEs iy
fir
R [
= e TR bbD L FOMBHEANGD ONY EAEHS DOEG el
Wm B4
& G ST eE st I MO LOM wws Qi o
LR
AR LNERSINOT AMYHELT OB £l
Il

g6 018 e AL A N ION sess oBgk
&0 LY ¥ HI4 NG LDM s [alsPat _l,
il
0B 044 BHITIINE % SIWI ML [s3§:20 is|
7 1#
| 5
19 S g i 9l
= ANAGHY NGILdIdISaL LUIMED <]
B t
il sy, anam e R TR T T T e = T,lyy!rﬂm,, = P pap 7, A L T TR VTS R PR S SO S R TR am A ke (B
i CONHAE HTLEVHD 29 TOHOd CIOCHDE HELMWHD OILING MMEHIMON &2 LDIMLEID Y
(LIDR/TE/LD POABE SAUBSLEM) ;

LOEOED AR AEYWWAS —— W BLNODDDY
AT LD MG TAYONGE 40 301440 A AL CI0-NG oEEA Y

oy b
Q—Jé) PECYCLADLE

{
PRINTED LS A

|

i



Ao L NODWY LG HEYM % - S
LAV LALOBD HEOR-000-0985~00TB-L&T T-0-0000-2%  &ALO0AT-"10 ALMADS LGTHIAWNHE ASDI02TE 104 00L0 &BALLC
Cmmmermes | NOTWE LMY HEH 4
180 DGOG-000-&8456—-0000--0000-0~2445-2F TEOO6T-T12 EAHITH FINITY TO-BTEOT0 BSLTL0
IF!
Cmmsmme LNOOWY  LNYHEEN % . 1%
£ TGO0EETEFR0T CI0B-000-0T TH-000T~QIF I~0~0T9p~B%  $L00&6T-T13 I MYHEDH TO-C0BOR0 LBLEL0
=
wl .
Cmmmmmm LHGNLY  IMEHNEM 8 - -
HEC 0000000~ I0BE~-000T-01E1-0-0000-8%  BE00&T1-712 IHOKETIZ FIWET TO0-LE00L0 98L020 O
1%
_ s [NOOWY INGNNER @ B
m LYFREE BO00-000-T9EL-COLE-UT LT ~G-0000~29  LH0061-113 FOILENN 20 INIWLEPSEN 10890050 SBLTL0 [
iey s | NOCHIY  LNWHAGH @ U et e e £
% TOG~EL2080 LIQB-0N0-0E84-001R-E5T 1-0-0000~8F THO0&T-"12 el
m OOO-E5 4080 L108~000~0E8E~00TIB~L4T [~0~0000~3%  0H00&1-~T1D YLYOHY [0 ALID t0-B50080 bELLLD
= i
2 drrmmmmes | MNOWY  LNOHEWM w o
w FIOBE 149 D00G-0DO~CTTE~00CT~OT T I~O~QTHy—2F  #FROOAT~TY DRINMYET TACSNHAI 10-IFI0E0 LBLLLD
mﬂ Ii!
g TF BLE v Lmmmmmms LNODWY  LNGHEYH & i
I R B0k 2FERYUEL S/08-0003-E£8F~00LE-0TE1-0-0199~2%  BIC0&T-T13 i
= G144 ICEBOHL O000~000-EGFk=-00L #8011 1-0-0T9u-29  fI006T~T10 K
= OF BOW T GHTROEL OOO0-000-L8Fb-00L3-~0T1 T~0-01Pb—E87  $I0061-"12
" o8 TE0E T FLEBOEL O0O0--0G0-L8FE-00L8-011 [-0-0190-89  £200&1-12 LHNIMMEIAOS MGD TO-BTTONO BBELELO
1EE]
= #oER Ay I LMY HEYM
i iRy 2EEE 0000-000~2REE~00LE-HE6T T~0-0000-HF  OROO&T-TID
| S Bers 0O00-000-0208~00 T 8~E5T T~0-0000--HF EEO0&T="10
m B LRE EECE 00G0-000~0088-000T-01 1 1-0-0000-29 BFOO&T-T1D ad
= LR TECS 0000-000-LEFE-000TI-01 T T-0-G000~29  £LFR06T-T10 il
BL 4 2ETE DO00-000-4066-000T-QT ] T~0-00G0~F%  GFOQAeT-TD A
B EA ZLES COOO--000-0TEP~0COT~0T 1 1~0~0000-89  Gr0O0&T-T12 &Y
RN TRES O000-000~0TEH~000T~G1 T 1-0~0000—-29 FECO&T - SNI BONIRMISHEI TO-FTIOCO THLC.0
a1,
* LT PR wmss=mMOOWY  LNGHEYM « ) s
il £~ 04 PELGIBARETRLOL OQ00-000~5048-00L8-01T I-0-0000-539  S2004871-T10
L7 S0 LEDLROERETELD, OO00-000-H060—-00L2-0TEI-—0-Q0Q0-30  JfO0&T~-T0
e OBOY T?942E8L04 0000-000=~E06E~00L8~BT T I-0-0000-89  SEO0&T-"T) L3I TO-Ta00E0 DBLLLC
it mmem sz LNACWY  LNGHHYM # [
YRASIE Q000-Q00—-01L4—-0TT T~0LL8~D~008%-8F  LECO&T-TI0 ONI BETHd ONINMYET LODEY W I0-G0B0L0 SLLLLC |9
B
= — e = e li]
&l TLdTe08Iq  swhp yom  Fan sung IRes s S8 4 N HAEWNN  HSTY CLIMEMY W MEEWON '3
H NOTLwIIATS8Y IS LNNO3S IONTHIT4TY MEMINEA LMW HEYM 5]
T i s ey mmem e T e T e e R P T e R e g, O T S R R R o e TR BT DS 1 S e S M T ) T e e e e = e e Y e
= T IAE SI0UHDS WALMOHDY 39 N4 4% GE/6T TTHdY Y000 HOLYE  TI00MDS HELEWHD JILINNG MEZHLUON €4 LOIHLEIg [f
k : 5
T )

(HIOB/PH/LO 18300 SAUBLLEW)

Lolelgsld ——
MOTLYSAOE 40 FDIALAD

HALS IO qusz\
AL

HYAWD SLNODID DY
ATNERGH

CTO--) GE2AdY

ECYCLABLE

]
&

PRINTEE IN 1.5 A,



4

i géR.

5]
ECYCLABLE

<
a0 RED T TER TELNWHYEM 20 LMY TiYIGL T CELNVMEYM 40 HEEWON LG it SUPLGL LDIMISIE wew m
BEOL A0 TS TRLMYMNYM 40 ANNHWY CTYLOL a1 SN HYYM JD REEWON el s GO RDLME ses £
e o
FUL T RAG TTES CEANYMHEYM 20 LNN0WY Lol ot TRLNYHMYM 40 238N THRYLOL atar SUIGLOE NS e __m,l.
Izz|
T TEE Commmman LNOGWY  LNVEYYH @ )
Lo 02=812 A060-000-008E~D0L2-RET T-0-0000~3% TEODAT -0 FAWYMY QAMHE T0-2P 1080 EH2840 9 o
16
» B& 08 TI% Commsme= LNNOWY LNGHEYM =
38 LERLIELOTENE DOOC—OG0- 18000 T-0L T T—0-019#-29  ZECO4T-T1D
TR BEE 2oFECIrIA0E OI0b—000-01§b-000 -0 11 ~-0-01%b-3%  0E00&6T--10
= 197162 CREFEOLSTIENE D000-D0O-DIEF-R00T-0LTI-0-0{5t~-25  &2006T-10 ALTRIDHGE IDOHDE TO-BOR0ED SLLEL0
i ;
- ;
T 5 a4 Ry EE Cmmmm==s LNOOWY  ANYHEYM =
o SS Gy 12 IE996TET &SLO0B-D00-DILr-000T-0L11~0-0I9v-89  S£0041-T10 SURLLTAIAN TOOHIE 10-00Z0E0 T&6LL4L0G
29
L
i gmmwmssc NOOWY INYHMOS % 0000000000000 _ e U
& 2YBLYL 0000000~ FFEF—G0DI-00S1-0-TO00-8F  2H6061-713 WNEINLT G SENNEY TO~A1T0E0 D&LCAD I8
. -
E NOILATHOSTG 3wy udg  T4D und (w08 A S8 nd NT HIAMAN By CLIWEN HReN HESWAN HEENAN B
. g NEIIWDIAISEYID LNNO2DY TAONFUIATH MONZA LNGHHG [¢
7 T S o e e S 2 —— - e et e o p— T
m CIGHDE BILBYHD B9 aWNd d/% ORET THYEY 000 CHOIWE  00HDE NRANUHD OHLIND NMAMLEON &4 CLIRLSIa [f
— 7 B e
% (EIOR/FR/L0 DB BT S2URLARH) :
AT/ ] 1OTHASIA — HILSIOTAH LNGHUHGY TYAY S SLINNDDDY .
. z e SRR NOTLYSOIE 40 FHDTA20 >hw, ERs ot als] i1 SEEAGY o




[SITIFT

Cm b §
&Y recvoLsnte

{

IMLUSA

s
B,

.nn — o S
12 sl
B 26|
an 0]
L =
i m
gft IE|
o, lee
5 . T
105] 0]
188] m
o E
22|
%
Igg|
.
; g
175 [

Fu0l A0 T1E SLOTYLETA WLl
TEAD'TE SinOd L 0LEw
TR&EG TR SNIHYE™ID LNRD0OY mmzmmmam.. G18A

LMW

s S 5T S 4 i T Y L R 4 5 B

LOINEG

=i 8 2T R s

e T

(HIDT/ PR/ L0 RBUBE SOURLABES

TIOEIHOE HELUONMD GRLIND NEIFLEON &L

Afl AHYRWNES - 3

NOLLYINAT 40 01440 AL RRupeataitig]

Lo SLRNODOY

GO

= DA B



A IFAF ETEIRY

&,

-
,qu
L3 .
o
BLNTEMYNM 0 LNOOWY oLl TT ELNVHEYM 20 HIEWON TRLDL en STWLIDL HDLVE e o
k| L
SINSHMOM G0 ANNOWY W0 TI  COLNYHEYM 40 SIEHON 950 o BURAOL ONOL s &
lez
=ElOCWY LS REK o D
LT08E AN 0000-000-BTFC-00/B-C6T {-0-0000=7F  400008—A sk &
B ATOY AT OO00-000-006E-00TE-CAT T-0-0000-8F  BOOLOZ-Ad BEIHL MDUEAL TO-ET00E0 GReBLp E
BE|
=) MOGUY LNEHMNGM . -
EERL LD0YW OO00-000-ZRAG-Q0LE-RAT I-0~0000-EF  ZT000F-Ax HHLWNEGONS BERL0
.
musss WY [N HHYM % : p
B4 ATOE AT 00CO-GOD-ET96-G0L8-E6T 1-0~3000-2 LEO00E - Bime THL E04 NIINHO-&LE OINLS TO-TT00C0 18FIL0 Y

rmmm JMODWY LM AS

aiod A O000—-0G0-2266 08 2-01 ¥ - 0~ 000029 TTO0GE-Ad

LAWEEINT EONYEEIYNIY TO-2L0050

BT

s L OO LAY HHYM

mmm LMD LY AP % i
4 LTOR AT OQOO-D00-BIPE-~00LB-a& T T-0-0000-2% SOQLEGE— 2i9¥ (QIA9I TO-T00QLED &Lb3LC
—
o LNOHOGIE LN EEYM o
A JQ00- 00N~ T8 - QBLB- 24T [-0-0000-a% LOOO0F~Nd LB0dEL AMIWF 4 AFTAYH T O-L00080
Lo

HT08 A GODO~0G0~2 1900886 ¥ T—0-000 -2 FOON0E-

EROOHAY | LN MEY

LLZOSWT AWD WILZLA TO-RO00LG

0z

7|

52|

I42|

BLEELD B
M

22

LL5BL0 Y
[e

le

3

AT 0O00-GO0-Z2TFE-00LB~-6 5T [0 000029

& COOCOS- HOHOHS ALINOWKOD MELIAY T0-S000L0 FLE2LG P

L tf\
e e LMY INEMHEM @ _ o

= BOFSOME ANT 000000028 FE—000T-0T 1 T-0-0196-8%  O10008-Ad3 LNZHNNIASS #GD TO-RBITOEO CLvBs0 [P

= E

2

E. s L NOAY LMY HEYM =

o LNEM ATGE AT D000-000-2YFE-0048~567 T~0-0000-E% FOOO0E~Ad WY NOLIWED IO-GR0000 YAFELO

i e

3 crmm LAWY LNYHBYM B 21

i LNTH AT0Z ATIOM QOOO—000-8 160048641 1-D-0000- 28 TOGOOE-Ad INTSOHEWY STNMIT TO-ROODES TAPELO [

4 T

3 g mammer T S S S R o oz e Cenmm s R me e (L

£ awbhyy y3s FOQ Jund [ERS A S8 Ad WS HITAMC GOER CLIWEN  Hen Ed:iAlettl K

i HOTLwDT 488613 LANODoY HOWIYTATY #uy |5;

B - e e sz g mmmrmmm g B . = e 1E

W 47 OB/&T “lddy 1000 HOS NTLHWHD QILING adEHLE0N 64 LOIMASIC {8

- z

z 7] S

o (HIGH/GT/L0 BBERE SaUBLLEN; ;

LOIMAGET » HALSISHEY LW HMY
MOTLeN0E 40 FOI440 ALl

AeAGd
L0708

SLMODOY
Ilyif

TN

DEBAAY —

ECYCLABLE

1
t é§§ﬂk

PRINTED IN LS4




) Py

Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $145,348.41

Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter Schoo! - $87,297.38

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller



/“"\

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOOD
FINAL PAYROLL PRELIST

PAYNAME: DI4324

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT

RECEIVING WARRANTS 15

APD TO CU 0
APD TC CHECKING o

APD TO SAVINGS

1]

TOTAL GETTING PAID 15

PAYROLL AUD
DIs

IT PRELIST
TRICT TOTALS

EMPLOYEE COUNTS

GETTING PAID FIRST TIME
TERMINATED GETITING PAID
STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH
STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH
GETTING PAID BALARNCE OF CONTRACT

J1560 PAY510 L.00.17
PAY DATE: 06/25/201%

oSS o

06/24/19 PAGE 8
END DATE: 06/15/2019

RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000
RET SYSTEM 2/4 OFTICN: P %0.000
FICA OPTION:

PAYROLL TOTALS
SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DALY GROSS TOTAL GROSS
BML 20,737.50 NML 0.00 WML 2,905.48 NMI. 2,905.48 NML 23,642.98
ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.06 ang 187,49 ADJ 187.49 ADT 187.49
ADI NML 20,737.50%  ADJ NML 0.00%  ADT NML  3,092.97%  ABJ NML 3,092.97+ ADT ML 23,830.47%
sTIP 2,500.00 s7ID 0.00 STIP 0.00 STIP 0.00 STIP 2,500.00
TOTAL OT 0.90% TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00*
NON-NML 2,500,00%  NON-NML 0.00%  NON-HML 0,00  HON-NML 0.00% NON-MML 2,500, 00%
TOTAL 23,237.50%% __~ TOTAL 0.00%* TOTAL 3,092, 97+ TOTAL 3,002, 97« TOTAL 26, 330.47+*
TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 174.00 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00
GROSS  FED IMD GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFIT
26,330.47 0.00 821.13 0.00 2,282.43 23,226.91 1,585.50 250.00
s1T AsIT OBSDI GROSS GASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI
293.77 10.00 4,342.97 269.26 25,509 34 169.08 0.00 0.00
SURV-BEN SD1 EIC STRS 80UBJ STRS PERS SUBJ PERS DED
0.00 0.00 0.00 19,962.50 2,044.34 3,401.33 23809 905. 60
NET ADJT {+} rDT (- OASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRS EMPR PERS EMPR
20,464.03 187.49 3.00 0.00 D.0% 0.00 0.00
STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS 8TRES (C} STRS (P) STRS (0} PERS {C) PERS (P) PERS (0O}
0.00 23,226.91 1,636.40 407.93 0.00 238.09 0.00 0.00
STRS/SUBJ {C}  STRS/SUBY {(P)  STRS/SUBS (0)  PERS/SUBT ()  PERS/SUBJ (P)  DERS/SUBS (0)  STRS/SuBJ hBS STRS DBS
15,965.00 3,997.50 0.00 3.401.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Printed: 06/24/2019 07:48:23



PAY2E5S5 L.00.95

PAYNAME: DI4324

DISTRICT TOTALS

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

GROSS TAXABLE-GR
26330.47 23226.91
OASDI MEDICARE
269.26 369.88
047 SISKIYOOD COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
GROSS TAXABLE-GR
.00 .00
OASDI MEDICARE
.00 .00
000 GRAND TOTALS
GROSS TAXABLE-GR
26330.47 23226.91
OASDI MEDICARE
269.26 3169.88
Printed: 06/24/2019 07:53:22

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

PAYROLL REGISTER

NTX-GROSS
J103.56

SURV-BEN
.00
NTX-GROSS
.00
SURV-BEN
-00
NTA-GROSS
3103.56

SURV-BEN
.00

TOTALS

TSA
.00

SDI
.00

TSA
<00

SDI
.00
TShA

»-00

SpIl
.00

FI1T
1585.50

EIC
.00
FIT
.00
EIC
.00
FiT

1585.50

EIC
.00

AFIT
150.00

RET
22082.43

AFIT
G0

RET
.00

AFIT

150.00

RET
2282.43

06/24/19 PAGE 1

DATE PAID 06/25/2019
PERIOP ENDING 06/15/201¢%

SIT ASIT
293.77 10.00

VOL-DED NET
905.60 2D464.03

SIT ASIT
.00 .00

VOL-DED NET
-00 .00

SIT ASIT
293.77 10.00

VOL-DED HET
905.60 20464.03



PAY255 L.00.05

PAYNAME: D4324

DISTRICT TOTALS

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

GROSS TAXNBLE-GR,

25056.24 21977.75

QASDI MEDICARE

290.26 351.40
047 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
GROSS TAXABLE-GR

.00 .00

OASDT MEDICARE

.00 -00

000 GRAND TQTALS

GROSS TAXABLE-GR

25056.24 21977.75

OASDI MEDICARE

1%0._26 351.40

Printed: 07/10/2019 09:56:16

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE

PAYROLL REGISTER

NTX-GROSS
3078.49

SURV-BEN
.00
NTX-GROSS
.00
SURV-BEN
-00
NIX-GROSS
3078.49

SURV-BEN
-00

TOTALS

TSA
00

- Q0

TSh
.00

sD1
.00

TSA
.00

SDI
.00

CF EDUCATION

FIT
1503 .44

EIC
.00
FIT
<00
EIC
-00
FIT

1503 .44

EIC
.00

AFIT
125.00

2257.36
AFIT
00
RET
.00
AFIT
125.00

RET
2257.3¢

07/10/19 PAGE 1

DATE PATID 07/10/2019%
PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2019

SIT ASIT
280.33 10.00
VOL-DED NET
905.60 19432.85
8IT ASIT

00 .00
VOL-DED NET
-00 .00

81T ASTIT
280.33 10.00
VOL-DED NET
905.60 19432.85



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKTYQU

FINAL PAYROLI, PRELIST PAYNAME: D4324

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT

PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST
DISTRICT TOTALS

EMPLOYEE COUNTS

RECEIVING WARRANTS 13
LPD TC CO 0

APD TO CHECKING 0
A¥D TO SAVINGS Q

TOTAL GETTING PAID 13

GETTING PAID FIRST TIME
TERMINATED GETTING PAID
STARTING APD CHECKYNG NEXT MONTH
STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH
GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT

PAYROLL TOTALS

; unwmm;f

(=3 =0 = 3y = R~}

t PAYS10

L.00.17 07/10/19 PAGE 7
; 07/10/2019% END DATE: 06/30/2019

RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000
RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P %0.000
FICA OPTION:

SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY ANP DATILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS
NML 20,737.50 NML G.60 NML 1,793.24 NML 1,793.24 NML 22,530.74
ADJ 0.00 ADJ Q.00 ADT 0.00 aDJ 0.00 ADT 0.00
ADTJ NML, 20,737.50* ADJ NML . o.o.c». ADJ NML 1,793 .24% BADJ NML 1,793.24% ADJ NML 22,530,74%*
STIP Z,50Q0.900 STIP o..ﬂoo STIP 0.00 STIP 0.08 STIP 2,500.00
ARR 0.00 ARR. 0.00 ARR 25.50 ARR 25.5C ARR 25.50
TOTAIL OT 0.00* TOTAIL QT 0.00* TOQTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00w TOTAL OT 0.00*
NON-NML: 2,500.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 25.50* NON-NML 25.50* NCN-NML 27S25 S 0E
TOTAL 23,237.50%* TOTAL 0.00** TCTAL 1,818.74** TOTATL 1,818.74%% TOTAL mm.omm..mMHJ
TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 108.00 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00
GROSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFIT
25,056.24 0.00 821.13 0.00 2,257.36 23i,977.75 1,503.44 125.00
SIT ASIT 0ASDI GROSS OASDI MEDIL GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-M=EDT
280.33 10.00 3,068.74 190.26 24,235.11 351.40 0.00 8.00
SURV-BEN SDI EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS 3UBJ PERS BED
0.00 0.00 .00 19,962.50 2,044 .34 3,043,249 213.02 905 .60
NET ADJ {+} ADJ (-} QASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRS EMPR PERS EMPR
19,432.85 0.00 0.00 0.90 0,00 Q.00 0.00
STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS (C) STRS (P) STRS (0} PERS (C) EFERS (P} PERS (O}
0.00 21,977.7% 1,.636.40 407.94 0.00 213.02 0.00 0.00
STRE/SUBI () STRS/SUBT (P) STRE/SUBJ (0} PERS/SURJ (C) BERS/SUBS (P) PERS/SUBJ (O} STRS/SUBT DRES STRS DBS
15, 965.00 3.997.50 0.0¢ 3,043.24 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Printed: 07/10/2019 09:56:18
Yee 12905

DR A~ 0ed h v cHec Wout STIPENY
AMD REISSUE CoRgecT eHElk FoR — 125 hie pav pATE

AT

I.J.Jl...l.{
PAY RoLL PRELIST WS

CORRECTED To ReFLcceT
™O ~ SUPEND = By
WHEN CHEGRS © =RE 188UED

THE STiPeMg L an
ihir: .,

a g LI e



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
FINAL PAYROLL PRELIST

PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST
DISTRICT TOTALS

J4278 PAYS10 L.00.17 07/23/15 PAGE 5
PAYNAME: D4324 PAY DATE: 07/25/201% END DATE: 07/15/2019
PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE COUNTS

GETTING PAID FIRST TIME
TERMINATED GETTING PAID
STARTING AFD CHECKING NEXT MONTH
STARTING AFPD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH
GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT

RECEIVING WARRANTS 4
APD TO CU o] RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000
Q RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P %0.000

0

FICA OPTION:

APD TO CHECKING
AFPD TO SAVINGS

[+ I I B ]

TOTAL GETTING PRID &

PAYROLL TOTALS

SALARY GROS3 DATLY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS
WML 4,595.84 NML 0.00 WML 3,003.25 ML 3,003.25 NML 7,599.09
ADJ 0.00 ADT 0.00 aDng 0.00 ADJT 0.00 ADJ 0.00
ADT NML 4,595.84%  ADT NML 0.00%  ADT MML 3,003.25%«  ADI MML 3,003.25% ADF WML 7,599.09%
TOTAL QT 0.00* TCTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00*
FON-NML ¢.0D* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* RON-NMT, 0.00% NON-NML 0.00%
TOTAL 4,595, 84%+ TOTAL 0.00%* TOTAL 3,003.25%* TOTAL 3,003.25%% TOTAL 7,5%9.08%*
TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 155.75 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00
GROSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSR RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFIT
7,599.09 0.00 92.23 0.00 681.30 6,825.56 483.53 100.00
SIT ASIT CASDI GROSS OASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDT
98.16 0.00 3,003.25 186.20 7,506.86 108.85 c.00 0.00
SURV-BEN spI EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SUBRJ PERS DED
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,595 .84 47107 3,003.25 210.23 171.10
NET ADJ {+) 2DJ (-} OCASDI EMPR MEDT EMPR STRS EMPR PERS EMPR
5,769.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STATE TMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS () STRS (P) STRS () PERS (C) FERS (P) PERS (0)
0.00 6,825.56 471.07 0.00 0.00 210.23 0.00 0.00
STRS/SUBY (C) STRS/SUBJ (P) STRS/SURT (0) PERS/SUBJ (C) PERS/SUBT (P} PERS/SUBJ {0} STRS/SUBJ DBS STRS DBS
4,595.84 0.00 0.00 3,003.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Printed: 07/23/2019 12:51:27



PAY255 L.00.05

PAYNAME: D4324

DISTRICT TOTALS

043 WORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOD

GROSS TAZARLE~-GR

7599.09 6B25.56

CASDI MEDICARE

186.20 108.85
047 SISKIYOU CQUNTY OFFICE OF ED
GROSS TAXABLE-GR

.00 .00

OASDI MEDICARE

-00 -00

000 GRAND TOTALS

GROSS TAYABLE~-GR

7533.09 6825.586

OASDI MEDICARE

186.20 108.85

Printed: 07/23/2019 12:51:26

SISKIYQU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

PAYROLL REGISTER

NTX-GROSS
773.53

SURV-BEN
.00

NTX-GROSS
-00

SURV-BEN
.oa

NTX-GROSS
T73.583

SURV-BEN
.00

TOTALS

TSA
.00

SDI
.00

TEA
.00

ST
-00

TSA
-00

snx
.00

FIT
4B3,.53

EIC
.68
FIT
-00
EIC
.00
FIT

483.853

EIC
-00

APIT
100.¢0
681.30
AFIT

.00
RET

.00

AFIT
100.00

681.30

07/23/19 ©pAGE 1

DATE PAID 07/25/2019
PERIOD ENDING 07/15/2019

SIT ASIT
98.16 .00
VOL-DED NET
171.10 5769.95
SIT ASIT

00 +P0
VOL-DED NET
-00 .00

SIT ASIT
98.16 .00
VOL-DED NET
171.10 5769.95



PAYZ50 L.00.08

PAYNRAME: D4324

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

COUNT GROSS
3 5755.34

OARSDI
204.41

GRAND TOTALS
COUNT GROSS
3 5755.34

OASDT
204.41

TAXABLE-GR
5364.80

MEDICARE
£84.78
TAXARLE-GR
53564.80

MEDICARE
84.78

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

PAYROLL REGISTER - TOTALS

WTX-GROSS
390.52

STURV-BEN
.00
NTX-GROSS
390.54

SURV-BEN
.00

TSA
.00

SDI
- 00
TSA
.00

sSDI
.00

RET-1
251.98

RET-2
230.79
RET-1
251.498

RET-2
230.79

FIT
418.16

EIC
.00
FIT

418.16

EIC

AFIT
100.00

VOL-DED
43.78-
AFIT

100.00

VOL-DED
43.78-

08/06/19 PAGE
SQRT: PAY-CODE/NAME

DATE PATD 08/0f
PERIOD ENDING 07/31

sIT
102.11

NET
4406.89
8IT

102.11

NET
4406.8% -

1

/2019
/2018

ASTT
”...OO

ASIT



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
FINAL PAYROLL PRELIST

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT

PAYNAME: D4324

PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST
DISTRICT TOTALS

EMPLOYEE COWNTS

J5589  PAY510
PAY DATE: 08/07

L.00.17 08/06/19 PAGE 5
/2019 END DATE: 07/31/2019

RECEIVING WARRANTS 3 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 0
APD TO €O 0 TERMINATZD GETTING PAID 0 RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000
ABD TO CHECKING 0 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYSTEM 2/¢ OPTION: P %0.000
ATD TO SAVINGS 0 STARTING AFD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTTION:
||||| GETTING PATD BALANCE OF CONTRACT Q
TOTAL GETTING PAID 3
PAYROLL TOTALS
SALARY @GROSS DATILY GROSS HOORLY GROSS HOURLY AND DATILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS
NI, 2,4%8.34 NMI, .00 NML 3,297.00 NML 3,297.00 NML 5,755.34
ADT " To.ce ADT .00 ADT 0.00 2Dy 0.00 ADT 0.0
ADT WML 2,458.34%  ADJ NML 00%  ADT MML 3,297.00¢  ADT MML 3,297. 00+ ADJ NML  5,755.34%
TOTAL OT 0.00%* TOTAL OT .00* TOTAL OT 0.00% TOTAL OT 0.00*  TOTAL GT 0.00%
FON-NML 0.00*  NON-NML .00%  NON-WML 0.00%  NON-NML 0.00% NON-HML, 0.00%
TOTAL 2,458, 34%« TOTAL 0.00%* TOTAL 3,297.00%* TOTAL 3,297.00%x TOTAL 5,755. 14+
TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 171.00 TOTAL, NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00
GROSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS T8 RET-TS  FED TAX GROSS FIT AFTT
5,755.34 0.00 92.23- 6.00 182.77 5,364.80 418.16 100.00
sIT ASTT OASDI GROSS onsbI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MZDI GROSS DEF-MEDI
102.11 0.00 3,287.00 204 .41 5,847.57 84 .78 0.00 0.00
SURV-BEN $DI EIC STRS SUBF STRS PERS SUBT PERS DED
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,458.34 251.98 3,297.4Q0 230.79 43 78—
ZN.H.. ADT {4} ADJ (-) 0ASDI EMPR MEDI EMFR STRS EMPR PERS EMPR
4,406.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS (C) STRS (P) STRS {0) PERS (C) PERS (P) PERS (0)
0.00 5,364.80 251.98 0.0¢ 0.00 230.79 Q.00 8.00
STRS/SUBT (C) STRS/SUBJ (P} STRE/SUBT {0O) PERS/S0UBT (C) PERS/SUBJI (P} PERS/SUBRT (0O) STRS/SUBJ DhS STRS DES
2,458 _34 0.00 0.00 3,297.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU .
NUCS PAYROLL FOR 06/30/19% PAYNAME: D4324

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT

RECEIVING WARRANTS 13
APD TO CU 0

APD TO CHECKING [

- APD TO SAVINGS 0

TOTAL GETTING FAID 13

SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS

PAYROLY, AUDPIT FRELIST
DISTRICT TOQTALS

EMPTOYEE COUNTS

Pa¥510

an

NML 20,737.50 WML 0.
ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.

: et e et ot it o e o e i
ADZF NML 20,737.50* ADJ NML 0.
ARR 4.00 0.
TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.
HON=-NML G.00* NON-NML 0.
TOTAL 20,737.50%* TOTAL 0.

TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 108.00
GROSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS
22,556.24 0.00 821.13
BIT ASIT OASDI GROSS
182.09 10.00 3,068.74
SURV-BEN SDI BIC
0.00 0.00 0.00
NET ADT (+) ADJ (-)
17,581.61 0.00 0.00
STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS (C)
6.00 19,734.00 1,380.15

STRS/SUBT (C)
13,465.00

STRS/SUBJ (P)
3,997.50

STRS/SUBJ (0)
0.00

L.00.17 07/09/19 PAGE 5
07/09/2019 END DATE: 06/307/2019

GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 0
TERMINATED GETTING PAID 0 RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: B %0.000
STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P $0.000
STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTLION:
GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTHACT 0
PAYROLL TOTALS
HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS
00 HMI, 1,793.24 ML 1,793.24 NML 22,530.74
00 apJ .00 ADJF 6.00 ADT 0.00
00*  ADJ NML 1,793.24* ADJ WML 1,793.24% ADJ FML 22,530.74%
f
00 ARR 25.50 ARR 25.50 ARR 25.50
00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00% TOTAL OT 0.00~
00+ HON-NMI, 25,50+ NON-NML 25.50% NON-NME 25.50%
00+ TOTAL 1,818.74%* TOTAL 1,818.74%* TOTATL 22,556.24%%
TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00
. TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT APIT!
0.00 2,001.11 19,734.00 1,235.42 125.00
OASDY MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDT
190.26 21,735.11 315.15 0.00 0.00
STRS SUBJT STRS PERS SUBJ PERS DED
17,462.50 1,788.09 3,043.24 213.02° 905.60
CASDI EMPR MEDI EMER &TRS EMPR PERS EMPR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STRS (P} STRS (0} PERS (C) PERS (P} PERS (0)
407,94 0.00 213.02 0.00 0.00
PERS/SUBJ {C} PERS/SUBJ (P} PERS/SUBJ (0) STRS/SUBJ DBS STRS DBS
3,043.24 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00

'
i
¥
t
t




=Tl it -
%4 "
Doand.




APY250

DISTRICT
BATCH
FUND

00564526

00564527

00564528

00564529

00564530

00564531

00564532

62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE
REC# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y CBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
000065/ BLICK ART MATERIALS
CL-181912 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
oooosl/ Children First/Lassen Counsel
CL-181916 62-0000-0-5800-1120-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000022/ City of Yreka
CL-181918 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000100/ MITY LITE INC
CL-181920 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000033/ Kirk Miller
CL-181914 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000
CL-181915 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000101/ NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL
FV-200009 62-0000-0-9320-0000-0000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000013/ PACIFIC POWER
CL-181917 62-0000-0-5500-0000~8100-000-00000
CL-1819189 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000023/ Ray Morgan Company

00564533

L.00.05

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

0716 NUCS BATCH 0716

CL-018156
CL.-018197
CL-190004

CL-120005

SISKIYQU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 07/25/2019

62-0000-0-44CC-0000-2700-000-00000
£2-0000-0~-4400-0000-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-4400-1110-2000-000-00000

62-0000-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000

ABA NUM

07/25/19

ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

ART SUPPLYS

COUNSELING

WATER

STUDENT CHARIRS

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

MILERGE

INVOICE# 103

POWER

PUORCHASE OF COLOR COPIER
PURCHASE OR IR COPY MACHINE
PURCHASE OF COLOR COPIER

PURCHASE OF IR COPY MACHINE

PAGE 1

640.00
$640.00

82.62
582.62

3,333.02
$3,333.02

244.76

244.76
$5489.52

9,683.26
$9,683.26

300.25

135.68
5435.93

1,600.20
4,162.08
3,724.12

9,711.49



APY250 L.00.08 SISKIYQU COUNTY OFFICE CF EDUCATION 07/25/1% PAGE 2
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 07/25/201%
BATCE: 0716 NUCS BATCH 0716
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME ({REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE 1IN FD RESC ¥ OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT TOTAL $19,208.00C
00564534 000014/ SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL
CL-018195 §2-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 PEST CONTROL 40.00
WARRBNT TOTAL $40.00
00564535 000085/ Siskiyou Opportunity Center
CL-018199 6€2-0000-0-5800-0C00-2700-000-00000 SHREDDING 59.59
WARRANT TOTAL : 559.59
00564536 000098/ TEACHER CREATED MATERIATL
CL-181810 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1600-0C0-00000 BACK PACKS 1,370.65
CL-181911 652-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000C BACK PACK 193.50
WARRANT TOTAL $1,564.15
00564537 (QCQOSE/ TINY EYE
CL-018198 6§2.6500-0~5800-5770-1000-000-00000 SPEECH THERAPY 1,158.40
- : WARRANT TOTAL $1,158.40
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECXS: 12 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: 536,758.88*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: e TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: 5.00%
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: c TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: 5.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 12 TOTAL AMOUNT: $36,758.88*
*k BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 12 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $36,758.88~
TQTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL BMOUNT OF ACH: $_00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: ’ S.00*

TOTAL PARYMENTS: 12 TOTAL AMOUNT: 536,758.88%

N






APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND :

00564538

00564539

00564540

00564541

00564542

00564543

00564544

00564545

t.o00.05°

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYCU FOR WARRANTS DATED 07/25/2019

0719 NUCS Batch 0719

62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME {REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION
oopooez/ BOR STCNE
PO-200005 1. 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 AUGUST 2019% RENT
WARRANT TOTAL
000004/ CAL-ORE COMMUNICATICNS
PO-200010 1. 6€2-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-C00-00000 INTERNET
P0O-200012 1. 62-0000-0-3922-1110-10GQ0-00C-00000 INTERNET
WARRANT TOTAL
000075/ City Of Mt Shasta
PY-200007 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100~000-00000 ACNT # ALMECQOQ21SALDROL
WARRANT TOTAL
000080/ HOMESCHOOL SUPERCENTER
PV-200004 62-4610-0-4100-~1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 10208366
PV.200005 '62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 10208365
PV-200006 62-4610-0-4100-1120-2000-000~-00000 INVOICE# 10208299
WARRANT TOTAIL
opooza/ Jive Communications
PV-2000C1 €2-0000-0-5912-1120-2000-000-00000 INVOICE# €000297074
WARRANT TOTAL
000103/ MT SHASTA AREA NEWSPAPERS
bY-200003 62-0C0C-0-5800-0000-7200-000-00000 INVOICE# rmﬁcu.
WARRANT TOTAL
co0023/ Ray Morgan Company
PV-200000 62-0000~0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICER 2592509
62-0000-0~-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICEff 2592509
WARRANT TOTAL
000088/ SHASTA SUMMIT PROPERTIES

BQ-200007 1. 62-0000-0-5€12-0000-870C-Q00-00000

WARRANT TOTAL

AUGUST 2012 RENT

07/25/19 ©PAGE 3

2,850.00
$2,850.00

350.00

150.00
$500.00

259.23
$259.23

908.00
454.00

838.00
$2,200.00

203.99
$203.99

50.00
$50.00

27.74

64.71
$92.45

2,500.00
$2,500.00



APY250

L.0Q.05

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

MILEAGE STUDENT HCME

MILERGE STUDENT HOMES

INVOICE# 5006488014

ACCOUNT NUM

CHECKS :
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS :
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS :
ACH:
EFT:

07/25/19 PAGE 4

50.00
850.00

49.95
$49.95

3,000.00
$3,000.00

70.56
$70.56

2,650.00
$2,650.00

259.84

8.05
$533.71

515,009.89%
5._00*
5.00%
$15,009.89%

$15,00%.859%
5.00%*
S .00
515,009.89%

$551,768.77%
5.00*
$.00%

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 07/25/2013
BATCH: 0719 NUCS Batch 0719
FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERFRISE FUND
WARRZNT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM
REQY# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTICN
00564546 000102/ SISKIYOU DAILY NEWS
FV-200002 62-0000-0-5800-0000-7200-000-00000 - INVOICEH 10402
WARRANT TOTAL
00564547 0OCCOS/ SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY
PC-200009 1. 62-0000-0-5912-0000-2700-000-00000 ACCNT#4000
WARRANT TOTAL
00564548 000008/ TODD WHIPPLE & STACY WHIPPLE
PO-200006 1. 52-000D-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 AUGUST 2019 RENT
WARRANT TOTAL
00564549 000017/ WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING
PV-200008 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
00564550 000003/ WENDY JAMES
PO-200004 1. £2-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 AUGUST 201% RENT
WARRANT TOTAL
00564551 000048/ LISA WEST
CL-190000 §2-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000
CL-190001 £2-0000-0-5930-111.0-1C00-000-00000 POSTAGE
CL-190002 62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000
CL-190003 62-0000-0-5936-1110-1000-000-00000 POSTAGE
WARRANT TOTAL
*%* FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 14 TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: o TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 14 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*hk BATCH TQTALS *%* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 14 TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: o TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 14 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*%% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 26 TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: o TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: ¥ TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAI. PAYMENTS : 28 TOTAL AMOUNT:

§51,768,77%






LT BLT
ZSUBTL'T
0% 678G

88°6TT

$9°229%
¥5° 229

£8°6¥5
€8 6%

7€ 9ETS
FETIET

00 8€£88
00 8¢€8

00669 °8TS
00" 665 8T

GZ°99€79%
ST 99E'S

05°E9¢° 1§
60" LOE

997 50¢%

S5L°05L

[ Fovd

mH\om\To
|

9BLYLTIET #EDIOANI
98LPLTET H#IDICANI
98LPLTET H#IDICANI

99LPLTET # EOICANI

LEBELY #ADIOANI

100887 HIAJTOANT

0 TOO-S2TPEORY

6ZZ8020T HIADIOANI

S808T #INNODOV

SETETZ #FDIDANI

OL6ZZNS #IDIOANI
69622N5 #IDICANL

9158041 #IDIOANI

NOILITHEOSIC

WON LMI020Y WON ¥EY

ET0T/0E/LD QHIVA SINVHIWM HOJ
YILSIDTY LNYIIYM TYIDUIWWOD
NOIIY¥2AdE J0 HDOI42C XLINAOD NOATIASIS

00000-000-CCOT-0TTT-00E%-0~0T9%-29
00000-000-0CCT-0TIT-00€EF-0-0T9%-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E%-0-0T9%-C9

00000-00C-000T-0TTT-00€EP~0~0T9%-29

0T000E-ad

SHALLIALOG TOOHDS

TELOL LNWIYMY
00000-00C-CQ0T-0TTT-00€%-0-0000-29

TT000EZ-nd

HEITENd NOILVONGH MDVadIddvs

TELOL LNEHIM
00000-0CC-00TB-000C-00€EF-0-0000-29

TI000Z-Ad

JEEMTITH 30¥ MYHSWY A

TELOL LNWEEYM
00000-D00-00TE-000C-0E55-0-0000-29 "1

TYIOL LNVEEEM
00000-000-000T-CTIT-00TF-0-0T9%-29

9T0002-0d4

YaMod DIAIovd

STI000Z-Ad

WELNIDEIANS TOOHDSIWOH

THLOL LNWHIYM
00000-000-00ZL-0000-00%5-0-0000-29

THLOL LNTIHM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T%-0-0T3%-E9

910002-Ad

dIYS HIALAYHD

0Z000Z-Ad

SSYID FATIVHMCHYTION ¥OJ JIAINED

TYIOL INVRENYM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EP~0-0T9%-29

00000-000-C00T-0TTT-00€%-0~0T9%-29

00000-00CG-000T-0TTT-00E%-0-0T9%-29

6TQ0DE-Ad

8TO0DZ-Ad

LT000E-Ad

LNEWNEIAOD MAD

TEI0T HOS ONNA TY0D JPH0 X O5Fd dd4 N1 EONTEELEY

HdAL 1LISCdad

aNNd A5I¥d¥ELNA "HOS HALYVHO

/¥0T000

/501000

/90T000

/€T0000

/080000

/otocco

/LOTO00

/230000

#0039
(ITWIE) EWYN daav/d00NIA

€9

2080 HOLWH S5O0OM ZT080

NOATHSIE TILINN FAFHINON €¥%0

928¥9500

S98%9500

¥98%¥9500

£98B¥9S00

£98%9500

T98%3500

cs8¥9500

65873500

LI EYM

: annd
PHOLVYE
FLOI¥MISIA

5070071 0SEAavY



SL'0¢E
907402

SLT0E

Z0-EE0‘ES
¥5°1Z

T¥ sS4
¥8°11T
SE°BTT
86°6E5°T
ST EE
GE 68
00 5EE
08" 8LY

98" EZT

8% " $ES'63
61 STL’T

hﬁ.wwm‘ﬁ
8L°5Z8
S9°TTT
88 6TL
¥LFS
§5°LEE

§§°LEE

£ govd

EL/0E/L0

S0LLSY
67T6SY

TELYPIT #IDIOANI

90L9TS6% H#IDIOANT
0ZTEEP6% #ADIOANI
0PSTEY6ET H#ADTOANT
ZZSTEY6Y HIAIIOANI
CZSTEREY HADIOANT
CTSTEV6% HIDCANI
ZZSTE¥67#I0TOANT
ZZSTER6Y #EDICANI
LOSTEVPET HEDIOANT

SEPIEP6FHEOICANT

LTSELTET HEITOANT
LEPELTET #EOIOANT
O0TLILTET #IDICANI
CLEZLLIET HEITOANT
98LPLTET HIDIOANI
9BLYLTET #IDIOANI
9BLPLTLT amuwo>zH

SELPLILT HHDIOAMT

00000-000-00T8-0000-0585-0-0000~29 T

00000-000-00T8-0000-0555-0-0000-29 'T ogegoz-0d

00000-000-00TE8-00Q00-0555-0-0000-29 S0CO6T-"1D
DTT MIIENYEL WAFHL /970000 898¥9500
THIOL LIRTYM
00000-000-000T-CTTT-00€EF-C-0TOF~C9 620002-Ad
00000-000-000T-CTTT-00EF-0-CTO¥-E9 820002-Ad
00000-000-000T-CTTT-00ER-0-0TOF-29 LZ000E-AG

00000-000-000T-0TTT-C0¥F-0-0T5¥-29
00000-000-000T-0TTIT-GC¥F~0-0TSF-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-0GEP-0-0T3%-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-GCEF-0-0T97-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT~00EF-0-0TS¥-29 9Z000Z-Ad
00000-C00-C00T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9%-29 52000Z-Ad
00000-000-C00T-0TTT-00€EF-0-0T9% -2 FEe000T-1d
S5V NV ONIMACOM /80T0O00 L9BP9S00
TELOL LNYHYM
00000-C0G-COO0T~-0TTT~00%F-0-019%-23 ZEZ0007-Ad
00000-0C0-CQOT-0TTIT-00¥F-0-0T9%-29 TZ0002-Ad
00000-000~-000T~0TTT-00EDP-0-0T9%-E5 ¥10002-Ad
00000~COC-000T-0TTT~00€EP-0-0T9%-29 £€7000Z-Ad

00000~-000-000T-0TIT-00%%-0-0T9%-29
ooooonooo-oooﬂloﬁﬂﬂ\oo¢¢|o|cﬂm¢|wm

,00000-000-000T-CTIT-COEF~-0-0T9%-22

00000-000-000T-CTTT-00EV-0-0T9%-29

NOILIT¥OSRd TYOOT HIS OMNd THOD LLH0 X DSHY G4 NI ZDNIWIIFY #0349
WAN LNOODDY WON Y9¥ ddAL LISOdId (IIWTE) GWYN  HIOY/HO0NHEA  INYIEWM
aNNd ZSINJYHINA "HOS ¥IIYUYHD €5 ¢ aNng
Z0B0 HOLVE SOAN g080 “HDIVLE
6T0E/0T/L0 TIILVA SINYHEHEM ¥Od NOATASIS QIIIMN MYEHLMON €¥C ILOIHISIA

JALSTOTY INWHEEM TYISBTWWCD
NOIIWOAQE J0 HDTSI0 ALNAOD NOAINSIS S0°0C°'T 0SZRAY



FLNOOWY TWLOL T SINIWAYd TYLOL

WLAE 40 LNOOWY TYLOL 0 FQALVHANTGD 143 TYIOL

PHOY 40 LNDOWY 'TYIOL 0 FOEIVYEANAD HOY TYLOL
IS¥IEHD 40 INOOWY TWIOL T EMDEHD 40 YHERAN TYIOL wyx STULOL IOTHISTO +aws

SINQOWY TELOL 0T *SINAMAYd TYLOL

*LdE A0 INOOWY TYLIOL ¢ FOIIVEENED L3F TYIOL

HHOY 40 IHAOWY "TYLlOL ¢ TJHIVHENES HOY ‘TY¥IOL
TBADEHD J0 IMOOWY TYLOL 0T PEAOEHD JC HIEEWON TYLOL #+y STYIOL HOIWE rw

SLNOOWY TYLOL oT - P SLNEWAYd TELOL

FLAE 0 INOOWY TYLOL G ‘QALVEANED I4H TILOL

‘HOY 40 INOOWY 'TWIOL ¢ FQELYEANED HOV TYIOL
PSMDIHD J0 INQOWY TYLOL 0T IBN0EHD J0 EE&WON TYI0L *¥+ STELOL aNOd #xx

+E5ZTO TRS

+00° 8

»00°5

»€9°2T0 TS

95 T16'0%S

»00° %

*00°$

+95°1T6"0F$

#95°TT6 08
*00° %

«00°¢

x9S TT6 0%
05° 8925
INACHY

Fovd 6T/0E/LO

NOILIJIdOSEa TEO0T HOS ONOE TY0D L0E0 X OSEY dd N1 FONTEAIZY 40
WNN INNOSOY WAN wEd BdAL 1I1SCdEd . (LIWEY) EWYN HadY/JOANEA  LNVEEYM
NN TISTYIHAING “HOS HSEIEVHD Z9 : anna
Z080 HOIVE SONN 2080 :HILVE
6T0Z/0€/L0 OILYI SINGMUYM HOJ NOAINSIS JHLINA MYFHIHON £#0 :IJIYISIA
HALSIHEN INWEETM TYIDHINNOD
NOITWONAZE 40 S51330 AINNCGD QOAIXSLE S0°00°T  0S5TAdY

L



TR




043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYQU J4944 it

NUCS. Special Batch 0731 BATCH

FUND

Vendor/addr Remit name. . ... . . - Tax ID num
Req Reference Date Description

000031/00 Heliday Inn Express
707 Montague Rd
Yreka, CA 96097

PO-200021 08/05/2019 August 6, Admin Meeting

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

Number of checks to be printed: 1, not counting

CCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 L.00,14 QQ\mo\Hm 08:05 PAGE 1
: 0731 Special Batch 0731 << Open >>
: 62 CHARTER S$SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
Deposit-type ABA num  Accoudt num mm‘MmW E-Term E-ExtRef
FD RESC ¥ OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL TIMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
- - ——— ||M|| ||||| A e e
i
1 62-0000-0~5200-0000-2700-000-00000 NN P Hmo.mq 100,97
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE
PAYMENT AMOUNT 100.97 * i 100.97
FUND PAYMEKNT 100.97 =*+ 100.97
BATCH DPAYMENT 100,97 **x 0.00 1 100,97
DISTRICT PAYMENT 100.97 **x+ 0.00 100.97
FOR ALL DISFRICTS: Hco.qu**x* . 0.00 : 100.97
voids due to stub overflows.






65°58 THEEPHHTPE #EDIOANI

$Z080-000-00LEZ-C6LT-TSEH-0-0TO9F-29

TYLOL LNVRIYM

00000-000-0%TE-0TTT-008B5-0-0000-29

00000-000-00EL-0C00-EZBS-0-0000-29

TELOL LM

Geo0o-000-006T-0TET~008%-0-0000-29

TYLOL LNVHRYM

BES06T-Ad

HEVINYAOY SHEIIVLS

LESOBT~Ad
9£506T-Ad

03 40 EDTAS0 AINNOF NOAINSIS

FSS06T-Ad

SAYMHIYd TOOHDS

LZ0B0-000-00LE-OTTT-E295-0-000C-29

$Z080-000-00LZ-0TTT-€295-0-0000-23

00000-000~00LE-0TIT-£295-0-0000-29

00000-000-00L2-0TTT~£295-0-0000-29

TYELOL LNTHEYM

00000-000-00T8-E6TT-0255-0-0000-29

TYLOL LNTHIYM

L2080-000~-000T-0TIT-0095-0-0T9%-29

THLOL LNWRIIYM

00000-C00-0000-0000-%156-0-0000-29
00000-0CCG-0C00-0000-%TS6~0~0000-29

00000-000~00CC-0000-%156-0+-0000-29

LSSO6T-Ad

Auedwnoy webBiow Aeyg

65906 T-Ad

HaMOd DIATIYI

C3506T-nd

NOIIDNELSNOD SYAATE HILION

SESOET-Ad
FES06T-Ad
EES06T-Ad

OTITHTS'ON

TYI0T H3S ONNA TY0D LOHO X DSEE Q3 NI JONIHZIFH

HdAL LISOdEA

§T0Z/LEZ/90 LW SINYIYYM 304

T 9688 .

T %98 LLTT6ET #IDIOANT
002t SSTI6T # FIIOANT
[+]08-1-4:2-1

0E°58% TBETS # TOIOANI
5% 268

8% €9 " WISYHS IW $5¢95SZ # HDIOANI
05" %E YATUR $SS9SSZ #ADTOANT
Lz PS5555C § HOIOANT
0z z PSS9S5Z # HOICANI
8T°0Z%%

81°0Z% 8 Z0D SZTPE0%S INDDW
1L 85L°ES

TL°85L'E £4995 # AJIOANI
88°9ZL‘ZTS

09° €02 6T0Z INOL NOISIA
0% "T6T‘T 6TO0Z EMOL TYLNAD
88°TEZ'TT 6T0Z ENAL "IVIDAIW
ZZ 581$

INNOWY NOYILdI¥DSHd

HAN INNODDY WON vay

z Hovd  6T/Lz/90

BELSIDEY INIYM TYIIUIWWOD

{(LIWEE) TN

AN ISTHAUALNT “HOS dIIUVHD

/250000

/L00000

/900000

/€T0o00

/ET0060

/960000

/0Z0000

#OEY
¥AAY/HOANTA

Z%

TZ90 Y23wg S2OH TEsC
NOAINSIS CALIND NEIHLHON €30

NOTIVSNTE 40 3ADIFIC ALNNOD DOXINSIS

50°00°11

FHOIWE
FLOTULSTA

829€£9500

LZ9€9500

9ZILIS00

SZIE9500

YTIESS00

EE9ESS00

CZTHESS00

LAWYM

aNnJg

0S2AdY



*0Z 61575925

*

*

*0Z°6TS'52%

+02 615’528

*
x

*0Z 6TS"9CS

£

00" %
oe-§

00°%
00°%

6L76T
¥ 89
867 FL
6275
62°S
¥9°¢

s ¢

LS

Fovd

6T/LEYS0D

FLNNOWY TELCL 9T FSINIWAYd TELOL
L84 40 LNOOWY TYLOL 0 TOILYEANED LIT TELOL
‘HOV J0 LNOOWY TYLCL 0 TOELYEENED HOY TI1OL
SEUDEHD A0 INAOWY TYIOI ST TEMOTHD 40 HEEWON TYLOL #++ STYLOL HOIWH EXRS
‘ P LNOIOIWY TYLOL ) 9T PSLNIWAYE TYLIOL
149 40 INOQWY TYIOL 0 ‘QALVEANAD 143 TELOL
THOY 20 LHAOWY TYIOL 0 FOAINEANID HOW TYLOL
PSUDEHD 20 LNOOWY TUIOL 91 TEYJEHD J0 ¥IGWAN TYLOL s+ STHIOL QNI wxs
TYLOL INTEEYM
EZOEPESTREC # JOIOANT LZ0B0O~000-000T-0TTT-%LE%-0-0000~29 €5506T-Ad
ILEZEWERTRE # HDIOANI LT080-00C-00LE-ZETT-00E%-0-0T9%~29 T9506T-Ad
TBCEP6PIPE # HOTOANT LZDBO-00C-000T-01TL~-0TEP-0-0T9%-E9 0SS06T-Ad
08ZEPEFTRE HEDICANI LEOB0-000~000T-0TTT-0TEP-0-0T9%-29 67506 T-nd
mrmmwm¢ﬁ¢m # EDTOANT LZOBO-000-000T-0TTT-0TEF-0-019%-29 8¥S506T-nd
BLEEPETIVE HTDIOANT thmo|coo|000H|OHAd|oﬂW¢|onon¢|Nw LPS06T-NE
8TTSGLSTVPE # IOIOANI LZ080-000-000T-0TTIT-#LEF-0-0000-E9 9%G06T-Ad
GETS6LGTRE # HOIOANI LZ0B0-000-000T-0TTIT-¥LEF-0-0000~29 ' SPSO6T-Ad
ZRZTYPHTRPE # HDIOANI ¥2080-000~00LZ-T6TT-00E%~0-0T9%-C9 6ES06T-Ad

NOIZGTUDSHEA THOT HOS DNNA TYOD LOE0 X JD6HY @d  NT  HONITUEIEY  #08Y
WON LNAODDV WON YEY ZdAL ILISCdEd {IINTE) EWYN HAdY/d00NEA  INVEHYM
aNNd FSTEJUEINT "HOS YILIYHD Z9 = aNng
: Tz90 y23aedg S0nl TZ90 ‘HOIVE
6T0Z/L2/90 QIIWG SINTNEYM HOd NOAI¥SIS OEIINN MIFHIMON £%0 :IDINLSIA
HULSTOTY INTHSEM TYLOHINNOD
NOTIVDOAdH J0 FOIJJI0 ALNAQD NOAINSIS 50°00°1 0SZAAY

(



LA
e

ok
i

e




*BT LBT'ES
00§
»00°%
*8T LBPL'ES
*8T LBPT'ES
«00°s
%003
«BT LPT’ES
89£°95T 18
8L 9ST’T
LT ETTS
¥6°0L
E2 LY
00-gczs
D0 ZEZ
0c 0oLS
C0 0L
LE'B0ES
LE"806
00°0023%
00002
15°62%
00" 8T
SE' 0T
ST'T
GL BERS
SLTBER
LNOCIHY
¥

* LNOOWY

LAE 0 LNOOWY
“HOV 40 LMOOHW
FEADEHD 40 LNOCWY
FLNQOWT

FLAF J0 INOOWY
THOY 40 LNDOWY
FEMOEHD 40 INNOWY

9B1ZACHFEIFENQ0 ISPIS

SLLZEBYGTPE HEDIOANI

LLLE88STPE #EIIOCANI

BIZ-WOINT “13A30 [RUOTSSSIOIZ

SOTTET #22TOAUT

£696596%5 #ASPIO

T-SO06TS50NN #30T0AUT

2 dumg
Aou/eoy

sbeisog

STOT HADIOANI

NOIIAIHOSEQ
WM INOOODY

IOWd  6T/LEZ/90

THLOL
TYLOL
I9LOL
TILOL

TELOL
THIOL
THIOL
THLOL

WON ¥EY

B tSINAWAYA TYIOL
0 OIIVHANAS LIF TYIOL
0 COAIVEENAD HOW TYIOL .
8 PSADHHD A0 MATWON TYLOL *xxx STYIOL KOIVE e
a P SINEWAYd THLOL
0 FOELVYHANTD 143 TELOL
] *QEIVYANAD HOY TYIOL
8 TEMDEHD J0 ¥IFWON TVWIOL +xx STELOL aNNT +xx
TLOL INTEEYM
¥Z0BO~000-00T8-E6TT-00FF-0-0T9%-29 995061-Ad
I03XTG UoISUTYIZON /LEGOOD  9E9E£9500
TYIOL INTHEYM
LZ080-000-00LC-CZHTI-TSEF~0-0000-29 PLS06T-AD
hmomo|oca-oooﬁuoﬁﬁﬁ-amm¢|o:odoo-mw €£L506T-Ad
TOVINYATY SITIVLS /250000 SE9E£9500
TELOL LNWEEM
00000-000-00LEZ-E6TT-TOES-0~0000-29 Y9506 T-Ad
HLINS dIT0C0 /EE00D0  $E9ESS00
TELOL LITTHEEdM
00000-000-00L2-26TT-T0Z5-0-0000-29 59606T-Ad
00X 40 FDI430 KINOOD NOXINSIS /L000DD  €E9£9500
TYIOL LNWEYM
00000-000-00LZ-0TTT-Z0BS-0~0T9¥-E9 89506T-Ad
"ONI IHS /160000 ZE9ESS00
TYLOL LITHHYM
00000-000-C0TE-E6TT-0085-0-0000-29 L9S06T-Ad
BIRYS BSTT /860000  TEHE9S0D
TELOL LNVWEYM
LZOBO~000-00T8-€6TT~0955-0-0000-29 TLSD6T-nd
LEZOBC-C00-00LE-Z6TT-CBEF-0-0000-25 0LS06T-Ad
00000-000-000%-0TTT-0565-0-0000-29 69506T-Ad
Buttdiz umeq /80000 O0E9E9S00
TYLOL INVIITM
00000-000-000T-0TTT~008%-0-0000-29 ZLS06T~-Ad
2Tazss BurjTnsuol yooaLl uUosTTUD /OEDOOD  6Z9E9500

T¥O0T HDS ONOJ ‘Id0D
H4AL LISOdHa

6T0E/LT/90 AIIVA SINTMAYM HO3
HIALSIDEY LNVIIWM TYIOUTWAOD
NOILVOOTE 40 JIOTJJO0 AINNOD NOAIXSIS

(

L0E0 X D5HY Q2 NI ZONEYIIEM

(LINZd) BWNN  dAaY/E0aNHa

aNE FSTHAWEING ‘HOS dHLNYHD

29

8290 EDIVE S5DOM B8ZS90
OOXTASIS UILINO NUIHLION €50

S0°00°T

LAY YM
: aMna
*HOIVE

FLOTHISIA

0SZRAY



o e e Toem i e




APY250 L.CO0.C5

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

06/25/19 FAGE 1
COMMERCIATL, WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/25/2019 o
BATCH: 0614 NUCS A/P _Batch 0416_ . . - -
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE F
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC ¥ OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMCUNT
00563438 000074/ AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSURANCE
PV-190513 62-0000-0-9514-0000-00CC-000-00000 INVOICE# B52174 265.82
WARRANT TOTAL 5265 .82
00563439 000065/ BLICK ART MATERIALS
PV-190514 62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08027 INVOICE# 1611566 SC 19-0264 400.28
PV-190515 62-0000-0-4310-1230-1000-000-08027 INVOICE# 1611765 5C18-0259 447.67
WARRANT TOTLL $847.95
00563440 000062/ CDW GOVERNMENT
PV-150530 62-4610-0-4445-1110-1000-000-08027 INVOICE# SLG4342 2,894.68
WARRANT TOTAL $2,894 .68
0C563441 000028/ Dawn Fryling
FV-190522 62-0000-0-5201-1110-1000-000-08027 42.40 MILES@ .58 24.59
PV-190523 62-0000-0-5950-1110-2700-000-08027 POSTAGE 3.05
WARRANT TOTAL $27.64
00563442 000080/ HOMESCHOOL SUPERCENTER
PV-130516 62-4610-0-4110-1110-1000-000-08024 INVOICE# 10208279 T66.79
PV-190519 62-4610-0-4110-1110-1.000-000-08024 INOIVCE# 10208278 2,296.00
BPV-120520 62-4610-0-4110-1110-1000-000-08027 INVGICEH# 10208277 1,692.690
-PV-190521 62-4610-0-4110-1110-1000-000-08027 INVOICEH 10208275 379.51
WARRANT TOTAL $5,134.90
00563443 000025/ IDBNCE STUDIO
PV-190521 62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-08024 GWEN/JASPER/SEB CUNHA 396.00
WARRANT TOTAL $396.00
00563444 000024/ Jive Communications
PV-190524 62-0000-0-5909-1110-1000-0006-00000 INVOICE# 60000263203 219.10
WARRANT TOTAL $219.10
00563445 060094/ LYNDA SPECK

PV-190528

62-0000-0~5201-1192-2700-000-0D000

438 MILES@ .S58 GRADUATION 254.04



PAGE 2
AMOUNT
$254.04

49.95
$49.95
84.65
$84.65
492.87
51.13
$544_00
278.40
5278.40
$10,997.13*
$.00%
$.00%
$10,997.13+
$10,997.13*
$.00%
$.00%
$10,997 .13
$10,997.13*
5.00%
$.00%
$10,997.13*

. APY250 L.00.05 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 06/25/19
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/25/201%9
BATCH: 0614 WUCS A/P Batch 0416
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERFPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) , . DEPOSIT TYPE ABR NUM ACCQUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION
WARRANT TOTAL
00563446 000005/ SISKIYOU TELEPHCNE COMPANY
PV-190512 £2-0001-0-5922-1500-1000-000-08024 ACCNT# 4000 06/01/19
WARRANT TOTAL
00563447 QCO018/ SNOWCREST
PV-120525 €2-0000-0-5922-1110-2700-000-50000 INVOICE# 1010809
WARRANT TOTAL
00563448 000052/ STAPLES ADVANTAGE
PV-190526 62-4610-0-4392-2110-2700-000-08024 INVODICE# 3414442283
.. BPV¥-190527 62-0000-0-4374-1110-1000-000-08027 ' INVOICE# 3414585735
WARRANT TOTAL
60563449 000058/ VRALERIE WALSH
" Pv-190529 62-6500-0-5201-5770-1120-000-00000 480 MILES®.58 OUTDDOR ED
WARRANT TOTAL
**% FUND TOTALS **% TQTAL, NUMBER OF CHECKS: i2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAY, ACE GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 12 TOTAL AMOUNT:
sk BATCH TOTALS #** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 12 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ¢HECKS:
: " TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 12 TOTAL AMOUNT :
*%% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 12 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
' TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 4} TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: ¢ TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS : 1z TOTAL AMCUNT:



S

ranyey

PR o

iy

Sie

|onoRTaERy




N

TSMOTIABAC QIS O3 anp sproa

00'Q00°TT 00°0 xxxx 00°000°TT

but3zunos 30U ‘3 ipeguTad ag 03 830BYD JO ISqUNN

$SILOTYLST TTY ¥0d THIOL
00 000°TT 0070 #exy 00'000°TT INFWAYd LOINISIA TYLOL
00°000°TT €00 *x¥ 00°000°TT LRAWAYd HOIVE 'TYICL
007000711 ~wx 00°7000°TT INIRAY anNtd TYLOL
00-0%9°'e * 00°068°C LNNOWY INIWAYE THIOL
9474 ASYIT/INTE JALIMN HIHON
00°059'¢ 00°059°'e d A& 00000~000-00L8=S6TT~ZT96~0-0000-Z9 T SH OLNEY 6T02 XINC 6TOZ/0T/L0 000002-04
L9096 WD ‘YISYHS ‘I
1L X0€ '0°'d
6FGETBILS SEWYL RANIM  0OQ/E00000
607 000°E o « 00°000°€ INOOWY INZWAYA TYIOL
: DUTE IASYIT/INZE QILIND EIUON
00" 000°¢ 00°G30°€ d XX 00000~000-00L8=-S6TT-2195-0~0000-29 1 HA INTH 6T0C XTIOL 6TOC/0T/L0 Z00002-04
L6096 YD ‘VNTMX
. 2 F1Ins
IATELS NIVW *S 1021
9LTSTSGSE ATA4IHN ADYIS ® ITSAIHM QUOI  00/800000
00°00s’¢2 x 0070052 INAOWY INEWAYd 'TYLOL
5074 ISYET/INTY CALINO HINON
00" 005’2 00°015°% d NX 00000-000-00L8-S6TT-Z195-0-0000-29 T SH- INTY 610Z XTINL 6TOZ/0T/L0 T0000Z-0d
. L9096 €O 'YISYHS IW
IAFULS IANISTHD CT€
SHITYAIOEd IIWMOS YISYHS  00/880000
00°088'¢T T+ D058z INNOWY INTRAYd TYLOL
) HQTE ASYIT/INEY GALINA HINON
00°058°¢2 oorose’e d TN 00000-000-00L8~§6TT~Z195-0-0000~29 1 ¥Z INI¥ §T0Z XIND 6T0Z/0T/L0 £0000Z-04
L6096 YD ‘WNTUX
109 X0 "0°4
8LZIBLESS ENOLS €08 00/200000
junoury 3N  auy BTT SIWET TYDOT HOS ORNE TYOD ILE0 A OSEH ad uotadraossg 23eg aouszazay bad
IDYIRA-T wWIDL-T SF JF mwny 3Uneody wunu yqgy adfy j1sodeg wnu gr Xeg BuIRU JTWSY APRY/I0DPUIA
gNOd ISIHAYEING 'HDS WITIEYHD zZo ¢ annd )
<< usdp »>> TYIDEAS TTL0 HOLVE 140 EDOLVYE TTL0 HOI®d LSITHEd So0N
1 g9¥d 92:80 6T/0T/L0 €1°'00°T  O0SAdY ZLEED NOXINSIS QILINO NYFIHIHON E¥O

LSITaud m Add SINAODDY



F g s




i

APY250  L.00.0%
DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED STSKIYOU
BATCH: 0831 Special Batch 0321
FOND 1 62
WARRAKT VENDOR/ADDR NAME ({REMIT)
REDH  AEFERENCE LK

00564897 000082/ Jamie Ellsmore

BY-200030
*++ FUND TOTALS *%*

il BATCH TOTALS *w+

**% DISTRICT TOTALE #%%

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

COMMERCIAL WAKRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/01/20L%

CHARTER $CH. ENTERPRISE FUND

DEPOSIT TYPE
FD REEC Y OBJT GOAL FUKC SCH LOCAL

NUMBER COF CRECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS ¢

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GERERATED:
BAYMENTS :

NUMEER OF CHECKS:
ALY CENERATED:
EFT GENERRTED:
PAYMENTS :

E2~4610-0-5200~1110-1000-005-00000
WARRRNT TOTAL

HOQM O

HaooP

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPIION

AVED ACCOMODATION

TOTAL
TOTRL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTREL
IOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

RAMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

ANQUNT :

AMOUNT
RMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT :

AMOUINT
RAMOUNT
AMOUNT

BMOUNT :

OoF
oF
OF

QF
OF
OF

OF

QF

CHECES:
ACH:
EFT:

CHECES:
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS =
ACH:
EFT:

08701713

PREE i
AMOUNT
1,.803.560
$1.,903.6¢
$1,903.60%
.00+
$.00%
$1,503.80%
$1,903.60%
$.00%
$.00*
$1,903.80*
$1,802.60%
§.00*
§.00*
$1,39063.60%



Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration far action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the June 27 and June 28, 2019 Board Meetings

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine
monthly process for the Beard. The minutes for the June 27th & 28th 2019 board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Nonhe

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting

June 27, 2019

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, and Rosemary Kunkler present at the Cutten location.

Members Absent: Briana Qesterle

Staff Present: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Tammy Picconi, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis and Lynda Speck

Guests Present: Catherine Bauer, John Shermer

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 3:04pm.
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
1.2 Adjustments to the Agenda: There were no adjustments to the agenda.

OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION:

2.1 Jere Cox informed the public what items were to be discussed in closed session; 2.3.1
Public Employee Performance Evaluation for the Charter Director and 2.3.2 Conference
with Labor Negotiator, Unrepresented employee: Charter Director.

22 Closed Session Open Hearing: Jere Cox opened the hearing for closed session items.
There were no comments from the public.

2.3 Adjourn to Closed Session: Jere Cox adjourned to closed session at 3:07pm.

RECONVENE TOQ OPEN SESSION: Jere Cox reconvened to open session at 4:00pm.
31 No action was taken in closed session.

PUBLIC COMMMENTS: There were no public comments.

ACTION ITEMS TQ BE CONSIDERED:

5.1 Interview and Consideration of Potential Board Member: Shari Lovett and Jere Cox
welcomed the potential board member candidates and explained the role of the board.
The board interviewed both candidates. Jere Cox announced that the board will not
appoint the new member until the August 15, 2019 board meeting.

Jere Coxed éalled for a five minute recess from 5:07pm to 5:12pm.

5.2 Approval of the Extreme Science Program at Northern United-Siskiyou Charter
School: Shari gave an explanation of this item. A motion to approve the Extreme
Science Program for NU-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye; motion carries unanimously. '



5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

-Approval of the Agreement for Nursing Services between Siskiyou County Office of

Education and NU-Siskiyou Charter School: Shari explained the agreement to the
board. A motion to approve the agreement for Nursing Services between Siskiyou
County Office of Education and NU-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Rosemary
Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye,
Rosemary Kunkler-Aye; motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the MOU between NU-Humboldt Charter School and NU-Siskiyou
Charter School: Shari explained the MOU and the total amount owed to NU-Humboldt
for services given to NU-Siskiyou Charter School. A motion to approve the MOU
between NU-Humboldt Charter School and NU-Siskiyou Charter School was made by
Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca
Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye; motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the Auditor Services for NU-Humboldt Charter School for 2019-2020:
Shari Lovett reported that the Auditor for approval is David L. Moonie and Co. A motion
to approve David L. Moonie and Co for Auditor services for NU-Humboldt Charter
School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere
Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye: motion carries unanimousty,

Approval of the Auditor Services for NU-Siskiyou Charter School for 2019-2020:
Shari Lovett reported that the Auditor for approval is David L. Moonie and Co. A motion
to approve David L. Moonie and Co for Auditor services for NU-Siskiyou Charter School
was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-
Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye; motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the Lease Agreement for 210 Lindley Rd. Petrolia for the 2019-2020
School Year: A motion to approve the Lease Agreement for 210 Lindley Rd. Petrolia for
the 2019-2020 School Year was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary
Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye; motion
carries unanimously. '

Approval of the Two Year Lease Agreement for 1539 F St. Arcata for 2019-2021: A
motion to approve the Two Year Lease Agreement for 1539 F St. Arcata for 2019-2021
was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-
Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye; motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the Two Year Lease Agreement for Studio 299, 75 The Terrace, Willow
Creek for 2019-2021: A motion to approve the Two Year Lease Agreement for Studio
299, 75 The Terrace, Willow Creek for 2019-2021 was made by Bianca Garza and
seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garzé—Aye,
Rosemary Kunkler-Aye; motion carries unanimously. :



3.10

5.11

512

5.13

5.14

3.15

5.16

5.17

Approval of the Two Year Lease Agreement for 72The Terrace, Willow Creek for
2019-2021: A motion to approve the Two Year Lease Agreement for 72 The Terrace,
Willow Creek for 2019-2021 was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca
Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye; motion
carries unanimously.

Approval of the Lease Agreement for 2020 Campton Rd. Cutten for the 2019-2020
School Year: A motion to approve the Lease Agreement for 2020 Campton Rd. Cutten
for the 2019-2020 School Year was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary
Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye; motion
carries unanimously.

Approval of the Lease Agreement for 1124 Pine Grove Dr. Mt. Shasta for the 2019-
2020 School Year: A motion to approve the Lease Agreement for 1124 Pine Grove Dr.
Mt. Shasta for the 2019-2020 School Year was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded
by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye;
motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the MOU Agreement for the Briceland Learning Center for the 2019-
2020 School Year: A motion to approve the MOU Agreement for the Briceland Learning
Center for the 2019-2020 School Year was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by
Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye;
motion carries unanimously.

Public Hearing for the 2019-2020 Local Control and Accountability Plan and
Federal Addendum for NU-Humbold¢ Charter School: Jere Cox opened the hearing at
5:37pm. Julie Smith gave a brief presentation of the LCAP. No public input. Jere Cox
closed the public hearing at 5:48pm.

Public Hearing for the 2019-2020 Local Control and Accountability Plan and
Federal Addendum for NU-Siskiyou Charter School: Jere Cox opened the hearing at
5:48pm. Kirk Miller gave a brief presentation of the LCAP. No public input. Jere Cox
closed the public hearing at 5:59pm.

Public Hearing for the 2019-2020 Final Budget Adoption for NU-Humboldt Charter
School: Jere Cox opened the public hearing at 5:59pm. Tammy Picconi presented a
budget adoption report to the board. No public input. Jere Cox closed the public hearing
at 6:11pm.

Public Hearing for the 2619-2020 Final Budget Adoption for NU-Siskiyou Charter -
School: Jere Cox opened the public hearing at 6;13pm. Tammy Picconi presented a
budget adoption report to the board. No public mput Jere Cox closed the public hearing
at 6:18pm.



6.0

7.0

5.18  Public Hearing for the Education Protection Account 2019-2020 Resolution and
Planned Expenditures for NU-Humboldt Charter School: Jere Cox opened the public
hearing at 6:18m. Shari Lovett gave a brief explanation on this item. No public input. Jere
Cox closed the public hearing at 6:20pm.

5.19  Public Hearing for the Education Protection Account 2019-2020 Resolution and
Planned Expenditures for NU-Siskiyou Charter School: Jere Cox opened the public
hearing at 6:20m. Shari Lovett gave a brief explanation on this item. No public input. Jere
Cox closed the public hearing at 6:21pm.

REPORTS:

6.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: See packet

6.2 Directors Report: Shari Lovett reported to the board on the following topics:

* Budgets (includes the new pay schedule and new staff)
* Hiring of new employees for both schools

& Restorative practices on the NU-Siskiyou side

* Conference call with Mike McGuire set for July 5"

¢ Meal Program and the contracts for each Jearning center

6.3 Board Reports: :

Bianca reported on the excitement of the playground at the Pine Grove center and the
summer backpack program.

Jere Cox reported on his outlook on the graduation and will share some thoughts about
that with Shari. He reported that the graduation was a tremendously wonderful
experience.

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

7.1 Possible Agenda Items: LCAPs, Federal Addendums, budgets, EPA, Director Contract.

7.2 Next Board Meeting: June 28, 2019



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MINUTES
June 28, 2019

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Rosemary Kunkler

Members Absent: Briana Qesterle

Staff Present: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck

Guests: John Shermer

L0

2.0
3.0

4.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 9:02am,

1.1
1.2

Pledge of Allegiance
Adjustments to the Agenda

PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no comments.
CONSENT AGENDA

3.1
3.2

Approval of Minutes for the June 17, 2019 Board Meeting

Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignment:

motion to approve the consent Agenda was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by
Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkier-
Aye. Motion carrics unanimously.

ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Approval of the 2019-2020 Local Control and Accountability Plan and Federal
Addendum for NU-Humboldt Charter School: A motion to approve the 2019-2020
Local Control and Accountability Plan and Federal Addendum for NU-Humboldt Charter
School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere
Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.
Approval of the 2019-2020 Local Control and Accountability Plan and Federal
Addendum for NU-Siskiyou Charter School: A motion to approve the 2019-2020
Local Control and Accountability Plan and Federal Addendum for NU-Siskiyou Charter
School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere
Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.
Approval of the 2019-2020 Final Budget Adoption for NU-Humboldt Charter
School: A motion to adopt the 2019-2020 Final Budget for NU-Humboldt Charter School
was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-
Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.
Approval of the 2019-2020 Final Budgét Adoption for NU-Siskiyou Charter School:
A motion to adopt the 2019-2020 Final Budget for NU-Siskiyou Charter School was
made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye,
Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the Resolution for Education Protection Account 2019-2020 and
Planned Expenditures for NU-Humboldt Charter School: A motion to approve the
Resolution for Education Protection Account 2019-2020 and Planned Expenditures for
NU-Humboldt Charter School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca



5.0

6.0

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion
carries unanimously.

Approval of the Resolution for Education Protection Account 2019-2020 and
Planned Expenditures for NU-Siskiyou Charter School: A motion to approve the
Resolution for Education Protection Account 2019-2020 and Planned Expenditures for
NU-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary
Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion
carries unanimously.

Approval of the California State University, Easthay MOU with NU-Humboldt
Charter School: Shari Lovett explained to the board the intern program we will be
participating in. A motion to approve the California State University, Eastbay MOU with
NU-Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary
Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion
carries unanimously.

Approval of Sonoma County Northcoast Teacher Induction Program MOU for NU-
Humboldt Charter School: Shari Lovett explained the induction program. A motion to
approve the Sonoma County Northcoast Teacher Induction Program MOU for NU-
Humboldt Charter School for the 2019-2020 school year was made by Rosemary Kunkler
and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye. Motion carrics unanimously.

Approval of the Director’s Contract: A discussion was held about extending the
Director’s 2018-2019 contract until an agreement is made for a 2019-2020 contract. A
motion to approve the extension of the 2018-2019 Director’s contract until negotiations
are completed was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler, Vote
taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries
unanimously. ' - - o o

Approval of Certification of Signatures for Siskiyou County Office of Education: A
motion to approve the certification of signatures for Siskiyou County Office of Education
was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-
Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.
Approval of Warrant Distribution Authorization and Certification of Signatures for
Humboldt County Office of Education: A motion to approve the Warrant Distribution
Authorization and Certification of Signatures for Humboldt County Office of Education
for 2019-2020 was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote
taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries
unanimously. | ' -

NEXT BOARD MEETING

5.1

Possible Agenda Items: Work agreements, food program, contracts for both schools,
curriculum, Director’s contract, new board member, 45 day budget update, facilities
update, board handbook, compensation/reimbursement in bylaws for board members
(section 22) '

ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the fneeting at 9:54am.,



Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regutar agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve ali new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Resginations, Hires, and Leaves

Forthe Monthof: |  8M5/2019
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
Hires
Name Date Location Comments
Wendy Kerr 8/19/2019 NU-Humboldt New Counselor
Julia Leonard 81192019 Both Schools _ New School Psychologist.
David Walker 8/19/2019 NU-Siskiyou New Counselor
Leaves . .
Name Date Location Comments
Change Of Assignment
Name Date Location Comments

Northern United Charter Schools




-

Agenda Item 3. :
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
3.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.1 Approval of the Redway Learning Center Lease, 1155 Redway Drive

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.

Fiscal Implications:
$11,400 per year

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



o~

COMMERCIAL LEASE

1. PARTIES. This lease is made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2019 by and betwsen David Katz
Enterprises (hereinafter referred to as “Lessor”) and Northern United Charter Schools/DBA Northern
United Charter School, 2120 Campton Road, Suite 1, Burcka, CA 95503 (hereinafter referred to as “Lessee™).

2. PREMISES. Lessor hereby leases to Lessee and Lessee hereby leases from Lessor, on the terms and
conditions hereinafter set forth, that certain real property and the building and other improvements located
thereon situated in the town of Redway, County of Humboldt, State of California, commonly known as
AEE Commercial Building / 1155 Redway Drive / Redway, CA 95560 and described as 5 rooms on the
southeast corner of the first floor (said real property is hereinafier called the “Premises™).

3. TERM. The term of this lease shall be for one year commencing on July 1, 2019, and ending on June
30, 2020. As specified by California law, you must submit to the Lessor a written notice of your intent to
vacate sixty days in advance accompanied by any unpaid rent for the full sixty day period or up through
the expected last day of occupancy, whichever is later. Rent can be prorated for departure any day of the
month.

4. RENT. Lessee shall pay to Lessor as rent for the premises the sum of nine hundred fifty

($950.00) dollars per month, in advance on the first business day of each month during the term hereof.
Rent shall be payable without notice or demand and without any deduction, off-set, or abatement in
lawful money of United States by mail to:

David Katz
288 F Street
Arcata, CA 95521

No security deposit has been taken.

5. USE. Lessee shall use the Premises for meeting with and teaching students and storing materials and
equipment for teaching and all general uses associated with the operation of a public school and for no
other purpose without the Lessor’s prior wrilten consent.

6. TAXES.
(2) Real Property Taxes.
Lessor shall pay all real property taxes and general assessments levied and assessed

against the Premises during the term of this lease.

7. UTILITIES. Lessor shall provide heating, electnclty, water, sewer, air cond!tlomng, and internet
service at no extra charge.

8. ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS. Lessee shall not, without the Lessor’s prior written consent,
make any alterations, improvements or additions in or about the Premises.

9. HOLD HARMLESS. Lessee shall indemnify and hold Lessor harmless from and against any and all
claims arising from Lessee’s use or occupancy of the Premises or from the conduct of its business or from
any activily, work, or things which may be permitted or suifered by Lessee in or abouf the Premises
inchuding all damages, costs, attorney’s fees, expenses and liabilities incurred in the defense of any claim
or action of proceeding arising therefrom. Except for Lessor’s willful or grossly negligent conduct,
Lessee hereby assumes all risk of damage to property or injury to person in or about the Premises from
any cause, and Lessee hereby waives all claims in respect thereof against Lessor.

10. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. Lessee shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign,



T

transfer, sublet, mortgage, or otherwise transfer or encumber all or any part of Lessee’s interest in this
lease or in the Premises without Lessor’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

11. DEFAULT. 1t is agreed between the parties hereto that if any rent shall be due hereunder and
unpaid, or if a receiver be appointed to take possession of substantially all of Lessee’s assets located at the
Premises or of Lessee’s interest in the Lease, or if Lessee shall make a general assignment or atrangement ¢
for the benefit of ereditors, or if Lessee shall take any action under any insolvency or Bankruptcy act, or if
Lessee shall default and breach any other covenant or provision of the Lease, then the Lessor, after giving
the proper notice requircd by law, may re-enter the Premises and remove any property and any and ali
persons therefrom in the manner allowed by law. The Lessor may, at his option, either maintain this
Lease in full force and effect and recover the rent and other charges as they become due or, in the
alternative, terminate this Lease. In addition, the Lessor may recover all rentals and any other damages
and pursue any other rights and remedies which the Lessor may have against the Lessee by reason of such
defanlt as provided by law.

12. SURRENDER. On the last day of the term of this Lease, Lessce shall susrender the Premises to
Lessor in good condition, broom clean, ordinary wear and tear and damage by firc and the elements
excepted.

13. HOLDING OVER. If Lessee, with the L.essor’s consent, remains in possession of the Premises
after expiration or termination of the term of this Lease, such possession by Lessee shall be deemed to be
a tenancy from month-to-month af a rental in the amount of the last monthly rental plus all other charges
payable hereunder, and upon the provisions of this Lease applicable to such a month-to-month tenancy.

14, BINDING ON SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. Each provision of this Lease performable by
Lessee shall be deemed both a covenant and a condition. The terms, conditions and covenants of this
Lease shall be binding upon and shall inure to-the benefit of each of the parties hereto, their heirs,
personal representatives, successors and assigns.

15. NOTICES. Whenever under this Lease a provision is made for any demand, notice or declaration of
any kind, it shall be in writing and served either personally or sent by registered or certified United States
mail, postage prepaid, addressed at the addresses as set forth below: '

To Lessor at: To Lessee at;

DAVID KATZ ENTERPRISES NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
288 F Street 2120 Campton Road, Suite 1

Arcata, CA 95521 Eureka, CA 95503

Telephone: 707/832/7487 Telephone: 707/445/2660

Such notice shall be deemed to be delivered within forty-eight (48) hours from the time of mailing, if
mailed as provided for in this paragraph. :

16. WAIVERS. No waiver by Lessor of any provision hereof shall be deemed a waiver of any other
provision hereof or, of any subsequent breach by Iessee of the same or any other provisions.

17. ENTRY BY LESSOR. Lessee shall permit Lessor and/or its agents to enter into and open the
Premises at all reasonable times and upon reasonable notice.

18. INSURANCE. Lessee shall maintain premises liability insurance to include Lessor as co-insured
2



party in the amount of at least ond siltion dollars (1,000,000). Lessee shall provide Lessor with a copy of
the prémises liability policy,. Lessce’s personal property, fixtures, inventory, and velicles are not insured
by Lessor againgt loss due o five, theft; vandalishe, rain, water, criminal or negligent acts of others, or any
other cause, .

19, ATTORNEY’S FEES. If either party cotimences an action against the other party arising out of or
in connection with this lease, the prevailing party shall be entitled to have and secover from the losing
party reasenable attomey’s fees and costs of suit,

20. NO HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. Lessee shall not use, store, genisrate, release, or dispose of any
hazardous misictials on the premises or the property of which the premises are 3 park,

However, Lessee is permitted to make use of such materigls that ate raquired to bie sed in the noimal
courss of Lessee’s business; provided that Lessee corplies with all applivable laws rélatad to the
hizardous inaterinls. Lesses is responsible for the cost of removal and remediation or:any clean up of any
containination cunsed by the Lessee,

21. DAMAGE TO PREMISES. If, by no favlt of Lessee, the premiges are totally or partielly dameged
or destroyed by fire, earthquiike, sccident or other casualty, Lessor shall have thie right to festore the
premises by repair or rebuilding. ‘I Lessor elects t6 répair oy tebuild ,-and is able to complete such
restoration within 90 days from the date of damage; subject. to terrs of this parigraph, this agreerent
shall remain in full force and efféet. If Lossor iss:umsbie tovestors the premisos within this time, orif
Lessor'elects not to restor, then either Lessor or Lefiser may terminate this agteement by piving the other
written notice, Rentshall be abated ag of the dite of damage, The sbated amount shall be the current
manthly base rent piotated on a 30-day basis. If this agreement is not terminated, arid thé damage is not
repaired, then rent shall be redused buse on the extent to wihich the damage inferfores with Leases’s:
reasonable uso of the premises. If damage ocerits.48 @ result of en act of Lesses or Lessee's guests,
clients, or customers, only Lessor shall bave the right of termination, sad o reduction in rent shall be

22, TIME. Time is of the essence of this Lease,

Dated: __*7/S5/79
Lessee: NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS




N

Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.2 Approval of School Director’s Contract

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The board and school director negotiate the terms of the school director’s contract in closed session. The
contract is approved in open session. The attached contract is for the 2019-2020 school year.

Fiscal Implications:
$117,354

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



N

Northern United Charter Schools
School Director Contract

This Employment Contract {“Contract”) is by and between Shari Lovett (“School Director”) and
the Governing Board (“Board”) of the Northern United Charter Schoaols (“Charter Schools”).

NOW, THEREFORE, Board offers, and School Director accepts, employment as Charter Schools
School Director.

FURTHERMORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the terms and conditions set forth
herein, Board and School Director hereto agree as follows:

Contract Term
1. Board employs School Director commencing on July 1, 2019 and ending
on June 30, 2020 . unless such employment is terminated earlier pursuant

to the provisions of the Contract or extended as otherwise provided herein or by law.
Work Year and Hours of Work

2. School Director shall render 220 days of full and regular service to Charter Schoois during
the annual period covered by this agreement. It is understood that the demands of the
position of School Director may require more than eight (8) hours a day. School Director is
not entitled to receive overtime compensation.

Compensation

3. School Director is employed as a full time employee of Charter Schools with an annual
salary of one hundred seventeen thousand three hundred fifty-four dollars ($117,354.00).
The annual salary shall be payable monthly on the last day of each month, in instaliments of
one-twelfth {1/12) of the annual salary for services rendered during the preceding month,
with proration for a period of less than a full year of service. The daily rate for the purpose
of prorating the annual salary provided for in the Contract shall be $533.43.

4. The annual salary may be increased at the sole discretion of Board. Any increase in salary
shall be discussed and approved in open session at a regular Board meeting pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956, subdivision (b). A change in salary during the term of the
Contract shall not constitute the creation of a new contract or extend the termination date
of the Contract.

Page 1 of 11



Fringe Benefits

Medical, Dental and Vision Insurance

5. During his or her employment under the Contract, School Director may select any medical,
dental, and vision plan available to other certificated employees within Charter Schools.
School Director shall be responsible for any employee contribution of the plan selected.

Retirement Contribution

6. School Director is responsible for his or her share of contributions to CalSTRS.

Stipends
7. School Director shall receive a Master’s Degree stipend of $550 per year.

Work Related Expenses

Reimbursement for work related expenses

8. Charter Schools shall reimburse School Director for all documented ordinary and necessary
expenses, including mileage reimbursement, incurred relative to employment as School
Director and consistent with Board policies, regulations, and guidelines applicable to other
certificated employees.

Professional Dues

9. Charter Schools shall pay School Director's annual dues to the Association of California
School Administrators (ACSA}.

Leaves
10. School Director shall accrue illness leave at the rate of 12 days per year.
Professional Development
11. Charter Schools shall provide the release time and related expenses for School Director to
participate in operations, programs and other activities conducted or sponsored by local,

state or national school administrator and/or school board associations, and other
professional development programs.

Page 2 of 11



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

General Duties

Pursuant to Article 3 (commencing with Section 35026) of Chapter 1 of Part 21 of Div.ision 3
of Title 2 of the Education Code, School Director shall be the Chief Executive Officer of
Charter Schools.

School Director shall competently perform ali services, duties, and obligations required by
(i} the Contract, (ii) applicable laws and regulations, ({iii) Board rules, regulations, and
policies and as otherwise directed by Board. School Director may delegate his or her duties
to a responsible Charter Schools employee at School Director’s discretion unless otherwise
stated in applicable laws and regulations, found in Board rules, regulations, and policies, or
otherwise prohibited by Board.

School Director shall have primary responsibility for the management of all Charter Schools
affairs. In carrying out his or her duties, School Director shall provide educational leadership
to Charter Schools and make student learning and student success his or her highest
priorities. School Director shall endeavor to maintain and improve his or her professional
competence by all available means, including subscription to and reading of appropriate
periodicals and membership in appropriate associations.

school Director shall be responsible for the operations of Charter Schools, including, but not
limited to, the areas of general administration, instruction, human resources,
communications, government relations, facilities, and business affairs.

For any time period during which at least one Charter Schools facility is open and School
Director is unavailable, School Director shall appoint a responsible Charter Schools
employee to temporarily fulfill School Director’s duties and, when doing so, shall notify
Board President.

Administrative and Board-Related Duties
School Director shall establish and maintain positive community, staff, and Board relations.

School Director shall attend every Board meeting unless ill, a personal emergency or out of
town on school business. If missing a Board meeting, School Director shall notify the Board
President in advance.

School Director shall serve as Secretary to Board and perform the duties as prescribed in
Section 35025 of Chapter 1 of Part 21 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Education Code.

School Director shall have primary responsibility for the execution of Board policies,
although primary responsibility for the formulation of Board policies is retained by Board.
School Director will review all policies adopted by Board and make appropriate
recommendations to Board for addition, deletion, or modification.

Page 3 of 11



21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

School Director shall be responsible for the development and execution of administrative
regulations required or necessary for the implementation of Board policies and shall place
any new or modified administrative regulation on the agenda of a Board meeting.

As permitted by any applicable law including, but not limited to, the Brown Act, School
Director shall, in advance of Board meetings, keep all Board members advised of emerging
issues that could have a material impact on Board and/or Charter Schools.

School Director shall serve as liaison to Board with respect to all matters of employer-
employee relations and shall make recommendations to Board concerning those matters.

School Director shall submit financial and budgetary reports to Board and shall advise Board
on possible sources of funds to carry out Charter Schools programs.

Annually, School Director shall prepare and submit a recommended Charter Schools budget
and LCAP to Board, with supporting financial information, as well as stakeholder input, to
assist Board in approving a sound budget and LCAP.

School Director shall enter into contracts for and on behalf of Charter Schools, subject to
Board approval or ratification as required by law.

School Director shall have such other duties properly delegated to him or her by Board
policies or by other Board actions.

Personnel Duties

School Director shall have primary responsibility for making timely and appropriate
recommendations to Board regarding personnel matters, including the employment of
personnel and any release, non-reelection, or termination of an employee. Upon request by
School Director, Board may authorize School Director to employ personnel without Board
approval.

As required by Education Code Section 35035, and subject to the approval of Board, School
Director is responsible for assigning all Charter Schools employees employed in positions
requiring certification qualifications. He or she shall also be responsible to periodically
evaluate or cause to be evaluated all Charter Schools employees.

External Relation Duties
School Director shall represent Charter Schools before the public, and shall maintain such a

program of public relations as may serve to improve understanding and to keep the public
informed about Charter Schools activities, needs, and resulis.

Page 4 of 11



31.

32.

33.

School Director will act as the primary liaison with the local, state, and federal agencies and
elected representatives.

School Director is encouraged to attend appropriate local community meetings. Reasonable
expenses thereby incurred shall be reimbursed in accordance with Paragraph 7 of the
Contract.

School Director shall regularly report to Board on all external relations activities.

Other Duties

Driver’'s License

34.

School Director is required to maintain a valid California Driver’s License and have a vehicle
available at a!l times to perform the duties of the position.

Additional Duties

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41,

School Director shall carry out all lawful activities as directed by Board from time to time.
Evaluation

Board shall evaluate School Director in each year, utilizing the process set forth in Paragraphs
37 through 43 inclusive.

During the August board meeting of each year, the Board and School Director shall meet to
establish and write Charter Schools goals for that school year based on Board and School
Director recommendation and the LCAP.

At the September board meeting of each year, the School Director will provide the Board
with an action plan for the purpose of meeting the Charter Schools goals. Progress on these
goals will be addressed at each board meeting.

At the April board meeting of each year, School Director shall provide Board with an annual
report regarding the state of the progress on Charter Schools goals.

At the April board meeting of each year, School Director shall present Board with a written
self-evaluation. The self-evaluation shall be a narrative based on progress on Charter Schools
goals.

Prior to June 30 of each year, and after receiving School Director’s state of progress on
Charter Schools goals report and self-evaluation, each of the following shall occur:

Page 50f 11



42,

43.

44,

e Each Board member shall individually provide evaluation feedback to the Board
President;

* Board will devote a portion of at least one (1) meeting to a discussion and evaluation of
School Director's performance, including the working relationship between School
Director and Board and the School Director’s performance of duties detailed in this
contract and in board policies.

‘e Board President shall be responsible for utilizing the individual Board member

evaluations and Board discussion to prepare a single, evaluative document that
communicates Board’s collective feedback and expectations.

* Board President will meet with School Director to discuss the evaluation. School Director
will have an opportunity to respond to the evaluation.

The evaluation of School Director by Board and School Director’s response will be in writing
and placed in a sealed envelope in School Director’s personnel file marked as follows:
“Confidential. Only to be opened upon authorization of Board.” A copy of the evaluation will
be provided to School Director.

Failure of Board to complete the evaluation process does not constitute a material breach of
the Contract and shall not result in the amendment or extension of the Contract. Failure of -
Board to evaluate School Director shall not preclude Board from giving notice of termination
or nonrenewal in accordance with Paragraphs 45 through 55, inclusive. Failure of Board to
evaluate School Director shall constitute a positive evaluation.

Contract Renewal or Extension

There shall be no renewal or extension of the Contract. Should the Board desire the School
Director to continue as School Director beyond the term of the Contract, the Parties shall
negotiate and execute a new contract. Before the end of January, 2020, Board shall inform
School Director of Board’s intention to continue her employment beyond the end of the
current term. At that time the School Director will also inform the board of her intention to
continue her employment as School Director after the end of the current term. Such
statements of intention noted here do not preclude the terms set forth below for notice
and termination.

Contract Non-Renewal

Notice

45.

Should Board determine that it does not wish to negotiate and execute a new contract at
the end of the term of the Contract, Board shall give written notice of the decision to School

Page 6 of 11



46.

47.

48.

Director, at least forty-five (45) days prior to the end of the Contract, as required pursuant
to Education Code Section 35031,

Termination for Cause

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contract, School Director may be terminated for
cause prior to the expiration of the Contract, for any of the following:

e Failure by School Director to possess or maintain a valid California Administrative
Credential

¢ Suspension or revocation of School Director’s California Administrative Credential

e Neglect of Duty
¢ Physical or mental inability of School Director to perform his or her duties
e Material breach of the Contract

e Any other legally permissible reason

Any other legally permissible reason includes, but is not limited to, conduct that is seriously
detrimental to Charter Schools. Conduct that is seriously detrimental to Charter Schools
includes, by way of illustration and not limitation, failure of good behavior, either during or
outside of duty hours, which is of such a nature that it causes discredit to Charter Schools,
unprofessional conduct, or incompetence. School Director acknowledges that he or she is
Charter Schools most visible representative and is required to maintain higher standards of
personal conduct than any other employee. In order to represent Charter Schools with
integrity and high ethical standards, School Director shall avoid professional or personal
situations that might reflect negatively on School Director, Charter Schools, or Board.

Prior to terminating School Director for cause, Board shall give School Director thirty {(30)
days written notice of its intention to terminate him or her for cause. Such written notice
shall include a statement of the specific acts or omissions which give rise to the proposed
action. No action shall be taken on a proposed termination for cause until School Director
has had an opportunity to meet with Board to be heard by way of explanation, defense, or a
showing that the specific acts or omissions have been corrected. This opportunity to be
heard shall be provided within fifteen (15) calendar days after School Director is served the
notice of Board's intention. This meeting with Board is not -an evidentiary hearing. The
Parties are expected to provide each other with a reasonable, complete explanation of their
positions and either party may be accompanied by an attorney. School Director's right to

Page 7of 11



49,

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

meet with Board shall be exclusive of any right to any other hearing otherwise required by
law.

Any decision to terminate School Director for cause shall be effective upon the date
determined by Board, except that such date shall not be sooner than thirty (30) calendar
days after the notice of termination is given to School Director. In the event that School
Director is terminated for cause, all rights and obligations of the Parties under the Contract
shall be deemed fully satisfied on the effective date of the termination and School Director
shall not be entitled to any further benefit under the Contract including, but not limited to,
the benefits described in Paragraphs 3 through 9, inclusive.

A determination as to whether cause exists to terminate School Director shall always be at
the sole discretion of Board.

Termination without Cause

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contract, Board shall have the right to
terminate School Director without cause at any time before its normal expiration. If Board
terminates School Director without cause before its normal expiration, it shall pay to School
Director his or her base salary and medical/dental/vision and other benefits provided under
the Contract for either an amount equal to the monthly salary of School Director multiplied
by the number of months left on the unexpired term of the Contract or (ii) an amount equal
to the monthly salary of School Director multiplied by twelve (12), whichever is less.

The compensation set forth in Paragraph 51 shall be the only compensation of any kind
which shall be due to School Director if School Director is terminated without cause by
Board.

Termination by Mutual Consent

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contract, Board and School Director may, by
mutual consent, terminate the Contract before its expiration. Termination by mutual
consent ceases any obligation the Charter Schools has under the contract to pay School
Director a salary, health and welfare benefits, or any cash settlement whatsoever.

Cash Settlements

If the Contract is terminated, the maximum cash settlement that School Director may
receive shall either (i) an amount equal to the monthly salary of School Director multiplied
by the number of months left on the unexpired term of the Contract or {ii) an amount equal
to the monthly salary of School Director multiplied by twelve (12), whichever is less. This
paragraph is set forth herein because it is required by subdivision (a) of Government Code
Section 53260 but the Parties agree that it shall be superseded by the provisions set forth in
Paragraphs 46 through 50 in the event that School Director is terminated for cause or by the

Page 8 of 11



I .

P

55.

56.

57.

58.

limitations set for in Paragraphs 51 and 52 in the event that School Director is terminated
without cause.

Termination by Death

The Contract shall terminate immediately upon the death of School Director and all rights
and obligations of the Parties under the Contract shall be deemed fully satisfied.

School Director Indemnification

Charter Schools shall include School Director as a named insured in its liability and errors
and omissions insurance policies.

Charter Schools shall, to the full extent permitted by law, defend, hold harmless, and
indemnify School Director from any and all demands, claims, suits, actions, and legal
proceedings brought against him or her in his or her personal capacity or in his or her
official capacity as an agent and/or employee of Charter Schools, provided that the incident
arose while School Director was acting on matters related to his or her employment with
Charter Schools.

In no event will any individual Board member be personally liable for indemnifying School
Director. '

General Provisions

Full and Complete Contract

59.

The Contract is the full and complete contract between the Parties. It can be changed or
modified only in writing signed by School Director and Board President or designee after
Board approval.

Entire Contract

60.

The Contract contains the entire understanding between the Parties. There are no oral
understandings, terms, or conditions, and neither party has relied upon any representation,
express or implied, not contained in the Contract. The Contract is intended by the Parties to
be the sole instrument governing the relationship between the Parties unless a provision of
law, now or hereinafter enacted, is specifically applicable to the Contract or to the
relationship between Board and School Director.

Apoplicable Laws

61.

Except as modified by the express term of the Contract, the Contract is subject to all
applicable laws of the State of California, the rules and regulations of the State Board of

Page 90f 11



S

Education, and Board rules, regulations, and policies. These laws, rules, regulations, and
policies referenced herein are a part of the terms and conditions of the Contract as though
fully set forth herein.

Construction

62. The Contract will be liberally construed to effectuate the intention of the Parties with
respect to the transaction described herein. In determining the meaning of, or resolving any
ambiguity with respect to, any word, phrase or provision of the Contract, it is understood
and agreed that the Parties have participated equally or have had equal opportunity to
participate in the drafting hereof and no such contract term shall be construed or resolved
against either party based on any rule of construction.

Delivery of Notices

63. All notices permitted or required under the Contract shall be given to School Director at the
following address: 2311 Fickle Hill Road, Arcata, CA 95521
Charter Schools at the following address: 2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka, CA 95503

64. Such notices shall be deemed received when personally delivered or when deposited in the
U.S. Mail. However, actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date actual
notice occurred, regardless of the method of service.

Headings

65. The headings of sections of the Contract have been inserted for convenience of reference
only and shall not affect the interpretation of any of the provisions of the Contract.

Attorney’s Fees

66.In the event of any action or proceeding to enforce or construe any of the provisions of the
Contract, the prevailing party in any such action or proceeding shall be entitled to attorneys’
fees and costs.

Severability

67. If any portion of the Contract is declared invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent
jurisdiction, such declaration shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining:
provisions of the Contract.

Abuse of Office

Page 10 of 11



/,-,.‘

68. If School Director is convicted of a crime involving abuse of his or her office, School Director
shall reimburse Charter Schools for all applicable costs pursuant to Article 2.6 {commencing
with Section 53243) of Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of the Government Code.

69. Pursuant to Government Code Section 53243.2, any funds received by School Director from
Charter Schools resulting from Board’s decision to terminate School Director without cause
pursuant to Paragraphs 51 and 52, inclusive, shall be fully reimbursed to Charter Schools if
School Director is convicted of a crime involving the abuse of his or her powers of office. If
Charter Schools funds the criminal defense of School Director against charges involving the
abuse of his or her office or position, and School Director is then convicted of those charges,
School Director shall fully reimburse Charter Schools for all Charter Schools funds paid for
School Director’s criminal defense.

Governing Law and Venue

70. The Contract, and the rights and obligations of the Parties, shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. The Parties also agree that
in the event of litigation, venue shall be the proper state or federal court serving Humboldt
County, State of California.

No Assignment

71. School Director may not assign or transfer any rights granted or obligations assumed in the
Contract.

Conflict with Board Policies

72. In the event of a conflict between the terms of the Contract, or any amendments thereto,
and the terms of Board-adopted policies, the terms of the Contract shall prevail.

IN WITNESS, we affix our signatures to the Contract as the full and complete understanding of
the relationships between the parties.

On Behalf of the GOVERNING BOARD OF THE NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS:

Name, Board President Signature, Board President Date

l, , accept Board’s offer of employment and agree to comply
with the Contract and fulfill all of the duties required herein as School Director of the Northern
United Charter Schools.

Signature, School Director Date

Page 11 of 11



./--..\

Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.3 Approval of Injury & lliness Prevention Program Plan for NU-Humboldt

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Schools are required to adopt an Injury & lliness Prevention Program Plan. This plan includes all policies
related to employee safety, as well as all safety procedures for staff to follow,

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



INJURY & ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM

FOR

Northern United = Humboldt Charter School




TABLE OF CONTENTS

IINTRODUCTTON ...oooncemenrcesmeemsssesmssesemsesemssestmsssamssssssssssessssssssossassssssssasssssssisssssssasessassssssssensstsssassisseasssessesens 1
GOALS ettt ssss s asesscasss s ssts s Rt 84080408 0 R 0 R e RS SR RS0 8 1
STATUTORY AUTHORITY ...coooierinirecenscesmmsosssassmssssssssassassssossessosssrsssesesssasossessasossessssssessesssnsssssssssssssesess 1
RESPOINSIBILITY uuooutsesiussstssscrmmsnrenmssesessersusssessssssmssessessessassssassessmssassassssmsssesssetsesstsessasssossmssssssssasssssssssssssiss 2
COMPLIANCE ..ooccosrisimsssisssississssssssssesesasesssassiossasssossossessossssossassonsessassssasssessesssertssossessaseassassssessassaetsssassesss 3
HAZARD IDENTIFICATION .....cooseceuetemsecemmsesmssecssnsssemsssesssssemsssemsssenssssssssssenssssssossesssssassssissssissassssnsess 4

Scheduled Safety Inspections
Unscheduled Safety Inspections

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATIONS ....rereeserersemsssemssseassssessessessssasssesssastsesessssasmssessssssnssssssssossassssasssssass 5
HAZARD CORRECTION ..oucucrmmirssarsssssssnsssesmieressssosensasessessssissasessessassssssssssssssssessssssssssssesssssssssssssasssesss 5
TRAIINIING oouttttseressessssesecsmsssesssssasssssssssssssessasssonssssiossasssssnsemssart essssesessost s stesaseesssossessessassnsonsasssssssssassssssass 6

General Safe Work Practices
Specific Safe Work Practices

COMMUNICATION .....comueeremseercmscermsesessssemssessmssssmssssssssnsesssssssssssssssassasasssossassssenssssssssssssas ssssssssssissensasessesss 7
DOCUMENTATION c.uucouaecimsasssccssssesssssesssssssossassssssssssnsosssssssossssssssessasessassessesessssesssssssssassassssssssasssessassssssnns 9
APPENDIX A ouucovitineininisisisimmrasinrasscsssssssessssassssssssasssssesss s ssssessmasesestasssossssssassssassassrsssassssssasssssessessssens 10

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION CHECKLIST

APPEINDIX Bt ssssssusisasssssssssnsssesssssssssssesessseesaseasstoasesesasessssssssassssssassssssssssssssasasssassassssesssssss 11
EMPLOYEE SAFETY RECOMMENDATION FORM

APPENDIX C.ouuetreeercrmesssssscsssassssssansessssssssssasssssssssisnsssssssssnsissorsassessasassesssesssesssestassssssassssssesssssasseassssscsss 12
OFFICE SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

APPENDIX DD .ooucovutieiusssusrssssesiemmmrmmessnserasessessessssssesssssessassessssessmssessassssmssesssssssssstasscsasessssssssssssssssssssesasss 13
LABORATORY SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

APPENDIX Eoocre et msssssassstsssssnsssssssssssssanessersssesssarsasessssesesesasesessssessmsssssssssssssassasssssasasasass 14
FACILITY SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST



SN

INTRODUCTION

In order to maintain a safe and healthful work environment Northern United — Humboldt Charter
School (the School) has developed this Injury & Illness Prevention Program for all employees to
follow. This document describes the goals, statutory authority, and the responsibilities of all
employees under the Program. It addresses Compliance, Hazard Identification, Accident
Investigation, Hazard Mitigation, Training, Hazard Communication, and Program Documentation.
By making employee safety a high priority for every employee we can reduce injuries and illnesses,

increase productivity, and promote a safer and healthier environment for all individuals at Northern

United — Humboldt Charter School.

GOALS

Diligent implementation of this program will reap many benefits for Northern United — Fumboldt
Charter School. Most notably it wilk:

1. Protect the health and safety of employees. Decrease the potential risk of disease, iliness,
injury, and harmful exposures to School personnel.

2. Reduce workers’ compensation claims and costs.

3. Improve efficiency by reducing the time spent replacing or reassigning injured employees, as
well as reduce the need to find and train replacement employees.

4. Tmprove employee morale and efficiency as employees see that their safety is important to
management.
5. Minimize the potential for penalties assessed by various enforcement agencies by

maintaining compliance with Health and Safety Codes.

STATUTORY AUTHORITY

* California Labor Code Section 6401.7.
. California Code of Regulations Title 8, Sections 1509 and 3203.



RESPONSIBILITY

The ultimate responsibility for establishing and maintaining effective environmental health and
safety policies specific to School facilities and operations rests with Superintendent. General
policies, which govern the activities and responsibilities of the Injury & Illness Prevention Program,
are established under (his or her) final anthority.

It is the responsibility of Site Administrators Supervisors and Managers to develop procedures,
which ensure effective compliance with the Injury & Illness Prevention Program, as well as other
health and safety policies related to operations under their control.

Site Administrators, Supervisors and Managers, are responsible for enforcement of this Program
among the employees under their direction by carrying out the various duties outlined herein, setting
acceptable safety policies and procedures for each employee to follow and ensuring that employees
receive the general safety training. Each Site Administrator, Supervisor, and Manager must also
ensure that appropriate job specific safety training is received, and that safety responsibilities are
clearly outlined in the job descriptions, which govern the employees under their direction.
Supervising others also carries the responsibility for knowing how to safely accomplish the tasks
assigned each employee, for purchasing appropriate personal protective equipment, and for
evaluating employee compliance,

Immediate responsibility for workplace health and safety rests with each individual employee.
Employees are responsible for following the established work procedures and safety guidelines in
their area, as well as those identified in this Program. Employees are also responsible for using the
personal protective equipment issued to protect them from identified hazards, and for reporting any
unsafe conditions to their supervisors.

The Superintendent is responsible for developing and managing this Injury & Iliness Prevention
Program.



Pt

COMPLIANCE

Compliance with this Injury & Illness Prevention Program will be achieved in the following manner:

1. Site Administrators, Supervisors, and Managers will set positive examples for working safely
and require that all staff under their direction work safely.

2. Site Administrators, Supervisors, and Managers will use all disciplinary procedures available
to them to ensure that employees follow established safety policies and procedures.
Performance evaluations, verbal counseling, written warnings, and other forms of
disciplinary action are available.

3. Site Administrators, Supervisors, and Managers will identify the resources necessary to
provide a safe work environment for their employees and include them in budget requests.

4. Site Administrators, Supervisors, and Managers will establish appropriate means of
recognition for employees who demonstrate safe work practices.

Northern United — Humboldt Charter School has developed this comprehensive Injury & Illness
Prevention Program to enhance the health and safety of its employees.



HAZARD IDENTIFICATION

A health and safety inspection program is essential in order to reduce unsafe conditions, which may
expose employees to incidents that could result in personal injuries or property damage. Itis the
responsibility of the School to ensure that appropriate, systematic safety inspections are conducted
periodically. ‘

Scheduled Safety Inspections

Upon initial implementation of this, Program inspections of all work areas will be conducted. All
inspections will be documented using the attached forms (or equivalent) with appropriate abatement
of any hazards detected.

Thereafter, safety inspections will be conducted at the frequency described below:

1.

Annual inspections of all office areas will be conducted to detect and eliminate any
hazardous conditions that may exist.

Semi-annual inspections of all potentially hazardous areas (shops, cafeterias, warehouses,
gymnasiums, sheds, etc.) will be conducted to detect and eliminate any hazardous conditions
that may exist.

Unscheduled Safety Inspections

1.

Additional safety inspections will be conducted whenever new equipment or changes in
procedures are introduced into the workplace that presents new hazards.

Superintendent or Site Administrator(s) will conduct periodic unscheduled safety inspections
of all potentially hazardous areas to assist in the maintenance of a safe and healthful

workplace.

Safety reviews will be conducted when occupational accidents occur to identify and correct
hazards that may have contributed to the accident.

N



ACCIDENT INVESTIGATIONS

Superintendents, Site Administrators, Supervisors, and Managers will investigate all accidents,
injuries, occupational illnesses, and near-miss incidents to identify the root cause. Appropriate
repairs or procedural changes will be implemented promptly to correct the hazards implicated in
these events.

To ensure timely accounting for Workers” Compensation procedutes, both employee and supervisor
must complete their respective portions on the Report of Employee Injury/Exposure Form and
School Accident Investigation Form available at the School Office or school site.

HAZARD CORRECTION

All hazards identified will be promptly investigated and alternate procedures implemented as
ndicated. The School recognizes that hazards range from imminent dangers to hazards of relatively
low risk  Corrective actions or plans, including suitable timetables for completion, are the
responsibility of the Site Administrator or Superintendent.



TRAINING

Effective dissemination of safety information lies at the very heart of a successful Injury & Illness
Prevention Program. All employees must be trained in general safe work practices. In addition,
specific instruction with respect to hazards unique to each employee’s job assignment will be
provided.

General Safe Work Practices

At a minimum, all employees will be trained in the following:

1. Fire Safety, Evacuation, and Emergency Procedures

2. Hazard Communication — Right to Understanding GHS (Use of Safety Data Sheets)
3. Bloodborne Pathogens

5. Injury & Illness Prevention Program

6. Mandated Reporter

7. AB 1825 for Managers

Specific Safe Work Practices

In addition to this general training, each employee will be instructed how to protect themselves from
the hazards specific to their individual job duties. At 2 minimum this entails how to use workplace -
equipment, safe handling of hazardous materials and use of personal protective equipment. Training
must be completed before beginning to work on assigned equipment, and whenever new hazards or
changes in procedures are implemented.

The Superintendent is responsible for providing Site Administrators, Supervisors, and Managers
with the training necessary to familiarize themselves with the safety and health hazards their
employees are exposed to.

It is the responsibility of each Site Administrator, Supervisor, and Manager to know the hazards
related to his/her employee’s job tasks, and ensure they receive appropriate training.

1. Supervisors will ensure that all employees receive general and job-specific training prior 1o
initial or new job assignments.

2. Supervisors will ensure that employees are trained whenever new substances, processes,
procedures or equipment are introduced to the workplace which may create new hazards.
Training must also be given when new or previously unrecognized hazards are brought to a
supetvisor’s attention.



Pt

3. All training will be documented and kept in employee files. The attached Employee Training
Checklist Form (or equivalent) will be used for this purpose.

COMMUNICATION

Effective two-way communication, which involves employee input on matters of workplace safety,
is essential to maintaining an effective Injury & Illness Prevention Program. To foster better safety
communication, the following guidelines will be implemented:

The department will use an Employee Bulletin Board for posting information on safety in a location
accessible to all employees. Changes in protocol, safety bulletins, accident statistics, training
announcements, and other safety information will be posted, as they become available.

Site Administrators, Managers, and Supervisors will provide time at periodic staff meetings to
discuss safety topics. Status reports will be given on safety inspections, hazard correction projects,
and accident investigation results, as well as feedback to previous employee suggestions. Employees
will be encouraged to participate and give suggestions without fear of reprisal. The attached
attendance sheet should be used to document attendance and topics covered. Additional
communication methods to be used are:

__ X Posters X Meetings X  Manuals

X Newsletters __ X Bulletins X Warning Labels

Other, please specify:

Employees are encouraged to bring to the School's attention any potential health or safety hazard
that may exist in the work area. 'The attached Employee Safety Recommendation form (or
equivalent) can be used for this purpose. These forms are available in the School Office and at each
school site.

Supervisors will follow up all suggestions and investigate the concerns brought up through these
communication methods. Feedback to the employees 1s critical, and must be provided for effective
tWO-Way COMMUNICation.



Compliance will be reinforced by:

Appropriate comments on performance evaluations.

Other, please specify:

Non-compliance will be addressed by:

An immediate discussion between the supervisor and the employee who is
discovered working in an unsafe manner.

Appropriate disciplinary action up to dismissal.

Other, please specify:

The School will pursue readily understandable health and safety communications for all affected
employees.



o

DOCUMENTATION

Many standards and regulations of Cal/OSHA contain requirements for the maintenance and
retention of records for occupational injuries and illnesses, medical surveillance, exposure
monitoring, inspections and other activities relevant to occupational health and safety. To comply
with these regulations, as well as to demonstrate that the critical elements of this Injury & Iliness
Prevention Program are being implemented, the following records will be kept on file in the School
Office or school site for at least the length of time indicated below:

1. Copies of all ITPP Safety Inspection Forms. Retain 5 years.
2. Copies of all Accident Investigation Forms. Retain 5 years.

3. Copies of all Employee Training Checklists and related Training Documents. Retain for
duration of each individual’s employment.

4, Copies of all Safety Meeting Agendas. Retain 5 years,

The School will ensure that these records are kept in their files, and present them to Cal/ OSHA or
other regulatory agency representatives if requested. A review of these records will be conducted by
the Superintendent during routine inspections to measure compliance with the Program.

A safe and healthy workplace must be the goal of everyone at Northern United — Humboldt Charter
School, with responsibility shared by management and staff alike. If you have any questions
regarding this Injury & Illness Prevention Program, please contact the District Office at 707-445-
2660.



APPENDIX A

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION CHECKLIST

10



APPENDIX B

EMPLOYEE SAFETY RECOMMENDATION FORM

11



NORTHERN UNITED - HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

EMPILOYEE SAFETY RECOMMENDATION FORM

LOCATION:

DEPT:

SUPERVISOR:

DATE:

IDENTIFICATION OF SAFETY OR HEALTH HAZARD

SUGGESTION FOR ABATEMENT OF THE SAFETY OR HEALTH HAZARD

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Date complaint was investigated:

Investigated by:

Action taken:

Date Action was reported to the employee:

Comments:

—



APPENDIX C

OFFICE SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

12



NORTHERN UNITED - HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

OFFICE SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

Date: Locaton: Phone:
Supervisor: Department:
Inspector: Job Title:

ADMINISTRATION AND TRAINING
Yes No N/A
o o o 1. Does the department have a written Injury & Illness Prevention Plan?
Are all departmental safety records maintained in a centralized file for
easy access? Is it current?

o o o 2. Have all of the employees attended an IIPP training class? If not, what
percentage has received training?

o o 0 3. Does the department have a completed Emergency Action Plan?
Percentage completed? Is training being provided to

employees on its contents?

o o o 4. Are chemical products used in the office? (Are Safety Data Sheets
maintained?)

0 o o 5. Are the Cal/OSHA Information Poster, Workers’ Compensation
Bulletin, Annual Accident Summaries (must be posted during February,
at a minimum) and Emergency Response Guide flipchart posted? TIs the
Safety Briefs newsletter being sent to the area?

o 0 o 6.  Are annual workplace inspections being performed? Are records being
maintained?
o 0 o 7. Has there been any employee accidents from this department? Are there

Accident Investigation Reports completed for each accident?
GENERAL SAFETY

o 0 o 8.  Are all exits, fire alarms, pullboxes, extinguishers, sprinklers, and fire
notification devices clearly marked and unobstructed?

0 0 0 9. Are all aisles/ corridors unobstructed to allow unimpeded evacuations?

0 o 0 10. Is a clearly identified, charged, currently inspected and tagged, wall-
mounted fire extinguisher available within 75 feet of all work areas? (No
empty wall hooks, charge needles in the red, missing plastic pin tabs or
extinguishers on the floor.)



Yes

No
o

N/A
0

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

GENERAL SAFETY (CONTINUED)

Are ergonomic issues being addressed for administrative personnel using
computers?

Is a fully stocked first-aid kit available? Do all employees in the area
know its location?

Are all cabinets, shelves, or furniture above 5 feet in height secured to
prevent toppling during an earthquake?

Are all books and supplies stored so as not to fall during an earthquake?
(Store heavy items low to the floor, shelf lips on shelves above work
areas.)

Is the office kept clean of trash and other recyclable materials removed
promptly?

ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL SAFETY

Are all plugs, cords, electrical panels, and receptacles in good condition
(no exposed conductors or broken insulation)?

Are all circuit breaker panels accessible with each breaker appropriately
labeled?

Are fused power strips being used in lieu of receptacle adapters? Are
additional outlets needed in some areas?

Is lighting adequate throughout the work environment?

Are extension cords being used correctly? (They must not be run
through walls, doors, ceilings; not represent a trtp hazard running across
aisleways; not to be used as a permanent source of electrical supply--use
fused outlet strips or have additional outlets installed; not to be linked
together. No “thin” zip cords.)

Are portable electric heaters being used? (If so, use fused power strips
and locate away from combustible materials.)

Comments




APPENDIX D

LABORATORY SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

13



Date:
Supervisor:
Inspector:
Yes No
0 0
0 [
0 o
0 0
o o
0 o
0 0
0 0
0 0
o 0
0 o
0 0

NORTHERN UNITED - HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

LABORATORY SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

Location: Phone:

Department:

Job Title:

N/A

0]

10.

11.

12.

HEALTH AND SAFETY MANAGEMENT
Is there a Chemical Hygiene Program present?

Are personnel trained in chemical health/physical hazards and laboratory

safety?

Do lab personnel have access to and are familiar with the use of Safety
Data Sheets (SDSs)?

Have personnel using biohazards, toxins, and regulated carcinogens been
given documented special training?

Are personnel instructed in emergency procedures (exits, location, and use
of fire extinguishers, medical)?

Have personnel been structed on how to respond in the event of a
chemical spill?

Are complete training records and documents available for review by the
Personnel Office and outside agencies?

Have all hazards identified by the annual survey been abated? (Action
records must be retained.)

Do laboratory personnel perform semi-annual lab inspections? (PI must
retain records.)

GENERAL SAFETY

Are rooms and cabinets containing regulated carcinogens, biohazards, and
radioactive materials labeled?

Are work areas clean and uncluttered?

Do employees know the location of the first aid kit and is it accessible?



Yes
o)

No
o

N/A
0

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

GENERAL SAFETY (continued)

Is equipment greater than 5 feet tall seismically secured to prevent tipping
during an earthquake?

Do shelves have lips, wires, or other seismic restraints to prevent items from

falling?

Are food and beverages kept away from work areas and out of laboratory
refrigerators or cabinets?

Are fire extinguishers accessible and charged? (If not, please call Physical
Plant Services.)

Are sinks labeled, “Industrial Watet — Do Not Drink”?

Have personnel been instructed on the hazards of wearing contact lenses in
the laboratory?

Are protective gloves available and worn for laboratory procedures where
skin absorption/ irritation may occur?

Are safety glasses or other eye protection available and womn in the
laboratory?

COMMENTS
Biosafety Cabinet: Date last inspected?
Types of regulated carcinogens
Types and quantity of compressed gasses
Gallons of flammable liquids
Types of personnel protective equipment
LABORATORY EQUIPMENT

21.

22.

23.

24,

Have chemical fume hoods been tested within the past year?

Is storage in hoods kept to a minimum and is it placed so it does not impede
proper airflow?

Does fume hood draw air (test with a tissue on hood edge) and is alarm

installed and working?

Is the lab ventilation negative with respect to corridors and offices?



-+ Yes

o]

No

0

N/A

O

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34,

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

LABORATORY EQUIPMENT (continued)

Are rotating or moveable parts and belts guarded with screens having less
than % inch opening?

Are refrigerators and freezers, which are used for storage of flammables,
spark proof and properly labeled?

Are non-spatk proof refrigerators labeled as “Unsafe for Flammable
Storage™?

Are all gas cylinders restrained to prevent tipping or falling?
Are valves of gas cylinders capped when not in use?

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Are chemicals labeled to identify contents and hazards?
Are regulated carcinogens handled safely to reduce employee exposure?

Are chemicals separated by hazard class and stored to prevent spills (acids,
bases, oxidizers, flammables, etc.)?

Are chemicals inventoried (chemical name, quantity on hand, amount used
per year)?

Are chemical wastes properly segregated and stored with Waste Pick-up
Tags attached to the containers?

Are all hazardous wastes disposed of and not poured into the sewer system?

Is a plumbed emergency eyewash station available within 100 feet of all areas
where chemicals may splash onto an employee’s body?

Is a plumbed emergency eyewash station available within 100 feet of all areas
where chemicals may splash or mechanical hazards such as grinding?

Are either and other peroxide formers dated?

Are sharps stored in puncture-proof containers and labeled appropriately
(infectious waste or hazardous waste)?

FIRE AND ELECTRICAL SAFETY
Are fire doors unobstructed and readily closeable?

If greater than 10 gallons of flammables are stored, is an approved
flammable storage cabinet used?



Yes
o

No
o

N/A

0

FIRE AND ELECTRICAL SAFETY (continuecd)

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

30.

Are flammable liquids stored in less than 1-gallon quantity or kept in less
than 2-gallon safety cans?

Are flammable liquids limited to 60 gallons per fire area?

Are plugs, cords, and receptacles in good condition (no splices or frayed
cords)?

Is all equipment properly grounded?

Are extension cords used? (These are not to be used in place of permanent
wiring, running through walls, ceilings, doors, etc.)

Are all electrical boxes, panels, receptacles, and fittings covered to protect
against electrical shock?

Are control switches, circuit breakers, electrical panels, and emergency
power cabinets free of obstructions?

Are circuit breakers labeled to indicate what equipment is served by each?

Have all outlet adapters been removed? (Install additional outlets or use
fused power strips if current demand is within the strip’s rating.)

COMMENTS

p—



APPENDIX E

FACILITY SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

14



NORTHERN UNITED - HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

FACILITY SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

Date: Location: - Phone:
Supervisor: Department:
Inspector: Job Title:

ADMINISTRATION AND TRAINING
Yes No N/A
o o o 1. Have all employees received General Safety Training (fire, earthquake,
lifting, emergency evacuation, etc.)?

o o o 2. Are all employees familiar with the use of SDSs?

o o o 3. Have all employees been instructed in how to operate the equipment
they are required to use?

o o o 4  Have all employees been trained in how to protect themselves from the
hazards identified in their work area?

o 0 o 5.  Are all employees current on any specialized training (lockout, confined
space, respirators, etc.) needed?

o o o 6.  Are all training records up to date for each employee?

o o 0 7. Do all employees have access to the Departmental Emergency Action
Plan and know their responsibilities?

o o o 8. Is the Cal/OSHA information poster, Wotkers’ Compensation Bulletin
and Annual Injury & Illness Summaries posted?

FIRE SAFETY
o o o 9.  Are all fire exits clearly marked and unobstructed?
o 0 o 10. TIs trash, debris, and oily rags removed from the shop daily? Are metal

cans available for storage of oily rags?

o o 0 11. Are all aisles cleared for at least a 44-inch pathway and building exit
corridors completely clear for safe egress?

o o o 12.  Are all flammable solvents in excess of 10 1-gallon containers stored n
approved flammable storage cabinets?

0 o o 13. Are spray-painting operations, which employ flammable materials,
conducted inside spray booths?

\
—



Yes

No
o

N/A
0

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

FIRE SAFETY (continued)

Are flammable and combustible materials stored at least 25 feet away
from heat or ignition sources?

Are flammable gas cylinders are stored at least 25 feet away from oxygen
cylinders or ignition sources?

Are fire separators intact (no holes in firewalls, no doors to exit corridors
propped open, etc.)?

Are charged, wall-mounted fire extinguishers (of the appropriate type)
available within 75 feet of all workstations?

Are employee workstations arranged to be comfortable without
unnecessary strain on backs, arms, necks, etc.?

Is there an inspection card attached to each fire extinguisher and are
monthly inspections properly documented?

ELECTRICAL SAFETY

Are all plugs, cords, panels, and receptacles in good condition (no
exposed conductors or broken insulation)?

Are all circuit breaker panels accessible with labels identifying each
switch’s function?

Are plug adapters banned? (Install additional outlets or properly rated
fused power strips in lieu of plug adapters.)

Is permanent building wiring installed away from public contact (in
conduit, raceways, or walls)?

Are Ground Fault Circuit Interrupters available for use in wet areas?

Are the wheels on rolling files or other mobile equipment free from
binding when rolled?

Are extension cords in use? (These are not to be run through walls,
ceilings, or doors, and are not safe for permanent equipment. Unplug
extension cords daily or replace with fused power strips if current
demand is within the strip’s rating; otherwise, install additional outlets to
reach equipment. Do not link extension cords together)

MECHANICAL SAFETY

Is defective equipment promptly repaired? (If defects pose an imminent
danger, then remove out of service.)



Yes
0

No
o

N/A
0

28.

29.

30.

31

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43,

MECHANICAL SAFETY (continued)
Are all the machine guards for belts, gears, and points of operation in
place and adjusted properly?

Are machine and tool switches safe (easy access to disengage, stay off if
de-energized and re-started)?

Are gas welding torches equipped with flashback arrestors? Are arc
welders properly grounded with safe wiring?

Are air tanks greater than 1.5 cubic feet (11.22 gal.) capacity inspected as
evidenced by a current posted Cal/ OSHA permit?

Are cranes, slings, ropes, hoists, jacks, jackstands, etc., inspected prior to
each use and used safely?

Are floors maintained clean, spills wiped up promptly; and anti-slip
materials used where moisture is prevalent?

Are all cabinets, shelves, and equipment greater than 5 feet high secured
to prevent injury to custodial personnel?

Are cuiting blades disposed of in rigid containers to prevent injury to
custodial personnel?

Are guardrails installed around floor openings and lofts, along catwalks,
etc., to prevent employee falls?

Are potable water, soap, and towels available for hand washing?

Avre all plumbing fixtures served by Industrial Water labeled to prohibit
drinking?

Are forklifts inspected frequently for defects, equipped with proper
safety devices and operated safely?

Are excessive noise levels adequately controlled?

Is an approved first aid kit available and its location known to all
employees?

Are stacked and shelved items stored to prevent falling during an
earthquake? (Advise installing 2 inch shelt lips or other means of
restraining items, especially above exits and employee workstations.)

Are cross-connections between potable water and sewer inlets promptly
abated (remove hoses which extend into sinks or down drains), and
leaking backflow protection devices promptly repaired? ‘



-

Yes
0

No
o)

0

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

N/A

o

o)

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

51.

52,

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

Are chemicals stored to prevent spills?
Are carcinogens handled safely to reduce employee exposure?

Are chemicals separated by Hazard Class (acids, bases, oxidizers,
flammables, etc.)?

Are chemicals inventoried with copies provided to the Personnel Office?

Are chemical wastes properly segregated and stored with Waste Pickup
Tags attached to the containers?

Are all hazardous wastes disposed of and not poured into the sewer
system?

Is a plumbed emergency shower available within 100 feet of all areas
where chemicals may splash onto an employee’s body?

Are gloves suitable for the hazard warranting protection (chernicals, heat,
friction, etc.) available?

Is eye protection suitable for the hazard warranting protection (welding,
chemicals, particulates, etc.) available?

Is a plumbed emergency eyewash station available within 100 feet of all
chemical splash or mechanical hazards such as grinding operations?

Is hearing protection suitable for the hazards warranting protection
available? ‘

Are safety shoes available for those employees subject to falling objects
and other foot impact hazards?

Are hard hats available for employees subject to falling objects, low
overhead obstructions, etc.?

Are aprons or other suitable clothing available for employees subject to
chemicals, oil, grease, etc.?

Are lockout locks and tags available for employees who work on
equipment served by hazardous energy sources?

COMMENTS




Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.4 Approval of Injury & lliness Prevention Program Plan for NU-Siskiyou

Action Requested.:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background information and/or Statement of Need:
Schools are required to adopt an Injury & lliness Prevention Program Plan. This plan includes all policies
related to employee safety, as well as all safety procedures for staif to follow.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



P
/ i

INJURY & ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM

FOR

Northern United —~ Siskiyou Charter School




TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION ....ooeeuereeeessssessenseesseseassesssssessacsssissssastassssensessossossasssssassssssasssssasesssssssssssasssssssessasssssasassens 1
GOALS .ot ssrsstss b s bt bs s HER 4R 4 S b2 448 45 kb b n s e 1
STATUTORY AUTHORITY oouevrrrsissrusosssenssssmssesssssassssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssensossessessessesses 1
RESPOINSIBILITY ...ooviutscemerasssiassesssssssessossessssssssssssesssssassessasssssssssssssssssssssssasssssasessessssssstssssssssessssossssssssens 2
COMPLIANCE ....ooeeetemscenmsnssassessisssssssssssssssmsssssnssssssssessessestossssssssssisssssesssnssassssesssssassessassessessssasssnsesionsssanssoes 3
HAZARD IDENTIFICATION ....covtiimmirsctnsessssssseisesessesssssersssensesssssimssesserssssessssossetsesssssssassessesssassssons 4

Scheduled Safety Inspections
Unscheduled Safety Inspections

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATIONS .....ouceeinmcensnsmscssssmssssssessosssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssosssessosmmssssssssssnesassssoses 5
HAZARD CORRECTION ....cuvsiuseemmersrcsssemsecssesemmsecssssessosesreesssssssrasesssemssesssesessstmasessarsssmsemssesssessssssssssasss 5
TRAINIING «oorerrsssrscssessssssissserssssusessossasssssssesssssetsossssssessessasssssss ssesersens sessesess sessesssessessessarsssessssessasssassassssasss 6

General Safe Work Practices
Specific Safe Work Practices

COMMUNICATION .....c.veuureemensressreessersasrsesssessmessssesssssmasesssessassessestsesesesesssssasssssasssssarsssssossssssasssssesssassssonns 7
DOCUMENTATION couuccutnriesseissessassssssssussossusssssssssessessessassssssonssssonssssossssstssssessesssesesseesmasssssassssasessassssenss 9
APPENDIX Ao sinsisisscsssssisssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssssissssstass sebsresosssrsess s taessassasessassssessansassosssassases 10

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION CHECKLIST

APPENDIX Buooiiisiiisiimeissssnsssiresessersmssonsorsessessinsessorsasessessossesesssesesasessasenssesscases sostasssssssassassessassassssses 11
EMPLOYEE SAFETY RECOMMENDATION FORM

APPENDIX C.ouvusiisisssiisssmmsctmresseeseessessessoreessersseasesessessorssesssessessessesessesssresestsssesessaresostossesssassessasssssasssases 12
OFFICE SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

INLL N800 40 T R — 13
LABORATORY SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

APPENDIX E.oouoiisiissiirinismsssasnsissonsosmmseseessrmstsssisssssssssstsssessesseesssessseserasesssessesssessessassossessosasaseassssasassess 14
FACILITY SAFETY INSPECTTON CHECKLIST



INTRODUCTION

In order to maintain a safe and healthful work environment Northern United — Siskiyou Charter
School (the School) has developed this Injury & Illness Prevention Program for all employees to
follow. ‘This document describes the goals, statutory authority, and the responsibilities of all
employees under the Program. It addresses Compliance, Hazard Identification, Accident
Investigation, Hazard Mitigation, Training, Hazard Communication, and Program Documentation.
By making employee safety a high priority for every employee we can reduce injuries and illnesses,
increase productivity, and promote a safer and healthier environment for all individuals at Northern
United — Siskiyou Charter School.

GOALS

Diligent implementation of this program will reap many benefits for Northern United — Siskiyou
Charter School. Most notably it will: .

1. Protect the health and safety of employees. Decrease the potential risk of disease, illness,
injury, and harmful exposures to School personnel,

2. Reduce workers” compensation claims and costs.

3. Improve efficiency by reducing the time spent replacing or reassigning injured employees, as
well as reduce the need to find and train replacement employees.

4. Improve employee morale and efficiency as employees see that their safety is important to
management,
5. Minimize the potential for penalties assessed by various enforcement agencies by

maintaining compliance with Health and Safety Codes.

STATUTORY AUTHORITY

* California Labor Code Section 6401.7,
. California Code of Regulations Title 8, Sections 1509 and 3203.



RESPONSIBILITY

The ultimate responsibility for establishing and maintaining effective environmental health and
safety policies specific to School facilities and operations rests with Superintendent. General

policies, which govern the activities and responsibilities of the Injury & Illness Prevention Program,
are established under (his or her) final authority.

It is the responsibility of Site Administrators Supervisors and Managers to develop procedures,
which ensure effective compliance with the Injury & Illness Prevention Program, as well as other
health and safety policies related to operations under their control.

Site Administrators, Supervisors and Managers, are responsible for enforcement of this Program
among the employees under their direction by carrying out the various duties outlined herein, setting
acceptable safety policies and procedures for each employee to follow and ensuring that employees
receive the general safety training. Each Site Administrator, Supervisor, and Manager must also
ensure that appropriate job specific safety training is received, and that safety responsibilities are
clearly outlined in the job descriptions, which govern the employees under their direction.
Supervising others also carries the responsibility for knowing how to safely accomplish the tasks
assigned each employee, for purchasing appropriate personal protective equipment, and for
evaluating employee compliance.

Immediate responsibility for workplace health and safety rests with each individual employee.
Employees are responsible for following the established work procedures and safety guidelines in
their area, as well as those identified in this Program. Employees are also responsible for using the
personal protective equipment issued to protect them from identified hazards, and for reporting any
unsafe conditions to their supervisors.

The Superintendent is responsible for developing and managing this Injury & Illness Prevention
Program.



=T

o

COMPLIANCE

Compliance with this Injury & Illness Prevention Program will be achieved in the following manner:

1. Site Administrators, Supervisors, and Managers will set positive examples for working safely
and require that all staff under their direction work safely.

2. Site Administrators, Supervisors, and Managers will use all disciplinary procedures available
to them to ensure that employees follow established safety policies and procedures.
Performance evaluations, verbal counseling, written wamings, and other forms of
disciplinary action are available.

3. Site Administrators, Supervisors, and Managers will identify the resources necessary to
provide a safe work environment for their employees and include them in budget requests.

4. Site Administrators, Supervisors, and Managers will establish appropriate means of
recognition for employees who demonstrate safe work practices.

Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School has developed this comprehensive Injury & Illness
Prevention Program to enhance the health and safety of its employees.



HAZARD IDENTIFICATION

A health and safety inspection program is essential in order to reduce unsafe conditions, which may
expose employees to incidents that could result in personal injuries or property damage. It is the
responsibility of the School to ensure that appropriate, systematic safety inspections are conducted
periodically.

Scheduled Safety Inspections

Upon initial implementation of this, Program inspections of all work areas will be conducted. All
inspections will be documented using the attached forms (or equivalent) with appropriate abatement
of any hazards detected.

Thereafter, safety inspections will be conducted at the frequency described below:

1. Annual inspections of all office areas will be conducted to detect and eliminate any
hazardous conditions that may exist.

2. Semi-annual inspections of all potentially hazardous areas (shops, cafeterias, warehouses,
gymnasiums, sheds, etc.) will be conducted to detect and eliminate any hazardous conditions
that may exist.

Unscheduled Safety Inspections

1. Additional safety inspections will be conducted whenever new equipment or changes in
procedures are introduced into the workplace that presents new hazards.

2. Superintendent or Site Administrator(s) will conduct periodic unscheduled safety inspections
of all potentially hazardous areas to assist in the maintenance of a safe and healthful
workplace.

3. Safety reviews will be conducted when occupational accidents occur to identify and correct

hazards that may have contributed to the accident.

,
e



ACCIDENT INVESTIGATIONS

Superintendents, Site Administrators, Supervisors, and Managers will investigate all accidents,
injuries, occupational illnesses, and near-miss incidents to identify the root cause. Appropriate
repairs or procedural changes will be implemented promptly to correct the hazards implicated in
these events.

To ensure timely accounting for Workers’ Compensation procedutes, both employee and supervisor
must complete their respective portions on the Report of Employee Injury/Exposure Form and
School Accident Investigation Form available at the School Office or school site.

HAZARD CORRECTION

All hazards identfied will be promptly investigated and alternate procedures implemented as
indicated. The School recognizes that hazards range from imminent dangers to hazards of relatively
low risk.  Corrective actions or plans, including suitable timetables for completion, are the
responsibility of the Site Administrator or Superintendent.



TRAINING

Effective dissemination of safety information lies at the very heart of a successful Injury & Iliness
Prevention Program. All employees must be trained in general safe work practices. In addition,
specific instruction with respect to hazards unique to each employee’s job assignment will be
provided.

General Safe Work Practices

At a minimum, all employees will be trained in the following;

1. Fire Safety, Eva.tcuation, and Emergency Procedures

2. Hazard Communication — Right to Understanding GHS (Use of Safety Data Sheets)
3. Bloodborne Pathogens

5, Injury & Illness Prevention Program

6. Mandated Reporter

7. AB 1825 for Managers

Specific Safe Work Practices

In addition to this general training, each employee will be instructed how to protect themselves from
the hazards specific to their individual job duties. At a minimum this entails how to use workplace
equipment, safe handling of hazardous materials and use of personal protective equipment. Training
must be completed before beginning to work on assigned equipment, and whenever new hazards or
changes in procedures are implemented.

The Superintendent is responsible for providing Site Administrators, Supervisors, and Managers
with the training necessary to familiarize themselves with the safety and health hazards their
employees are exposed to. . :

It is the responsibility of each Site Administrator, Supervisor, and Manager to know the hazards
related to his/her employee’s job tasks, and ensure they receive appropriate training.

1. Supervisors will ensure that all employees receive general and job-specific training prior to
initial or new job assignments. .

2. Supervisors will ensure that employees are trained whenever new substances, processes,
procedures or equipment are introduced to the workplace which may create new hazards.
Training must also be given when new or previously unrecognized hazards are brought to a
supervisor’s attention.



ST

3. All training will be documented and kept in employee files. The attached Employee Training
Checklist Form (or equivalent) will be used for this purpose.

COMMUNICATION

Effective two-way communication, which involves employee input on matters of workplace safety,
is essential to maintaining an effective Injury & Illness Prevention Program. To foster better safety
communication, the following guidelines will be implemented:

The department will use an Employee Bulletin Board for posting information on safety in a location
accessible to all employees. Changes in protocol, safety bulletins, accident statistics, training
announcements, and other safety information will be posted, as they become available.

Site Administrators, Managers, and Supervisors will provide time at periodic staff meetings to
discuss safety topics. Status reports will be given on safety inspections, hazard correction projects,
and accident investigation results, as well as feedback to previous employee suggestions. Employees
will be encouraged to participate and give suggestions without fear of reprisal The astached
attendance sheet should be used to document attendance and topics covered.  Additional
communication methods to be used are:

__ X DPosters X Meetings _ X Manuals

X Newsletters _ X Bulletins  __ X Warning Labels

Other, please specify:

Employees are encouraged to bring to the School’s attention any potential health or safety hazard
that may exist in the work area. The attached Employee Safety Recommendation form (or
equivalent) can be used for this purpose. These forms are available in the School Office and at each
school site.

Supervisors will follow up all suggestions and investigate the concetns brought up through these
communication methods. Feedback to the employees is critical, and must be provided for effective
two-way communication.



Compliance will be reinforced by:

Appropriate comments on performance evaluations.

Other, please specify:

Non-compliance will be addressed by:

An immediate discussion between the supervisor and the employee who is
discovered working in an unsafe manner.

Appropriate disciplinary action up to dismissal.

Other, please specify:

The School will pursue readily understandable health and safety communications for all affected
employees.



DOCUMENTATION

Many standards and regulations of Cal/OSHA contain requirements for the maintenance and
retention of records for occupational injuries and illnesses, medical surveillance, exposure
monitoring, inspections and other activities relevant to occupational health and safety. To comply
with these regulations, as well as to demonstrate that the critical elements of this Injury & Illness
Prevention Program are being implemented, the following records will be kept on file in the School
Office or school site for at least the length of time indicated below:

1. Copies of all ITPP Safety Inspection Forms. Retain 5 years.
2. Copies of all Accident Investigation Forms. Retain 5 years.

3. Copies of all Employee Training Checklists and related Training Documents. Retain for
duration of each individual’s employment.

4. Copies of all Safety Meeting Agendas. Retain 5 years.

The School will ensure that these records are kept in their files, and present them to Cal/ OSHA or
other regulatory agency representatives if requested. A review of these records will be conducted by
the Superintendent during routine inspections to measure compliance with the Program.

A safe and healthy workplace must be the goal of everyone at Northern United — Siskiyou Charter
School, with responsibility shared by management and staff alike. If you have any questions
regarding this Injury & Illness Prevention Program, please contact the District Office at 707-445-
2660.



APPENDIX A

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION CHECKLIST

10



APPENDIX B

EMPLOYEE SAFETY RECOMMENDATION FORM

i1



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

EMPLOYEE SAFETY RECOMMENDATION FORM

LOCATION: DEPT:

SUPERVISOR: DATE:

IDENTIFICATION OF SAFETY OR HEALTH HAZARD

SUGGESTION FOR ABATEMENT OF THE SAFETY OR HEALTH HAZARD

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Date complaint was investigated:

Investigated by:

Action taken:

Date Action was reported to the employee:

Comments:




TN

APPENDIX C

OFFICE SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

12



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

OFFICE SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

Date: Location: Phone:
Supervisor: Department:
Inspector: Job Title:

ADMINISTRATION AND TRAINING
Yes No N/A
o o o 1. Does the department have a written Injury & Illness Prevention Plan?
Are all departmental safety records maintained in a centralized file for
easy access? Is it current?

o 0 o 2. Have all of the employees attended an IIPP training class? If not, what
percentage has received training?

o o o 3. Does the department have a completed Emergency Action Plan?
Percentage completed? Is training being provided to

employees on its contents?

o o 0 4. Are chemical products used in the office? (Are Safety Data Sheets
maintained?)
0 0 o 5. Are the Cal/OSHA Information Poster, Workers’ Compensation

Bulletin, Annual Accident Summaries (must be posted during February,
at a minimum) and Emergency Response Guide flipchart posted? Is the
Safety Briefs newsletter being sent to the area?

o o o 6.  Are annual workplace inspections being performed? Are records being
maintained?
0 o o 7.  Has there been any employee accidents from this department? Are there

Accident Investigation Reports completed for each accident?
GENERAL SAFETY

) o 0 8.  Are all exits, fire alarms, pullboxes, extinguishers, sprinklers, and fire
notification devices clearly marked and unobstructed?

o o o 9.  Are all aisles/corridors unobstructed to allow unimpeded evacuations?

o 0 o 10. Is a clearly identified, charged, currently inspected and tagged, wall-
mounted fire extinguisher available within 75 feet of all work areas? (No
empty wall hooks, charge needles in the red, missing plastic pin tabs or
extinguishers on the floor.)



Yes
o

No
0

N/A
o

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

GENERAL SAFETY (CONTINUED)

Are ergonomic issues being addressed for administrative personnel using
computers?

Is a fully stocked first-aid kit available? Do all employees in the area
know its location?

Are all cabinets, shelves, or furniture above 5 feet in height secured to
prevent toppling during an earthquake?

Are all books and supplies stored so as not to fall during an earthquake?
(Store heavy items low to the floor, shelf lips on shelves above work
areas.)

Is the office kept clean of trash and other recyclable materials removed
promptly?

ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL SAFETY

Are all plugs, cords, electrical panels, and receptacles in good condition
(no exposed conductors or broken insulation)?

Are all circuit breaker panels accessible with each breaker appropriately
labeled? '

Are fused power strips being used in lieu of receptacle adapters? Are
additional outlets needed in some areas?

Is lighting adequate throughout the work environment?

Are extension cords being used correctly? (They mmst not be run
through walls, doors, ceilings; not represent a trip hazard running across
aisleways; not to be used as a permanent source of electrical supply--use
fused outlet strips or have additional outlets installed; not to be linked
together. No “thin” zip cords.)

Are portable electric heaters being used? (If so, use fused power strips
and locate away from combustible materials.) ‘

Comments




APPENDIX D

LABORATORY SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

13



P

Date:
Supervisor:
Inspector:
Yes No
o o
o 0
0 o
o o
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 o
o o
0 0
0 o

NORTHERN UNITED -~ SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

LABORATORY SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

Location: Phone:
\

Department:

Job Title:

HEALTH AND SAFETY MANAGEMENT

N/A

) 1. Is there a Chemical Hygiene Program present?

o 2. Are personnel trained in chemical health/physical hazards and laboratory
safety?

o 3. Do lab personnel have access to and are familiar with the use of Safety

Data Sheets (SDSs)?

o 4. Have personnel using biohazards, toxins, and regulated carcinogens been
given documented special training?

0 5.  Are personnel instructed in emergency procedures (exits, location, and use
of fire extinguishers, medical)?

o 6. Have personnel been instructed on how to respond in the event of a
chernical spill?

o 7. Are complete training records and documents available for review by the
Personnel Office and outside agencies?

o 8. Have all hazards identified by the annual survey been abated? (Action
records must be retained.) '

0 9. Do laboratory personnel perform semi-annual lab inspections? (PI must
retain records.) .

GENERAL SAFETY

o 10. Are rooms and cabinets containing regulated carcinogens, biohazards, and
radioactive materials labeled? :

o 11.  Are work areas clean and uncluttered?

o 12. Do employees know the location of the first aid kit and is it accessible?



Yes
o

No
o

N/A
o

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

GENERAL SAFETY (continued)

Is equipment greater than 5 feet tall seismically secured to prevent tipping
during an earthquake?

Do shelves have lips, wires, or other seismic restraints to prevent items from

falling?

Are food and beverages kept away from work areas and out of laboratory
refrigerators or cabinets?

Are fire extinguishers accessible and charged? (If not, please call Physical
Plant Services.)

Are sinks labeled, “Industrial Water — Do Not Drink™?

Have personnel been instructed on the hazards of wearing contact lenses in
the laboratory?

Are protective gloves available and womn for laboratory procedures where
skin absorption/ irritation may occur?

Are safety glasses or other eye protection available and worn in the
laboratory?

COMMENTS
Biosafety Cabinet: Date last inspected?
Types of regulated carcinogens
Types and quantity of compressed gasses
Gallons of flammable liquids
Types of personne! protective equipment
LABORATORY EQUIPMENT

21.

22.

23.

24,

Have chemical fume hoods been tested within the past year?

Is storage in hoods kept 10 a minimum and is it placed so it does not impede
proper airflow?

Does fume hood draw air (test with a tissue on hood edge) and is alarm
installed and working? ‘

Is the lab ventilation negative with respect to corridors and offices?



LABORATORY EQUIPMENT (continued)
Yes No N/A
o o o 25. Are rotating or moveable parts and belts guarded with screens having less
than ¥ inch opening?

o o o 26. Are refrigerators and freezers, which are used for storage of flammables,
spark proof and properly labeled?

0 o ) 27. Are non-spatk proof refrigerators labeled as “Unsafe for Flammable
Storage”?

o 0 0 28.  Are all gas cylinders restrained to prevent tipping or falling?

o o o 29.  Are valves of gas cylinders capped when not in use?

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
0 o 0 30.  Are chemicals labeled to identify contents and hazards?
o o o 31.  Are regulated carcinogens handled safely to reduce employee exposure?
0 o o 32. Are chemicals separated by hazard class and stored to prevent spills (acids,

bases, oxidizers, flammables, etc.)?

0 o o 33.  Are chemicals inventoried (chemical name, quantity on hand, amount used
per year)? '
0 0 0 34, Are chemical wastes properly segregated and stored with Waste Pick-up

Tags attached to the containers?

0 o o 35.  Are all hazardous wastes disposed of and not poured into the sewer system?

o o o 36. Is a plumbed emergency eyewash station available within 100 feet of all areas
where chemicals may splash onto an employee’s bodyr

o o o 37. Is a plumbed emergency eyewash station available within 100 feet of all areas
where chemicals may splash or mechanical hazards such as grinding?

o o 0 38. Are either and other peroxide formers dated?

0 o o 39. Are sharps stored in puncture-proof containers and labeled appropriately
(infectious waste or hazardous waste)?

FIRE AND ELECTRICAL SAFETY
o o o 40.  Are fire doors unobstructed and readily closeable?

o o o 41. If greater than 10 gallons of flammables are stored, is an approved
flammable storage cabinet used?



Yes

o

No

QO

N/A

o

FIRE AND ELECTRICAL SAFETY (continued)

42.

43,

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

Are flammable liquids stored in less than 1-gallon quantity or kept in less
than 2-gallon safety cans?

Are flammable liquids limited to 60 gallons per fire area?

Are plugs, cords, and receptacles in good condition (no splices or frayed
cords)? |

Is all equipment properly grounded?

Are extension cords used? (These are not to be used in place of permanent
wiring, running through walls, ceilings, doors, etc.)

Are all electrical boxes, panels, receptacles, and fittings covered to protect
against electrical shock?

Are control switches, circuit breakers, electrical panels, and emergency
power cabinets free of obstructions?

Are circuit breakers labeled to indicate what equipment is served by each?

Have all outlet adapters been removed? (Install additional outlets or use
fused power strips if current demand is within the strip’s rating.)

COMMENTS




PN

P

APPENDIX E

FACILITY SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

14



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKITYQOU CHARTER SCHOOL

FACILITY SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

Date: Location: Phone:
Supervisor: Department:
Inspector: Job Title:

ADMINISTRATION AND TRAINING
Yes No N/A
o o o 1. Have all employees received General Safety Training (fire, earthquake,
liftting, emergency evacuation, etc.)?

o 0 0 2. Are all employees familiar with the use of SDSs?

o o o 3. Have all employees been instructed in how to operate the equipment
they are required to use?

0 o 0 4. Have all employees been trained in how to protect themselves from the
hazards identified in their work area?

o o o 5. Are all employees current on any specialized training (lockout, confined
' space, respirators, etc.) needed?

o o o 6.  Are all training records up to date for each employee?

o 0 o 7. Do all employees have access to the Departmental Emergency Action
Plan and know their responsibilities?

0 o o 8. Is the Cal/OSHA information poster, Wotkers’ Compensation Bulletin
and Annual Injury & Illness Summaries posted?
FIRE SAFETY
o ) 0 9.  Are all fire exits clearly marked and unobstructed?
o 0 o 10. Is trash, debris, and oily rags removed from the shop daily?. Are metal

cans available for storage of oily rags?

o o o 11. Are all aisles cleared for at least a 44-inch pathway and building exit
corridors completely clear for safe egress?

o o o 12.  Are all flammable solvents in excess of 10 1-gallon containers stored in
approved flammable storage cabinets?

o o o 13. Are spray-painting operations, which employ flammable materials,
conducted inside spray booths?



FIRE SAFETY (continued)

“™ Yes No N/A
0 o o 14.  Are flammable and combustible materials stored at least 25 feet away
from heat or ignition sources?

0 o o 15.  Are flammable gas cylinders are stored at least 25 feet away from oxygen
cylinders or ignition sources?

o o o 16. Are fire separators intact (no holes in firewalls, no doors to exit corridors
propped open, etc.)?

o o 0 17.  Are charged, wall-mounted fire extinguishers (of the appropriate type)

available within 75 feet of all workstations?

o o o 18. Are employee workstations arranged to be comfortable without
unnecessary strain on backs, arms, necks, etc.?

0 o o 19. Is there an mspecnon card attached to each fire extinguisher and are
monthly inspections properly documented?

ELECTRICAL SAFETY

0 o ) 20. Are all plugs, cords, panels, and receptacles in good condition (no
exposed conductors or broken insulation)?

o o o 21 Are all circuit breaker panels accessible with labels identifying each
switch’s function?

o o o 22.  Are plug adapters banned? (Install additional outlets or properly rated
fused power strips in lieu of plug adapters.)

0 o o 23. Is permanent building wiring installed away from public contact (in
conduit, raceways, or walls)?

o o o 24.  Are Ground Fault Circuit Interrupters available for use in wet areas?

0 o o 25.  Are the wheels on rolling files or other mobile equipment free from
binding when rolled?

o o o 26, Are extension cords in use? (These are not to be run through walls,

ceilings, or doors, and are not safe for permanent equipment. - Unplug
extension cords dally or replace with fused power strips if current
demand is within the sttip’s rating; otherwise, install additional outlets to
reach equipment. Do not link extension cords together.)

MECHANICAL SAFETY

0 o o  27. Isdefective equipment promptly repaired? (If defects pose an imminent
danger, then remove out of service.)



Yes
0o

No
o

N/A

o

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

-42.

43.

MECHANICAL SAFETY (continued)
Are all the machine guards for belts, gears, and points of operation in
place and adjusted properly?

Are machine and tool switches safe (easy access to disengage, stay off if
de-energized and re-started)?

Are gas welding torches equipped with flashback arrestors?  Are arc
welders properly grounded with safe wiring?

Are air tanks greater than 1.5 cubic feet (11.22 gal)) capacity inspected as
evidenced by a current posted Cal/ OSHA permit?

Are cranes, slings, ropes, hoists, jacks, jackstands, etc., inspected prior to
each use and used safely?

Are floors maintained clean, spills wiped up promptly, and anti-slip
materials used where moisture is prevalent?

Are all cabinets, shelves, and equipment greater than 5 feet high secured
to prevent injury to custodial personnel?

Are cutting blades disposed of in rigid containers to prevent injury to
custodial personnel?

Are guardrails installed around floor openings and lofts, along catwalks,
etc., to prevent employee falls?

Are potable water, soap, and towels available for hand washing?

Are all plumbing fixtures served by Industrial Water labeled to prohibit
drinking?

Are forklifts inspected frequently for defects, equipped with proper

safety devices and operated safely?

Are excessive noise levels adequately controlled?

Is an approved first aid kit available and its location known to all
employees?

Are stacked and shelved items stored to prevent falling during an
earthquake? (Advise installing 2 inch shelf lips or other means of
restraining items, especially above exits and employee workstations.)

Are cross-connections between potable water and sewer inlets promptly
abated (remove hoses which extend into sinks or down drains), and
leaking backflow protection devices promptly repaired?



~~

T

Yes
0

o

No
o

HAZARDOUS MATERTALS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

N/A
0

O

44,

45.

46.

47,

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

Are chemicals stored to prevent spills?
Are carcinogens handled safely to reduce employee exposure?

Are chemicals separated by Hazard Class (acids, bases, oxidizers,
flammables, etc.)?

Are chemicals inventoried with copies provided to the Personnel Office?

Are chemical wastes properly segregated and stored with Waste Pickup
Tags attached to the containers?

Are all hazardous wastes disposed of and not poured into the sewer
system?

Is a plumbed emergency shower available within 100 feet of all areas
where chemicals may splash onto an employee’s body?

Are gloves suitable for the hazard warranting protection (chemicals, heat,
triction, etc.) available?

Is eye protection suitable for the hazard warranting protection (welding,
chemicals, particulates, etc.) available?

Is a plumbed emergency eyewash station available within 100 feet of all
chemical splash or mechanical hazards such as grinding operations?

Is hearing protection suitable for the hazards warranting protection

available?

Are safety shoes available for those employees subject to falling objects
and other foot impact hazards?

Are hard hats available for employees subject to falling objects, low
overhead obstructions, etc.?

Are aprons or other suitable clothing available for employees subject to
chemicals, oil, grease, etc.?

Are lockout locks and tags available for employees who work on
equipment served by hazardous energy sources?

COMMENTS




o Agenda jtem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.5 Approval of Regional Directors’ Stipends

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Three employees are taking on duties well beyond the job description of a director. In order to compensate

employees for the additional responsibilities, a stipend is given.

The following additional duties of the Regional Directors includes oversight of the following items:
PCSGP
ISTs
multiple learning centers
teacher induction
Curriculum
EL students
work experience

— professional development
LCAP
staff evaluations
Safety
parent liaison
instructional coaching
county-wide events
state and local assessments
website
forms
content specialists
rigor
CTE
Apprenticeship
dual/co-enrollment

Fiscal implications:
$10,000 per Regional Director - $30,000 total

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 4,
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4,6 Approval of Food Service Agreement between NU-Humboldt and Arcata School District

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will contract with a variety of vendors for meals in order to
come into compliance with AB1871 which requires all charter schools to offer a nutritionally adequate meal
to all students who qualify for free or reduced meals. The attached contract is for meals provided by Arcata
School District for Arcata Learning Center.

Fiscal Implications:
$4.00 per meal

Students will be charged: $4.40 for students who pay full price, $.40 for students who qualify for reduced
priced, and $.50 for milk only.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Food Service Agreement Effective July 1, 2019 for the 20719-2020 School Year
Northern United-Humboldt Charter

This agreement is entered into this 1st Day of July, 2019 by and between the Arcata School District, of the
state of California, hereinafter referred to as PROCESSOR, and the Northern United-Humboldt Charter, of the state

of California, hereinafter referred to as SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, PROCESSOR has the capability for providing such services; and,

WHEREAS, SCHOOL has present need for Type A lunches; and,

WHEREAS, PROCESSOR is willing to provide such service to SCHOOL:

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows;

PROCESSOR SHALL:

1.

2.

o~

0.
1.

12,

Prepare Type A lunches for the SCHOOL by 11:45 a.m. each school day that the Arcata School District is in
session, including minimurm days, in accordance with the number of meals requested for that day.

Be responsible for meeting the nutritional standards for a Type A lunch as set forth by the United States
Department of Agriculture (USDA) for the National School Lunch Program, and also for the quality of the
lunches at the time of delivery.

Present the SCHOOL with an itemized invoice semi-annually. Type A and adult lunches will be billed at a rate
of $3.80 per lunch if the SCHOOL assigns the PROCESSOR USDA donated surplus commodity foods. Type A
and adult lunches will be billed at a rate of $4.00 per lunch if the SCHOOL does not assign the PROCESSOR
USDA donated surplus commodity foods. Until such time as the assignment of commaodities by the SCHOOL
to the PROCESSOR is in place, and the PROCESSOR is receiving these commodities, the SCHOOL will be
hilled at a rate of $4.00 per lunch. Ala carte milk will be billed at $.50 per carton.

Provide SCHOOL with one monthly menu a week prior to the beginning of the month covered by said menu.
Provide sack lunches, which meet Type A requirements, for field trips when requested by the SCHOOL

ten (10) school days in advance of a trip.

Maintain all necessary records on the nutritional components of the lunches and the number of lunches
provided for the SCHOOL and make said records available for inspection by state and federal authorities
upon request. :

Retain all related records and reports for a minimum period of three (3) years plus the current year and
make them available for inspection and audit by both state, federal, and SCHOOL representatives.

Be responsible for the procedures for requisitioning, securing, ordering, delivery, storage and using
commodities, if any, on a regular basis.

Be responsible for any damage, shortage, or overage, and for the market value of such damage,

shortages, or overage of commodities,

Assume all liability for proper use and protection of commodities, if any.

Caleulate the usage of foods, if any, for commodity allowance, and maintain the necessary production
records for the state audit, which will verify that requirements have been met.

Maintain an accounting at the end of each calendar month of alf commodities, if any, received, processed,
delivered, and remaining in inventory, both unprocessed and processed, market value and number of uhits

produced.

SCHOOL SHALL:

1.

2.

Provide by telephone, no later than 8:45 AM, an accurate number of lunches to be prepared for the
SCHOOL for that school day. Errors in count called in shall be the responsibility of the SCHOOL.

Ensure that the requested number of lunches are picked up each day and verify the quality of said
lunches. SCHOOL personnel will be responsible for the unloading of said lunches. The meal components
shall be prepared for the SCHOOL, and the SCHOOL shall not be required to accept a meal or meat
component which at the reasonable discretion of the SCHOOL, is not complete or in good condition at



))

7.

8.
9.
10.
11.

12
13.

the time of the pick up.

Provide personnel to serve lunches, clean the serving and eating areas.

Provide transportation supplies as well as disposable supplies such as plates, eating utensils, straws and
napkins.

Establish collections procedures, which are in accordance with state and federal reguiations relating to
the overt identification of needy pupils and keep accurate records of the number of free, reduced price,
paid, and adult lunches served daily .

Prepare all claims for reimbursement under its own agreement number, receive and approve all free and
reduced price meal applications, and maintain all necessary records to substantiate the above items.
Consult with the PROCESSOR ten (10) school days in advance regarding any special meal request or field
trips.

Pay the PROCESSOR within the following school month the full amount as presented on the semiannual
itemized invoice.

Have the sole responsibility to manage the food service program at its site,

Provide the PROCESSOR copies of any correspondence regarding all commeodities, if any.

Assign to the PROCESSOR all commodities, if any, that the SCHOOL is eligible for, and the liability for use of
such commodities, if any. _ -

Have all commoadities; if any, delivered to PROCESSOR.

SCHOOL reserves the right to examine the records of PROCESSOR's use of commodities, if any,
compared with the commodity offering for the state.

Cooperation between the PROCESSOR and the SCHOOL:

T.

Term

Thi
foll

Policy Section 250.06 (m) of the general regulations (USDA) provides that the PROCESSOR may process
any USDA donated surplus commadity foods assigned by the SCHOOL to the PROCESSOR into different
end products. .

The SCHOOL shall pay surplus commodity costs and commodity delivery costs incurred by the PROCESSOR
as a result of any special commodity orders made by the PROCESSOR on behalf of the SCHOOL.

s agreement becomes effective July 1, 2019 and will continue until June 30, 2020, to be renewed the
owing school year if both parties agree. The renewal may include adjustments in what the PROCESSOR

charges the SCHOOL for lunches and milk.

Cancellation

A Ao

This agreement may be canceled by mutual consent of both parties at any time with ninety (90) days' prior
hotice. -

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Arcata School District and Northern United-Humboldt Charter have executed

this agreement as of the date written below:

vLuke Biesecker Shari Lovett

Superintendent, Arcata School District

Directfor, Northern United-Humboldt Charter

Date

¢/39]19 7/30/i7

Prate



™ Agenda ltem 4,
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4,7 Approval of Resolution to Reimburse Board Members for School Related Expenses

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Section 22 of Northern United Charter Schools Bylaws state that the board may adopt a resolution to
determine what school related expenses can be submitted for board member reimbursement.

Fiscal Implications:
Unknown at this time

Contact Personis; Shari Lovetit, Jere Cox

Agenda [tem 4.
ACTION [TEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.8 Approval of Amended LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/iBoard Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

After review by HCOE, a clerical error was found on the SupplementalfConcentration section of the LCAP.
Additionally, some minor clean up was done fo address a new school psychologist hire and the reduction of
the current school psychologist's FTE.

HUMBOLDT LCAP

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



8/8/2019

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

CDS Code: 12101240137364
Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Year: 2019-20

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

LEA Contact Information: Shari Lovett | slovett@nucharters.org | 707-445-2660 x110

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on
the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2019-20 LCAP Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

$255,152

5% $420,831
9%

$4,045,858
85%
Source Funds
All Other State Funds $255,152
All Local Funds $420,831
All Federal Funds $64,150
Total LCFF Funds $4,045,858

Page 1 of 118

All Other State Funds - $255,152 (5%)
All Local Funds - $420,831 (9%)

All Federal Funds - $64,150 (1%)
Total LCFF Funds - $4,045,858 (85%)

Percentage
5%
9%
1%

85%




8/8/2019

Breakdown of Total LCFF Funds

$708,627
15% LCFF Supplemental & Concentration Grants - $708,627 (15%)
All Other LCFF Funds - $3,337,231 (70%)
$3,337,231
70%
Source Funds Percentage
LCFF Supplemental & Concentration Grants $708,627 15%
All Other LCFF Funds $3,337,231 70%

These charts show the total general purpose revenue Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
expects to receive in the coming year from all sources.

The total revenue projected for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is $4,785,991, of which
$4,045,858 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $255,152 is other state funds, $420,831 is local

funds, and $64,150 is federal funds. Of the $4,045,858 in LCFF Funds, $708,627 is generated based on

the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income students).

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school

districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and

Accountability Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Page 2 of 118



8/8/2019

Budgeted Expenditures

$6,000,000
$5,000,000
$4,000,000
$3,000,000 -
$5,138,374
$2,000,000
$3,375,885

$1,000,000

$0

Total Budgeted Total Budgeted
General Fund Expenditures Expenditures in LCAP

Source Funds
Total Budgeted General Fund Expenditures $5,138,374
Total Budgeted Expenditures in LCAP $3,375,885

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Northern United - Humboldt Charter School plans to
spend for 2019-20. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School plans to spend $5,138,374 for the 2019-20 school year. Of that
amount, $3,375,885 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and $1,762,489 is not included in the LCAP.
The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for the following:

Fees and Other Services: Audit fees, Legal fees, fingerprinting fees, authorizing fees
Advertisement

Postage

Liability insurance
Telephone communications
Telephone lines/technology
Electricity

Water services

Bottled water

Waste disposal

Equipment rental

Account techicians
Clerical technicians
Certificated supervisors
Coordinators

Page 3 of 118



8/8/2019

Increase or Improved Services for High Needs
Students in 2019-20

In 2019-20, Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is projecting it will receive $708,627 based on the
enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Northern United - Humboldt Charter
School must demonstrate the planned actions and services will increase or improve services for high
needs students compared to the services all students receive in proportion to the increased funding it
receives for high needs students. In the LCAP Northern United - Humboldt Charter School plans to spend
$708,627 on actions to meet this requirement.

Update on Increased or Improved Services for
High Needs Students in 2018-19

Current Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved
Services for High Needs Students

Total Budgeted Expenditures for
High Needs Students in the LCAP fosd It

Estimated Actual Expenditures for
High Needs Students in LCAP $590,265

50 $100,000 $200,000 $300,000 $400,000 $500,000 $600,000 $700,000

Source Funds
Total Budgeted Expenditures for High Needs Students in the LCAP $651,171
Estimated Actual Expenditures for High Needs Students in LCAP $590,265

This chart compares what Northern United - Humboldt Charter School budgeted last year in the LCAP for
actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute
to increasing or improving services for high needs students in the current year.

In 2018-19, Northern United - Humboldt Charter School's LCAP budgeted $651,171 for planned actions to
increase or improve services for high needs students. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

Page 4 of 118



8/8/2019

estimates that it will actually spend $590,265 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs
students in 2018-19. The difference between the budgeted and actual expenditures of $60,906 had the
following impact on Northern United - Humboldt Charter School's ability to increase or improve services for
high needs students:

Our actual expenditures were less than our budgeted expenditures, however our actions or services
were not impacted. We did not purchase as much curriculum as planned, but this was due to a decision
to continue the vetting process for the newly State-adopted curriculum. We received the Public Charter
School Grant and that enabled us to use these dollars to carry out some of our planned actions and
services targeted to high needs students.

LCAP Year: 2019-20

Local Control
Acco u nta b I I Ity Appendix A: Priorities 5 and 6 Rate Calculations
P I a n a n d An n u al Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts

(not limits)

U pd ate (LCAP) LCFF Evaluation Rubrics: Essential data to support

completion of this LCAP. Please analyze the LEA’s

Tem plate full data set; specific links to the rubrics are also

provided within the template.

Addendum: General Instructions & regulatory
requirements.

LEA Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Northern United - Humboldt Shari Lovett slovett@nucharters.org
Charter School

School Director 707-445-2660 x110

2017-20 Plan Summary
The Story

Describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them.

In order to fully understand our story, we have to discuss our past and why and how Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School was created. When looking at our past, Mattole Valley Charter School (MVCS)
was a dependent charter school sponsored by Mattole Unified School District. Opening their doors on
September 17, 1998, MVCS filled an important niche of serving students seeking a non-traditional
educational setting. Students and families looking for alternatives to the traditional educational setting
chose MVCS for the following reasons: flexibility in school schedule, small learning environment, social
atmosphere, special education services, credit deficiencies, personalize learning opportunities, small
teacher to student ratio, individualized pacing and geographical isolation of families and students who

Page 5 of 118



8/8/2019

needed educational options. Maintaining an enrollment of 750 students, MVCS served students in four
contiguous counties in northern California. As stated, many of the students who attended MVCS lived in
rural and lower income areas in which socioeconomic issues combined with geographical difficulties
made homeschooling a way of life for many families. Without the alternative that was offered by MVCS,
many students would have been educated outside the realm of public school and without support and
accountability for student achievement. Because of MVCS’s goal of meeting families’ needs in a
personalized nature, the educational programs adopted by MVCS reflected a spectrum of possibilities,
including an independent study model in which parents provide most of the instruction with the
credentialed teacher acting as advisor and meeting with the family regularly. Hybrid independent study
models developed in which students met with credential instructors and attended small group classes. An
independent model where students attended the majority of their instructional time at a learning center
and instructed primarily by highly qualified, credentialed teachers was also an educational choice. With
the wide range of options, the staff at MVCS believed that its well-developed educational program
provided an important niche that needed to be met in our community. However, in compliance with the
Court of Appeal’s decision in Anderson Union High School District v. Shasta Secondary Home School
(2016) 4 Cal.App.5th 262, Mattole Valley Charter School had to close its doors. This is where our story
begins. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School was developed to fill the niche that Mattole Valley
Charter School had once filled. Northern United — Humboldt Charter School petitioned Humboldt County
Office Education to become the first countywide benefit charter in Humboldt County. Northern United —
Humboldt Charter School’s petition was approved on February 14, 2018. Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School serves students in grades TK - 12. Northern United — Humboldt Charter School students
are educated through personalized learning programs. Within that context, students may participate in
cooperative classes, learning centers, supplemental learning projects, distance learning via current
technology and community based education. Parents who enroll their children in the Charter School are
co-facilitators of their child’s education. The parents can become the primary facilitators in their
children’s learning program if they choose. The Charter School works with its students and parent
facilitators by providing them with educational resources, an assigned independent study teacher, and
access to a team of educational staff. Parents/guardians and their children collaborate with their
teachers to determine their educational goals and objectives, create their individualized curriculum, and
determine their individual methods of teaching and learning. The program parents select determine the
degree to which the teacher is involved. This involvement may vary from an advisory and assessment
capacity to one of complete administration of the student learning process. Professional learning and
parent education are available and encouraged.

LCAP Highlights

Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

The 2018-2019 LCAP: The main focuses were hiring tutors for an increase in one-on-one tutoring and
small group instruction. Also, highly qualified teachers were hired to reduce the student to teacher ratios.
Teachers with EL certification or CLAD authorizations were employed to work with EL students.

A counselor and counseling technician was employed to work with students and staff in college and
career counseling and social/emotional counseling. An EL coordinator was employed to work with
students who are English learners and staff who work with those students. The EL coordinator also
administers the CELDT assessment. Additional common core curriculum was purchase for mathematics,
as well as common core curriculum for English/language arts. Staff participated in professional

Page 6 of 118



8/8/2019

development in order to improve instruction. PBIS and AVID were expanded school-wide and additional
technology was purchased and embedded into instruction. Supplies were purchased for students in the
unduplicated count. This included backpacks and other school supplies. Gas reimbursement, bus tickets,
internet, and computers were also all purchased for students in the unduplicated count.

Review of Performance

Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the
California School Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input,
or other information, what progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or
build upon that success? This may include identifying any specific examples of how past increases or
improvements in services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth have led to improved
performance for these students.

Greatest Progress

Because we have a new CDS code, we do not have data on the California School Dashboard in using
data from our current Student Information System, formal and informal assessments and, past dashboard
indicators, Northern United - Humboldt Charter School can see that the academic performance of for all
students is heading in the right direction. We are very pleased with the quality and quantity of
stakeholder input. Parent, students as well as staff participated greatly during the 2019 school year. We
had 54 parents, 86 students and 42 staff members participate in surveys, meetings etc... bringing our
total of participants up to 192. Based on stakeholder feedback, both AVID and PBIS have been
successful in perceived increases in student achievement and a positive school climate.

Referring to the California School Dashboard, identify any state indicator or local performance indicator for
which overall performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category or where the LEA received
a “Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating. Additionally, identify any areas that the LEA has
determined need significant improvement based on review of local performance indicators or other local
indicators. What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas with the greatest need for
improvement?

Greatest Needs

Because we have a new CDS code, we do not have data on the California School Dashboard. Using
data from our current Student Information System, formal and informal assessments and, past
Dashboard indicators, Northern United - Humboldt Charter School sees a need to focus attention on
mathematics with students who have disabilities. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is taking
measures to address this performance gap for all students, including students with disabilities. Northern
United - Humboldt Charter School plans to continue development in a comprehensive RTI program with
extensive Tier Il interventions. PBIS will continue to be emphasized by additional professional learning
for staff. Also, the SST process will continue to be implemented and will include behavioral components.
The counselor will continue to work with students at high risk.

Referring to the California School Dashboard, identify any state indicator for which performance for any
student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. What steps is the

Page 7 of 118



8/8/2019

LEA planning to take to address these performance gaps?

Performance Gaps

Because we have a new CDS code, we do not have data in the California School Dashboard in using
data from our current Student Information System, formal and informal assessments and, past
Dashboard indicators, Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will address performance gaps as
seen in students with disabilities in the area of mathematics. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
plans to increase our number of qualified tutors, increase our time offering direct instruction in math,
provide more intervention via Renaissance Math and increase math intervention via our RTI procedure.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement

An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSl) under the
Every Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts.

Schools Identified

Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.

N/A

Support for Identified Schools

Describe how the LEA supported the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included a school-level
needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be
addressed through the implementation of the CSI plan.

N/A

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness

Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of the CSI plan to
support student and school improvement.

N/A

Page 8 of 118



8/8/2019

Annual Update

LCAP Year Reviewed: 2018-19

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 1

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will Improve student performance outcomes in the core academic areas.

State and/or Local Priorities addressed by this goal:

State Priorities: 4, 8

Local Priorities:

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Expected Actual
CAASPP - ELA - All students Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a new school so does not
have CAASPP data from 2017-2018. The 2018-2019 data is not
Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year available at the time this LCAP is written.

Page 9 of 118



8/8/2019

Expected

CAASPP - Math - All students

Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year

CAASP - ELA - Native American students

Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year

CAASPP - Math - Native American Students

Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year

CAASPP - ELA - Hispanic students

Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year

CAASPP - Math - Hispanic Students

Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year

CAASPP - ELA - Students with disabilities

Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year

Page 10 of 118

Actual

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a new school so does not
have CAASPP data from 2017-2018. The 2018-2019 data is not
available at the time this LCAP is written.

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a new school so does not
have CAASPP data from 2017-2018. The 2018-2019 data is not
available at the time this LCAP is written.

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a new school so does not
have CAASPP data from 2017-2018. The 2018-2019 data is not
available at the time this LCAP is written.

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a new school so does not
have CAASPP data from 2017-2018. The 2018-2019 data is not
available at the time this LCAP is written.

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a new school so does not
have CAASPP data from 2017-2018. The 2018-2019 data is not
available at the time this LCAP is written.

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a new school so does not
have CAASPP data from 2017-2018. The 2018-2019 data is not
available at the time this LCAP is written.



8/8/2019

Expected Actual

CAASPP - Math - Students with disabilities Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a new school so does not
have CAASPP data from 2017-2018. The 2018-2019 data is not

Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year available at the time this LCAP is written.

UC/CSU (a-g) course completion As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has 12
out of 26 seniors who are on track for course completion of (a-g),

Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year UC/CSU requirements.

EL classified as FEP per the ELPAC As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has 5

students who are EL classified FEP per the ELPAC.
Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year

EL redesignated as FEP per ELPAC As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has 0
students who are redesignated as FEP per the ELPAC.
Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year (who has become

reclassified)

AP score of 3 or greater As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has 27
students who are enrolled in AP courses. Scores are not available as of

Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year this time.

Page 11 of 118



8/8/2019

Expected

EAP conditionally college ready and college ready in ELA

EAP conditionally college ready and college ready in math

PSAT participation rate

Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year

SAT participation rate

Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year

Number of students receiving Seal of Biliteracy

Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year

Page 12 of 118

Actual

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a new school so does not
have EAP data from 2017-2018. The 2018-2019 data is not available at
the time this LCAP is written.

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a new school so does not
have EAP data from 2017-2018. The 2018-2019 data is not available at
the time this LCAP is written.

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School had 43
students total who participated in the PSAT throughout the year.

14 - 11th grade students

11 - 10th grade students

5 - 9th grade students

13 - 8th grade students

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School had 9
students who participated in the SAT exam.

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will have
one student who will be receiving the Seal of Biliteracy.



8/8/2019

Expected Actual

Number of students concurrently enrolled As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has 10

students who are concurrently enrolled.
Baseline will be established in the 18/19 school year

Actions/Services

Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

Action 1

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Page 13 of 118



8/8/2019

Employ highly qualified teachers, As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern 1a, b & d. $1,622,289 1a, b & d. $1,953,889
including special education United - Humboldt Charter 1c. $104,168 1c. $242,940
teacher, to target direct instruction School has employed 24.9 FTE 1e. $106,984 1e. $119,987
in all areas including math. of highly qualified teachers,
including 3.9 special education 1a. LCFF- base 1a. LCFF- base
1—1 Employ 24.90 FTE general teachers to provide targeted 1b. EPA 1b. EPA
teachers instruction in all areas, including 1d. Special Education 1c. LCFF- base
1a. 12.75 general education math. 1d-e. Special Education
teachers 1a. Salaries and benefits —
1b. 8.25 general education 1100/3000 1a. Salaries and benefits —
teachers 1b. Salaries and benefits — 1100/3000
1c. other certificated staff 1100/3000 1b. Salaries and benefits —
1d. 2.7 special education 1c. Salaries and benefits — 1100/3000
teachers 1192/2700 1c. Salaries and benefits —
1e. additional 1.2 special 1d. Salaries and benefits — 1192/2700
education teachers 1104/3000 1d. Salaries and benefits —
1e. Salaries and benefits — 1104/3000
5770/1190 1e. Salaries and benefits —
5770/1190
Action 2
Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Page 14 of 118



8/8/2019

Employ highly qualified content
area specialists to provide
resources to staff and students,
primarily directed to unduplicated
youth in order for them to make
progress in content area
standards.

1 -2 Employ 5.30 FTE teachers

Action 3

Planned Actions/Services

Purchase common core state
standard aligned curriculum and
materials and supplies as it
becomes available.

1- 3a. Purchase Science and
Social Science curriculum and
continue to augment
English/Language Arts and math
curriculum

3b. Purchase materials and
supplies for instructional
purposes

Page 15 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has employed 5.3 FTE
highly qualified content area
specialists to provide resources
to staff and students, primarily
directed to unduplicated youth in
order for them to make progress
in content area standards.

Actual Actions/Services

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has not completed
purchasing of all CCSS aligned
curriculum and materials and
supplies. A formal review of state
adopted Science curriculum is
underway. However, materials
and supplies for instructional
purposes were purchased.

$371,696

LCFF —
supplementary/concentration

Salaries and benefits —
1100/3000

Budgeted Expenditures

$20,000
LCFF - base

3a. Curriculum — 4110
3b. Materials & supplies - 4310

2. $430,973

2. LCFF —
supplementary/concentration

2. Salaries and benefits —
1100/3000

Estimated Actual Expenditures

3a. $0
3b. $4,530

LCFF - base

3a. Curriculum — 4110
3b. Materials & supplies - 4310



8/8/2019

Action 4
Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Provide professional learning As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern $10,000 4. $36,785
opportunities to staff. United - Humboldt Charter
School has provided LCFF - base 4. LCFF-Base
1 - 4 Professional development professional learning
for staff in core academic areas, opportunities to staff. Northern Professional development — 4a. 5207 - Professional
including CCSS United - Humboldt Charter 5207 Development = $29,706
School provides all staff with Mileage - 5201 4b. 5201 - Mileage = $5,499
monthly teaching circles in Lodging — 5209 4c. 5209 - Lodging = $995
which content specialists share Vehicle rentals - 5618 4d. 5618 - Vehicle Rental = $585
best practices, resources,
current information regarding all
content areas. PBIS Refresher
course was offered to all
Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School staff. Staff have
taken advantage of attending a
variety of PD's dealing with
NGSS, AVID PD's and various
other PD's dealing with CCSS.

Action 5
Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Page 16 of 118



8/8/2019

Administer CAASPP, SAT, PSAT,
Renaissance assessments and
AP exams.

1 - 5 Administer CAASPP, SAT,

PSAT, Renaissance and AP
exams.

Action 6

Planned Actions/Services

Page 17 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has administered the ,
SAT, PSAT exams and
Renaissance assessments.
CAASPP assessments will be
administered to grades 3rd-8th
and 11th grade. SAT tests were
administered to 12th grade,
PSAT to both 10th-11th grade
and AP exams will be
administered to 11th grade in
U.S. History.

See Goal 1 action 1 & 3

See Goal 1 action 1 & 3

See Goal 1 action1 & 3

Actual Actions/Services

Budgeted Expenditures

5. See Goal 1 action 1 & 3
5. See Goal 1 action 1 & 3

5. See Goal 1 action 1 & 3

Estimated Actual Expenditures



8/8/2019

Employ EL coordinator to
administer ELPAC test and
support EL students.

1 - 6 EL coordinator for supporting
EL students

6a. Employ .2 EL coordinator

6b. Travel to administer ELPAC
test and work with EL students
6¢. Accommodations to
administer ELPAC test and work
with EL students

6d. Attend ELPAC test training

6e. Administer ELPAC test

Action 7

Planned Actions/Services

Page 18 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has employed a .2 FTE
EL coordinator to administer
ELPAC tests and support EL
students. She traveled for the
ELPAC assessments, as well as
attended training on the ELPAC.

Actual Actions/Services

6. $21,101

6. LCFF-
Supplementary/Concentration
6a. Salary and benefits -
1500/3110

6b. Mileage - 5201

Budgeted Expenditures

6. $18,997

6. LCFF-
Supplementary/Concentration

6a. 1500/3110 - Salaries and
Benefits = $16,554

6b. 5201- Mileage = $1,375
6¢. 5209 - Lodging = $350

6d. 5207 - Registration Fees =
$468

6e. 4314 - Test = $250

Estimated Actual Expenditures



8/8/2019

Offer academic, college/career
and social/emotional counseling
primarily directed to unduplicated
youth.

1—7a. Employ .70 FTE PPS
credentialed counselor

7b. Employ .70 FTE counseling
technician

7c. Employ .20 FTE school
psychologist

Action 8

Planned Actions/Services

Page 19 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has employed a .7 FTE
counselor who offered
academic, college/career and
social/emotional counseling
primarily directed to unduplicated
youth. In addition, a .7 FTE
counseling technician was
employed to support the
counseling department. A .2 FTE
school psychologist was also
employed to support the needs
of students, primarily directed to
unduplicated youth.

Actual Actions/Services

7a. & 7c. $66,934 7b. $37,773

LCFF —
supplemental/concentration

7a. Salary and benefits -
1200/3000
7b. Salary and benefits -
2218/3000
7c. Salary and benefits —
1200/3000

Budgeted Expenditures

7.$114,182

7. LCFF-
Supplementary/Concentration

7a. 1200/3000's - Salary and
Benefits = $57,920
7b. 2218/3000's - Salary and
Benefits= $37,773
7c. 1200/3000's - Salary and
Benefits = $18,489

Estimated Actual Expenditures



8/8/2019

Employ instructional aides to work
with students in core academic
areas, primarily focusing on
unduplicated youth not excelling in
Common Core State Standards.

1-8 Employ 4.34 FTE
instructional aides

Action 9

Planned Actions/Services

Implement academic RTI Tier 2
targeted instruction program,
including in the area of
mathematics.

1 - 9 Intervention program

9a. Employ 4 RTI/Tier 2 tutors

9b. Employ RTI/Tier 2 coordinator
- 2FTE

9c. Employ special education
instructional aides

As if P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School employed 4.34 FTE of
instructional aides to work with
students in core academic
areas, primarily focusing on
unduplicated youth not excelling
in Common Core State
Standards.

Actual Actions/Services

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has implemented
academic RTI Tier 2 targeted
instruction program, including in
the area of mathematics, with
tutors and instructional aides. A
2 FTE coordinator oversaw the
program.

$98,347

LCFF —
supplemental/concentration

Salaries and benefits —
2100/3000

Budgeted Expenditures

9. $192,328

9. LCFF — base
Special Education

9a. Salaries and benefits —
2900/3000

9b. See Goal 1 action 1
9c. Salaries and benefits —
5770/1130

8. $85,979

8. LCFF-
Supplementary/Concentration

8.2100/3000's - Salaries and
Benefits

Estimated Actual Expenditures

9. $261,126

9a. LCFF-Base
9b. See Goal 1 action 1
9c. Special Education

9a. 2900/3000's - Salaries and
Benefits = $237,404

9b. See Goal 1 action 1

9c. 5770/1130/3000's - Salaries
and Benefits =$23,722

Action 10

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Page 20 of 118



8/8/2019

Provide curriculum, home and As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern $52,438 10. $4,022
school supplies for unduplicated United - Humboldt Charter
youth. School has provided curriculum, LCFF — 10. LCFF-
home and school supplies for supplemental/concentration Supplementary/Concentration
1 - 10 Support unduplicated unduplicated youth. This
students included backpacks, gas 10a. Materials and Supplies- 10a. 4310 - Material and Supplies
10a. Provide backpacks, school mileage reimbursements, bus 4310 10b. Gas — 4364 = $3,722
supplies, and home supplies tickets, food and curriculum. 10c. Bus tickets — 5261 10b. 4364 - Gas = $0
10b. Provide gas mileage 10d. Curriculum - 4110 10c. 5261 - Bus Tickets = $300
reimbursements 10c. Provide bus 10e. Food —4710/4720 10d. 4110 - Curriculum = $0
tickets 10e. 4710 - Food = $0
10d. Curriculum 10f. 4720 - Prepared Food = $0

10e. Provide Food

Action 11

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures
Provide internet and laptops to As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern $3,750 11. $3,000
unduplicated youth. United - Humboldt Charter

School has provided internet and LCFF — 11. LCFF-

1 - 11 Technology access for laptops to unduplicated youth. supplemental/concentration Supplementary/Concentration
unduplicated students Kajeet hot spots were
11a. Provide internet services for purchased for internet services 11a. Internet - 5922 11a. 5922 - Internet = $0
unduplicated students and laptops for use by 11b. Technology — 4445 11b. 4445 - Computers = $3,000
11b. Provide laptops for home use unduplicated students.

for unduplicated students

Page 21 of 118



8/8/2019

Action 12

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Purchase media resources and
student information system for
student and staff use.

1 - 12 Purchase media resources
12a. HERC library services

12b. Destiny library

12c. School Pathways (SIS, PLS)
12d. Purchase computerized
library books (non-text)

12e. Information network services
contract

As if P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has purchased media
resources and student
information system for student
and staff use. We funded a
contract with HERC library
service, Destiny library, School
Pathways and an information
network services contract with
the Humboldt County Office of
Education. Computerized library
books were also purchased.

$33,500
LCFF — base

12a. Library contract - 5812
12b. Contracted services - 5800
12c. Contracted services — 5800

12d. Computerized books —
4241

12e. Information network
services contract — 5845

12.$28,777
12. LCFF-Base

12a. 5812 - Library Contract =
$7,250

12b. 5800 - Contracted Services
=$2,019

12c. 5800 - Contracted Services
=$0

12d. 5800 - Contracted Services
= $15,000

12e. 5845 - Information Services
=$4,180

Action 13

Planned Actions/Services Estimated Actual Expenditures

Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures

Page 22 of 118



8/8/2019

Implement AVID school wide for
college and career readiness
opportunities for all students,
primarily directed to unduplicated
youth.

1 —13 Implement AVID
schoolwide 13a. Employ .30 AVID
coordinator

13b. Mileage reimbursement for
AVID training

13c. Lodging for AVID participants
13d. Training in AVID

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has implemented AVID
school-wide for college and
career readiness opportunities
for all students, primarily
directed to unduplicated youth. A
.3 FTE AVID coordinator was
employed. Staff who participated
in AVID training recieved mileage
reimbursement and
accomodations.

$6,000
Supplemental/Concentration

13a. See Goal 1 Action 2
13b Mileage - 5201

13c Lodging - 5209

13d Registration fees — 5207

13. $662

13. LCFF-
Supplementary/Concentration

13a. See Goal 1 Action 2

13b. 5201 - Mileage = $358
13c. 5209 - Lodging = $104
13d. 5207 - Registration Fees =
$200

Action 14

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Employ tutors and contract
vendors for one-on-one and small
group instruction.

1-14a. Employ .75 FTE
certificated tutors

1-14b. Employ 4.49 FTE
classified tutors

1-14c. Contract vendors

Page 23 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has employed 5.24 FTE
of certificated and classified
tutors were employed for one-
on-one and small group
instruction.

$34,030

LCFF — base

14a. Salaries and benefits —
1150/3000

14b. See Goal 1 Action 9

14c. Contracted services - 5800

14. $112,952

14. LCFF-Base

14a. 1150/3000's - Salaries and
Benefits = $32,078

14b. See Goal 1 action 9

14c. Contracted Services -
$80,874



8/8/2019

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Analysis

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed. Use actual annual measurable
outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the overall implementation of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.

While most of the actions/services in Goal #1 were implemented effectively, Goal 1 action 3 has not been implemented due to a continued formal
review of all CCSS aligned curriculum. Due to the fact that we do not have data on the California School Dashboard, we are relying on our Student
Information System, summative and formative assessments, Calpads and Renaissance data to determine success of this goal.

Because we were unaware we would receive any federal money during the 18-19 school year, we did not include federal money in our LCAP. Once we
knew we would receive federal money, it was too late to add a goal or action. As of May, we have yet to receive the money, but if we do receive it during
the 18-19 fiscal year, we will target disadvantaged youth through the use of lower class sizes by employing additional teachers and instructional aide
support.

Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA.

Overall it appears that the actions/services were effective in helping students improve performance outcomes in the core academic areas. By using
our STAR Renaissance data, we were able to determine that all students showed growth between the fall and spring window of testing in both ELA and
Mathematics. The only grade that did not show significant growth was the 7th grade. While PSAT, SAT and AP exam scores are unavailable at this
time, we had a significant amount of students who took these tests. With 25 students taking the PSAT, 9 students taking the SAT, 27 students enrolled
in AP courses and 10 students concurrently enrolled, Northern United - Humboldt Charter school's actions/services are meeting the articulated goal
and are effective.

Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

There is a material difference between the budgeted expenditures and estimated actual expenditures in Goal 1 Action 3. This discrepancy is because

Page 24 of 118



8/8/2019

we have not completed the purchasing of CCSS aligned curriculum. We are continuing to vet out curriculum as it becomes available and have an
expectation to purchase as soon as our formal review is complete. There is a material difference between the budgeted expenditures and estimated
actual expenditures in Goal 1 Action 10. While we did implement this action, we didn't spend the projected dollar amount due to receiving the Public
Charter School Grant Program. Money from this grant was used to purchase curriculum and home and school supplies. There is a material difference
between the budgeted expenditures and estimated actual expenditures Goal 1, Actions 1,2,4,9,14 due to the fact that we received the Public Charter
School Grant monies which required that we spend all dollars by July 1st. Goal 1. Actions 12 has a material difference due to the fact that we did not
have to spend the budgeted expenditures for our library services. Goal 1, Action 13 has a material difference due to the fact that we had anticipated
having more people receiving training. However, a large portion of our school population has already received AVID training.

Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be found in the LCAP.

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will be receiving Title | Part A and Title Il Part A. As of P2, we are unsure as to the amount we will receive.

We will know the information soon and the expectation is that we will spend our funds for staff to oversee targeted Tier Il intervention support in
academic areas..

Page 25 of 118



8/8/2019

Goal 2

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will ensure that all students have access to an appropriate education and are provided ample opportunity to
learn in environments that reflect 21st century learning.

State and/or Local Priorities addressed by this goal:

State Priorities: 1,2, 7

Local Priorities:

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Expected Actual

Number of teachers misassigned As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has zero
teachers who are misassigned.
Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Condition of facility As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has used
the FIT tool and found that all facilities are in good condition.
Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Page 26 of 118



8/8/2019

Expected

Access to standards-aligned instructional materials

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Implementation of academic content and performance standards

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

EL access to programs and services to gain academic content
knowledge/proficiency

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Page 27 of 118

Actual

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has given
access to standards-aligned instructional materials in all core academic
areas to 100% of enrolled students.

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has
implemented academic content and performance standards. Upon
sending out a survey to staff, students and parents of the 13 who
responded 83% felt that we were in the initial or full implementation
phase regarding ELA common core; 77% felt that we were in initial or full
implementation phase regarding mathematics common core; 75% felt
that we were implementing, initializing or fully implementing NGSS;
History Social Science was much lower in that we have not adopted a
curriculum thus far, only 27% said that we were in the initial or full
implementation phase regarding this core subject. Physical Fitness
showed 97% of those who took the survey saying we were implementing
or in full implementation of content standards.

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has
provided access to programs and services to gain academic content
knowledge/proficiency to 100% of EL students.



8/8/2019
Expected

Broad course of study in all subject areas

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated pupils
(one-on-one tutoring, small group instruction, AVID, RTI)

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Programs and services developed and provided to exceptional needs
students (one-on-one tutoring, small group instruction, AVID)

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Actions/Services

Actual

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School offers a
broad course of study in all core subject areas including: art, music,
world languages, Physical Education, and CTE courses to 100% of
enrolled students.

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has
programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated pupils
(one-on-one tutoring, small group instruction, AVID, RTI). More than 50%
of staff are trained in AVID and we currently utilize several tutors.
Currently, Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has 10 SGI and 9
instructional aides. We also have 3 teachers who provide tutoring as
well.

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has
programs and services developed and provided to 100% od exceptional
needs pupils. This includes (one-on-one tutoring, small group
instruction, AVID, RTI). More than 50% of staff are trained in AVID, this
includes general education and special education staff. We currently
utilize several tutors. Currently, Northern United - Humboldt Charter
School has 10 SGI and 9 instructional aides. We also have 3 teachers
who provide tutoring as well.

Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

Page 28 of 118



8/8/2019

Action 1

Planned Actions/Services

Provide professional development
in 21st century skills, CTE,
technology and STEM/STEAM.

2 — 1 Provide staff with
professional development
opportunities in the following
areas: 21st century skills, CTE,
technology, STEM/STEAM

Action 2

Planned Actions/Services

Page 29 of 118

Actual Actions/Services

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has provided
professional development in 21st
century skills, CTE, technology
and STEM/STEAM.

Actual Actions/Services

Budgeted Expenditures

See Goal 1 action 4
See Goal 1 action 4

See Goal 1 action 4

Budgeted Expenditures

Estimated Actual Expenditures

1. See Goal 1 action 4
1. See Goal 1 action 4

1. See Goal 1 action 4

Estimated Actual Expenditures



8/8/2019

Integrate technology into
instructional program in all grade
levels and subject areas.

2 — 2 Integrate technology in
instructional programs

2a. APEX, Cyber High, Rosetta
Stone, On-line Tutoring, 2b.
Replacing outdated hardware
2c. Employ computer lab
technician — $88,708

2d. Maintenance agreements

Action 3

Planned Actions/Services

Page 30 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has integrated
technology into instructional
programs in all grade levels and
subject areas. Integrating
technology and online
educational platforms has been
very successful. With 141
students currently enrolled in
Apex and many enrolled in Cyber
High, Rosetta Stone, FEV (online
tutoring), Zoom live courses for
rural students, Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School is
working hard to integrate
technology into our instructional
program in all grade levels and
subject areas.

Actual Actions/Services

$121,208
LCFF-Base

2a. Contracted Services - 5800
2b. Computers — 4445

2c. Salary and benefits —
2250/3000

2d. Maintenance agreements -
5637

Budgeted Expenditures

2.$115,708
2. LCFF-Base

2a. 5800 - Contracted Services =
$13,000

2b. 4445 - Computers = $0

2c. 2250/3000's - Salaries and
Benefits = $87,708

2d. 5637 Maintenance
Agreements = $15,000

Estimated Actual Expenditures



8/8/2019

Offer a broad range of study and
wide range of courses including
field trips, CTE, AP, honors and
college preparatory.

2 — 3 CTE, college prep, honors
and AP courses

3a. Concurrent enroliment in
higher education

3b. Dual enrollment

3c. Teacher training in the
pedagogy of teaching courses of
rigor

3d. Student travel

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School offers a broad range of
study and wide range of courses
including field trips, CTE, AP,
honors and college preparatory
course work. As of this year,
Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School is piloting a CTE
pathway course, Career in
Health Sciences.

$4,000
LCFF — base

3a. See Goal 1 action 4

3b. See Goal 1 action 4

3c. See Goal 1 action 4

3c. See Goal 1 action 4

3c. See Goal 1 action 4

3d. Student travel and fieldtrips —
5801

3. $4,000
3. LCFF-Base

3a. See Goal 1 action 4
3b. See Goal 1 action 4

3c. See Goal 1 action 4
3d. 5801 - Student Travel =
$4,000

Action 4

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Page 31 of 118



8/8/2019

Offer facilities for independent
study students to meet with their
teachers for small group
instruction.

4a. Lease facilities
4b. Maintain facilities
4c. Clean facilities

Page 32 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has offered facilities for
independent study students to
meet with their teachers for
small group instruction. Facilities
have been leased and in using
the FIT (Facility Inspection Tool),
the school and individual
facilities meets most or all
standards of good repair.
Deficiencies noted, if any, are
not significant and/or impact a
very small area of the school. In
addition, staff were employed to
clean the facilities.

$248,436
LCFF — base

4a. Leases — 1195/8700
4b. Contracted services — 5800

4. $262,028
4. LCFF-Base

4a. 1195/8700/5612 - Leases =
$247,776

4b. 5500 - Utilities &
Housekeeping = $10,452

4c. 1193/8100/5800 = $3,800



8/8/2019

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Analysis

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed. Use actual annual measurable
outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the overall implementation of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.

Overall implementation of Goal 2 Actions/services was achieved in that Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has ensured that all students have
access to appropriate education and are provided ample opportunity to learn in environments that reflect 21st-century learning.

Because we were unaware we would receive any federal money during the 18-19 school year, we did not include federal money in our LCAP. Once we
knew we would receive federal money, it was too late to add a goal or action. As of May, we have yet to receive the money, but if we do receive it during
the 18-19 fiscal year, we will implement PD that will target disadvantaged youth, specifically.

Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA.
Overall actions/services were effectivee in achieveing the articulated goal. With 141 students enrolled in online platforms offering a wide variety of
courses, 27 students enrolled in AP courses, 25 students taking the PSAT, 9 students taking the SAT, 10 students concurrently enrolled and 7 students
on an A-G track, Northern - United Humboldt Charter school is effectively utilizing the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.

Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

There were no material differences between budgeted expenditures and actual expenditures in this goal.

Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be found in the LCAP.

While Northern United - Humboldt Charter School already has an actions and service that reflects a broad range of study, this will be expanded next

Page 33 of 118



8/8/2019
year to include the CTE Principals of Health Science Pathway, the Get Focused Stay Focused dual enrollment course and the Swiss model

apprenticeship program. During our next LCAP cycle, we may add additional program implementation to reflect these actions and services. See Goal 2
Action 3

Page 34 of 118



8/8/2019

Goal 3

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve school climate and parent/community involvement to promote and cultivate a positive, safe
environment for all.

State and/or Local Priorities addressed by this goal:

State Priorities: 3, 5, 6

Local Priorities:

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Expected Actual

Parent Volunteer rate includes parents of unduplicated students and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School provided opportunities for

students with exceptional needs parent volunteers, including parents of unduplicated students and
students with exceptional needs. As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United -

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year Humboldt Charter School has had 207 parent volunteers.

Parent attendance at school events, includes parents of unduplicated As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has

students and students with exceptional needs provided opportunities for parent attendance at school events, including
parents of unduplicated students and students with exceptional needs

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year was 133.

Page 35 of 118



8/8/2019

Expected Actual
Parent satisfaction survey results includes parents of unduplicated As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has given
students and students with exceptional needs a parent satisfaction survey, including to parents of unduplicated
students and students with exceptional needs. The results of the survey
Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year showed 98 parents participated and of that 98, 100% of the parents were

satisfied with Northern United - Humboldt Charter School.

Number of parents participating in LCAP meetings includes parents of During the 18/19 school year, Northern United - Humboldt Charter

unduplicated students and students with exceptional needs School has held 13 LCAP meetings with 163 parents participating,
including parents of unduplicated students and students with exceptional

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year needs.

Number of parents participating in LCAP survey includes parents of As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has given

unduplicated students and students with exceptional needs LCAP survey to parents, including parents of unduplicated students and
students with exceptional needs. According to the data provided in our

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year survey, 43 parents participated in giving input as to Northern United -

Humboldt Charter School's LCAP.

School attendance rate As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has a
school attendance rate of 95.56%.
Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Page 36 of 118



8/8/2019

Expected Actual

Chronic absenteeism rate As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has a
chronic absenteeism rate of 16.4%.
Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Middle school dropout rate As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has zero
middle school dropouts.
Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

High school dropout rate for all Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

High school dropout rate for Native American students Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

High school dropout rate for Hispanic students Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

High school dropout rate for students with exceptional needs Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Page 37 of 118



8/8/2019

Expected

High school graduation rate for all

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

High school graduation rate for Native American students

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

High School graduation rate for Hispanic students

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

High School graduation rate for students with exceptional needs

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Page 38 of 118

Actual

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year



8/8/2019

Expected

Student satisfaction survey results

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Student safety survey results

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Suspension rate

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Expulsion rate

Baseline to be determined in 18/19 school year

Page 39 of 118

Actual

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has
provided a survey to seek out student satisfaction. The results of the
survey showed that 44 students participated.

The survey showed the following results:

12 students in grades K-5th participated and 92.6% selected satisfied,
12 students in grades 6th-8th participated and 75% selected satisfied,
25 students in grades 9th-12th participated and 85.7% selected
satisfied.

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School provided
a student safety survey to students with 44 students participating.

From this survey it was determined that:

91.7% of K-5th grade students feel safe at their school,

90.9% of 6th-8th grade students feel safe at their school,

95.2% of 9th-12th grade student feel safe at their school.

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has a
suspension rate of 2.1%.

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has zero
expulsions.



8/8/2019

Expected

Parent attendance at conferences, includes unduplicated and students

with exceptional needs

Actions/Services

Actual

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern United - Humboldt Charter School had 97

parents formal conferences. However, our home based independent
study teachers meet with a parent of each student once every 20 days.

Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

Action 1

Planned Actions/Services

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School will improve
school climate and
parent/community involvement to
promote and cultivate a positive,
safe environment for all.

3 — 1 Distribute parent and
student satisfaction surveys

1a. Administration of surveys

1b. Data analysis and discussion
with staff

Page 40 of 118

Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures
As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern See Goal 1 action 1
United - Humboldt Charter
School has worked to improve See Goal 1 action 1
school climate and
parent/community involvement See Goal 1 action 1

to promote and cultivate a
positive, safe environment for all.
Parent and student satisfaction
surveys were distributed and
administered beginning in
October. The data has been
analyzed and discussion with
staff has taken place. (See Goal
3, Outcome 3)

Estimated Actual Expenditures

1. See Goal 1 action 1

1. See Goal 1 action 1

1. See Goal 1 action 1



8/8/2019

Action 2

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Advertise school events to keep
students, parents and staff
involved.

3 — 2 Advertise school events

2a. Mail flyers

2b. Post on website

2c. Notices in learning centers
2d. Email parents through school
communication platform

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has advertised school
events to keep students, parents
and staff involved. The
advertising of school events is
taking place regularly. Not only
are these events posted on our
school's website but a monthly
newsletter has been created to
keep all stakeholders up-to-date
on events, opportunities, dates
of importance etc. Individual
learning centers post school-
wide events, as well as, send
out weekly emails to keep
parents up-to-date on learning
center or school wide
opportunities. Dial My Call was
adopted school wide in order to
communicate with parents.

$900
LCFF — base

2a & c. Postage - 5950

2a & c. Materials and supplies —
4310

2b. See Goal 1 action 1

2d. Contracted services - 5800

2. $850
2. LCFF-Base

2a. 5950 - Postage = $500

2b. See Goal 1 Action 1

2c. 4310 - Material & Supplies =
$300

2d. 5800 - Contracted Services -
$50

Action 3

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Page 41 of 118



8/8/2019

Maintain school website to keep
students, parents and staff
informed.

3 Maintain School Website

3a. Post all pertinent information
for parents, students and staff
3b. Post WASC initial visit
summary

3c. Employ website coordinator

Action 4

Planned Actions/Services

Page 42 of 118

Actual Actions/Services

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern See Goal 1 Action 1
United - Humboldt Charter
School has maintained a school
website to keep students,
parents and staff informed. The
school's website contains all
important information concerning
school events, surveys, testing
information, information about
individual learning centers,
school policies, and board
meeting dates and agendas.
Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School's initial WASC
visit and findings are also made
available to all stakeholders via
the school's website. A website
coordinator was employed to
maintain the website.

See Goal 1 Action 1

See Goal 1 Action 1

Budgeted Expenditures

3. See Goal 1 Action 1
3. See Goal 1 Action 1

3. See Goal 1 Action 1

Estimated Actual Expenditures



8/8/2019

Maintain and distribute Northern
United - Humboldt Charter School
parent/student handbook,
including information regarding
independent study.

3 — 4 Complete and distribute
parent/student handbook

Action 5

Planned Actions/Services

Page 43 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern $500
United - Humboldt Charter
School has created a
parent/student handbook,
including information regarding
independent study. This will be
distributed at the beginning of the
2019-2020 school year.

LCFF — base

Materials and supplies - 4310

Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures

4. %0
4. LCFF-Base

4. 4310 - Material and Supplies =
$0

Estimated Actual Expenditures



8/8/2019

Adopt the use of school wide
parent communication platform to
communicate with students,
parents and staff.

3 — 5 Adopt the use of school
communication platform

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has adopted the use of a
school wide parent
communication platform to
communicate with students,
parents and staff. With the
adoption of Dial My Calls, all
students, parents and staff are
updated on any/all news that
relates to school wide events or
occurrences. The adoption of
this school communication
platform has proven to be an
effective way to communicate all
pertinent information with school
stakeholders.

See Goal 3 Action 2

See Goal 3 Action 2

See Goal 3 Action 2

5. See Goal 3 Action 2

5. See Goal 3 Action 2

5. See Goal 3 Action 2

Action 6

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Page 44 of 118



8/8/2019

Implement PBIS to support all
students, primarily unduplicated
youth.

6 Staff training on PBIS

6a. Employ the services of Dr.
Dale Meyers, PBIS consultant

Action 7

Planned Actions/Services

Page 45 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has implement PBIS to
support all students, primarily
unduplicated youth. On October
17, 2018, Dr Dale Meyers, our
PBIS consultant, visited Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School offered a PBIS refresher
course to all staff. Specifically,
the refresher targeted those who
are currently using PBIS and all
who had notyet been trained in
implementing PBIS. The
refresher course was offered live
and via Zoom for attendees who
were unable to attend the course
in person.

Actual Actions/Services

$5,000

LCFF —
Supplementary/Concentration

6a. Contracted services — 5800
6b. See Goal 1 Action 13

Budgeted Expenditures

6. $2,022

6. LCFF-
Supplementary/Concentration

6a. 5800 - Contracted Services -

$5,000
6b. See Goal 1 Action 13

Estimated Actual Expenditures



8/8/2019

Implement behavioral RTI Tier 2
targeted program for all students.

7a. Employ 4 RTI/Tier 2 support
staff

7b. Employ RTI/Tier 2 coordinator
7c. RTI/Tier 2 curriculum

Page 46 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19), Northern See Goal 1Action 8
United - Humboldt Charter
School has implemented
behavioral RTI Tier 2 targeted
program for all students utilizing
employed tutors and small group
instructors. A Tier |l coordinator

was also employed.

See Goal 1Action 8

See Goal 1Action 8

7a. Employ 4 RTI/Tier 2 support
staff

7b. Employ RTI/Tier 2
coordinator

7c. RTI/Tier 2 curriculum

7. See Goal 1 Action 8

7. See Goal 1 Action 8

7. See Goal 1 Action 8



8/8/2019

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services Budgeted Expenditures Estimated Actual Expenditures

Analysis

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed. Use actual annual measurable
outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the overall implementation of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.

Overall the actions/services were implemented for Goal 3. However, though completed, the parent handbook was not distributed because it was
completed very late in the year (Goal 3 Action 4). It will be distributed at the beginning of the 2019/2020 school year.

Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA.

Some actions/services for Goal 3 were effective as demonstrated by our low expulsion and suspension rate. PBIS is working and 100% of our staff are
trained. Also, parent satisfaction being at 100% and parental involvement showing 207 parent volunteers throughout the school year are successes.
However, Northern United Humboldt - Charter School has a very high chronic absenteeism rate of 16.4%. This needs to be addressed and is the
reason we have added a new action to our LCAP. (Goal 3 Action 8). A new action to this goal was added (Goal 3 Action 9). This new action was added
due to receiving federal monies which will be used to hire food service employees in order to provide meals for unduplicated students.

Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

There was a material difference in Goal 3 Action 6 expenditures due to the fact that we had anticipated using Dr. Dale Meyers, our PBIS trainer more
frequently this year. However, by using our in-house PBIS coordinator, we were able to implement further training without using Dr. Dale Meyers.

Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be found in the LCAP.

In the next LCAP cycle, based upon stakeholder input, we will be combining Goal 3 outcomes 1,2; Goal 3 outcomes 10,11,12; and, Goal 3 outcomes
14,15,16 and 17. This will reduce the number of outcomes we currently have and it will make the document more succinct. Equally important, Northern

Page 47 of 118



8/8/2019

United - Humboldt Charter School has added
Goal 3 Action 8 to address our chronic absenteeism rate. We will be hiring a PPS credentialed staff member who will be oversee Student Study Teams

addressing chronic absenteeism and students who are at risk . Having received federal monies, Northern United-Humboldt Charter school has added a
new action (Goal 3 Action 9). This new action will address the hiring of food service employees in order to provide meals for unduplicated students.

Page 48 of 118



8/8/2019

Stakeholder Engagement

LCAP Year: 2019-20

Involvement Process for LCAP and Annual Update

How, when, and with whom did the LEA consult as part of the planning process for this LCAP/Annual Review and Analysis?

Learning LCAP Center Meetings/Independent Study LCAP Meetings/Admin & Support Staff LCAP Meetings

. Arcata Learning Center - 2/4/19 (10 attendees); 3/4/19 (13 attendees)

. Briceland Learning Center - 2/12/19 (7 attendees); 3/12/19 (8 attendees); 3/26/19 (24 attendees)

. Cutten Learning Center - 1/14/19 (8 attendees); 2/11/19 (8 attendees) - Staff attended

. Eureka Learning Center - 2/7/19 (11 attendees); 2/12/19 (8 attendees) - Parents, students, and staff attended.

. Willow Creek Learning Center - 11/1/18 (27 attendees);11/12/18 (29 attendees); 2/6/19 (31 attendees) - Parents, students, and staff attended.
. Independent Study - Parents filled out surveys and had individualized meetings with IS teachers

. Board Meetings 10/25/18; 11/15/18; 12/6/18; 1/24/19; 2/12/19/ 3/12/19; 4/16/19 - Board members, Regional Directors, and Staff attended

. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School does not have a bargaining unit.

. Surveys to stakeholders sent out 3 times with staff, students and parents and guardians participating.

© 00O NO O bk WODN -~

Impact on LCAP and Annual Update

How did these consultations impact the LCAP for the upcoming year?
Feedback from stakeholders helped to determine that in the upcoming year, we will be adding actions for CTE , Get Focused Stay Focused and the
Swiss model apprenticeship program See Goal 2 Action 3. Feedback also resulted in the creation of our three goals. Stakeholders reported the desire

for targeted instruction by tutors. Stakeholders requested PBIS and AVID programs to help reach stated goals. Counseling of students who are unable
to access curriculum due to problems outside of school has been identified as a need and a priority. With stakeholders overwhelmingly reporting these

Page 49 of 118



8/8/2019

needs, Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will continue working to employ intervention tutors, as well as an additional PPS credentials
employee.

Goals, Actions, & Services

Strategic Planning Details and Accountability
Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

(Select from New Goal, Modified Goal, or Unchanged Goal)

Unchanged

Goal 1

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve student performance outcomes in the core academic areas.

State and/or Local Priorities addressed by this goal:

State Priorities: 4, 8

Local Priorities:

Identified Need:

Stakeholder feedback helped to set our goals. Specifically, stakeholders have expressed the desire to have tutors available. This expressed need along

Page 50 of 118



8/8/2019

with support from content specialists will help to close the achievement gaps in educational understanding. Equally important, stakeholders have
expressed that there is a need to see support from counseling if students are unable to access their curriculum due to factors that are socioeconomic,
psychological or other factors outside of the educational realm. Once Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has data available on the California
School Dashboard additional needs will be identified. However, using internal data based upon Renaissance STAR assessments, we have determined
tat our 7th grade math and ELA academic achievement is an area of needed focus.

Expected Annual Measureable Outcomes

Metrics/Indicators Baseline 201718 2018-19 2019-20
CAASPP — ELA - All Baseline will be N/A N/A Exceeds Standards —
students established in the 18/19 Increase by 2%
school year. Met Standards — Increase

by 2%
Nearly Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%
No Met Standards —

Decrease by 2%

CAASPP — Math — Baseline will be N/A N/A Exceeds Standards —
All students established in the 18/19 Increase by 2%
school year. Met Standards — Increase

by 2%
Nearly Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%
No Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%

Page 51 of 118



8/8/2019

Metrics/Indicators

CAASPP —ELA —
Native American
students

CAASPP — Math —
Native American
students

Page 52 of 118

Baseline

Baseline will be
established in the 18/19
school year.

Baseline will be
established in the 18/19
school year.

201718

N/A

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

2019-20

Exceeds Standards —
Increase by 2%

Met Standards — Increase
by 2%

Nearly Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%

No Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%

Exceeds Standards —
Increase by 2%

Met Standards — Increase
by 2%

Nearly Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%

No Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%



8/8/2019

Metrics/Indicators

CAASPP - ELA -
Hispanic students

CAASPP — Math —
Hispanic students

Page 53 of 118

Baseline

Baseline will be
established in the 18/19
school year.

Baseline will be
established in the 18/19
school year.

201718

N/A

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

2019-20

Exceeds Standards —
Increase by 2%

Met Standards — Increase
by 2%

Nearly Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%

No Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%

Exceeds Standards —
Increase by 2%

Met Standards — Increase
by 2%

Nearly Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%

No Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%



8/8/2019

Metrics/Indicators

CAASPP — ELA -
Students with
disabilities

CAASPP - Math -
Students with
Disabilities

Page 54 of 118

Baseline

Baseline will be
established in the 18/19
school year.

Baseline will be
established in the 18/19
school year.

201718

N/A

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

2019-20

Exceeds Standards —
Increase by 2%

Met Standards — Increase
by 2%

Nearly Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%

No Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%

Exceeds Standards —
Increase by 2%

Met Standards — Increase
by 2%

Nearly Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%

No Met Standards —
Decrease by 2%



8/8/2019

Metrics/Indicators

UC/CSU (a-g)
course completion

EL classified as
FEP per the ELPAC

EL redesignated as
FEP per ELPAC

Page 55 of 118

Baseline

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
has 12 out of 26 seniors
who are on track for
course completion of
UC/CSU requirements (a-

g9)-

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
has 5 students who are EL
classified FEP per the
ELPAC.

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
has 0 EL student who
were redesignated FEP
per the ELPAC.

201718

N/A

N/A

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

N/A

2019-20

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase UC/CSU (a-g)
course completion by 2
students.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase EL classified as
FEP per the ELPAC by 2%.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase EL redesignated
as FEP per ELPAC by 5%.



8/8/2019

Metrics/Indicators

AP score of 3 or
greater

EAP conditionally
college ready and
college ready in ELA

EAP conditionally
college ready and
college ready in
Math

Page 56 of 118

Baseline

Baseline will be
established in the 18/19
school year.

Baseline will be
established in the 18/19
school year.

Baseline will be
established in the 18/19
school year.

201718

N/A

N/A

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

N/A

2019-20

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase AP score of 3 or
greater by 1 student.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase EAP conditionally
college ready and college
ready in ELA by 2%.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase EAP conditionally
college ready and college
ready in Math by 2%.



8/8/2019

Metrics/Indicators

PSAT participation
rate

SAT participation
rate

Page 57 of 118

Baseline

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
has 43 students total who
participated in the PSAT
throughout the year.

Of these 43 total, there
were:

14 - 11th grade students,
11 - 10th grade students,
5 - 9th grade students,
13 - 8th grade students.

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
had 9 students who
participated in the SAT
exam.

201718

N/A

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

2019-20

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase PSAT participation
rate by 2%.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase SAT participation
rate by 1%.



8/8/2019

Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Number of students Northern United - N/A N/A Northern United - Humboldt
receiving the Seal of Humboldt Charter School Charter School plans to
Biliteracy had 1 student awarded the increase number of
Seal of Biliteracy. students receiving the Seal
of
Biliteracy by 1 student.
Number of students As of P2 (3/22/19), N/A N/A Northern United - Humboldt
concurrently Northern United - Charter School plans to
enrolled Humboldt Charter School increase the number of

has 10 students who are
concurrently enrolled.

students concurrently
enrolled by 5 students.

Planned Actions/Services

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeted Expenditures, as needed.

Action #1

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)

All Students All Schools

Page 58 of 118



8/8/2019

OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Employ highly qualified teachers, including

special education teachers, to target direct
instruction in all areas including math.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Page 59 of 118



8/8/2019

Amount N/A N/A
Source N/A N/A
Budget N/A N/A
Reference
Action #2
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Location(s)
N/A N/A

Page 60 of 118

1a. $1,395,024
1b. $78,562
1c. $184,968
1d. $278,760
1e. $73,164

1a. LCFF-Base
1b. LCFF-EPA
1c. LCFF-Base
1d-e. Special Education

1a. Salaries and Benefits - 1100/3000's
1b. Salaries and Benefits - 1100/3000's
1c. Salaries and Benefits - 1900/3000's
1d. Salaries and Benefits - 1104/3000's
Goal and Function - 5770/1120

1e. Salaries and Benefits - 1104/3000's
Goal and Function - 5770/1190



8/8/2019

OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
English Learners, Foster Youth, Low Income LEA-Wide All Schools

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Employ highly qualified content area

specialists to provided resources to staff and
students, primarily directed to unduplicated
youth in order for them to make progress in
content area standards.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Amount N/A N/A 2. $388,692

Page 61 of 118



8/8/2019

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Source N/A N/A 2. LCFF-Supplementary/Concentration
Budget N/A N/A 2. Salaries and Benefits - 1100/3000's
Reference

Action #3

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
All Students All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified

Page 62 of 118



8/8/2019

2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Purchase common core state standard

aligned curriculum and materials and
supplies as it becomes available.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Amount N/A N/A 3. $3,000

Source N/A N/A 3. LCFF-Base
i::'e?::lce NA N/A 3a. Curriculum - 4110

3b. Material & Supplies

Action #4
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Location(s)
All Students All Schools
OR

Page 63 of 118



8/8/2019

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18
Amount N/A
Source N/A

Page 64 of 118

Scope of Services:

N/A

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

2018-19 Actions/Services

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

Location(s)

N/A

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modified

2019-20 Actions/Services

Provide professional learning opportunities
for staff.

2019-20

4. $26,000

4. L CFF-Base



8/8/2019

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Eu;jget NA N/A 4a. Mileage - 5201
ererence 4b. Registration Fees - 5207

4c. Accommodations - 5209
4d. Car Rental - 5618

Action #5

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
All Students All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified

Page 65 of 118



8/8/2019

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18
Amount N/A
Source N/A
Reference "4
Action #6

2018-19 Actions/Services

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

N/A

2019-20 Actions/Services

Administer CAASPP, SAT, PSAT,
Renaissance assessments and AP exams.

2019-20

5. See Goal 1 Action 1 & 3

5. See Goal 1 Action 1 & 3

5. See Goal 1 Action 1 & 3

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

N/A

Location(s)

OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Page 66 of 118



8/8/2019

Students to be Served

English Learners

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18
Amount N/A
Source N/A

Page 67 of 118

Scope of Services:

Limited to Unduplicated Student Groups

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

2018-19 Actions/Services

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

Location(s)

All Schools

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modified

2019-20 Actions/Services

Employ EL coordinator to administer ELPAC
test and support EL students.

2019-20

6a. $21,752
6b. $6,600

6. LCFF-Supplementary/Concentration



8/8/2019

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Eu:iget N/A N/A 6a. Salary and Benefits -
eference 3110/1200/3000's (.25 FTE of $61,200)

6b. Test - 3110/4314

6¢. Mileage - 3110/5201

6d. Registration Fees - 3110/5207
6e. Lodging - 3110/5209

Action #7
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Location(s)
N/A N/A
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
English Learners, Foster Youth, Low Income LEA-Wide All Schools

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Page 68 of 118



8/8/2019

Modified
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Offer academic, college/career and

social/emotional counseling primarily
directed to unduplicated youth.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Amount N/A N/A 7a. $87,006
7b. $51,742

Source N/A N/A 7. LCFF-Supplementary/Concentration

iu;jget N/A N/A 7a. Salary and Benefits -

eference 3110/1200/3000's

7b. Salary and Benefits -
3110/2218/3000's

Action #8

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Location(s)

Page 69 of 118



8/8/2019

N/A

N/A

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

English Learners, Foster Youth, Low Income

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18

Page 70 of 118

Scope of Services:

LEA-Wide

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

2018-19 Actions/Services

N/A

2018-19

Location(s)

All Schools

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modified

2019-20 Actions/Services

Employ instructional aides to work with
students in core academic areas, primarily
focusing on unduplicated youth not excelling
in Common Core State Standards.

2019-20



8/8/2019

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Amount N/A N/A 8. $110,729
Source N/A N/A 8. LCFF-Supplementary/Concentration
Budget N/A N/A 8. Salary and Benefits - 1000/2100/3000's
Reference
Action #9
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Location(s)

All Students, Students with Disabilities All Schools

OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)

N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Page 71 of 118



8/8/2019

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Page 72 of 118

2017-18

N/A

N/A

N/A

Modified

2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services

N/A Implement academic RTI Tier 2 targeted
instruction program, including in the area of
mathematics.

2018-19 2019-20

N/A 9a. $205,327
9b. See Goal 1 Action 1
9c. $27,223

N/A 9a. LCFF-Base
9b. See Goal 1 Action 1
9c. Special Education

N/A 9a. Salary and Benefits - 2900/3000's
9b. See Goal 1 Action 1
9c. Salary and Benefits -
1130/2122/3000's



8/8/2019

Action #10

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
N/A N/A
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
English Learners, Foster Youth, Low Income Limited to Unduplicated Student Groups All Schools

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Provide curriculum, home and school

supplies for unduplicated students.

Budgeted Expenditures

Page 73 of 118



8/8/2019

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Amount N/A N/A 10. $11,439

Source N/A N/A 10. LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration
i::'egr::‘ce N/A N/A 10a. Curriculum - 4110

10b. Materials & Supplies - 4310/4364
10c. Food - 4710
10d. Bus Tickets

Action #11

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
N/A N/A
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
English Learners, Foster Youth, Low Income Limited to Unduplicated Student Groups All Schools

Page 74 of 118



8/8/2019

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18
Amount N/A
Source N/A
Reforence "4
Action #12

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

2018-19 Actions/Services

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

N/A

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modified

2019-20 Actions/Services

Provide internet and laptops to unduplicated
students.

2019-20

11. $1,350

11. LCFF-Supplementary/Concentration

11a. Computers - 4445
11b. Internet - 5922

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Page 75 of 118



8/8/2019

Students to be Served

All Students

Location(s)

All Schools

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18

Page 76 of 118

N/A

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

Scope of Services:

2018-19 Actions/Services

N/A

2018-19

Location(s)

N/A

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modified

2019-20 Actions/Services

Purchase media resources and student
information system for student and staff use.

2019-20



8/8/2019

Amount N/A N/A 12. $26,400

Source N/A N/A LCFF-Base

Budget N/A N/A 12a. Library Center Contract - 5812
Reference

12b. Contracted Services - 5800
12c. Contracted Services - 5800
12d. Computerized Books - 4241
12e. Network Services - 5845

Action #13

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
N/A N/A
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
English Learners LEA-Wide All Schools

Page 77 of 118



8/8/2019

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Implement AVID schoolwide for college and

career readiness opportunities for all
students, primarily directed to unduplicated

youth.
Budgeted Expenditures
Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Amount N/A N/A 13. $1,500
Source N/A N/A 13. LCFF-Supplementary/Concentration
Budget N/A N/A 13a. See Goal 1 Action 2
Reference

13b. Mileage - 1000/5201
13c. Registration Fees - 1000/5207
13d. Lodging - 1000/52209

Page 78 of 118



8/8/2019

Action #14

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
All Students All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Employ tutors and contract vendors for one-

on-one and small group instruction

Budgeted Expenditures

Page 79 of 118



8/8/2019

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Amount N/A N/A 14. See Goal 1 Action 10
Source N/A N/A 14. See Goal 1 Action 10
i::':r'::‘ce N/A N/A 14. See Goal 1 Action 10

Action #15

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
N/A N/A
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
Low Income Schoolwide All Schools

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Page 80 of 118



8/8/2019

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18
Amount N/A
Source N/A
Reforonce A

Page 81 of 118

2018-19 Actions/Services

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

N/A

New

2019-20 Actions/Services

Federal funding used to employ 1 FTE PPS
credentialed employee for academic
intervention.

2019-20

15. See Goal 1 Action 7

15. See Goal 1 Action 7

15. See Goal 1 Action 7



8/8/2019
(Select from New Goal, Modified Goal, or Unchanged Goal)

Unchanged

Goal 2

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will ensure that all students have access to appropriate education and are provided ample opportunity to
learn in environments that reflect 21st-century learning.

State and/or Local Priorities addressed by this goal:

State Priorities: 1,2, 7

Local Priorities:

Identified Need:

This goal is needed based on available research showing that 21st century high school teaching will require more than high-quality content-area
instruction. Instead, high school preparation must intentionally and explicitly lead to college and career readiness. When high schools are organized
around the provision of high-quality, postsecondary preparation and support, and schoolwide expectations hold all adults responsible for supporting all
students through postsecondary planning and college-going pursuits, students perform at higher levels than their peers in similar schools (Ascher et
al., 2007). Once Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has data available on the California School Dashboard additional needs will be identified.

Expected Annual Measureable Outcomes

Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Page 82 of 118



8/8/2019

Number of teachers
misassigned

Condition of facility

Access to
standards-aligned
instructional
materials

Page 83 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
has 0 teachers
misassigned.

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
used the Facilities
Inspection Tool and
determined all facilities to
be in good condition.

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
has given access to
standards-aligned
instructional materials in
all core academic areas to
100% of enrolled students.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School will have 0
number of teachers
misassigned

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School will have all
"Good" condition of
facilities.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School will have
100% access to standards-
aligned instructional
materials.



8/8/2019

Implementation of
academic content
and performance
standards

EL access to
programs and
services to gain
academic content
knowledge/
proficiency

Page 84 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
has implementation of
content and performance
standards to 100% of
enrolled students.

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
has provided access to
programs and services to
gain academic content
knowledge/proficiency to
100% of EL students.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School will have
100% implementation of
academic content and
performance standards.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
have 100% EL access to
programs and services to
gain academic content
knowledge/ proficiency



8/8/2019

A broad course of
study in all subject
areas

Programs and
services developed
and provided to
unduplicated pupils
(one-on-one
tutoring, small group
instruction, AVID,
RTI)

Page 85 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
offers a broad course of
study in all core subject
areas including art, music,
world languages, CTE and
physical education
courses to 100% of
enrolled students.

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
has programs and
services developed and
provided to unduplicated
pupils one-on-one tutoring,
small group instruction,
AVID and RTI. More than
50% of staff have been
trained in AVID. In addition,
10 small group instructors,
9 instructional aides and 3
certificated staff provide
tutoring services.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
have 100% broad course of
study in all subject areas.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School will have
100% programs and
services developed and
provided to unduplicated
pupils (one-on-one tutoring,
small group instruction,
AVID, RTI).



8/8/2019

Programs and
services developed
and provided to
exceptional needs
students (one-on-
one tutoring, small
group instruction,
AVID).

As of P2 (3/22/19), N/A
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
has programs and
services developed and
provided to 100% of
exceptional needs
students. This includes
one-on-one tutoring, small
group instruction, AVID
and RTI. More than 50% of
staff have been trained in
AVID, this includes general
education and special
education staff. In addition,
10 small group instructors,
9 instructional aides and 3
certificated staff provide
tutoring services for
students with exceptional
needs.

Planned Actions/Services

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeted Expenditures, as needed.

Page 86 of 118

N/A

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
have programs and
services developed and
provided to 100% of
exceptional needs students
(one-on-one tutoring, small
group instruction, AVID).



8/8/2019

Action #1

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
All Students All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Provide professional development in 21st
century skills, CTE, technology and
STEM/STEAM.

Budgeted Expenditures

Page 87 of 118



8/8/2019

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Amount N/A N/A 1. See Goal 1 Action 4
Source N/A N/A 1. See Goal 1 Action 4
i::iz;ce N/A N/A 1. See Goal 1 Action 4

Action #2

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
All Students All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services
Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged

Page 88 of 118



8/8/2019

for 201718

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Page 89 of 118

2017-18

N/A

N/A

N/A

for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified
2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A Integrate technology into instructional

program in all grade levels and subject
areas.

2018-19 2019-20
N/A 2a. $20,000
2b. $1,000
2c. $92,043
2d. $29,200
N/A LCFF-Base
N/A 2a. Contracted Services - 5800

2b. Computers - 4445
2c. Salaries and Benefits - 2250/3000's
2d. Maintenance Agreements - 5637



8/8/2019

Action #3

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
All Students All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Offer a broad range of study and wide range

of courses including field trips, a CTE
Principles of Health Science Pathway, AP
courses, dual enroliment course Get
Focused, Stay Focused, Swiss model

Page 90 of 118



8/8/2019

apprenticeship program, honors and college
preparatory courses.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Amount N/A N/A 3. $4,000

Source N/A N/A LCFF-Base

i::z?':’:ice N/A N/A 3a.-c. See Goal 1 Action 4

3d. Student Travel - 5801

Action #4

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)

All Students All Schools

OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)

Page 91 of 118



8/8/2019

N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged

for 2017-18

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Page 92 of 118

2017-18

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

2018-19 Actions/Services

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modified

2019-20 Actions/Services

Offer facilities for independent study
students to meet with their teachers for
small group instruction.

2019-20

4a. $234,436
4b. $15,000

LCFF-Base

4a. Leases - 1195/8700/5612
4b. Contracted Services - 5800



8/8/2019

(Select from New Goal, Modified Goal, or Unchanged Goal)

Unchanged

Goal 3

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve school climate and parent/community involvement to promote and cultivate a positive, safe
environment for all.

State and/or Local Priorities addressed by this goal:

State Priorities: 3, 5, 6

Local Priorities:

Identified Need:

Stakeholder input shows that parents want to feel involved and part of their learning community. Stakeholder input shows that parents would like to see
parent groups in which they might provide input into their student’s educational process. Overall, parents desire an environment where their students
feel safe and connected to their teachers.

This goal is needed because there is much research linking the importance of parent involvement in school with student success. According to the
2002 research review A New Wave of Evidence: The Impact of School, Family, and Community Connections on Student Achievement, Anne T.
Henderson and Karen L. Mapp conclude that there is a positive and convincing relationship between family involvement and student success,
regardless of race/ethnicity, class, or parents’ level of education. Once Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has data available on the California
School Dashboard additional needs will be identified. With a review of our internal data, we have determined that our chronic absenteeism rate is
16.7%. This identified need warrants additional actions and services in order to reduce this rate.

Page 93 of 118



8/8/2019

Expected Annual Measureable Outcomes

students and
students with
exceptional needs

Page 94 of 118

formal conferences.
However, our home-based
independent study
teachers meet with every
parent a minimum of once
every 20 days.

Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Parent volunteer As of P2 (3/22/19), N/A N/A Northern United - Humboldt
rate includes Northern United - Charter School plans to
parents of Humboldt Charter School increase parent volunteer
unduplicated had 207 parent volunteers. rate for all parents,
students and including parents of
students with unduplicated students and
exceptional needs students with exceptional

needs by 5%.

Parent attendance As of P2 (3/22/19), N/A N/A Northern United - Humboldt
at conferences Northern United - Charter School plans to
including parents of Humboldt Charter School increase parent attendance
unduplicated had 97 parents attend at conferences, including

parents of unduplicated
students and students with
exceptional needs, by 5%.



8/8/2019

Parent attendance
at school events,
includes parents of
unduplicated
students and
students with
exceptional needs

Parent satisfaction
survey results
including parents of
unduplicated
students and
students with
exceptional needs

Page 95 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
133 parents attended
school events. This
includes parents of
unduplicated students and
students with exceptional
needs.

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
distributed a parent
satisfaction survey. This
included unduplicated
students and students
with exceptional needs.
Their were 98 parent
participants. Of these,
100% of the parents
selected that they were
satisfied.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase parent attendance
at school events includes
parents of unduplicated
students and students with
exceptional needs by 5%.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
maintain parent satisfaction
survey results.



8/8/2019

Number of parents
participating in
LCAP meetings,
including parents of
unduplicated
students and
students with
exceptional needs

Number of parents
participating in the
LCAP survey,
including parents of
unduplicated
students and
students with
exceptional needs

School attendance
rate

Page 96 of 118

During the 2018-2019
school year, Northern
United - Humboldt Charter
School has held 13 LCAP
meetings. At these
meetings, we had 162
parents attending.

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
had 43 parents
participated in the LCAP
survey.

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
had a school attendance
rate of 95.56%.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase the number of
parents participating in
LCAP meetings, including
parents of unduplicated
students and students with
exceptional needs, by 10
parents.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase the number of
parents participating in the
LCAP survey includes
parents of unduplicated
students and students with
exceptional needs by 10
parents.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase school attendance
rate by 1%.



8/8/2019

Chronic
absenteeism rate

Middle school
dropout rate

High school dropout
rate for all

High school dropout
rate for Native
American students

Page 97 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
has a chronic absentee
rate of 16.4%.

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
has a middle school
dropout rate of 0.

Baseline to be determine
in the 2018-2019 school
year

Baseline to be determined
in 18/19 school year

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
decrease the chronic
absenteeism rate by 5%.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
maintain the middle school
dropout rate.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
decrease high school
dropout rate for all by 1%.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
decrease high school
dropout rate for Native
American students by 1%.



8/8/2019

High school dropout
rate for Hispanic
students

High school dropout
rate for students
with exceptional
needs

High school
graduation rate for
all

High school
graduation rate for
Native American
students

Page 98 of 118

Baseline to be determined
in 18/19 school year

Baseline to be determined
in 18/19 school year

Baseline to be determined
in 18/19 school year

Baseline to be determined
in 18/19 school year

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
decrease high school
dropout rate for Hispanic
students by 1%.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
decrease high school
dropout rate for students
with exceptional needs
students by 1%.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase the high school
graduation rate for all by
3%.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase the high school
graduation rate for Native
American students by 3%.



8/8/2019

High school
graduation rate for
Hispanic students

High school
graduation rate for
students with
exceptional needs

Page 99 of 118

Baseline to be determined
in 18/19 school year

Baseline to be determined
in 18/19 school year

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase the high school
graduation rate for Hispanic
students by 3%.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase the high school
graduation rate for students
with exceptional needs by
3%.



8/8/2019

Student satisfaction
survey results

Page 100 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19), N/A
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
had 44 students total
participate in a student
satisfaction survey. Of
these participants, 12
students were in grade K-
5, 12 students were in
grades 6-8 and 25
students were in grades 9-
12.

The survey showed the
following results:

K-5 - 92.6% were satisfied
6-8 - 75% were satisfied
9-12 - 85.7% were
satisfied

N/A

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase student
satisfaction survey results
by 2% for students in
grades K-5, by 10% for
students in grades 6-8 and
by 5% for students in
grades 9-12.



8/8/2019

Student safety
survey results

Suspension rate

Page 101 of 118

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
had 44 students
participate in a student
safety survey. Of these
participants, 12 students
were in grade K-5, 12
students were in grades 6-
8 and 25 students were in
grades 9-12.

The survey showed the
following results:

K-5 - 91.7% feel safe at
their school

6-8 - 90.9% feel safe at
their school

9-12 - 95.2% feel safe at
their school

As of P2 (3/22/19),
Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School
had a suspension rate of
2.1%.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School plans to
increase student safety
survey results by 4% for
students in grades K-5, 5%
for students in grades 6-8
and 1% for students in
grades 9-12.

Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School will
decrease the suspension
rate by 1%.



8/8/2019

Expulsion rate As of P2 (3/22/19), N/A N/A Northern United - Humboldt
Northern United - Charter School plans to
Humboldt Charter School maintain the expulsion rate.

has an expulsion rate of 0.

Planned Actions/Services

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeted Expenditures, as needed.

Action #1

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
All Students All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services

Page 102 of 118



8/8/2019

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Northern United-Humboldt Charter School

will improve school climate and
parent/community involvement to promote
and cultivate a positive, safe environment for

all.
Budgeted Expenditures
Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Amount N/A N/A 1. See Goal 1 Action 1
Source N/A N/A 1. See Goal 1 Action 1
Budget N/A N/A 1. See Goal 1 Action 1
Reference

Action #2

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Page 103 of 118



8/8/2019

Students to be Served Location(s)
All Students All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Advertise school events to keep students,

parents and staff informed.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Page 104 of 118



8/8/2019

Amount N/A N/A 2. $1,500

Source N/A N/A 2. LCFF-Base

Budget N/A N/A 2a. Postage - 1110/2700/5950
Reference

2b. See Goal 1 Action 1
2c. Contracted Services -

1110/2700/5800

Action #3
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Location(s)

All Students All Schools

OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)

N/A N/A N/A

Page 105 of 118



8/8/2019

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18
Amount N/A
Source N/A
Reference 4
Action #4

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

2018-19 Actions/Services

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

N/A

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modified

2019-20 Actions/Services

Maintain school website to keep students,
parents and staff informed.

2019-20

3. See Goal 1 Action 1

3. See Goal 1 Action 1

3. See Goal 1 Action 1

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Page 106 of 118

Location(s)



8/8/2019

All Students All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
Modified
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Maintain and distribute Northern United -

Humboldt Charter School parent/student
handbook, including information regarding
independent study.

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Page 107 of 118



8/8/2019

Amount N/A N/A 4. $500

Source N/A N/A 4. LCFF-Base

Budget N/A N/A 4. Material & Supplies - 1192/2700/4310
Reference

Action #5

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
All Students All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Page 108 of 118



8/8/2019

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18
Amount N/A
Source N/A
Reforance A
Action #6

2018-19 Actions/Services

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

N/A

Modified

2019-20 Actions/Services

Adopt the use of schoolwide parent
communication platform to communicate
with students, parents and staff.

2019-20

5. See Goal 3 Action 2

5. See Goal 3 Action 2

5. See Goal 3 Action 2

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

N/A

Page 109 of 118

Location(s)



8/8/2019

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

English Learners, Foster Youth, Low Income

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18
Amount N/A
Source N/A

Page 110 of 118

Scope of Services:

LEA-Wide

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

2018-19 Actions/Services

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

Location(s)

All Schools

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

Modified

2019-20 Actions/Services

Implement PBIS to support all students,
primarily unduplicated.

2019-20

6. $1,626

6. LCFF-Supplementary/Concentration



8/8/2019

Eu;:lget NA N/A 6a. 1000/5800
ererence 6b. See Goal 1 Action 13

Action #7

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
All Students All Schools
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
N/A N/A N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20

Modified
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services

Page 111 of 118



8/8/2019

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18
Amount N/A
Source N/A
Reforonce A

Action #8

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

N/A

Implement behavioral RTI Tier 2 targeted
program for all students.

2019-20

7. See Goal 1 Action 8

7. See Goal 1 Action 8

7. See Goal 1 Action 8

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

All Students

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Page 112 of 118

Scope of Services:

Location(s)

All Schools

Location(s)



8/8/2019

N/A

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18

2017-18 Actions/Services

N/A

Budgeted Expenditures

Year 2017-18
Amount N/A
Source N/A
Reforonce A

Page 113 of 118

N/A

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2018-19

2018-19 Actions/Services

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2019-20

New

2019-20 Actions/Services

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
will employ a 1 FTE PPS credentialed
employee in order to support students at risk
for chronic absenteeism and who need
behavioral supports.

2019-20

See Goal 1, Action 15

Title 1, Part A

See Goal 1, Action 15



8/8/2019

Action #9

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served Location(s)
N/A N/A
OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served Scope of Services: Location(s)
English Learners, Foster Youth, Low Income Schoolwide All Schools

Actions/Services

Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged Select from New, Modified, or Unchanged
for 2017-18 for 2018-19 for 2019-20
New
2017-18 Actions/Services 2018-19 Actions/Services 2019-20 Actions/Services
N/A N/A Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

will hire food service employees in order to
provide meals for unduplicated students.

Page 114 of 118



8/8/2019

Budgeted Expenditures

Year

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Page 115 of 118

2017-18

N/A

N/A

N/A

2018-19

N/A

N/A

N/A

2019-20

9. $26,191

9. LCFF-Supplementary/Concentration

9. Salaries and Benefits -
3700/2210/3000's



8/8/2019

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for
Unduplicated Pupils

LCAP Year: 2017-18

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds Percentage to Increase or Improve Services

N/A N/A

Describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage identified above, either qualitatively or
quantitatively, as compared to services provided for all students in the LCAP year.

Identify each action/service being funded and provided on a schoolwide or LEA-wide basis. Include the required descriptions supporting each schoolwide
or LEA-wide use of funds.

N/A

LCAP Year: 2018-19

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds Percentage to Increase or Improve Services

N/A N/A

Describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage identified above, either qualitatively or

Page 116 of 118



8/8/2019

quantitatively, as compared to services provided for all students in the LCAP year.

Identify each action/service being funded and provided on a schoolwide or LEA-wide basis. Include the required descriptions supporting each schoolwide
or LEA-wide use of funds.

N/A

LCAP Year: 2019-20

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds Percentage to Increase or Improve Services
$708,627 21.23%

Describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage identified above, either qualitatively or
quantitatively, as compared to services provided for all students in the LCAP year.

Identify each action/service being funded and provided on a schoolwide or LEA-wide basis. Include the required descriptions supporting each schoolwide
or LEA-wide use of funds (see instructions).

The actions and services in Northern United - Humboldt Charter School's LCAP are targets toward supporting students with the greatest need and/or
the lowest performance. An examination of students who are failing to meet expected outcomes revealed that students who are English learners,
foster youth, homeless, and/or low income are continually overrepresented. The remaining students who are struggling do not fall into one of the
targeted groups of students but are enrolled thoughout Humboldt County.

Each student who is not meeting expected outcomes has a need for tiered services, more skilled teachers, and access to a strong Common Core-
based instructional program. By distributing focused actions and services through schoolwide or targeted services as appropriate, we intend to

increase the rate of student success and reduce those in any demographic group who require services through special education services in order to
be successful.

This year’s LCAP includes actions and services intended to support both academic and social-emotional growth and success for students. Programs

Page 117 of 118



8/8/2019

or services targeted to specific groups are included, as well as other actions or services that support our ability to meet the needs of struggling
students regardless of where they are served. These actions/services are principally directed to the unduplicated students and are effective in meeting
the needs of the unduplicated count.

The following are actions/services that are being funded by the Supplemental/Concentration grant and provided on a school-wide or LEA-wide basis.
Goal 1 action 2 Employ highly qualified content area specialists to provided resources to staff and students, primarily directed to unduplicated youth in
order for

them to make progress in content area standards.

Goal 1 action 6 Employ EL coordinator to administer ELPAC test and support EL students.

Goal 1 action 7 Offer academic, college/career and social/emotional counseling primarily directed to unduplicated youth.

Goal 1 action 8 Employ instructional aides to work with students in core academic areas, primarily focusing on unduplicated youth not excelling in
Common Core

State Standards.

Goal 1 action 10 Provide curriculum, home and school supplies for unduplicated students.

Goal 1 action 11 Provide internet and laptops to unduplicated students.

Goal 1 action 13 Implement AVID school wide

Goal 3 action 6 Expand and continue implementation of PBIS to support all students, primarily unduplicated.

Page 118 of 118



Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.9 Approval of Coniract with MealTime for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

MealTime is a program that bridges with our school information system, School Pathways. It will allow staff
at each leaming center to track the meals served, as well as the amount owed by each student. The
pragram also generates invoices and letters notifying families of paid status.

Fiscal Implications:
$4245

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



_/"‘\

(L \MEALTIME

mPowWER

mPower System Quote for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

Date: July 11, 2019

Gluote No. JS0711194

Customer: Submiited By:

Lynda Speck Jason Spence

Northern United - Humboldi Charter The CLM Group, Inc./MealTime
School 10200 SW Greenburg Road, Suite 360
2120 Campton Road, Suite H Portiand, OR 97223

Eureka, CA 95503 800-755-0904

707-445-2660 x 114 jspence@mealtimecim.com
Ispeck@nucharters.org

MealTime Software/Hardware

Item Description Qty Unit Price Ext. Price
1 | mPower Point of Sale “small” school {regularly $995 each) 1 695.00 695.00
2 | mPower Central Management (regularly $1,000) 1 800.00 800.00
3 | mPower Eligibility Management (regularly $1 ,000) 1 800.00 © 800.00
4 | Hosting Fee, 12-month contract, per school 1 200.00 200.00
5 | My MealTime online web deposit setup 1 N/C 0.00
(regularly $900)
Computers for running MealTime to be supplied by Northern
' United - Humboldt Charter School. .
( Subtotal, MealTimeSoftware/Hardware including My MealTime $2,495.00
Implementation & Training
Item Description Gty Unit Price Ext. Price
1 | Remote mPower Point of Sale / Ceniral Mgmt Installation Lot . “1,000.00
2 | Remote Central Management Admin Training, per hour 2 hrs 125/hr - 250.00
3 | Remote Point of Sale Training, per hour -2 hrg 125thr 250.00
4 | Remote Eligibility Management Training, per hour 2 hrs 125/hr 2580.00
We will bill for actual time used for hourly training. R
Subtotal, implementatlon/Training (Travel/Shipping estimated) $1,750.00
[ INITIAL INVESTMENT including training and options ] $4,245.00 |
| AMOUNT DUE with ORDER (50% of Initial Investment amount) ] $2,122.50 |
MealTime/The CLM Group, Inc. ' This proposal to remain confidential
10200 SW Greenburg Road, Suite 360 Portland, OR 97223 Pricing guaranteed for 60 days

Phone (800) 755-0904 | Fax (503) 646-8848
1



Annual Maintenance and Support Fee for future years (subject to change)

(L) MEALTIME

mPoweR

Itern Description Qty Unit Price Ext. Price
1 MealTime mPower Gentral Management (includes Point of 1 349.00 349.00
Sale for one school)
2 | MealTime mPower Eligibility Management 1 349.00 349.00
3 | Hosting Fee, 12-month contract, per school 1 200.00 200.00
There is NO annual fee for My MealTime
Subtotal, Annual Maintenance and Support $898.00

. School or Organization.

Terms and Conditions

HARDWARE: Payment for all hardware items must be made prior to ordering and customer taking
possession. A Restocking fee of 15% will be applied to all returned items.

MAINTENANCE: Maintenance is included with purchase for the first year of operation. Payment of
the annual maintenance fee entitles the customer fo technical support via 800 number and software
updates.

TRAINING: Fees for travel and lodging are in addition to the daily fee of $695.00 for tralning. Actual
expenses are billed to the custemer upon completion of training.

PAYMENT TERMS: Upon receipt of an order, we will issue an invoice for 50% of the Initial
Investment amount. This Invoice must be paid prior to scheduling fraining. The balance, including-
expenses, will-be billed upon completion of training with Net 30 day terms. A 1.5% feo wlil be addsd
to all [ate payments.

PRICING: Pricing valld for 60 days from dats of quots.

Acceptance of this Quote: Please sign and date this quote below, and FAX it
to 503-646-8848, along with a purchase order if required, to place your order.

The undersigned agent of the School or Organization affirms that he or she is
duly authorized to enter into and make binding agreements on behalf of the

/A 7Y
Authorized Signature /Date f

MealTime/The CLM Group, Inc. This proposal to remain confidential
10200 SW Greenburg Road, Suite 360 Portland, OR 97223 Pricing guaranteed for 60 days
Phone (800) 755-0904 | Fax (503) 646-8348

2



MEALTIME mPOWER SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

This Subscription Agreement ("Agreement”) is effective between The CLM Group, Inc.,
10200 SW Greenburg Road, Ste 3?0, Portland, OR, 97223 (CLM, We, Us, Our) and
Mortharts Ungted- Womlco\dt-  (You) as of 1 /19 (the Effective Date). :
Crno e SOn0o| o

For and in consideration of the representations and promises of the parties set forth herein,
and other good and valuable comsideration the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby

acknowledged? the parties agree as follows:

1. 'SCOPE. THIS AGREEMENT GOVERNS YOUR SUBSCRIPTION AND USE
OF GUR SERVICES. As further defined below, Services include all services related to mPower,
mcluding Beta Services and Trial Services. '

BY ACCEPTING THIS AGREEMENT, EITHER BY PHYSICAL OR DIGITAL
SIGNATURE, YOU AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU ARE
ENTERING INTO THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF A COMPANY OR OTHER LEGAL
ENTITY, YOU REPRESENT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO BIND SUCH
ENTITY AND ITS AFFILIATES TO THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, IN WHICH CASE
THE TERMS "YOU" OR "YOUR" SHALL REFER ‘TO SUCH ENTITY AND ITS
AFFILIATES. IF YOU DO NOT HAVE SUCH AUTHORITY , OR IF YOU DO NOT AGREE
WITH THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, YOU MUST NOT ACCEPT THIS AGREEMENT

e AND MAY NOT USE THE SERVICES.

Youn may not access the Services if You are Our direct competitor, except with Our prior
written consent.

The Services are provided “as-is” without any warranties or representations as to future
functionality or compatibility with other products or services.

2. Definitions

“Beta Services” means Our services that are not generally available to customers but that
may be made available to customers or potential customers on a preview-basis.

“Conténtf’ means information obtained by Us from Our content licensors or publicly
available sources' and provided to You pursuant to an Order Form, as more fully described in the

Documentation.

“Documentation” means Our cnline user guides, documentation, and help and training
- materials, as updated from time to time, accessible via login to the applicable Service.

“Malicious Code” means code, files, scripts, agents or programs intended to do harm,
inchiding, for example, viruses, worms, time bombs and Trojan horses. ;

710681.0001/6054255.2-19



“mPower” is a web-based program that (1) operates as a point-of sale interface for
cafeterias, (2) provides back-end reporting, and (3) provides a platform for eligibility management
for free and reduced meals.

“Order Form’ means an ordering document, such as a purchase order or signed quote,
specifying the Purchased Services to be provided hereunder that is entered into between You and
Us, inclunding any addenda and supplements thereto.

"Purchased Services" means Services that You purchase using an Order Form and pay
for.

“Services’” means Beta Services, Purchased Services, Trial Services, and all other services
related to use of mPower.

“Trial Services” means the temporary products and services that are ordered by You under
a Trial period, including associated offline components, as described in the Documentation.

“User” means an individual who is authorized by You to use a Service, for whom You
have ordered the Service, and to whom You {or We at Your request) have supplied a user
identification ard password. Users may include, for example, Your employees, consultants,
centractors and agents, and third parties with which You transact business. ' |

“Your Data” means electronic data and information submitted by or for You to the
Purchased Services or collected and processed by or for You using the Purchased Services.

3. Licenses

3.1. mPower License. Subject to and conditioned upon Your strict compliance
with all terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, CLM hereby grants to You a worldwide,
non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, limited license during the Term to use, solely
by and through its Users, mPower, Content, Documentation, and Services, solely as set forth in
this Section 3 and subject to all conditions and limitations set forth in this Agreement. This license
grants Yon the right, exercisable solely by and through Users, to: (1) use and run the mPower
program in accordance with this Agreement and the Pocumentation, solely as set forth in the
Documentation and solely for Your internal business purposes; and, (2) download or otherwise
make one (1) copy of the Documentation per User and use such Documentation, solely in support
of its licensed use of mPower in accordance herewith.

3.2. License to CLM to Host Your Data and Applications. You grant CLM

and Our Affiliates a worldwide, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, royaliy-free,
limited license to host, copy, distribute, transmit, display, and otherwise use Your Data, and any
Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Applications (defined below) and program code created by or for You
using the Services, as necessary for Us to provide the Services in accordance with this Agresment.
Subject to the limited licenses granted herein, CLM acquires no right, title or interest from You or

710681.0001/6054255.2-19



Your licensors under this Agreement in or to Your Data or any Non-The CLM Group, Inc.
Application or program code.

‘ 3.3. License to CLM to Use Feedback. You grant to CLM and Our Affiliates
a worldwide, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, perpetual, irrevocable, royalty-
free license to use and incorporate into the Services, mPower, Content, and Documentation any
suggestion, enhancement request, recommendation, correction or other feedback provided by You
or Users relating to the operation of the mPower.

4, Order Forms

Order Forms for Purchased Services will be effective only when signed by both You and
CLM. No Purchased Services shall be provided until an Order Form has been executed by both
parties. Any modifications or changes to the Purchased Services will be effective only if and when
memorialized in a mutwafly agreed new Order Form executed by both CLM and You.

5, Fees and Payment for Purchased Services

5.1. Fees. You will pay all fees specified in Qrder Forms. You will pay for all
Purchase Services provided; the Services are provided “as-is” without any warranties or
representations as to future functionality or compatibility with other products or services. Except
as otherwise expressly states in an Order Form, all payments of Fees shall be made in United States
Dollars. Except as otherwise specified herein or in an Order Form, (1) fees are based on Purchased
Services and Content purchased and not actual usage, (2) payment cbligations are non-cancelable
and fees paid are non-refundable, and (3) quantities purchased cannot be decreased during the
relevant subscription term.

5.2. Invoicing and Payment. You will provide Us with valid and updated
payment information through an Order Form, The Order Form shall specify billing details and
when payments are due. Unless otherwise stated in the Order Form, invoiced charges are due net
30 days from the invoice date. You are responsible for providing complete and accurate billing

and contact information to Us and notifying Us of any changes to such information.

5.3. Qverdue Charges. If any invoiced amount is not received by Us by the
due date, then without limiting Qur rights or remedies, 1) those charges may accrue late interest at
the rate of 1.5% of the outstanding balance per month, or the maximum rate permitted by law,
whichever is lower, and/or 2) We may condition future subscription renewals and Order Forms on
payment terms shorter than those specified herein. _ !

54.  Suspepsion of Service. If any amount owing by You under this or any
other agreement for Purchased Services is 30 or more days overdue, We may, without limiting Our
other rights and remedies, suspend Our Services to You until such amounts are paid in full. We
will give You at least 30 days’ prior notice that Your account is overdue before suspending

Services to You.

710681.0001/6054255.2-19



5.5. Payment Disputes. We will not exercise Our rights under Section 5.3
(Overdue Charges) or 5.4 (Suspension of Service) above if You are disputing the applicable
charges reasonably and in good faith and are cooperating diligently to resolve the dispute,

5.6, Taxes. Our fees do not include any taxes, levies, duties or similar
governmental assessments of any nature, including, for example, value-added, sales, use or
withholding taxes, assessable by any jurisdiction whatsoever (collectively, “Taxes”). You are
responsible for paying all Taxes associated with Your purchases hereunder. If We have the legal
obligation to pay or collect Taxes for which You are responsible under this Section 5.6, We will
invoice You and You will pay that amount unless You provide Us with a valid tax exemption
certificate authorized by the appropriate taxing authority. For clarity, We are solely responsible
for taxes assessable against Us based on Our income, property and employees,

6. Proprietary Rights

mPower, Services, Content, and Documentation are provided under license, and not sold,
to You. You do not acquire any ownership interest in mPower, Services, Content, or
Documentation under this Agreement or any other rights thereto other than to use the same in
accordance with the license granted, and subject to all terms, conditions and restrictions, under this
Agreement. CLM reserves and shall retain its entire right, title and interest in and to mPower and
all intellectual property rights arising out of or relating to mPower, except as expressly granted to
You in this Agreement. You shall safegnard mPower from infringement, misappropriation, theft,
misuse or unauthorized access. You shall promptly notify CLM if You become aware of any
infringement of the CLM’s intellectual property rights and fully cooperate with CLM in any legal
action taken to enforce its intellectual property rights. ' o ' .

7. CLM’s Obligations

7.1.  Provision of Purchased Services. CLM will (1) make mPower and
Content available to You pursuant to this Agreement and the applicable Order Forms, (2) provide
Our standard support for the Purchased Services to You at no additional charge, and (3) use
commercially reasonable efforts to make the online Purchased Services available 24 hours a day,
7 days a week, except for: (1) planned downtime (of which We shall give at least 8 hours electronic
notice and which We shall schedule to the extent practicable during evening hours between 6:00
p.m. and 3:00 a.m. Pacific time), and (2) any unavailability caused by circumstances beyond Our
reasonable control, including, for example, an act of God, act of government, flood, fire,
earthquake, civil unrest, act of terror, strike or other labor problem (other than one involving Our
employees), Internet service provider failure or delay, fluctuations or non-availability of electrical
power, heat, light, air conditioning or Your equipment, loss and destruction of property or any
other circumstances or causes beyond CLM's reasonable control,

7.2.  Protection of Your Data. CLM will maintain administrative, physical, and
technical safeguards for protection of the security, confidentiality and integrity of Your Data, as
described in the Documentation. Those safeguards will include, but will not be limited to,
measures for preventing access, use, modification or disclosure of Your Data by Our personnel
except (1) to provide the Purchased Services and prevent or address service or technical problems,

4
716681.0001/6054255.2-19



{2) as compelled by law in accordance with compelled disclosure discussed below, or (3) as You
expressly permit in writing.

8. Trial Services

If You register for a Trial, CLM will make one or more Trial Services available to You on
a temporary basis free of charge until the earlier of (1) the end of the Trial period for which you
registered 'to use the applicable Service(s), or (2) the start date of any Purchased Service
subscriptions ordered by You for such Service(s). Additional Trial terms and conditions may
appear on the registration web page. Any such additional terms and conditions are incorporated
into this Agreement by reference and are legally binding.

ANY DATA YOU ENTER INTC THE SERVICES, AND ANY CUSTOMIZATIONS
MADE TO THE SERVICES BY OR FOR YOU, DURING YOUR TRIAL WILL BE
PERMANENTLY LOST. YOU CANNOT TRANSFER DATA ENTERED OR
CUSTOMIZATIONS MADE DURING THE TRIAL. ‘ '

NOTWITHSTANDING THE REPRESENTATIONS, ‘WARRANTIES, EXCLUSIVE
REMEDIES AND DISCLAIMERS IN THIS AGREEMENT, DURING THE TRIAL, THE
SERVICES ARE PROVIDED “AS-IS” WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY.

9,  Beta Services

From time to time, CLM may invite You to try Beta Services at no charge. You may accept
or decline any such evaluation in Your sole discretion, Beta Services will be clearly designated as
beta, pilot, limited release, developer preview, non-production, evaluation or by a description of
similar import. Beta Services are for evaluation purposes and not for production use, are not
- supporied, and may be subject to additional terms. Unless otherwise stated, any Beta Services
evaluation period will expire upon the earlier of one year from the evaluation start date or the date
- thata version of the Beta Services becomes generally available. We may discontinue Beta Services
at any time in Our sole discretion and may never make them gencrally available, We will have no
liability for any harm or damage arising out of or in connection with 2 Beta Service.

10.  Use of Services and Content

10.1, Usage Limits. Services and Content are not constrained by usage limits.
You may create and assign as many User accounts as you deem appropriate for your organization.

: 10.2.  Your Responsibilities. You will (1) be responsible for Users’ compliance
with this Agreement, (2) be responsible for the accuracy, quality and legality of Your Data and the
means by which You acquired Your Data, (3) use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent

‘unauthorized access to or use of mPower and Content, and notify Us promptly of any such

‘unanthorized access or use, -and (4} use mPower and Content only in accordance with the

Documentation and applicable laws and government regulations.

710631.0001/6054255.2-19



10.3. Usage Restrietions. You will not (1) make mPower, Services,
Documentation, or Content available to, or use mPower, Services, Documentation, or Content for
the benefit of, anyone other than You or Users, (2) sell, resell, license, sublicense, distribute, rent
or lease mPower, Services, Documentation, or Content, or include mPower, Services,
Documentation, or Conient in a service bureau or outsourcing offering, (3) use mPower to store or
wansmit infringing, libelous, or otherwise unlawful or tortious material, or to store or transmit
material in violation of third-party privacy rights, (4) use mPower to store or transmit Malicious
Code, (5) interfere with or disrupt the integrity or performance of mPower or third-party data
contained therein, (6) attempt to gain unauthorized access to mPower or its related systems or
networks, (7) permit direct or indirect access to or use of mPower in a way that circumvents a
confractual usage limit, (8) copy, reverse engineer, disassemble, display, or distribute mPower,
Content, or any part, feature, function or user interface thereof, (9) frame or mirror any part of
mPower or Content, other than framing on Your own intranets or otherwise for Your own internal
business purposes or as permitted in the Docurnentation, or (10) access or use in any manner
mPower, Services, Documentation, or Content in order to build a competitive product or service.

11.  Non-The CIL.M Group, Inc. Providers
11.1. Acquisition of Non-The CL.M Group, Inc. Products and Services, CLM

or third parties may make available third-party products or services, including, for example, Non-
The CLM Group, Inc. Applications and implementation and other consulting services. Any
acquisition by You of such non-The CLM Group, Inc. products or services, and any exchange of
data between You and any non-The CLM Group, Inc. provider, is solely between You and the
applicable non-The CLM Group, Inc. provider. We do not warrant, represent, or support Non-The
CLM Group, Inc. Applications or other non-The CLM Group, Inc. products or services, whether
or not they are designated by Us as “certified” or otherwise, except as specified in an Order Form.
mPower, the Content, and all related CLM services are provided “as-is” without any warranties or
representations as to compatibility with Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Applications.

11.2. Non-The CI.M Group, Inc. Applieations and Your Data. ¥ You install

orenable a Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application for vse with mPower, You grant Us permission
to allow the provider of that Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application to access Your Data as
required for the interoperation of that Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application with the Service.
We are not responsible for any disclosure, modification or deletion of Your Data resulting from
access by 2 Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application. '

11.3. Integration with Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Applications. mPower may

contain features designed to interoperate with Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Applications. To use
such features, You may be required to obtain access to Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Applications
from their providers, and may be required to grant Us access to Your account(s) on the Non-The
CLM Group, Inc. Applications. If the provider of a Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application ceases
to make the Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application available for interoperation with the
corresponding mPower features on reasonable terms, We may cease providing those features
without entitling You to any refund, credit, or other compensation.

710681.0601/6054255.2-19



12, Confidentiali

12.1. Definition of Confidential Information. “Confidential Information”
means any and all information disclosed by a party (“Disclosing Party”) to the other party
(“Receiving Party”), whether orally or in writing, that is designated as confidential or that
reasonably should be understood to be confidential given the nature of the information and the
circumstances of disclosure. Your Confidential Information includes Your Data. Our Confidential
Information includes mPower, the Services, Documentation, and Content and related trade secrets,
~ technology, information pertaining to business operations and strategies, and information
pertaining to customers, pricing and marketing, regardless of whether such information was
intentjonally or unintentionally disclosed or marked as "confidential” or "proprietary.”
Confidential Information of each party includes the terms and conditions of this Agreement and
all Order Forms (including pricing), as well as business and mazketing plans, technology and
technical information, product plans and designs, and business processes disclosed by such party.
However, Confidential Information does not include any imformation that (1) is or becomes
generally known to the public without breach of any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, (2)
was known to the Receiving Party prior to its disclosure by the Disclosing Party without breach of
any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, (3) is received from a third party without breach of
any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, or (4) was independently developed by the Receiving

Party.

12.2. Protection of Confidential Information. The Receiving Party recognizes

and agrees that the Confidential Information is critical to the Disclosing Party’s business and that
neither party would enter into this Agreement without assurance that such information and its value
will be protected. The Receiving Party agrees to use at least the same degree of care tha it uses
to protect the confidentiality of its own confidential information (but not less than reasonable care)
(1) not to use any Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party for any purpose outside the
scope of this Agreement, and (2) except as otherwise authorized by the Disclosing Party or as
required by law, to limit access to Confidential Information of the Disclosing Pariy to those of its
and its Affiliates’ employees and contractors who need that access for purposes consistent with
this Agreement and who have signed confidentiality agreements with the Receiving Party
containing protections no less stringent than those herein. Neither party will disclose the terms of
this Agreement or any Order Form to any third party other than its Affiliates, legal counsel and
accountants without the other party’s prior written consent, provided that a party that makes any
such disclosure 1o its Affiliate, legal counsel or accountants will remain responsible for such
Affiliate’s, legal counsel’s or accountant’s compliance with this Section 12.2.

12.3. Compelled Disclosure. The Receiving Party may disclose Confidential
Information of the Disclosing Party to the extent compelled by law to do so, provided the
Receiving Party gives the Disclosing Party prior notice of the compelled disclosure (to the extent
legally permitted) and reasonable assistance, at the Disclosing Party's cost, if the Disclosing Party
wishes to contest the disclosure. If the Receiving Party is compelled by law to disclose the
Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information as part of a civil proceeding to which the Disclosing
Party is a party, and the Disclosing Party is not contesting the disclosure, the Disclosing Party will -
reimburse the Receiving Party for its reasonable cost of compiling and providing secure access to
that Confidential Information.

710681.0001/6054255.2-19



13.  Representations, Warranties, Exclnsive Remedies and Disclaimers

13.1. Representations. Each party represents that it has validly entered into this
Agreement and has the legal power to do so.

13.2. CILM Warranties. We warrant that (1) this Agreement, the Order Forms
and the Documentation accurately describe the applicable administrative, physical, and technical
safeguards for protection of the security, confidentiality and integrity of Your Data, (2) We will
not materially decrease the overall security of the Purchased Services during a subscription term,
(3) the Purchased Services will perform materially in accordance with the applicable
Documentation, (4) subject to Section 5.3 (Integration with Non-The CLM Group, Inc.
Applications), We will not materially decrease the functionality of the Purchased Services during
a subscription terrm, and (5) the Porchased Services and Conteat will not introduce Malicious Code
into Your systems. For any breach of an above warranty, Your exclusive remedies are those
described in the Termination sections helow.

13.3. Disclaimers. MPOWER, DOCUMENTATION, CONTENT, AND
SERVICES ARE PROVIDED TO YOU "AS IS" AND WITH ALL FAULTS AND DEFECTS
WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED
UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, CLM, ON ITS OWN BEHALF AND ON BEHALF OF ITS
AFFILIATES AND ITS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE LICENSORS AND SERVICE
PROVIDERS, EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS,
IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, WITH RESPECT TO MPOWER,
DOCUMENTATION, CONTENT, AND SERVICES, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND ANY IMPLIED INDEMNITIES, AND
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES THAT MAY ARISE OUT OF COURSE OF
DEALING, COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE. WITHOUT
LIMITATION TO THE FOREGOING, CLM PROVIDES NO WARRANTY OR
UNDERTAKING, AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OF ANY KIND THAT MPOWER
WILL. MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS, ACHIEVE ANY INTENDED RESULTS, BE
COMPATIBLE OR WORK WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE, APPLICATIONS, SYSTEMS
OR SERVICES, OPERATE WITHOUT INTERRUPTION, MEET ANY PERFORMANCE OR
RELIABILITY STANDARDS OR BE ERROR FREE OR THAT ANY ERRORS OR DEFECTS
CAN OR WILL BE CORRECTED.

13.4. Limitation of Liability. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED
UNDER APPLICABLE LAW: IN NO EVENT WILL CLM OR ITS AFFILIATES, OR ANY
OF ITS OR THEIR RESPECTIVE LICENSORS OR SERVICE PROVIDERS, BE LIABLE TO
YOU OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY USE, INTERRUPTION, DELAY OR INABILITY
TO USE MPOWER, LOST REVENUES OR PROFITS, DELAYS, INTERRUPTION OR LOSS
OF SERVICES, BUSINESS OR GOODWILL, LOSS OR CORRUPTION OF DATA, LOSS
RESULTING FROM SYSTEM OR SYSTEM SERVICE FAILURE, MALFUNCTION OR
SHUTDOWN, FAILURE TO ACCURATELY TRANSFER, READ OR TRANSMIT
INFORMATION, FAILURE TO UPDATE OR PROVIDE CORRECT INFORMATION,

8

. 710681.0001/6054255.2-19



P

SYSTEM INCOMPATIBILITY OR PROVISION OF INCORRECT COMPATIBILITY
INFORMATION OR BREACHES IN SYSTEM SECURITY, OR FOR ANY
CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE
DAMAGES, WHETHER ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
AGREEMENT, BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) OR
OTHERWISE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER SUCH DAMAGES WERE FORESEEABLE
AND WHETHER OR NOT THE LICENSOR WAS ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
SUCHDAMAGES. IN NOEVENT WILL CLM'S AND ITS AFFILIATES', INCLUDING ANY
OF ITS OR THEIR RESPECTIVE LICENSORS' AND SERVICE PROVIDERS', COLLECTIVE
AGGREGATE LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT,
WHETHER ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) OR OTHER WISE, EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO
CLM PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT FOR MPOWER THAT IS THE SUBJECT OF THE
CLAIM. THE LIMITATIONS SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 13 SHALL APPLY EVEN IF
YOUR REMEDIES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FAIL OF THEIR ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.

4.  Indemnification

14.1. Infringement Indemnification by CLM. CLM will defend You against

any claim, demand, suit or proceeding made or brought against You by a third party alleging that
the use of a Purchased Service in accordance with this Agreement infringes or misappropriates
such third party’s intellectual property rights (a “Claim Against Yon”), and will indemnify You
from any damages, attorney fees and costs finally awarded against You as a result of, or for
amounts paid by You under a court-approved settlement of, a Claim Against You, provided You
(1) promptly give Us written notice of the Claim Against You, (2) give Us sole control of the
defense and settlement of the Claim Agaijnst You (except that We may not settle any Claim Against
You unless it unconditionally releases You of all liability), and (3) give Us all reasonable
assistance, at Our expense, If We receive information about an infringement or misappropriation
claim related to a Service, We may in Our discretion and at no cost to You (1) modify the Service
so that it no longer infringes or misappropriates, without breaching Our warranties under Section
13.2 (Our Warranties), (2) obtain a license for Your continued use of that Service in accordance
with this Agreement, or (3) terminate Your subscriptions for that Service upon 30 days’ written
notice and refund You any prepaid fees covering the remainder of the term of the terminated
subscriptions. The above defense and indemnification obligations do not apply to the extent a
Claim Against You arises from Content, a Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application or Your breach

of this Agreement.

14.2. Indemmification by Youw. You will defend CLM against any claim,
demand, suit or proceeding made or brought against Us by a third party alleging that Your Data,
or Your use of any Service or Content in breach of this Agreement, infringes or misappropriates
such third party’s intellectual property rights or violates applicable law (a “Claim Against Us™),
and will indemnify Us from any damages, attorney fees and costs finally awarded against Us as a
result of, or for any amounts paid by Us under a court-approved setilement of, a Claim Against
Us, provided We (1) promptly give You written notice of the Claim Against Us, (2) give You sole
control of the defense and settlement of the Claim Against Us (except that You may not settle any

110681.0001/6054255.2-19



Claim Against Us unless it unconditionally releases Us of all liability), and (3) give You ail
reasonable assistance, at Your expense.

14.3. Exclusive Remedy. This Section 14 states the indemnifying party’s sole
liability to, and the indemnified party’s exclusive remedy against, the other party for any type of
claim described in this Section 14.

15. Term and Termination

15.1. Term of Agreement. This Agreement and the license granted hereunder
commence on the date You first accept it by physical or electronic signature and continue until all
subscriptions hereunder have expired or have been terminated,

15.2. Term of Purchased Subscriptions. The term of this initial subscription
shall begin on the date this agreement is signed by You and will expire on June 30% , 2020.
Subscriptions may be renewed for additional annmal periods beginning July 1% and will expire June
30™ of the following year. Your intent to renew Your subscription will be realized by 1) Our receipt
of your Order Form 2) Your payment of subscription fees 3) Your use of mPower software to
initiate transactions. The per-unit pricing during any renewal term will be the same as that during
the immediately prior term unless We have given You written notice of a pricing increase at least
60 days before the end of that prior term, in which case the pricing increase will be eFfective upon
renewal and thereafter. Any such pricing increase will not exceed 7% of the pricing for the
applicable Purchased Service or Content in the immediately prior subscription term, unless the
pricing in the prior term was designated in the relevant Order Form as promotional or one-time.

15.3. Notice of CLM’s Intent to Discontinue Subscription. If CLM intends to

discontinue service for You, We agree to provide You with written notification at least 60 days
prior to the end of relevant subscription term.

15.4. Termination. A party may terivinate this Agreement for cause (1) upon 30
days written notice to the other party of a material breach if such breach remains uncured at the
expiration of such period, or (2) if the other party becomes the subject of a petition in bankruptcy
or any other proceeding relating to insolvency, receivership, liquidation or assignment for the
benefit of creditors. Upon the expiration of the term or earlier termination of this Agreement
pursuant to this Section 15, the license granted hereunder shall also terminate, and You shall
immediately cease using mPower. Unless otherwise set forth in the Order Form, no fees shall be
refunded to You upon the termination of this Agreement prior to the expiration of the term set
forth in the Order Form. ? . -

15.5. Payment upon Termination, If this Agreement is terminated by CLM in
accordance with Section 15.3, You will pay any unpaid fees covering the remainder of the term of
all Order Forms. In no event will termination relieve You of Your obligation to pay any fees
payable to Us for the period prior to the effective date of termination. ' '

10
710681.0001/6054255.2-19



o~

~15.6. Your Data Portability and Deletion. Upon request by You made within

30 days after the effective date of termination or expiration of this Agreement, We will make Your
Data available to You for export or download as provided in the Documentation. After that 30-
day period, We will have no obligation to maintain or provide Your Data, and will thereafter delete
or destroy all copies of Your Data in Our systems or otherwise in Qur possession or control as
provided in the Documentation, unless legally prohibited.

-15.7. Surviving Provisions. The Sections titled "Fees and Payment for
Purchased Services,” "Proprietary Rights,” “Licenses,” "Confidentiality," "Representations,
Warranties, Exclusive Remedies and Disclaimers,” “Indemnification,” . "Payment upon
Termination," "Your Data Portability and Deletion," and "General Provisions” will survive any
termination or expiration if this Agreement.

16. Export Regunlation

mPower and Documentation may be subject to US export control laws, including the US:
Export Administration Act and its associated regulations. You shall not, directly or indirectly,
export, re-export or release mPower or Documentation to, or make mPower or Documentation
accessible from, any jurisdiction or country to which export, re-export or release is prohibited by
law, rule or regulation. You shall comply with all applicable federal laws, regulations and rules,
and complete all required undertakings (including obtaining any necessary export license or other
governmental approval), prior to exporting, re-exporting, releasing or otherwise making mPower
aor Documentation available outside the US. . '

17. US Government Rights

mPower is commercial computer software, as such term is defined in 48 C.E.R. §2.101.
Accordingly, if You are the US Government or any contractor therefor, You shall receive only
those rights with respect to mPower and Documentation as are granted to all other end users under
license, in accordance with (1) 48 C.F.R. §227.7201 through 48 C.F.R. §227.7204, with respect to
the Department of Defense and their contractors, or (2) 48 C.F.R. §12.212, with respect to all other
US Government licensees and their contractors. : '

18.  General Provisions

18.1. Anti-Corruption. You have not received or been offered any illegal or
improper bribe, kickback, payment, gift, or thing of value from any of Our employees or agents in
connection with this Agreement. Reasonable gifts and entertainment provided in the ordinary
course of business do not violate the above restriction. If You learn of any violation of the above
restriction, You will wuse reasonable efforts to promptly notify wus at
management@mealtimeclm.com. -

18.2. Entire Agreement and Order of Precedence. This Agreement is the

entire agreement between Yon and Us regarding Your use of mPower and Content and supersedes
all prior and contemporaneous agreements, proposals or representations, written or oral,
concerning its subject matter. No madification, amendment, or waiver of any provision of this

11
710681.0001/6054255.2-19



Agreement will be effective unless in writing and signed by the party against whom the
modification, amendment or waiver is to be asserted. The parties agree that any term or condition
stated in Your purchase order or in any other of Your order documentation (excluding Order
Forms) is void. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency among the following documents, the
order of precedence shall be: (1) the applicable Order Form, (2) this Agreement, and (3) the
Documentation.

18.3. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the internal laws of the State of Oregon without giving effect to any choice ot
conflict of law provision or rule (whether of the State of Oregon or any other jurisdiction) that
would cause the application of laws of any Jurisdiction other than those of the State of Oregon.
Any legal suit, action or proceeding arising out of or related to this Agreement or the matters
confemplated hereunder shall be instituted exciuswely m Oregon, and each party irrevocably
submits to the exclusive _]l]llSdlCHO]] of such courts in any such suit, action or proceeding and
waives any objection based on improper venue or forum non conveniens. Service of process,
summons, notice or other document by mail to such party's address set forth in the preamble hereto
shall be effective service of process for any suit, action or other proceeding brought in any such
court.

184. Assionment. Neither party may assign any of its rights or obligations
hereunder, whether by operation of law or othierwise, without the other party’s prior written
consent (not to be uareasonably withheld); provided, however, either party may assign this
Agreement in its entirety (including all Order Forms), without the other party’s consent to its
Affiliate or in connection with a merger, acquisition, corporate reorganization, or sale of all or
substantiaily all of its assets. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a party is acquired by, sells
substantially all of its assets to, or undergoes a change of control in favor of, a direct competitor
of the other party, then such other party may terminate this Agreement upon written notice. Subject
to the foregoing, this Agreement will bind and inure to the benefit of the parties, their respective
successors and permitted assigns.

18.5. Relationship of the Parties. The partics are independent contractors. This
Agreement does not create.a partership, franchise, joint venture, agency, fiduciary or employment
relationship between the parties,

18.6. Third-Party Beneficiaries. Our Content licensors shafl have the benefit of
Our rights and protections hereunder with respect to the applicable Content. There are no other
third-party beneficiaries under this Agreement.

18.7. Waiver. No failure or delay by either party in exercising any right under
this Agreement will constitute a waiver of that right. _

18.8. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent Jjurisdiction to be contrary to law, the prowsmn will be deemed null and void, and the
remaining provisions of this Agreement will remain in effect.

12
710681.0001/6054255.2-19



_ 18.9. No Construction Against Drafter. This Agreement shall be construed
without regard to any presumption or rule requiring construction or interpretation against the party
drafting an instrument or causing any instrument to be drafted. Bach Order Form shail be
construed with, and as an integral part of, this Agreement to the same extent as if they were set

forth verbatim herein.

Signed by: _M_é&m_ |
Printed name: ! s .
On behalf of: - s Clacte— Schas |
Dated: ___7[1a/18

Signed by:
Printed name:, Jan Snook, CEQ

On behalf of: The CLM Group, Inc.
Dated:

13
710681.0001/6054255.2-19



o Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.10 Approval of Contract with MealTime for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
MealTime is a program that bridges with our school information system, School Pathways. It will allow staff

at each learning center to track the meals served, as well as the amount owed by each student. The
program also generates invoices and letters notifying families of paid status.

Fiscal Implications:
$4245

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



P

(L )MEALTIME

mPoOwER

mPower System Quote for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

Date: July 11, 2019
Quote No. JS0711195
Customer: Submitted By:
Lynda Speck Jason Spence
Northern United - Siskivou Charter The CLM Group, Inc./MealTime
School ' 10200 SW Greenburg Road, Suite 360
423 South Broadway Portland, OR 97223
Yreka, CA 96097 800-755-0904 _
707-445-2660 x 114 jspence@mealtimecim.com
Ispeck@nucharters.org
MealTime Software/Hardware
ltem Description Qty Unit Price Ext. Price
1 | mPower Point of Sale “small” school (regularly $995 each) 1 695.00 685.00
2 | mPower Central Management (regularly $1,000) 1 800.00 800.00
3 | mPower Eligibility Management (regularly $1,000) 1 800.00 800.00
4 | Hosting Fee, 12-month contract, per schogl 1 200.00 200.00
5 | My MealTime online web deposit setup 1 N/C 0.00
(regularly $900)
Computers for running MealTime to be supplied by Northern
United - Siskiyou Charter School.
| Subtotal, MealTimeSoftware/Hardware including My MealTime $2.,495.00
Implementation & Training
ltem Description Qty Unit Price Ext. Price
1 | Remote mPower Point of Sale / Central Mgmt Installation Lot T 1,000.00
2 | Remote Central Management Admin Training, per hour 2hrs 125/hr - 250.00
3 | Remote Point of Sale Training, per hour 2 hrs 125/hr 250.00
4 | Remote Eligibiiity Management Training, per hour 2hrs 125/hr 250.00
We will Eill for actual time used for hourly training. | -
Subtotal, Implementation/Training (Travel/Shipping estimated) $1,750.00
[ INITIAL INVESTMENT including trainlng and options | $4,245.00 |
[ AMOUNT DUE with ORDER (50% of Inifial Investment amount) | $2,122.50 |

MeaiTime/The CLM Group, Inc.

10200 SW Greenburg Road, Suite 360 Portland, OR 97223

Phane (800) 755-0904 | Fax (503) 646-8848
3 1

This proposal ¢ remain confidential
Pricing guaranteed for 60 days _



Annual Maintenance and Support Fee for future years (subject to change)

(L) MEALTIME

mPowER

item Description Qty Unit Price Ext. Price
1 | MealTime mPower Central Management (includes Point of 1 349.00 348.00
Sale for one school)
2 | MealTime mPower Eligibility Management 1 349.00 349.00
3 | Hosting Fee, 12-month contract, per school 1 200.00 200.00
There is NO annual fee for My MealTime
Subtotal, Annual Maintenance and Support $898.00

Terms and Conditions

HARDWARE: Payment for all hardware items must be made prior to ordering and cusfomer taking
possession, A Restocking fee of 15% will be applied to all returned items.

MAINTENANCE: Maintenance is Included with purchase for the first year of operation. Payment of
the annual maintenance fee entitles the customer to technical support via 800 number and software
updates. '

TRAINING: Fees for travel and lodging are In addition to the daily fee of $695.00 for training. Actual
expenses are billed to the customsr upon completion of training.

PAYMENT TERMS: Upon receipt of an order, we will issue an invoice for 50% of the Initial
Investment amount. This inveice must be paid prior to scheduling training. The balance, Including
expenses, will be billed upen completion of training with Net 30 day terms. A 1.6% fee will be added
to all late payments.

PRICING: Pricing valid for 60 days from date of quote.

Acceptance of this Quote: Please sign and date this quote bélow, and FAX if
to 503-646-8848, along with a purchase order if required, to place your order.

The undersigned agent of the School or Organization affirms that he or she is
duly authorized to enter into and make binding agreements on behalf of the
School or Organization. ' '

Men, w2l

Authorized Sighature Date
MealTime/The CLM Group, Inc. This proposal to remain confidential
10200 SW Greenburg Road, Suite 360 Portland, OR 97223 Pricing guaranteed for 60 days

Phone.(800) 755-0904 | Fax (503) 646-8848
2



MEALTIME mPOWER SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

This Subscription Agreement (“Agreement”) is effective between The CLM Group, Inc.,

10200 SW Greenburg Road, Ste 360, Portland, OR, 97223 (CLM, We, Us, Our) and
Noe vearn Uniked - Diskayoo (You) as of _Q_L_L!_‘l_ (the Effective Date).
Chrourker Scinoot :
For and in consideration of the representations and promises of the parties set forth herein,
and other good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which arc hereby

acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. SCOPE. THIS AGREEMENT GOVERNS YOUR SUBSCRIPTION AND USE
OF OUR SERVICES. As further defined below, Services include all services related to mPower,
including Beta Services and Trial Services.

BY ACCEPTING THIS AGREEMENT, EITHER BY PHYSICAL OR DIGITAL
SIGNATURE, YOU AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU ARE
ENTERING INTO THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF A COMPANY OR OTHER LEGAL
ENTITY, YOU REPRESENT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO BIND SUCH
ENTITY AND ITS AFFILIATES TO THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, IN WHICH CASE
THE TERMS "YOU" OR "YOUR" SHALL REFER TO SUCH ENTITY AND ITS
. AFFILIATES. TF YOU DO NOT HAVE SUCH AUTHORITY, OR IF YOU DO NOT AGREE
WITH THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, YOU MUST NOT ACCEPT THIS AGREEMENT
AND MAY NOT USE THE SERVICES. '

You may not access the Services if You are Our direct competitor, except with Our prior
written consent. :

The Services ate provided “as-is” without any warranties or representations as to future
functionality or compatibility with other products or services.

2. Definitions

“Beta Services” means Our services that are not generally available to customers but that
may be made available to customers or potential customers on a preview-basis.

“Content” means information obtained by Us from Our content licensors or publicly
available sources and provided to You pursuant to an Order Form, as more fully described in the
Documentation. '

“Documentation” means Our onlipe‘user guides, documentation, and help and training
materials, as updated from time (o time, accessible via login to the applicable Service.

“Malicious Code’” means code, files, scripts, agents or programs intended to do harm,
including, for example, viruses, worms, time borabs and Trojan horses.

710681.0001/6054255.2-19



“mPower” is a web-based program that (1) operates as a point-of sale interface for
cafeterias, (2) provides back-end reporting, and (3) provides a platform for eligibility management
for free and reduced meals.

“QOrder Form’ means an ordering document, such as a purchase order or signed quote,
specifying the Purchased Services to be provided hereunder that is entered into between You and
Us, including any addenda and supplements thereto.

"Purchased Services'' means Services that You purchase using an Order Form and pay
for.

“Services” means Beta Services, Purchased Services, Trial Services, and all other services
relatad to use of mPower.

“Trial Services” means the temporary products and services that are ordered by You under
a Trial period, including associated offline components, as described in the Documentation.

“User” means an individual who is authorized by You to use a Service, for whom You
have ordered the Service, and to whom You (or We at Your request) have supplied a user
identification and password. Users may include, for example, Your employees, consultants,
contractors and agents, and thlrd parties with which You transact business.

“Your Data” means electronic data and information submitted by or for You to the
Purchased Services or collected and processed by or for You using the Purchased Services,

3. Licenses

3.1. mPower License. Subject to and conditioned upon Your strict compliance
with all terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, CLM hereby grants to You a worldwide,
non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, limited license during the Term to use, solely
by and through its Users, mPower, Content, Documentation, and Services, solely as set forth in
this Section 3 and subject to all conditions and limitations set forih in this Agreement. This }icense
grants You the right, exercisable solely by and through Users, to: (1)} use and run the mPower
program in accordance -with this Agreement and the Docurnentation, solely as set forth in the
Documentation and solely for Your internal business purposes; and, (2) download or otherwise
make one (1) copy of the Documentation per User and use such Documentaﬂon solely in support
of its licensed use of mPower in accordance herewith,

3.2. License to CLM to Host Your Data and Applications. You grant CLM
and Our Affiliates 4 worldwide, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, royalty-free,
limited license to host, copy, distribute, transmit, display, and otherwise use Your Data, and any
Non-The €CLM Group, Inc. Applications (defined below) and program code created by or for You
using the Services, as necessary for Us to provide the Services in accordance with this Agreement.
Subject to the limited Hcenses granted herein, CLM acquires no right, title or interest from You or

710681.0001/6054255.2-19



rd

Your licensors under this Agreement in or to Your Data or any Non-The CLM Group, Inc.
Application or program code.

3.3. License to CLM to Use Feedback., You grant to CLM and Our Affiliates
a worldwide, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, perpetual, irrevocable, royalty-
free license to use and incorporate into the Services, mPower, Content, and Documentation any
suggestion, enhancement request, recommendation, cotrection or other feedback provided by You
or Users relating to the operation of the mPower. :

4, Order Forms

Order Forms for Purchased Sexvices will be effective only when signed by both You and
CLM. No Purchased Services shall be provided until an Order Form has been executed by both
parties. Any modifications or changes to the Purchased Services will be effective only if and when
memorialized in a mutually agreed new Order Form executed by both CLM and You.

s, Fees and Payment for Porchased Services

5.1.  Fees. You will pay all fees specified in Order Forms. You will pay for all
Purchase Services provided; the Services are provided “as-is” without any warranties or
representations as to future functionality or compatibility with other products or services. Except
as otherwise expressly states in an Order Form, all payments of Fecs shall be made in United States
Doliars. Except as otherwise specified herein or in an Order Form, (1) fees are based on Purchased
Services and Content purchased and not actual usage, (2) payment obligations are non-cancelable
and fees paid are non-refundable, and (3) quantiiies purchased cannot be decreased during the
relevant subscription term. ' ' ‘ '

5.2.  Inyoicing and Payment. You will provide Us with valid and updated
payment information through an Order Form. The Order Form shall specify billing details and
when payments are due. Unless otherwise stated in the Order Form, invoiced charges are due net
30 days from the invoice date. You are responsible for providing complete and accurate billing
and contact information to Us and notifying Us of any changes to such information. = .

3.3.  Overdue Charges. If any invoiced amount is not reccived by Us by the
duc date, then without limiting Our rights or remedies, 1) those charges may accrue late interest at
the rate of 1.5% of the outstanding balance per month, or the maximum rate permitted by law,
whichever is lower, and/or 2) We may condition future subscription renewals and Order Forms on
payment terms shorter than those specified herein.

54.  Suspension of Service. If any amount owing by You under this or any
other agreement for Purchased Services is 30 or more days overdue, We may, without limiting Our
other rights and remedies, suspend Our Services to You until such amounts are paid in full. We
will give You at least 30 days’ prior notice that Your account is overdue before suspending
Services to You. . - - E

710681.0601/6054255.2-19



5.5, Payment Disputes. We will not exercise Our rights under Section 5.3
(Overdue Charges) or 5.4 (Suspension of Service) above if You are disputing the applicabie
charges reasonably and in good faith and are cooperating diligently to resolve the dispute,

5.6. Taxes. Our fees do not include any taxes, levies, duties or similar
governmental assessments of any nature, including, for example, value-added, sales, use or
withholding taxes, assessable by any jurisdiction whatsoever (collectively, “Taxes”). You are
responsible for paying all Taxes associated with Your purchases hereunder. I We have the legal
obligation to pay or collect Taxes for which You are responsible under this Section 5.6, We will
invoice You and You will pay that amount unless You provide Us with a valid tax exemption
certificate authorized by the appropriate taxing aunthority. For clarity, We are solely responsible
for taxes assessable against Us based on Our incomne, property and employees.

6. Proprietary Rights

mPower, Services, Content, and Documentation are provided under license, and not sold,
to You. You do not acquire any ownership interest in mPower, Services, Content, or
Documentation under this Agreement or any other rights thereto other thap to use the szme in
accordance with the license granted, and subject to all terms, conditions and restrictions, under this
Agreement. CLM reserves and shall retain its entire right, title and interest in and to mPower and
all intellectual property rights arising out of or relating to mPower, except as expressly granted to
You in this Agreement. You shall safeguard mPower from infringement, misappropriation, theft,
misuse or unauthorized access. You shall promptly notify CLM if You become aware of any
miringement of the CLM’s intellectual property rights and fully cooperate with CLM in any legal

action taken to enforce its intellectual properly rights.

7. CLM’s Obligations

7.1.  Provision of Purchased Services. CLM will (1) make mPower and
Content available to You pursuant to-this Agreernent and the applicable Order Forms, {2) provide
Our standard support for the Purchased Services to You at no additional charge, and (3) use
commercially reasonable efforts to make the online Purchased Services available 24 hours a day,
7 days a week, except for: (1) planned downtime (of which We shall give at least 8 hours electronic
notice and which We shall schedule to the extent practicable during evening hours between 6:00
p.m. and 3:00 a.m. Pacific time), and (2) any unavailability caused by circumstances beyond.Qur
reasonable control, including, for example, an act of God, act of government, flood, fire,
carthquake, civil unrest, act of terror, strike or other labor problem (other than one involving Our
employees), Internet service provider failure or delay, fluctuations or non-availability of electrical
power, heat, light, air conditioning or Your equipment, loss and destruction of property or any
other circumstances or causes beyond CLM's reasonable control. ' '

7.2.  Protection of Your Data. CLM will maintain administrative, physical, and
technical safeguards for protection of the security, confidentiality and integrity of Your Data, as
described in the Documentation. Those safeguards will include, but will not be limited to,
measures for preventing access, use, modification or disclosure of Your Data by Our personnel
except (1} to provide the Purchased Services and prevent or address service or technical problems,

4
710681,0001/6054255.2-19



(2) as compelled by law in accordance with compelled disclosure discussed below, or {(3) as Yon
expressly permit in writing.

8. Trial Services

If You register for a Trial, CLM will make one or more Trial Services available to You on
a temporary basis free of charge until the earlier of (1) the end of the Trial period for which you
registered to use the applicable Service(s), or (2) the start date of any Purchased Service
subscriptions ordered by You for such Service(s). Additional Trial terms and conditions may
appear on the registration web page. Any such additional terms and conditions are incorporated
into this Agreement by reference and are legally binding.

ANY DATA YOU ENTER INTO THE SERVICES, AND ANY CUSTOMIZATIONS
MADE TO THE SERVICES BY OR FOR YOU, DURING YOUR TRIAL WILL BE
PERMANENTLY LOST. YOU CANNOT TRANSFER DATA ENTERED OR
CUSTOGMIZATIONS MADE DURING THE TRIAL.

NOTWITHSTANDING THE REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, EXCLUSIVE
REMEDIES AND DISCLAIMERS IN THIS AGREEMENT, DURING THE TRIAL, THE
SERVICES ARE PROVIDED “AS-IS” WITHOUT ANY WARRAN TY.

9.  Beta Services

From time to time, CLM may invite You to try Beta Services at no charge. You may accept
or decline any such evaluation in Your sole discretion. Beta Services will be clearly designated as
beta, pilot, limited release, developer preview, non-production, evaluation or by a description of
similar import. Beta Services are for evalnation purposes and not for production use, are not
supported, and may be subject to additional terms. Unless otherwise stated, any Beta Services
evaluation period will expire upon the earlier of one year from the evaluation start date or the date
that a version of the Beta Services becomes generally available, We may discontinue Beta Services
at any time in Our sole discretion and may never make them generally available. We will have no
liability for any harm or damage arising out of or in connection with a Beta Service.

- 10, Use of Services and Content

10.1, Usag'erl-,i-mits. Services and Content are not constrained by usage Timits.
You may create and assign as many User accounts as you deem appropriate for your organization,

_ 10.2.  Your Responsibilities. You will (1) be responsible for Users’ compliance
with this Agreement, (2) be responsible for the accuracy, quality and legality of Your Data and the
means by which You acquired Your Data, (3) use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent
unauthorized access to or use of mPower and Content, and notify Us promptly of any such
unauthorized access or use, and (4) use mPower and Content only in accordance with the
Documentation and applicable laws and government regulations. o ' '

710681.0001/6054255.2-19



10.3. Usage Restrictions. You will not (1) make mPower, Services,
Documentation, or Content available to, or use mPower, Services, Documentation, or Content for
the benefit of, anyone other than You or Users, (2) sell, resell, license, sublicense, distribute, rent
or lease mPower, Services, Documentation, or Content, or include mPower, Services,
Documentation, or Content in a service bureau or outsourcing offering, (3) use mPower to store or
transmit infringing, libelous, or otherwise unlawful or tortious material, or to store or transmit
material in violation of third-party privacy rights, (4) use mPower {0 store or transmit Malicious
Code, (5) interfere with or disrupt the integrity or performance of mPower or third-party data
contained therein, (6) attempt to gain unauthorized access to mPower or its related systems or
networks, (7) permit direct or indirect access to or use of mPower in a way that circumvents a
contractual wsage limit, (8) copy, reverse engineer, disassemble, display, or distribute mPower,
Content, or any part, feature, function or user interface thereof, (9) frame or mirror any part of
mPower or Content, other than framing on Your own intranets or otherwise for Your own internal
business purposes or as permitted in the Documentation, or (10) access or use in any manner
mPower, Services, Documentation, or Content in order to build a competitive product or service,

11.  Non-The CIL.M Group, Inc. Providers

11.1. Acquisition of Non-The CLM Group. Inc, Products and Services. CLM
or third parties may make available third-party products or services, including, for example, Non-
The CLM Group, Inc. Applications and implementation and other consuliing services. Any
acquisition by You of such non-The CLM Group, Inc. products or services, and any exchange of
data between You and any non-The CLM Group, Inc. provider, is solely between You and the
applicable non-The CLM Group, Inc. provider. We do not warrant, represent, or support Non-The
CLM Group, Inc. Applications or other non-The CLM Group, Inc. products or services, whether
or not they are designated by Us as “certified” or otherwise, except as specified in an Order Form.

mPower, the Content, and all related CLM services are provided “as-is” without any warranties or
representations as to compatibility with Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Applications.

11.2. Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Applications and Your Data. If You install
or cnable a Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application for use with mPower, You grant Us permission
to allow the provider of that Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application to access Your Data as
required for the interoperation of that Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application with the Service.
We are not responsible for any disclosure, modification or deletion of Your Data resulting frq:h

access by a Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application. '

11.3.  Integration with Non-The CLM Group, Inc, A lications. mPower may
contain features designed to interoperate with Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Applications, To use
such features, You may be required to obtain access to Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Applications
from their providers, and may be required to grant Us access to Your account(s) on the Non-The
CLM Group, Inc. Applications. If the provider of a Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application ceases
to make the Non-The CLM Group, Inc. Application available for inferoperation witk the
corresponding mPower features on reasonable terms, We may cease providing those features
without entitling You to any refund, credit, or other compensation, : o

710681.0001/6054255 2-19



12. Confidentiali

12.1. Definition of Confidential Information. “Confidential Information”
~means any and all information disclosed by a party (“Disclosing Party”) to the other party
(“Receiving Party”), whether orally or in writing, that is designated as confidential or that
reasonably should be understood to be confidential given the nature of the information and the
circumstances of disclosure. Your Confidential Information includes Your Data. Our Confidential
Information includes mPower, the Services, Documentation, and Content and related trade secrets,
technology, information pertaining to business operations and strategies, and information
pertaining to customers, pricing and marketing, regardiess of whether such information was
intentionally or unintentionally disclosed or marked as "confidential” or "propriefary."
Confidential Information of each party includes the terms and conditions of this Agreement and
all Order Forms (including pricing), as well as business and marketing plans, technology and
technical information, product plans and designs, and business processes disclosed by such party.
However, Confidential Information does not include any information that (1) is or becomes
generally known to the public without breach of any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, (2)
was known to the Receiving Party prior to its disclosure by the Disclosing Party without breach of
any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, (3) is received from a third party without breach of
any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, or (4) was independently developed by the Receiving
Party.

12.2. Protection of Confidential Information. The Receiving Party recognizes
and agrees that the Confidential Information is critical to the Disclosing Party’s business and that
neither party would enter into this Agreement without assurance that such information and its value
will be protected. The Receiving Party agrees (o use at least the same degree of care that it uses

to protect the confidentiality of its own confidential information (but not less than reasonabie care)
(1) not to use any Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party for any purpose outside the
scope of this Agreement, and (2) except as otherwise authorized by the Disclosing Party or as
requited by law, to limit access to Confidential Tnfortnation of the Disclosing Party to those of its
and its Affiliates’ employees and contractors who need that access for purposes consistent with
this Agreement and who have signed confidentiality agreements with the Receiving Party
containing protections nio less stringent than those herein, Neither party will disclose the terms of
this Agreement or any Order Form to any third party other than its Affiliates, Tegal counsel and
accountants without the other paity’s prior written consent, provided that a party that makes ariy
such disclosure to.its Affiliate, legal counsel or accountants will remain responsible for such
A'fﬁliate’s,l legal counsel’s or accountant’s compliance with this Section 12.2. ' :

12.3. Compelled Disclosiive, The Receiving Party may disclose Coafidential
- Information of the Disclosing Party to the extent compélled by law to do so, provided the
Receiving Party gives the Disclosing Party prior notice of the compelled disclosure (to the extent
legally permitted) and reasonable assistance, at the Disclosing Party's cost, if the Disclosing Party
wishes to contest the disclosure. If the Recetving Party is compelled by law to disclose the
 Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information as part of a civil proceeding to which the Disclosing
Party is a party, and the Disclosing Party is not contesting the disclosure, the Di sclosing Party will
reimburse the Receiving Party for ifs reasonable cost of compiling and providing secure access io
that Confidential Information. ' L ' '
-

710681.0001/6054255.2-19



13.  Representations, Warranties, Exclusive Remedies and Disclaimers

13.1. Representations. Each party represents that it has validly entered into this
Agreement and has the legal power to do so.

13.2. CLM Warranties. We warrant that (1) this Agreément, the Order Forms
and the Documentation accurately describe the applicable administrative, physical, and technical
safeguards for protection of the security, confidentiality and integrity of Your Data, (2) We will
not materially decrease the overall security of the Purchased Services during a subscription term,
(3) the Purchased Services will perform materially in accordance with the applicable
Documentation, (4) subject to Section 5.3 (Integration with Non-The CLM Group, Inc.
Applications), We will not materially decrease the functionality of the Purchased Services during
a subscription term, and (5) the Purchased Services and Content will not introduce Malicious Code
mto Your systems. For any breach of an above warranty, Your exclusive remedies are those
described in the Termination sections below.

133. Disclaimers. MPOWER, DOCUMENTATION, CONTENT, AND
SERVICES ARE PROVIDED TO YOU "AS IS" AND WITH ALL FAULTS AND DEFECTS
WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED
UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, CLM, ON ITS OWN BEHALF AND ON BEHALF OF ITS
AFFILIATES AND ITS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE LICENSORS AND SERVICE
PROVIDERS, EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS,
IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, WITH RESPECT TO MPOWER,
DOCUMENTATION, CONTENT, AND SERVICES, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND ANY IMPLIED ~ INDEMNITIES, AND
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES THAT MAY ARISE OUT OF COURSE OF
DEALING, COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, USAGE OR. TRADE PRACTICE. WITHOUT
LIMITATION TO THE FOREGOING, CLM PROVIDES NO WARRANTY ' OR
UNDERTAKING, AND MAKES NO REFRESENTATION OF ANY KIND THAT MPOWER

RELIABILITY STANDARDS OR BE ERROR FREE OR THAT ANY ERRORS OR DEFECTS
CAN OR WILL BE CORRECTED.

o4 Limitation of Liability. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED
UNDER APPLICABLE LAW: IN NO BVENT WILL CLM OR ITS AFFILIATES, OR ANY
OF ITS OR THEIR RESPECTIVE LICENSORS OR SERVICE PROVIDERS, BE LIABLE TO
YOU OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY USE, INTERRUPTION, DELAY OR INABILITY
TO USE MPOWER, LOST REVENUES OR PROFITS, DELAYS, INTERRUPTION OR LOSS
OF SERVICES, BUSINESS OR GOODWILL, LOSS OR CORRUPTION OF DATA. LOSS
RESULTING FROM SYSTEM OR SYSTEM SERVICE FAILURE, MALFUNCTION OR
SHUTDOWN, FAILURE TO ACCURATELY TRANSFER, READ OR TRANSMIT
INFORMATION, FAILURE TO UPDATE OR PROVIDE CORRECT INFORMATION,

: 8
710681.0001/6054255:2-19

N



SYSTEM INCOMPATIBILITY OR PROVISION OF INCORRECT COMPATIBILITY
INFORMATION OR BREACHES IN SYSTEM SECURITY, OR FOR ANY

SUCH DAMAGES. IN NQ BVENT WILL CLM'S ANDITS AFFILIATES', INCLUDING ANY
OF ITS OR THEIR RESPECTIVE LICENSORS' AND SERVICE PROVIDERS', COLLECTIVE

14.  Indemmification

14.1. Infringement Indemmification b CLM. CLM will defend You against
any claim, demand, suit or proceeding made or brought against You by a third party alleging that
the use of a Purchased Service in accordance with this Agreement infringes or misappropriates
such third party’s inteflectual property rights (a “Claim Against You"), and will indemnify You
from any damages, attorney fees and costs finally awarded against You as a result of, or for
amounts paid by You under a court-approved settlement of, a Claim Against You, provided You
(1) promptly give Us written notice of the Claim Against You, (2) give Us sole control of the
defense and settlement of the Claim gainst You (except that We may not settle any Claim Against
You unless it unconditionally releases You of all liability), and (3). give Us all reasonable
assistance, at Our expense. If We receive information about ‘an'i_n_ﬁ-ingemefnt or uli_sappropﬁaﬁop

14.2. Indemnification by You. You will defend CLM against aay claim,
demand, suit or proceeding made or brought against Us by a third party alleging that Your Data,
or Your use of any Service or Content in breach of this Agreement, infringes or misappropriates
such third party’s intellectual property rights or violates applicable law (a “Claim Against Us”),
and will indemnify Us from any damages, attorney fees and costs finally awarded against Us asa
result of, or for any amounts paid by Us under a court-approved settlement of, a Claim Against
Us, provided We (1) promptly give You written notice of the Claim Against Us, (2) give You sole
control of the defense and settlement of the Claim Against Us (except thai You may not setle any

710681.0601/6054255.2-19



Claim Against Us unless it unconditionally releases Us of all liability), and (3) give You all
reasonable assistance, at Your €xpense,

14.3. Exclusive Remedy. This Section 14 states the indemmifying party’s sole
liability to, and the indemnified party’s exclusive remedy against, the other party for any type of
claim described in this Section 14,

15. Term and Termination -

15.1. Term of Asreement. This Agreement and the license granted hersunder
commence on the date You first accept it by physical or electeonic signature and continue until all
subscriptions hereunder have expired or have been terminated.

15.2. Term of Purchased Subscriptions. The term of this initial subscription

shall begin on the date this agreement is signed by You and will expire on June 30%, 2020,
Subscriptions may be renewed for additional annual periods beginning July 1% and will expire Tune
30% of the following year. Your intent to renew Your subscription will be realized by 1) Our receipt
of your Order Form 2) Your payment of subscription fees 3) Your use of mPower sofiware to
initiate transactions. The per-unit pricing during any renewal term will be the same as that during
the immediately prior term unless We have given You written notice of a pricing increase at least
60 days before the end of that prior term, in which case the pricing increase will be effective upon
renewal and thereafter. Any such pricing increase will not exceed 7% of the pricing for the
applicable Purchased Service or Content in the immediately prior subscription term, unless the
pricing in the prior term was designated in the relevant Order Form as promotional or one-time.

15.3. Netice of CLM’s Intent to Discontinue Subscription. If CLM intends to
discontinue service for You, We agree to provide You with written notification at least 60 days
prior to the end of relevant subscription .

15.4. Termination. A party may terininate this Agreement for cause (1) upon 30
days written notice to the other party of a material breach if such breach remains uncured at the
expiration of such period, or (2) if the other party becomes the subject of a petition in bankruptcy
or any other proceeding relating to insolvency, receivership, liquidation or assignment for the
benefit of creditors. Upon the expiration of the term or earlier termination of this Agreement
pursuant to this Section 15, the license granted hereunder shall also terminate, and You shall
immediately cease using mPower. Unless otherwisé set fortk in the Order Form, no fees shall be
refunded to You upon fhe termination of this Agreement prior to the expiration of ‘the term set
forth in the Order Form. ' ' S . ' o

15.5. Pavment upon Termination. If this Agreement is terminated by CLM in
accordance with Section 15.3, You will pay any unpaid fees covering the remainder of the term of

all Order Forms. In no event will termination relieve You of Your obligation to pay any fees
payable to Us for the period prior to the effective date of termination, o o

10
710681.0001/6054255.2-19



A

- 15.6.  Your Data Portability and Deletion. Upon request by You made within
30 days after the effective date of termination or expiration of this Agreement, We will make Your

provided in the Documentation, unless legally prohibited.

15.7. Surviving Provisions, The Sections titled "Fees and Payment for
Purchased Services,” "Proprietary Rights,” “Licenses,” "Conﬁdenﬁality,." "Representations,
Warranties, Exclusive Remedies and Disclaimers,” “Indemnification," “Payment upon
Termination,” "Your Data Portability and Deletion,” and “General Provisions” will survive any
termination or expiration if this Agreement,

16. Export Regulation

mPower and Documentation may be subject to US eXport control laws, including the US
Expert Administration Act and its associated regulations. You shall not, directly or indirectly,
export, re-export or release mPower or Documentation to, or make mPower or Documentation
accessible from, any jurisdiction or country to which export, Te-exporl or release is prohibited by
law, rule or regulation. You shall comply with all applicable federal laws, regulations and rules,
and complete ali required undertakings (including obtaining any necessary export license or other
governmental approval), pricr to exporting, re-exporting, releasing or otherwise making mPower
or Documentation available outside the US. T

17.  US Government Rights

mPower is commercial computer software, as such term is defined in 48 C.FR. §2.101.
Accordingly, if You are the US Government or any contractor therefor, You shall receive only
those rights with respect to mPower and Documentation as are granted to all other end users under
license, in accordance with (1) 48 C.F.R. §227.7201 through 48 C.F.R. §227.7204, with respect to
the Department of Defense and their contractors, or (2) 48 C.F.R. §12.213, with respect to all other
US Government licensees and thejr contractors.

18. Ceneral Provisions

. 18.L  Anti-Corruption. You have nof received o been offered any ilegal or
improper bribe, kickback, payment, gift, or thing of value from any of Our employees or agents in
cofinection with this Agreement. ‘Reasonable gifts and entertainment provided in the ordinary
course of business do not violate the above restriction. If You learn of any violation of the above

restriction,  You will use reasonable efforts to  promptly ‘notify  us  ar
management@mealtimeclhm.com, ’ .

18.2. Entire Agreement and Order of Precedence, This Agreement is the
entire agreement between You and Us regarding Your use of mPower and Content and sipersedes
all prior and contemporaneous agteements, proposals or representations, written or oral,
concerning its subject matter, No modification, amendment, or waiver of any provision of this

i1
710681.0001/6054255.2-19



Agreement will be effective unless in writing and signed by the party against whom the
modification, amendment or waiver is to be asserted. The parties agree that any term or condition
stated in Your purchase order or in any other of Your order documentation (excluding Order
Forms) is void. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency among the following documents, the
order of precedence shall be: (1) the applicable Order Form, (2) this Agreement, and (3) the
Documentation.

18.3. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the internal laws of the State of Oregon without giving effect to any choice or
conflict of faw provision or rule (whether of the State of Oregon or any other jurisdiction) that
would cause the application of laws of any jurisdiction other than those of the State of Oregon.
Any legal suit, action or proceeding arising out of or related to this Agreement or the matters
contemplated hereunder shall be instituted exclusively in Oregon, and each party irrevocably
submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of such courts in any such suit, action or proceeding and
waives any objection based on improper venue or forum non conveniens. Service of process,
sammons, notice or other document by mail to such party’s address set forth in the preamble hereto
shall be effective service of process for any suit, action or other proceeding brought in any such
court.

184. Assignment. Neither party may assign any of its rights or obligations
hereunder, whether by operation of law or othierwise, without the other party’s prior written
consent (not to be unreasonably withheld); provided, however, either party may assign this
Agreement in its entirety (including all Order Forms), without the other party’s consent to its
Affiliate or in connection with a merger, acquisition, corporate reofganization, or sale of all or
substantially all of its assets. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a party is acquired by, seils
substantially ail of its assets to, or undergoes a change of control in favor of, a direct competitor
of the other party, then such other party may terminate this Agreement upon written notice. Subject
to the foregoing, this Agreement will bind and inure to the benefit of the parties, their respective
successors and permitted assigns. , A o ' _

18.5. Relationship of the Parties. The parties are indépendent contractors. This
Agreement does not create a partnership, franchise, joint venture, agency, fiduciary or employment
relationship between the parties. B

_ _ 18.6. 'Third-Party Beneficiaries. Our Content licensors shall have the bchgﬁt of
Our rights and protections hereunder with respect to the applicable Content. There are no other
third-party beneficiaries undér this Agreement.

18.7. Waiver. No failure or delay by cither party in exercising any right under
this Agreement will constitute a waiver of that right. - ' : c

18.8. Severability. If any provision of this Agreeﬁlqilt is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction o be contrary to law, the provision will be deemed null and void, and the
remaining provisions of this Agreement will remain in effect. '

12
710681.0001/6054255.2-19



: /‘—-,

S '18.9. No Construction Against Drafter. This Agreement shall be construed
without regard to any presumption or rule requiring construction or interpretation against the party
drafting an instrument or causing any instrurnent to be drafted. Each Order Form shall be
construed with, and as an integral part of, this Agreement to the same extent as if they were set
forth verbatim herein.

Signed by: A Aﬁ"’

Printed name: _<5, : _

On behalf of: _ Ay bl =Sishyaw Clansn Siban/
Dated: __ 7)(2 /9 d

Signed by:
Printed name:, Jan Snook, CEQ

On behalf of; The CLM Group, Inc.
Dated:

13
710681.0001/6054255.2-19



Vs

Falia

Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
411 Consideration of Appointment of New Board Member

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

A potential new board member interviews were conducted during a June board meeting in order to fill a
vacant seat. During the August board meeting, the board will deliberate on appointing a new board
member. If a new board member is appointed, the board president will swear in the candidate.

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 5.

" DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
5.1 2019-2020 Annual Goals

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board adopts goals each year to help focus administration on priorities for the schools. A plan will be
adopted to address the goals. The School Director will update the Board on progress on the goals.
Progress on the goals will be used as a basis for the evaluation of the School Director and Regional
Directors. Potential goals will be discussed at this meeting and adopted at the September board meeting.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett



TN

Agenda ltem 5.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
5.2 Update on Facilities

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The School Director will update the board on the recent facility search.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 5.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
5.3 Update on Board Handbook

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The board will review the draft of the Board Handbook and discuss clarifying points,

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett




Table Of Contents

Effective Governance

Unity of Purpose
Our Core Values, Mission, Vision
Our Governance Team Unity of Purpose

Governance Role and Responsibilities
Performing Governance Responsibilities

Setting the Direction

Establishing the Structure

Providing Support

Ensuring Accountability

Demonstrating Community Leadership

Agreements to Facilitate Governance Leadérship

Positive Governance Team Culiure
Meeting Guidelines
Operating in a Governance Culture of Trust and Respect

Structures And Processes to Support Effective Governance
'Visiting Learning Centers
Handling Concerns from the Public and Staff
Individual Board Member Requests for Action
Bringing Up New Ideas or Agenda ltems

Important Documents

NUCS Policy and Procedures Handbook
Charter Petitions:

Humboldt

Siskivou
Bylaws of Narthern United Charter Schools
Conflict of Interest Code

Articles of Incorporation
NU-Humboldt School Calendar
NU-Siskiyou School Calendar




Appendices

Board Meeting Calendar
Flow Chart

Robert’s Rules of Order Summary

Directory of Staff
Annual Goals

Director’s Contract

Budget Code Summary

Agenda Format Template

Board Reimbursement Procedures
Board Evaluation



Effective Governance

Governance - A Definition
School governance is the process of setting organizational policies and standards that
are adopted by the Board of Directors and implemented by the school director in order
fo provide strategic direction and ensure that objectives are met, risks are managed
appropriately, and resources are used responsibly in order to ensure success for all

students.

There are three dimensions to the effective governance of any organization: the actions of an .
individual, a group coming together to govern, and the performance of governance

responsibilities by the group.

In a school setting, the board and school director work together as a governance team. For a
governance team to work together effectively, members need to (1) maintain a unity of purpose;
(2) agree on and govern within appropriate roles; (3) create and sustain a positive governance

culture; and (4) create a supportive structure for effective governance.

Effective governance tenets encompass the basic characteristics and behaviors that enable
governance team members to effectively maintain the focus on improved student learning and

achievement, and create a climate for excellence in a school.



Unity of Purpose

Unity of Purpose is a common focus, overarching goals, and the values and beliefs governance team
members share about children, the schools and public education that help them transcend their individual
differences to fulfill a greater purpose.

Core Beliefs

< Students come first

< Each student has the right to a personalized education

% A continuous cycle of improvement is essential for the success of our students
% The success of each student is the shared responsibility of all stakeholders

Vision
Northern United Charter Schools — Wherein every student is future-ready:
#% Ready for personal success

4% Ready for college
4% Ready for the global workplace

Mission

Northern United Charter Schools, in partnership with parents and community, will engage all students in a
comprehensive education, preparing them to be confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse

society.

Schoolwide Learner Outcomes (SLOs)

A Northern United Charter Schools graduate:
% reads and writes effectively.
% sufficienfly understands and functions in the world.
< appreciates the history of mankind in all its diversity, and understands the political process.
% applies math principles and operations to solve problems.
% applies scientific concepts and skills to explain the world and find solutions to its problems.
% realizes personal special interests, talents and abilities.

Our Governance Unity of Purpose

Qur shared purpose is to have the best learning environment for all students.

We want to build trust and move the schools forward.

We want {o become an eifective team.

We want to understand our collective responsibilities.

We want to be a team with a common focus so that we are not a distraction to the schools or community
but a catalyst for the focused efforts of employees.

We want the community to be able to see evidence of this focused direction.

We want to be partners with the staff in positive change.



Governance Role and Responsibilities

Citizen oversight of local government is the cornerstone of democracy in the United States. The
role of the trustees who sit on school boards is to ensure schools are responsive to the values,
beliefs and priorities of their communities. Boards fulfill this role by performing five major
responsibilities. These are setting direction; establishing an effective and efficient structure;
providing support; ensuring accountability; and providing community leadership as advocates

for children, the schools and public schools.

These five responsibilities represent core functions that are so fundamental to a schoo! system's
accounfabi!ity to the public that they can only be performed by a representative governing body.
Authority is granted-to the board as a whole, not each member individually. Therefore, board
members fulfill these responsibilities by working together as a governance team with the
superintendent to make decisions that will best serve all the students in the community.

The board carries out these responsibilities in each of the following job areas:

Setting the Schools’ Direction
Student Learning and Achievement
Finance
Human Resources
Policy
Judicial Review
Community Relations and Advocacy

The school director assists the board in carrying out its responsibilities in each of the
job areas, and leads the staff toward the accomplishment of the agreed upon school
vision and goals. The following page provides more detail on how the board
performs its governance responsibilities in each job area. It's important to remember
that boards who inadvertently get involved in staff functions undercut their ability to
hold the superintendent accountable for the results of those efforis.



Performing Governance Responsibilities

We agree with the responsibilities of school boards as described below:

Set the Direction for the Community’s Schools

% Focus on student learning

% Assess needs/ obtain baseline data

% Generate, review or revise setting direction documents (beliefs, vision, priorities, strategic goals,
success indicators)

% Ensure an appropriate inclusive process is used

< Ensure these documents are the driving force for all efforts of the schools

Establish an Effective and Efficient Structure for the Schools

< Employ and support the superintendent

+ Establish a human resources framework that includes policies for-hiring and evaluating other
personnel
Oversee the development of and adopt policies
Set a direction for and adopt the curriculum and require data-producing assessment systems
Establish budget priorities, adopt the budget and oversee facilities issues

S &
D I 3

Provide Support Through Our Behavior and Actions
% Act with professional demeanor that models the schools’ beliefs and vision
<% Make decisions and provide resources that support mutually agreed upon priorities and goals
< Uphold board-approved policies and support staff implementation of board direction
% Ensure a positive working climate exists
<% Be knowledgeable enough about the efforts of the schools to explain them to the public

Ensure Accountability to the Public
% [Evaluate the superintendent
% Monitor, review and revise policies
% Serve as a judicial and appeals body
< Monitor student achievement and program effectiveness and require program changes as
indicated
< Monitor and adjust finances of the schools and periodically review facilities issues

Act As Community Leaders
% Speak with a common voice about the schools’ priorities, goals and issues
Engage and involve the community in the schocls and activities
Communicate clear information about policies, programs and fiscal condition of the schools
Educate the community and the media about the issues facing students, the schools and public
education
< Advocate for children, programs and public education to the general public, key community
members and local, state and national leaders

RS



AGREEMENTS TO FACILITATE GOVERNANCE LEADERSHIP

GOVERNANCE TEAM NORMS AND PROTOCOLS:

The Board of Directors for Northern United Charter Schools is entrusted by the community to uphold the
constitution of California and the United States, to protect the public interest in schools, and to ensure that
a high quality education is provided to each student.

The Board and School Director must function together as a governance leadership team in order to
effectively meet the schools’ challenges. Agreed upon behaviors, or norms,and operating: procedures, or
protocols, support consistent behaviors and actions among team members. The purpose of the Northern
United Charter Schools governance team agreements is to ensure a positive and productive working
relationship among board members, the school director, staff, students, and the community. The following
norms and protocols were developed for and by the members of the governance team, and may be
modified over time as needed.

OUR AGREEMENTS TO FACILITATE GOVERNANCE LEADERSHIP:

NORMS:
Meeting guidelines

Operating in a governance culture of trust and respect

PROTOCOLS:
Visiting learning centers
Handiing public or staff concerns

Individual requests for action
Bringing up new ideas or agenda items

We have-reviewed and agreed to the aforementioned governance team norms and protocols in
order to support a positive and productive working relationship among the Northern United
Charter Schools Board of Directors, staff, students and the community. We shall renew these
agreements at our annual governance workshop.

Affirmed on this day of 2019
Name, Chair Name, Vice Chair
Name, Trustee Name, Trustee

Name, Trustee : Name, School Director



Positive Governance Team Culture

Meeting Guidelines

We agree to:

% Focus on students' best interests - an what's best for kids!

% Not take disagreements personally

< Show respect (never dismiss/devalue others)

% Make a commitment to effective deliberation, each one listening openly while others are allowed
to express their points of view

e wle Qe B

Make a commitment {o open communication, honesty, no surprises
Commit the time necessary to govern effectively. :

Be collaborative {this is the way we operate!)

Maintain confidentiality (builds trust)

Look upon history as lessons learned; focus on the present and the future

Operating in a Governance Culture of Trust and Respect

% We operate within our respective roles and responsibilities in order to facilitate the efficient and
effective running of the schools.

% We recognize that each board member brings unique experiences, values and beliefs o the
table, and that we must work with each other and the school director to ensure that a high quality
education is provided to all students,

=

YyYY

We view the school director as a key player on the governance team, understand her role
and responsibilities, respect her expertise and seek her professional advice on all board
business.

We maintain open and honest two-way communication with each other in order to
develop a strong board/school director relationship.

We provide direciion so that staff presents sufficient, appropriate, specific information that
supports the boards’ ability to make rational, thoughtful, responsible decisions on behalf
of students and the community.

We take collective responsibility for the success of our governance tema and are willing
to respectfully discuss personal concerns or issues with other individuals on the team if
necessary.

We work to understand other team members’ concerns, perspectives and interests.

We give one another the benefit of the doubt before arriving at a negative conclusion,

We support each other, and demonstirate mutual respect and understanding for our
respeciive responsibilities and time constraints, recognizing that the school director is
doing her best to treat every board member equally.

We focus our time and energy on important issues, not pettiness or politics.

o R



Structures And Processes to Support Effective Governance

Visiting learning centers:

Principles: Visiting leaming centers reminds board members that the students and learning are
our primary focus. We can observe programs that are moving us toward the achievement of oru
goals, and can show appreciation and recognize people for the good work that they are doing.
Each board member should have the opportunity to get to know each of the learning centers
and have a range of experience with each. The board respects the busy schedule of staff and
the anxiety that can be created by well-meaning, but announced visits to facilities or mestings.
It is important to follow a consistent process that is respectful of both staff and board member
time.
Protocol:
& Board member visits to learning centers are encouraged.
% As a professional courtesy, board members will call the administrator ahead of time to
arrange the visit.
4% Board members will also be cautious about encroaching on the learning environment.
To assist in this matter, the school director will ensure administrators and teachers know
that a teacher does not need to interrupt his or her lesson when a board member visits.

Handling concerns from the public, parents and staff:

Principles: Board members should be responsive to the community and be good listeners. It's
important for members of the governance team fo be consistent in their responses to staff and
the community. Board members need to stay within their function and not attempt to personally
“fix” the problem. There are staif members whose job it is to remedy or deal with student and
staff situations. Students and staff members have due process and confidentiality rights that
cannot be violated. The school board is potentially the “Court of Last Resort” and members who
have been too involved early in the situation may not be able to participate in a final hearing.
Protocol:

< When someone complains to us, we will listen carefully, remembering we are only
hearing one side of the story, and then we will direct that person to the staff member in
the school most appropriate and able to help them resolve their concern.
We will make sure they understand the appropriate order of whom to contact {teacher,
then administrator, then school director) and are aware of any formal forms or policies
that might assist them {e.g. written complaint form).
& This will ensure everyone is treated fairly, equally and expeditiously and that the
processes and procedures of the schools are upheld.
As a representative of the public, it is important that the board member invite the person
with the complaint to ultimately get back to him if the issue is not resolved.

»,
e

&
R



AT

Individual board member requests for action:

Principles: All board members are equal under the law, and authority rests with the board as a
whole, not with individual members of the board. Direction is given to the school director only at
board meetings through actions taken by the board. Individual board members are not
“consultants” to either the school director or other members of school staff.

Protocol:

< The only authority to direct action rests with the full board sitling at the board table.

< A majority vote sets such direction.

4 Individuals may request action by bringing up a new idea, explaining their interest in a
particular course of action and working to get a board majority to support moving in that
direction.

<% When a majority of the board, sitting in a formal meeting, requests action, it should be
done in the context of the intended results, not the methods used to achieve those
results.

Bringing up new ideas or agenda items:

Principles: Board members should have the opportunity to bring up new ideas or subjects of
interest for future board meeting agendas and must understand the process in order to do so.
Creating a clearly defined process develops consistency, maintains trust, and provides a
process to think through issues that might have merit. Staff focus, energy and time, as well as
other schools’ resources must be focused on achieving the agreed upon schools’ vision, goals
and objectives and should not be diluted by new projects or the interests of individual board
members. The board as a whole makes the determination of whether or not items of individual
interest are added to a future agenda. We must honor the intent of the Brown Act and provide
opportunities for members of the staif and the public to inform and hear board deliberations on
all agenda items if they choose to do so.
Protocols: _
< A board member’s first step will always be to discuss the new topic or idea with the
school director. _
% Individual board members may bring up a new idea or request a future agenda item by
explanation during “Board Member Comments” at the end of a meeting.
- The board chair will ask the school director for any comments on the item.
- A majority of board members need to concur to place a new item on a future
agenda.
% All new ideas or agenda item topics will be weighted against their effect on staff's ability
to accomplish the schools’ vision and goals.
~ - Consideration will include:
< the impact of the new agenda item or topic on agreed upon
schools’ priorities and goals;
% the shift of staff time and energy away from their primary
responsibilities relative to achieving schools’ goals; and
% the reallocation of schools’ resources away from agreed upon
schools’ priorities and goals.



Agenda Iltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enroliment and attendance

patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enrollment as of 8/15/2019: Attendance as of 8/15/2019:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 368 NU-Humboldt Charter School - N/A
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 125 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - N/A

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



ENROLLMENT REPORT
NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
AUGUST 15™ 2019

BOARD MEETING

Enroliment as of 08/08/2019 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School

LEARNING CENTER TOTAL PRE-ENROLLED
Arcata Learning Center 20
Briceland Learning Center 65
Cutten Learning Center 88
Eureka Learning Center 36
independent Study 65
Redway Learning Center 31
Willow Creek Learning Center - 63
' TOTAL 368

Enrollment as of 08/08/2019 for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School

LEARNING CENTER TOTAL PRE-ENROLLED
Mt. Shasta Learning Center 49
Yreka Learning Center 61
independent Study (West) 9
TOTAL 125




Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.2 Financial Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the schools' fiscal condition.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



"pansasay sy NIy “ALoyINY Siemod JUIOT wnjposuos) JSINdwo) [eUoREONpT eluioyien Ay L 866} @ UBUAdOD WY £0'6 6102/8/8 (uny

S8 = SJUNCIOY 0487 JoN ssaiddng

'S8 = sZUewWWng Aq yealg abied 'pung = sziewwng 'seA = ||E}eQ sbuey spnjou) : ebuey Jole = g dnois) palge 'se A = SPUNZ Dy SPNIBL| 'SHA = S|ENIooy SpNpu| ‘leyaq = odAL jeusun

ooo 000 000 00 Q 000 d3 TVIDAdS < NOLLMSIHLNGD 6868
000 000 000 00’0 000 4407<NOILNGIYLNOD 868
(6662 01 0863) WoiINQIIIUCY SNUAASY
00'654°182') 000 00°000'005 00°684°1L82°)L 00°000°005 (6268 01 0£68) UBULY JAUIO ||V |BIOL
00'682'182'L 000 00°000'00S 00°682°184°) 00°000°00% DHOIH/ASYT 40 AN Wyd SNYdL G968
{6268 ©) 0£68) seaunog Buroueuly yapo Iy
Z8'Shh ey GS'68G'06T €O'6EC'SLL 00'$42°G.8 00°LES'0ZF {6628 03 0098) A0y [2007 49O [BIOL
00 Zgs'ee 00'885'62 00796960} 00’ LLLLeE 00°'Z6%'S6 A0D WOHLA NOILEOddY 40 SNYH.L 2648
G£'12Z'08E 9£'GE9'6HT 62688'% 00'262°059 00'691'vZE SANNIATY V20T H3IHLO 1V 6698
(05'0) 000 0sely o0eLy oo'o Y37 NIJAMLIG SOAS ADNIDVYHILNI £298
(c0gog'e) 619981 PeLeZ' Y 00°0¥E'2 00°04L'L 1S3d31NI 0998
(66.8 ©1 0098) @nusasy 2007 JaLIO
00'EEB'8SL 00'612'96 000 00°251's52 00°'Z51'662 (6658 03 00£8) A9y 23jBIS JBYIO €101
00°026'LLL 000 000 00°026'L4) 00'026'LAE SANNIAIY FIVLS YIHLO TV 0668
{oor286'zZL) 006L2'96 000 00'ZEC'ER 002ZeZ'es JNNIATH AHILLOT ILVIS pase
(6658 0} 00£8) enuanay ajelg JalRO
(00'19¢'95) 00°/22°16) 00'89¢E'tZ 00'+88'6S | 00°051'+9 (6623 93 0018) ®NUBAGY |elapag [elo)]
(00'LL¥'0g)) 00'LLY'0Z) 00'89¢'ve 00'89E e 0070 SIANNIATY W33 HAHLO TV 0628
00°05L'F9 00'99¢°L. 00’0 00'9Ls'sel 00°05L't9 20N d¥dd AINSWATLILNI-Q3 4S 1818
(6625 0) 0018} 9nuaAsy |esapsy
00'858°sH0't 00°008'F2€ 00'088'6L8'E 00'8€5'0¥0'9 00°698'€66"L {6608 01 0LO8) & W7 snuaaay |ejo L
00’0 000 00°0 000 0076905’ X¥L N3N NI SHALEVHD<SHIISNYSYL 9608
00'€92'/80'2 (00" LSY' L0%) (00Z18'629°1) 000 000 SHA Hd-AIV 1S LINIT INNIATY 6108
002958 Q0'6L2'6L 00°L€¥'09 00'812'861 00°'00Z'c09 Yd3-LIWM INNIATY Zlog
00'€E0°0E6'L 00'¢es5'29L 00°652'68L°G 00°028'188'2 00°009°550°9 HA YHND-AIY LS LIWIT INNIA3Y LLog
(6608 ©3 0L08) SO2INOS Hua] anuaAdy
anu3Aey
QN4 3SIGYILNT STO0OHDS HIALIVHD Z9 bung
IPIOGWAH Pajlun WIeyMopN - 57
souEeg RpANDY YIuoW Jold jebpng 19Bpng uondussaq pelgo wala0
weuny Aoy pesiay pajdopy
(610Z/1€/L "0 61L0Z/1/9 :wo.d) pelaq - Hoday Ajyjuop [e1oueuld jebpng
Ploquiny pajiufn WidYLon - G2
90 | ebey NOILVYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9NNH

(

"~



"ponesaY SIUBR Il AUoyny siemod Julop wnjosuog Jsjndwoy (euoResnpa eILONED SUL 866} ® BUAOD WY £0:6 610Z/8/8 Uy

‘sa\ = azuewwng Aq yeaug abeq !pung = ezuewWNg 'S8 = [lBleq sBuey spnpu| !

S9A = SJUNDDOY olaz Ja sseuddng
abuey Jofe = Aq dnousy 19algQ ‘se A = spung DY spnjouj 'sa = S|BMIDDY apnoul-{|e18q = adA |, :Buayn

£ pER'RL 81'8620Z 66'122'8L1 00'5SE'812 00°520'081 NVIDINHDIL Tw2I83 10 £0vZ
91°902'591 ¥z 02e'8l 09°12L 16 00°8%.2' 182 00'968°152 NVIDINHOAL LNNODOY z0vz
£E'GI6'04) L9'160'02 00°625° 201 00°2E5'v0¢E 00°66£°192 HOLVYNIQHO0 108T
¥0'528°'ss £€'€86'6 £0'166'ES 00°009'611 00'008'611 NVIQINHOZL 9Y1 43 LNdWOD 5572
I¥'20z'ee (v2'962'2) 1T187'92 00'E68°LS 00'168'LG NVIDINHIAL ¥3FHYD/ONITISNNOD | rd
¥9'152'0t 827LES'L 85°998'8 00°0£9°0Z 00'89.'8L NYIQO1SND vz
00'020'02 000 00’0 00'020°0¢2 00'020'02 TINNOSHI I01AYIAS OO 0LzZ
L9'e0e's 962661 10'802'GL 00'700° 1Y 00'F00° L7 3 103dS-ATIH TS A1V HLSN| AAYA
99'989'F8 G6'BOV'6 6£°290°9 00'602'951 00'+58°L5L UYINOTH-TYS 3AI¥ HLSNI SSY1D oote
(666Z 03 0002} Aiejeg pamsse|D
L0'8ZH'0E6' L L6064 V6L 80'852°669'L 00°22€'088°E 00°264'0b9'E (6661 031 0001) BS PIEOUILAY [BJO,
9Z'€51'8zL 00°009°Z1 ¥ 987921 00'0ve'Tie 00°0Z1'702 HYINOFY -AMVIVS 1¥30 ¥3H10 006}
LLOVL'ELL 99°999'81 £0'099'Z01 00'720'bEZ 00°009'602 VS SNINGY 2 .SHSAYCNS 1830 00gk
#07005°92 (2902202 £9°00.'98 00°08F'FF1L 00'0vR'SEL 934 - VS LH0ddNS Ndnd Ly 0021
05'690°EE 05 LBF'Z 00'€58' /1L 00'FIP'ES 00'PIP'ES AVd HIHLO - AMY VS YIHOVAL 0511
£2°004 GL'LSL 79’6851 00'168'Z 00'002 SILNLILSANS - AYY VS ¥IHOVIL orLL
75°E6E'RIE 00'422'08 2r'965'822 00'9L0'LL8 00°0L¥'905 HIHOVIL AT TVID3dS voLL
12°048'992'L 12'841'6¥1 86°ZLL'VEL'L 00'294'9¥5'Z 00'EL2'0E6°2 HYINSAY - SAYYIVS SHIHOVAL 0oLl
(6661 01 0001) Atejes pejeaynian
000 000 000 000 00°286'228 (o}) &y0L
000 00°0 000 00°0 00'4S6'425 FDONVTVE ANN4 ONIONT 153 6662
()
ainjpuadxgy
7811 4°C6R'S S5'GBE 656 £ /8V'6GEY 00°'885'THL LL 00°200'VE2'6 anuansy fejo],
000 000 000 000 000 (6668 01 0268} QIIUOD enuaaay |Bjoy
000 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 AT QLOYLSY Wad SNY LN INOD 0668
{6668 01 0868) UORNQUIUCY enuaAay
anuIASY
N4 3S18dHALNT STO0HOS NILYVHD 29 pung
. IPIOqUINY pajiuf WALLION - G2
abueleg ARy YIUO 1ol 19Bpng 1ebpng _ uopdussag 19elqo 10810
juaungy AlAfIoY pesiaay paldopy
(6102/1€/2 ‘0L 6102119 :woud) Ie3oQ - Hoday Ajyjuoly |eidueuLd JaBpng
IPIOqUUNYH pajiun WIBYLION - 67
g Jo g ebed NOILVINA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATOGWNH

(



PeAIaSSY SIUBRY IV ALOUINY SIBMO JUIOF LUINKIOSUOD JeINdWO (BUOKEONP BILIONIED BUL 8661 @ IWBUAJOD Y £0'6 6L02/8/8 Ny

'S8A = ZUeLiing Aq yeaug ebed \puny = szUBLWIWNG 'S = |IBjag abuey epnpul ! sBuey Jofep = £q dnoig »3[q0 'SBA = SPUNY Dy BpPNIIY| ‘SaA = sjen

S8 = S)UNO2DY 0197 189N $salddng

100y epnpu| (ejaq = adA] eusiLn

88'l2sie 80°LOV'L £0'88L°Z 00°L16'ST 00'005°02 $317ddNS WIgoLSND viEY
P6'80L°E 18'962 LTAr AN} 00'8.8't 00828 ANIOSYD oLy
LZ8Lr'os SE'P05'GL 2E'SHZ 1L 00°891°48 00°000'98 S37ddNS 301440 LSeh
00°€82't 007295 000 00°058°} 00°05€'C slsal rLEY
LE'050'L 000 69°0VS') 00'165°C 00°00F'L STYIIQORIT/SNOILDIMOSENS ZIEP
0e'L16'2s LRl 'Ly 62'662°¢9 00'GRE'E8) 00262041 S3MddNS 2 SIVINLYW oLey
Z9LLL'E 000 geeze 00°008'e 00°008'€ (SIXAL LON) SHO0E GZH3LNdINDD LTy
86'60.'0F 1EESZ'e) 59'96/ Y 00°022'%9 00'729'0L SMO0g.LX3L oLy
{666 01 000F) sanddng pue syoog
6E'Z96°00%'L SEIPPEEL 92'608'v/6 00'512'6/6'2 00'620'6E+'2 (666€ ©3 0DE) Youag asfojdwz [BjoL
8F'6E0'6) 91'2i6'z 9€'28e'ol 00'666'2€ 00'0gr'ee QIIHISSYIOdWOD SHIMHOM Z09¢
2V BeES 6%'196'C 60%ZS'6E 00'168'98 00'9L¥'08 QILYDIHILEID-dWOD SHINHOM Lovg
99'v0¥ 81'8g 9l'i8¢ 00°L18 00" L¥L QdISSYIO-SNI INIWACTAWINGD LS Z0Se
G'9C6 €198 Zr'6v8 00118} 00°€64'L A1ILH3D-SNI INFWACTIWANN 1S L0SE
50'Z68'791L PGEvE'E L EIS'EY) 00°604°0%¢ 00'985'0LE S10-5.L43N3G INYITIM B HLTVIH ZIPE
FAR AN 4 04'€LB'es 88°0EF'9LE 00°2.0'028 00'28%'2iL LHO-8.143N39 IHUYITIM ® HLTVIH LipE
GoLL'lL 19009t BF L8101 00'505'ce 00'ves'1e a31dISSY10-IHYIIgaIN zeee
v0'gee'sz 51'G86°C L8'8Zo'FE 009185 00°08%'2s g3LVOIdILYID-39YDIaan LEEE
¥9°60L°05 £E'¥rR'9 £8'/89'cPh 00'8£9'001 00°€E0°26 a3IISSYI0-ALIMND3S WID0S zLee
Ze0 98'052 T8I 00'516'2 000 JALYIUHILYTD-ALINNDES TVIDOS LILEE
SERZE'CLL 91'849'2) 64°2L2'601 00'08Z'962 00'698°242 GalISSVY10 - S¥3d zoze
(1) 15°€0L 66°1£8'9 00'GE0"2 00°0 GaLvIdILy3D - S¥3d L0zZe
16'8.2'618 LF'7L6'9 Z9'01E's9T 00'020°218 00'+19'56.4 QILYDILIINTD - SHIS wLe
{666€ ©1 000g) Woueg sakojdwz
81'661'098 GE'L80'LEL 25'8L6°E0, 00'961'669'} 00°828'225°) (6662 01 000Z) BleS paylsse|d |ejoL
8L LEZ L¥} $E'6ZH 0z 17 908'Ey) 00'€Z5'LLE 00'vee'alz HYINOIH-SIHYIVS SSY12 MIHLO 0062
95°802'88 L8 2¥Z L £0°L81 19 00 ¥y 291 00" LPP'ZEL NYIDINHOAL IONVANILLY s0¥Z
(6662 01 000Z) Atejeg pomsse|n
ain)puadxy
GNd ISRIGHIINT STOOHIS HIALHYHD 29 pung
IPIOQWINH PaYIUN LIBYMON - 67
adlejeg ARy IUOW 10U 1ebpng 19Bpng ucndusseq welqo walqo
juaung Aoy pasiaey pajdopy
(6102/1€/L 0L 6102/1/9 :woid) |eJaq - Moday Ajyjuop eioueud 3abpng
IPIOqUINY pajiun WISUMON - G2
g jo ¢ affeq NOILYONA3 40 3440 ALNNOD LA109NNH



"PeiesEy SIYBRY IIY “ALOLINY SI8MO JUIOT WNHOESUD?) 18INdWos [EUOREONDS BILGY(ED BY | 8661 @ WUBLAJOS WY £0:6 6L0Z/9/8 ‘uny

‘SBA = @ZUEwWNg Aq jealg aled |pund = SZlBUILING !$BA = |lejeq aBuey spnjou| ¢ sBuey tofeyy = Aq dnoig elqQ !sep = spund gy apnjouy 'saA

S8 = S]UNoAdY 0IazZ JeN ssaiddng

= S[EMIIDY apnjou| (ieaq] = adA] eusjun

2770004 000 £6'v8G 00's8s'L 00°005°) STTDIHIA-SISVYAT ANV STV.LNIY 8L9g
00'090'98) 00°9€L'ey ooala'eye 00ziz'ear 002808y SONIJTING-SISVYIT ANY STVLNIY FAR:s
0c£'98%'} 8¥'ces T L08'L 00'9L¥'¥ 00°005' IWSOdSIA ILSVYM 0965
05'v45 000 05'6gy 00°000°L 00°005 JJNAYIS ALY dF1E1L04 LEGS
8/°66€'¢C §5'G2Z L9711 00700t 00'005'2 S3DIAHIS WALYM 0gss
S0 v05'6 24°858°) £2'86V'6 00°198'02 00°00S°0L SAVIAHIS ALIDIHMLITF13 02ss
£6'9€1'2 000 L0'E95 00°004£'2 00'05€°} 13N4 SNILv3H olLes
0000z’ 00°008 00'000'F 00°000'8 00'005'e AYS ONIdIIHISNOH ? SALLAILN 0055
00°000°01 000 00'Ere've 00°EPZ've 00°000'0) FONVENSNI 93HLO 0svs
00205 91 oo'oLe'g 00°882'LL 00°009'9g 0005212 SdIHSY3gW3aW % s3na 00ES
00'009'S 00001 00°00¢ 00'000'9 00°000°9 SLNIANLS 104 S13MIIL sneg L9Z5
{0o001) 00001 000 oo 000 SIONIHIANOD ® TIAVHL oLes
50'GRY'GS ES¥E6'L EpPEZe'Ql 00'E96'92 00'v8L'19 SNOILVAOWWNODOY 602s
29'rRY'pE cLive'e 99'v6.L'Er 00°.z8'08 00°009'L¥ §334 NOILYH L2193 2028
g7'86¢'ss 81°50%'01L 09°€9i°1E 00°298'01) 00'6.1'6L FOVITIN 33AC0NE 102G
(6665 03 000S) Saanypuadxs Bupeladp pue LCLTENET
10°129'11Z 92280021 £L512'68 00'6L6'02F 00°£02'62¢ (6651 0} 000Y) 1ddng pue syoog jejo)
Zrele's 000 85°18 00°000'9 00°000'g aoo4d OLiv
SF p0L ‘Y £9°206'F 16'26€E 00°00%'s 00°000's ADOIONHDAL H3HLO €Gh
62'6EL'S 16'89¥'9Z ¥e060°L 00'662'2€ 00'802°9¢ SHILNGNOD St
{£1'562) L1S6L 00’0 000 000 JHNLINHNZ VP
26'BG6'E 90'6ZL'8 16'049 00°65L°2L 00°00E'2) SLNIAHSALATH dOHSHYOM E6EY
Y05l 06'¥92 90468 00'68L°2 00°0G.L°L S3AMddNS Tv2103N Z6EP
20'695 £5°0 0 voe 0Q0'000°L - 00°000'L ONIIING-SLHvd dIvYd3y ¥8EY
§5°105 S0'66¥ 0F'voe 00°598'} 00'000'L SATM ANV SMO01 £8el
L5681 £6°018 05°.2¥ nogey'L 00'000' | 87ddNS FONVYNILNIVIN ONIQTING L8EY
00'005'G 000 000 00°005'S 00'005°G S3I7ddNS SANNOYD LIEY
(886¥ 0} pDOY) s8l|ddng pue syoog
anjpuadxy
0N 3SIHdYILND STOOHDIS ¥ILHVHD Z9 pung
PloquIny pajyun WayJon - g2
aouejeq ANAOY Yoy Joud 1abpng 19bpng uopdussaq 10800 palq
aun) Alapoy pasinsy paydopy
{(6102/L£/L 0L 61L02/1/9 Wol4) te3aq - Hodey Alyyuop |e1dueUly Jobpng
IPloquiny pajjun uldyuon - g7
9Jo ¢ sbeg NOILVYIONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT109NNH



"PanIBsaY SIUBIY Il Auouiny SJemod JUIOf WNEIoSUOD) Jsndwog [BUONEINPT elulopies syl 866) @ BUAdOD WY £0:6 6102/8/8 uny

‘sa ) = ezpewwng Aq yealg ebeq ‘pung = szuBWIWLING ‘SO = jiejac] sbuey epnjou| !

SBA = SJUNCDIY 0197 19N sseiddng
abuey Jolepy = A dnoig 13lqo ‘s = spund Oy SPNOU} 'S8 A = S|BrU2DY 3pnjou| {|lejaq = adA] (BusiuD

A NAAA ALY

VROEV L LT 6E'VBG'6LL 00'Lo0' L8t | 00°L00°L8Y'L Sjessy [gjoL
00°902' 192 00°90.°192 000 000 000 F1GYAIFOTY SLNNODDY 00c¢6
£2°91£°048°1 Yo0ELs BE'PAG'6L) 00’00’18y 00°L00°18¥'L AHNSYIYL ALNNOD NI HSVYD oLl

sjessy
Tl 9er'veT's 68'688'g7. 6£'4F9'290'1 00'#96'5€0'0L 00'S8E'98G'6 aimpuadx3 [ejo)
00'9rL'e 00'6E0'9 000 00’6826 oo'srL'e (66¥2 01 QOLL2) 0BIND JoO [2I0L
00'9PL'e 00°8EQ'Q 000 00'G8L°6 oo'syl'e 300 <8180 $S30X3 'NLINL H1O (A4 ¥
(66¥2 03 0012} 0BINO J31O
EFELY LEL yernssL GL 66 63 00°CLF' 05" 00 Lzl LLLL {6665 01 0005) dO pue seoIAeg |E1OL
88'6.9'c c86tL 0E'vLE'e 00'+vE'L 00'Q06'€ 49VY180d 0565
STArA: s ¥EZZY6'S LG'ER9° /L 00'goc'ey 00°000°ee ADOTONHOAL - SANIT INCHAA13L 2264
1£°0%88'01 A A1 T A FANL:TA 00'05E'€Z 00°008'LL SNOILVIINNWINGD/ANOHGTI 134 6065
00'v92 00052 000 00'rLS 000 SAAVMY INJANLS G885
1g'zee’lL 00's6¢e £L°Z8L'G 00'096'0 00°059 X1 ‘334 38N 'LIWY3d ‘ISNIDN V885
9¥'105'LL GB'se 69'098'y 00'86E'9L 00°004'L1 S3IASIDUVHI HIHLO 188G
00°0¥8'S 00'Lee 00°Z¢2'9 00'66E'21 00°000'9 ONILNIHdHIONIS 1985
00 2p6'i1 05'€/8'e 0S'6LL'Y 00°000'0Z 00'000°0¢ HINOD AYIS MHOMLIN NLNHO4NI S¥8%
80°LGL S8°€69 20°008'Y 00'506'S 00709 INIWIASILYIAQY LE8S
00°000'ElL 000 000 00°000°E) 00°000°C) 8334 11any €89
10°2¥V'6E 15°Z9t'ay 9€'29.'6 00'225°68 oo'LeL'ee SLOVHLNOD ¥VIT-H3LNI ¥3HL1O 618G
000008 oo 000 00'000'81 00°000'8) LOVHLINOD AdvHd cl8s
00619 000 00'6L9'e 00'8gz's 00°6L9'c LOVHLINOD dO-02 1185
SEOrL'L 000 G9°455 00'869'L 00°005 HOANIA 3AISLNO-AMIS DNILNIYG 5085
ZL000'y FAGR 743 L6'22L’6 00’8 ¥L 00'000's SdMLATIIINIAVYYEL LNIANLS 1085
LC'6LSELL 60°0LE'6E 0L'85L°6L1 00°'6¥9'89Z 00'9€0'GSE SADIAYIS O3 LOVHINOD 008s
¥ 6E8'0F EVF'BEEZ £€'9E0'rL 0051245 00002 Ly SININIIHDY FONYNILNIVIN €95
29'815'91 Ly 119 26698} 00°000'02 00°000°0¢ 1ININWDINDI-SISVIT ANY STY.LNIY £¢9s
(6665 03 0005} s2amIpuadxg BupeladQ pue saalnlag
ainjipuadxg
ON4 3SIYdYILNT STO0OHIS HILNYHD 29 pung
IP|OgqWINY PeILN UISYLION - G2
aouejeq ApARY LILIOMA 0L 1ebpng l@bpng uonduasad psiqg 12lo
jusung Aoy pasingy pajdopy
(6102/L€/L 101 610Z/1/9 :woLd) |je}aQ - Hoday Ajyjuop [eoueuld Jebpng
IPloquIiny payiuf WRyUoN - 52
9 jo G abed NOILLYDNA3 4O 321440 ALNNOD LATO9WNAH

(

"~



"pearesoy SIUBIY |V AHOWENY SI9mOd JUOF LUNHOSUDS J18iNdwog) [euUopeanp eluolied syl 8661 © WBUAdOD WY £0'6 610Z/8/8 uny _

S8 = $JUN0IDY 0487 I8N ssauddng

'sa), = azliewwng Aq yeaig abied pund = azuBlIWNG $9 = fieyaq abuey apnjou) @ abuey Jofey = Aq dnoin 198lqO 'SBA = SPUNJ 7)Y SPN[OU] 'SeA = S[ErIdY apnjou| {eyag = adA) eusuD

01'882'699 99°66+'01LZ #2 0v8'961 00'$29'9:0'4 {00'£8€°Z8E) IPICQUING Pajun LUIBUMON - §J [B10L
01'88¢'699 99'56%'012 vZ'0va'061 00'+29'9/0°} {00'£8€'25E) QN4 ISINHYILINT ST00HDE HILNYHD 29 pun4 [ej0],
0L'S¥2Z'161'1L (99'561°012) (¥Z'0r8'061) 00'185'+09'L 00'P4G'G/L 193u09 pue Aiejebpng [ejo)
82'1E5'LLE'Y  68'698'87.L 6€°4¥9'290v 00'0 000 LNNOIIV TOULNOD IHNLIANTdXT 0586
{81£.8'812°) (65'69£°656) (€9'18¥'652°Y) 00'0 000 LNNODDV TOHLNOD INNIATY 0¥96
{(00°200'805°6) 000 000 (00°200'805'6) (00°82¥'850's) 139ang-S3UNLIANIIXI ALYNILST ozes
00885244 L1 000 000 00'886°211 L1 00°200'PEC'S 139ang-3NNIATH a31vWILST 0186
|onuo) pue Aejabpng
{00°285'580'e) 000 000 (00°Z86'580'E) (00'525'959'}) aouejeq pung |ejoL
(00'185%09'1) 00'0 000 (00°186'v09'L) {00°'7/6'6.1) OV TYINOD - SSC1 HC NivD 13N 6626
00'286°680'E 000 000 00°285'G80'E 00°615'959°1 LNOOV TOMLINGD - 3ONYIVE ANN4 86/6
{o0'L00"18%')) 000 0070 (00'100'18¥'L) (00'1L00'1L8%')) 1909 Qiday-3ONYTVE ONINNIOZE 166
(00°285'580°¢) 000 000 (00'296'580'¢) (00°626'959'}) QALVIHA0HLIYNNTI LYNDISIANN 066
aauejeg pund
(ec'g89'cy) (81'1¥6°09) $9'652'41 000 000 sapqer [ejoL
11'892'9 GO'Z86'C 25'682'2 000 00'0 ANSSIAY HOIHD ¥/d 6856
(6orors') (eggee) (91182'}) 000 000 LNNODOV ALIMIEVIT XV.L STTVS 0956
{os8EE’ L) (69°566°2) (1g'zPe'e) 000 000 LO0Y dSNS dNOD SHIMHOM H1dW3 Zhs6
0c'68.'8 (65°141) 68'096'8 a0°0 000 LINDOY dSNS I'N'S H3IAOTdNT 0rse
(8¥'¥18'vE) (69 2¥t'SH) LP'EE9'0L 000 000 LNDOV ISNIJISNS MBH HIAOTdNI 1£66
{€1°220'11) (e1'zL0'LL) 000 000 000 L0V dSNS S¥3d AIYd HIAOTdNI 5256
9g 062'cy 9e'062'¢Y 000 00°0 0070 ONMYI1D LNNOJOY ISNIASNS 01586
(9g"L62'ep) {ee"16Z'ch) 000 000 000 {ALT7EVIN LNIHHND} AVd SLOOV 0088
samiqer
aN4 3SIYdNILNEG STOOHIS HILNVHD 29 pung
IPIOqUINY pajiufn UIBHLON - 52
aoue|eg Ayanoy LG 10ld 18bpng 1ebpng uonduosaq 102lqo EEI6TS)
waungy Aoy pasirey pajdopy
(6102/L€/L (01 6L02/1L/9 :woid) ie}aq - Hoday AjLuo je1oueuly Jo6png
IP|oquIng pajiufn WIBYLION - G/
NOILYONd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT09WNH

9 jo g abed

(



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT J5906 FAR110 L.00.10 0B/08/19 PAGE O
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019 0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE +TFRS  EXPENDED ENCUMBERED BALANCI
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

8011. STATE AID - CURRENT YEAR

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 1,413,012.00 1,209,795.00 0.00 203,217.00
*62-0000-0-8011-0000-0000-000-00000 TF-190478 06/28/2019 174,467.00 28,750.00
JUNE P2 APPORTIONMENT
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 174,467.00 0.00
*EEX 2.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 1,413,012.00 1,384,262.00 0.00 28,750.00

2012 EPA REVENUE

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 27,714.00 19,454.00 0.00 8,260.00
*62-1400-0-8012-0000-0000-000-00000 TF-190458 06/25/2019 7,304.00 956.00
18-19 PROP30 4th QTR APPORT
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 7,304.00 0.00
wEAE 3.4% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 27,714.00 26,758.00 0.00 956.00

8096 TRANSFERS TO CHART. IN LIEU TX

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 4,303.00 0.00 0.00  4,303.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
**%%100.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 4,303.00 0.00 0.00 4,303.00

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 517,309.00 3,632.00 0.00 513,677.00
*62-3010-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 TF-190471 06/27/2019 10,803.00 502,874.00
18-19 ESSA IMPROVE BASIC PGM
*62-4610-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 TF-190000 06/30/2019 15,234.00 487,640.00
18-19 CHARTER SCHOOL GRANT PGM
*62-4035-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 TF-190481 06/30/2019 1,409.00 486,231.00
18-19 ESSA SUPPORT EFFT INSTR
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 27,446.00 . 0.00
*EEE94.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 517,309.00 31,078.00 0.00 486,231.00

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 27,954.00 0.00 0.00 27,954.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
*x¥%100.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 27,954.00 0.00 0.00 27,954.00

8660 INTEREST

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 1,408.00 7,323.69 0.00 5,915.69-
*62-0000-0-8660-0000-0000-000-00000 TF-190544 06/30/2019 1,930.65 7,846.34-
18-19 4TH QTR COUNTY INTEREST
TOTAL ACTIVITY 000 1,93065 0.00

****OVERDRAWN  ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 1,408.00 9,254.34 0.00 7,846:34-



8792  TF OF APPORT FROM COE

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 16,864.00 0.00 0.00 16,864.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
**%%100.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 16,864.00 0.00 0.00 16,864.00

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019
UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

FUND :62

APP BUDGET

FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE

VENDOR WR-NO

8965 TFFR FD OF LAPSED/REORG LEAs

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 429,979.00 429,979.00 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
*EEE 0.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 429,975.00 429,979.00 0.00 0.00
8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR UNRESTR REV
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
ok ex ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
***%8000 TOTALS: 2,438,543.00 1,881,331.34 0.00 557,211.66
1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 400,668.00 350,522.67 0.00 50,145.33
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 4,275.00 45,870.33
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 4,100.00 41,770.33
62-0001-0-1100-1500-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 4,250.00 37,520.33
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 4,050.00 33,470.33
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 5,560.00 27,910.323
62-0001-0-1100-1500-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 4,275.00 23,635.33
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 3,895.00 19,740.23
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-Q00000 06/10/2019 5,560.00 14,180.33
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 3,010.00 11,170.323
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 2,137.50 9,032.83
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 2,050.00 6,982.83
62-0001-0-1100-1500-1000-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 2,125.00 4,857.83
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 2,025.00 2,832.83
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 2,780.00 52.83
62-0001-0-1100-15CG0-1000-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 2,137.50 2,084.67-

PY-06/10 KRIEGER DEBORAH

£2-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 1,947.50 4,032.17-

PY-06/10 MARCHYOK ANDREA

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19



UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDCOR WR-NO

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES

62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-000G0
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-1100-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-1100-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-1100-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-1100-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-1100-1500-1000-000-C0000

62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000

62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-2000-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

1104 NUCS EDUCATION SPECIALIST

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019

62-6500-0-1104-5770-1120-000-00000
62-6500-0-1104-5770-1120-000-00000

PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
0.00 41,475.00

14,000.00
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019

2,780.00 6,812.17-
1,505.00 8,317.17-
15,225.00 23,542.17-
15,225.00 38,767.17-
4,262.50 43,029.67-
15,225.00 53,254.67-
4,262.50 62,517.17-
4,262.50 66,779.67-
4,637.50 71,417.17-
2,050.00 73,467.17-
2,125.00 75,592.17-
2,025.00 77,617.17-
2,780.00 80,397.17-
2,137.50 82,534.67-
1,947.50 84,482.17-
2,780.00 87,262.17-
1,505.00 38,767.17-
97,437.50
12,250.00 0.00 1,750.00
2,500.00 750.00-
1,250.00  3,250.00-

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019
UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE ‘
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

1104 NUCS EDUCATION SPECIALIST

62-6500-0-1104-5770-1120-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 1,250.00  4,500.00-
62-6500-0-1104-5770-1120-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019  1,250.00  5,750.00-
62-6500-0-1104-5770-1120-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 1,250.00 7,000.00-
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 2,500.00 6,250.00
1150 NUCSTUTOR
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 7,655.00 4,620.00 0.00  3,035.00
62-0000-0-1150-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 26400 2,771.00
62-0000-0-1150-1110-1000-C00-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 132.00 2,639.00
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 :132.00 264.00



*EEE 3A.5% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 7,655.00  4,752.00 264.00  2,639.00

1200 CERT PUPIL SUPPORT SALARY

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD *#*
kK ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1300 CERTIFICATED SUPERY & ADM SAL

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
HHEK ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1900 OTHER CERTIFICATED SALARIES

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
ok ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
**%%1000 TOTALS: 422,323.00 411,499.67 103,951.50 93,128.17-

2214 NUCS CUSTODIAN

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 6,344.00  4,615.50 0.00 1,728.50
62-0000-0-2214-1193-8100-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 790.50 938.00
62-0000-0-2214-1193-8100-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 395.25 542.75
62-0000-0-2214-1193-8100-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 255.00 287.75
62-0000-0-2214-1193-8100-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 255.00 32.75
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPQRT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019 0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER 5CH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FB RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

2214 NUCS CUSTODIAN

62-0000-0-2214-1193-8100-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 255.00 222.25-
PAYROLL 06/25/2019
62-0000-0-2214-1193-8100-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 255.00 477.25-
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 650.25  1,555.50
*EXXOVERDRAWN  ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 6,344.00  5,265.75  1,555.50 477.25-

2218 NUCS COUNCELOR TECH

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD *#
kkk ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2307 NORTH UNITED COORDINATOR :
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD ** :
rEEE ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 " 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



2402 NORTH UNITED TECHNICIAN

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019

62-0000-0-2402-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2402-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2402-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2402-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2402-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2402-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2402-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2402-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2402-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2402-1192-2700-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19

21,645.00
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
0.00 3,911.61

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
06/01/2019 7O 06/30/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

APP BUDGET

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE

VENDOR WR-NO

2403 NORTH UNITED CLERK/SITE SUPERV
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019

62-0000-0-2403-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2403-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2403-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2403-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2403-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-2403-1192-2700-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY
*hkk g Aoz

2405 NORTH UNITED ATTENDANCE TECH
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019

** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **

ok ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019

2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019

62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-2900-3110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00060
162-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000

ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019

18,118.00
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019

0.00 1,166.20

18,119.00

0.00

0.00

22,691.00
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019

26,928.88 0.00 5,283.88-
1,310.24  6,594.12-
1,655.04  8,249.16-
655.12 8,904.28-
827.52 9,731.80-
2,241.48 11,973.28-
2,241.48 14,214.76-
2,241.48 16,456.24-
620.64 17,076.88-
1,000.20 18,077.08-
808.13 18,885.21-
9,689.72
12,751.03 0.00 5,367.97
1,646.40  3,721.57
823.20 2,898.37
343.00 2,555.37
343.00 2,212.37
343.00 1,869.37
343.00 1,526.37
2,675.40
13,917.23  2,675.40  1,526.37

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

29,005.35 0.00 6,314.35-
759.00  7,073.35-
198.00  7,271.35-
1,188.00  8,459.35-
264.00  8,723.35-
1,017.72 9,741.07-
198.00  9,939.07-
379.50 10,318.57-
99.00 10,417.57-
: 594.00 11,011.57-



62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19

PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPCRT
06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

APP BUDGET

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE

132.00
508.86

11,143.57-
11,652.43-

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

11,751.43-
11,817.43-
11,883.43-
11,949.43-
12,015.43-

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO
2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES

62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 99.00
62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 66.00
62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 66.00
62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 66.00
62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 66.00

TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 1,878.36
*F%*2000 TOTALS: 68,799.00 80,907.18 17,743.34 29,851.52-

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019

62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3101-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3101-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3101-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3101-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3101-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3101-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1060-000-00000

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19

95,238.09

PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESCY OBIT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE
DESCRIPTION

VENDOR WR-NO

695.97
667.48
691.90
905.17
695.97
634.11
905.17
490.03
2,148.95
693.94
693.94
693.94
693.94
2,148.95

51,571.32 0.00 43,666.77

42,970.80
42,303.32
41,611.42
40,706.25
40,010.28
39,376.17
38,471.00
37,980.97
35,832.02
35,138.08
34,444.14
33,750.20
33,056.26
30,907.31

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED

62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000 °
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000 -

PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019

2,148.95
2,148.95

28,758.36
26,609.41 ¢



62-0001-0-3101-1500-1000-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 693.94 25,915.47
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 2,555.95 23,359.52

TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 65,092.78 14,214.47
Rk 24.5% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 95,238.09 57,664.10 14,21447 23,359.52

3201 PERS CERTIFICATED

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 1,500.00  2,212.63 0.00 712.63-
62-6500-0-3201-5770-1120-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 45155 1,164.18-
62-6500-0-3201-5770-1120-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 225.78 1,389.96-
62-6500-0-3201-5770-1120-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 22578  1,615.74-
62-6500-0-3201-5770-1120-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 225.78  1,841.52-
62-6500-0-3201-5770-1120-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 22578  2,067.30-
62-6500-0-3201-5770-1120-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 225.78 2,293.08-

TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 451.56  1,128.89
*#*X*OVERDRAWN  ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 1,500.00 2,664.19 1,12889  2,293.08-

3202 PERS CLASSIFIED

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 12,426.47  5,175.69 0.00 7,250.78
62-0000-0-3202-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 297.37 6,953.41
62-0000-0-3202-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 298.93  6,654.48
62-0000-0-3202-1192-2700-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 298.16 6,356.32
62-0000-0-3202-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 354.71  6,001.61
62-0000-0-3202-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 354.71  5,646.90
62-0000-0-3202-1192-2700-000-00600 PE-000000 06/25/2019 35471  5,292.19
62-0000-0-3202-1192-2700-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 388.57 4,903.62

BN-DI14324 06/25/2019 :

TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 686.73  1,660.43

*kE% 39.5% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 12,42647 586242 1,660.43  4,903.62

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019
62-6500-0-3301-5770-1120-000-00000
62-6500-0-3301-5770-1120-000-00000
62-6500-0-3301-5770-1120-000-00000
62-6500-0-3301-5770-1120-000-00000
62-6500-0-3301-5770-1120-000-00000
62-6500-0-3301-5770-1120-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY
REER 1T T%

3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED,

ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE
VENDOR WR-NO

1,779.40 922.16 0.00 857.24
PE-000000 06/10/2019 155.00 702.24
PY-061019 06/10/2019 77.50 624.74
PE-000000 06/25/2019 77.50 547.24
PE-000000 06/25/2019 77.50 469.74
PE-000000 06/25/2019 77.50 392.24
PY-062519 06/25/2019 77.50 314.74

0.00 155.00 387.50
1,779.40 1,077.16 387.50 314.74
4,265.54  4,544.73 - 0.00 279.19-!

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019



62-0000-0-3302-1193-8100-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 49.01 328.20-
62-0000-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 47.06 375.26-
62-0000-0-3302-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 81.23 456.49-
62-0000-0-3202-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 12.28 468.77-
62-0000-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 73.66 542.43-
62-0000-0-3302-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 102.61 645.04-
62-0000-0-3302-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 102.08 747.12-
62-0000-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 16.37 763.49-
62-0000-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 63.10 826.59-
62-0000-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 12.28 838.87-
62-0000-0-3302-1193-8100-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 24.51 863.38-
62-0000-0-3302-1192-2700-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 142.97 1,006.35-
62-0000-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 112.37 1,118.72-

62-0000-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000

PE-000000 06/25/2019

409 1,122.81-

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019
UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED

62-0000-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3302-1193-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3302-1193-8100-000-00000

PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019

409 1,126.90-
409 1,130.99-
15.81  1,146.80-
15.81  1,162.61-

62-0000-0-3302-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 160.24  1,322.85-
62-0000-0-3302-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 160.24  1,483.09-
62-0000-0-3302-1193-8100-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 15.81  1,498.90-
62-0000-0-3302-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 160.24  1,659.14-
62-0000-0-3302-1192-2700-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 171.86 1,831.00-
62-0000-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 4.09 1,835.09-
62-0000-0-3302-1193-8100-G00-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 15.81 1,850.90-

TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 47161 1,100.10
3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 6,135.28 5,077.20 0.00 1,058.08
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 61.99 996.09
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 59.45 936.64
62-6500-0-3311-5770-1120-000-G00C0 PE-000000 06/10/2019 36.25 900.39
62-0001-0-3311-1500-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 50.36 850.03
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 58.73 791.30
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 3.83 787.47
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 70.74 716.73
62-0001-0-3311-1500-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 61.99 654.74
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 56.48 598.26

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019

: 0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19 -



UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

APP BUDGET

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE

VENDOR WR-NQ

3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3311-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0001-0-3311-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3311-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3311-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3311-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3311-5770-1120-000-00000
62-6500-0-3311-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0001-0-3311-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3311-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3311-5770-1120-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019

62-0000-0-3312-1193-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1192-2700-000-00000

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19

PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019

0.00 615.72

997.58
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

APP BUDGET

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE

216.39
18.13
56.17

56.17
250.73
18.13
1,447.76

1,062.92

0.00

77.95 520.31
43.65 476.66
260.27
242.14
185.97
56.17 129.80
214.48 84.68-
56.17 140.85-
214.48 355.33-
18.13 373.46-
214.48 587.94-
18.13 606.07-
18.13 624.20-
56.17 680.37-
736.54-
987.27-
1,005.40-
65.34-
11.46 76.80-
11.01 87.81-
19.00 106.81-

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

VENDOR WR-NO

3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED

62-0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1193-8100-000-00000

PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY:061019 06/10/2019

26.28
5.73

2.87
17.23
24.00
23.87

3.83
14.76

- 2.87

109.68-
126.91-
150.91-
174.78-

178.61-
193.37-

196.24-
222.52-

228.25- !



62-0000-0-3312-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1193-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1193-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1193-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1193-8100-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

PY-061019 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019

0.00 110.30

257.29

33.44

40.19
0.96
3.70

0.96
37.47
3.70

. 37.47

3.70
3.70
0.96
0.96
37.47

261.69-
262.65-
300.12-
303.82-
341.29-
344.99-
348.69-
349.65-
350.61-
388.08-
428.27-
429.23-

432.93-

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019
UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 57,244.00 42,469.13 0.00 14,774.87
62-0000-0-3401-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 6,252.16- 21,027.03
62-0000-0-3401-1110-1000-000-000C0 PY-061019 06/10/2019 6,252.16- 27,279.19
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 6,252.16- 6,252.16-
wHR® 47.7% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 57,244.00 36,21697  6,252.16- 27,279.19
3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 4,885.00 4,298.76 0.00 586.24
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
FHERE 12.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 4,885.00 4,298.76 0.00 586.24
3411 NORTH UNITED CERTIFICATED H/W
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
*EAR ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3412 NORTH UNITED CLASSIFIED HW
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
TR ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 211.58 160.37 0.00 51.21
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 2.14 49.07
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 . 2.05 47.02
62-6500-0-3501-5770-1120-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 . ©1.25 45.77



62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3501-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19

PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE
DESCRIPTION

VENDOR WR-NO

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

2.03
0.13
2.44
2.14
1.95
2.69
151

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED

62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3501-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0001-0-3501-1500-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3501-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3501-1500-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3501-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0001-0-3501-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3501-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0001-0-3501-1500-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3501-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3501-1500-1000-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019

62-0000-0-3502-1193-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3502-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19

PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-D00000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019

PY-062519 06/25/2019
0.00 19.50
34.40

PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

APP BUDGET

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE

VENDOR

45.60

36.64

WR-NO

7.46
0.63
1.07

0.63
8.64
1.07

0.00

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCALYEAR 19

0.63
7.39
1.07
0.63
1.07
7.39
7.39
0.63
1.07

2.24-
0.40
0.38
0.66
0.10
0.59

43.74
4361
41.17
38.03
37.08
34.359
32.88

25.42
24.79
23.72
23.09
15.70
14.63
14.00
12.93
5.54
1.85-
2.48-
3.55-
4.18-
12.82-
13.89-

2.64-
3.02-
3.68-
3.78-
4.37-



3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED

62-0000-0-3502-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 0.82 5.19-
62-0000-0-3502-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 0.83 6.02-
62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 0.13 6.15-
62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 0.51 6.66-
62-0000-0-3502-1110-100C-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 0.10 6.76-
62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 0.91 7.67-
62-0000-0-3502-1192-2700-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 1.15 8.82-
62-0000-0-3502-1193-8100-000-00000 PY-061015 06/10/2019 0.20 9.02-
62-0000-0-3502-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 1.29 10.31-
62-0000-0-3502-1193-8100-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 0.13 10.44-
62-0000-0-3502-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 1.29 11.73-
62-0000-0-3502-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 1.29 13.02-
62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 0.03 13.05-
62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 0.03 13.08-
62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 0.03 13.11-
62-0000-0-3502-1193-8100-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 0.13 13.24-
62-0000-0-3502-1193-8100-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 0.13 13.37-
62-0000-0-3502-1192-2700-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 1.38 14.75-
62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 0.03 14.78-
62-0000-0-3502-1193-8100-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 0.13 14.51-
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 3.80 8.87

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019
UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCALYEAR 19

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED

9,428.04

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 9,973.74 0.00 545.70
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 99.61 446.09
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 95.53 350.56
62-6500-0-3601-5770-1120-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 58.25 292.31
62-0001-0-3601-1500-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 89.98 © 202.33
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 94.37 107.96
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 6.15 101.81
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 121.61 19.80-
62-0001-0-3601-1500-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 99.61 119.41-
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 90.75 210.16-
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 127.40 337.56-
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/10/2019 70.13 407.69-
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 347.75 755.44-
62-6500-0-3601-5770-1120-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 29.13 784.57-
62-0001-0-3601-1500-1000-000-00000 PY-061019 06/10/2019 90.27 874.84-
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 34467 1,219.51-
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 344.67 - 1,564.18-
62-0001-0-3601-1500-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 90.27 ' 1,654.45-



62-0001-0-3601-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3601-1500-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3601-5770-1120-000-00000
62-6500-0-3601-5770-1120-000-00000

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19

PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE
DESCRIPTION

90.27
90.27
344.67
29.13
29.13

1,744.72-
1,834.99-
2,179.66-
2,208.79-
2,237.92-

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR

VENDOR WR-NO

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED

62-6500-0-3601-5770-1120-000-00000

62-0001-0-3601-1500-1000-000-00000

62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000

62-6500-0-3601-5770-1120-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019

62-0000-0-3602-1193-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1193-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1192-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-0C00-00000
62-0000-0-3602-1193-8100-000-C0000
62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19

PE-000000 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019
PY-062519 06/25/2019

0.00 989.47

1,618.02
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PY-061019 06/10/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019
PE-000000 06/25/2019

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT

29.13  2,267.05-
90.27 2,357.32-
402.92 2,760.24-
29.13 2,789.37-
2,345.60
1,857.37 0.00 239.35-
18.42 257.77-
17.68 275.45-
4.61 280.06-
30.53 310.59-
27.68 338.27-
38.36 376.63-
38.56 415.19-
6.15 421.34-
2371 445.05-
4.61 449.66-
42.24 491.90-
9.21 501.11-
53.72 554.83-
1.54 556.37-
5.94 562.31-
1.54 563.85-

19

06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE
DESCRIPTION - VENDOR WR-NO

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED
62-0000-0-3602-1192-2700-000-00000

PE-000000 06/25/2(119

60.21 624.06-



62-0000-0-3602-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 60.21 684.27-

62-0000-0-3602-1192-2700-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 60.21 744 48-
62-0000-0-3602-1193-8100-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 5.94 750.42-
62-0000-0-3602-1193-8100-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 5.94 756.36-
62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000 PE-000000 06/25/2019 1.54 757.90-
62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 1.54 759.44-
62-0000-0-3602-1193-8100-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 5.94 765.38-
62-0000-0-3602-1192-2700-000-00000 PY-062519 06/25/2019 64.58 829.96-
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 177.23 413.38
**£%3000 TOTALS: 156,309.10 132,338.50 16,757.73 47,212.87

4110 SOFTWARE - CURRICULA/SBE APPRV

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 13,622.00 6,409.88 0.00 7,212.12
62-4610-0-4110-1110-1000-000-00000 BT-190019 06/21/2019 2,011.00- 5,201.12
62-4610-0-4110-1110-1000-000-08024 PV-190516 06/25/2019 766.79 4,434.33

HOMESCHOOL SUPERCENTER 000080 00563442
62-4610-0-4110-1110-1000-000-08024 PV-190519 06/25/2019 2,296.00 2,138.33
HOMESCHOOL SUPERCENTER 000080 00563442
62-4610-0-4110-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190520 06/25/2019 1,692.60 445.73
CURRICULUM - GRANT HOMESCHOOL SUPERCENTER 000080 00563442
62-4610-0-4110-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190521 06/25/2019 379.51 66.22
CURRICULUM - GRANT HOMESCHOOL SUPERCENTER 000080 00563442
62-4610-0-4110-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190555 06/27/2019 599.00 532.78-
CURRICULUM - GRANT HOMESCHOOL SUPERCENTER 000080 00563619 _
62-4610-0-4110-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190556 06/27/2019 419.00 951.78-
CURRICULUM - GRANT HOMESCHOOL SUPERCENTER 000080 00563619
TOTAL ACTWITY ‘ 2,011.00- 6,152.90 0.00
(43 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019 0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL " REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

4241 NORTH UNITED DIGITAL BOOKS

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 2,500.00 0.00 0.00  2,500.00
62-4610-0-4241-1110-1000-000-00000 BT-150019 06/21/2019 2,500.00- 0.00
TOTAL ACTIVITY 2,500.00- 0.00 0.00
EHE ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4300 SUPPLIES

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 95.27 0.00 95.27-
62-0000-0-4300-1193-8100-000-08024 " PV-190475 06/04/2019 2835 123.62- '
MT SHASTA SPRING WATER 000011 00562054
62-0000-0-4300-1193-8100-000-08024 " PV-190478 06/04/2019 11.85 135.47-

MT SHASTA SPRING WATER 000011 00562054



62-0000-0-4300-1193-8100-000-08024

MT SHASTA SPRING WATER

62-0000-0-4300-1193-8100-000-08024

MT SHASTA SPRING WATER

62-0000-0-4300-1110-1600-000-00000

TEACHER CREATED MATERIAL

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000
MITY LITE INC
62-4610-0-4300-1192-2700-000-08024

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

62-4610-0-4300-1192-2700-000-08027

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000

TEACHER CREATED MATERIAL

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000

BLICK ART MATERIALS

TOTAL ACTIVITY

4310 NORTH UNITED SUPPLIES
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019
62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08024
Miller, Kirk
62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08024
NEMEC, LINDSEY
62-0001-0-4310-1110-1000-000-00000
NEMEC, LINDSEY
62-4610-0-4310-1110-1000-000-00000
BUDGET AD)
62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08027

BLICK ART MATERIALS

62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08027

BLICK ART MATERIALS

@

PV-190479 06/04/2019 0.50
000011 00562054
PV-190493 06/11/2019 9.00

000011 00562497
EP-181910 06/17/2019 1,370.65
000099
EP-181920 06/24/2019 3,333.02
000100
PV-190539 06/27/2019 375.62

000052 00563628
PV-19055106/27/2019 74.98
000052 00563623
EP-181911 06/30/2019
000099
EP-181912 06/30/2019 64.39
000065
0.00 5,461.86 0.00

193.50

28,637.00 38,358.81 0.00
PV-190459 06/04/2019 46.14
000033 00562055
PV-190476 06/04/2019 352.91
000039 00562056
PV-190477 06/04/2019 ©157.00
0006039 00562056
BT-190019 06/21/2019 25,053.77
PV-190514 06/25/2019 400.28
000065 00563439
PV-190515 06/25/2019 447.67

000065 00563439

135.97-

144.97-

1,515.62-

4,848.64-

5,224.26-

5,299.24-

5,492.74-

5,557.13-

9,721.81-

9,767.95-

10,120.86-

10,277.86-

. 14,775.91

14,375.63

13,927.96

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
CHARTER S5CH. ENTERPRISE FUND

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

FUND :62

i APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

4310 NORTH UNITED SUPPLIES :
62-4610-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190541 06/27/2019 59.86

BLICK ART MATERIALS 000065 00563613
62-4610-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190542 06/27/2019 59.86

BLICK ART MATERIALS 000065 00563613
62-4610-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190547 06/27/2019 2.64

‘ STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00563628 ’

62-4610-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190548 06/27/2019 - 2.64

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00563628
62-4610-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190549 06/27/2019 '5.29

13,868.10

13,808.24

13,805.60

13,802.96

13,797.67



STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00563628

62-4610-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190550 06/27/2019 5.29 13,792.38
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 005636238
TOTAL ACTIVITY 25,063.77 1,539.58 0.00
*xEx 25.7% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 53,690.77 39,898.39 0.00 13,792.38

4312 NORTH UNITED TEST SUPPLIES EL

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 250.00 80.00 0.00 170.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
FEEE 68.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 250.00 80.00 0.00 170.00

4314 FOOD- OTHER

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
#**%100.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00

4315 ATHLETICS

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 000 1,104.98 0.00  1,104,98-
62-4610-0-4315-1110-1000-000-00000 BT-190019 06/21/2019 1,104.98 ' 0.00
BUDGET ADJ
TOTAL ACTIVITY 1,104.98 0.00 0.00
*rEE0.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 1,104.98 1,104.98 0.00 0.00

4351 NORTH UNITED OFFICE SUPPLIES

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 2,989.00  6,255.07 0.00 3,266.07-
62-0000-0-4351-1110-2700-000-08024 PV-190465 06/04/2019 85.52 3,351.59-
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562060
62-0000-0-4351-1110-1000-000-08624 PV-190466 06/04/2019 48.54 3,400.13-
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562060
62-0000-0-4351-1110-1000-000-08024 PV-190467 06/04/2019 32.96 3,433.09-
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562060
62-0000-0-4351-1192-2700-000-08024 PV-190468 06/04/2019 13.65 3,446.74-
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562060
62-4610-0-4351-1110-2700-000-08027 PV-190469 06/04/2019 50.44 3,497.18-
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562060
62-0000-0-4351-1110-1000-000-08024 PV-190497 06/11/2019 82.71 3,579.89-

SISKIYOU LASER PRODUCTS * 000089 00562501

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019 0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/

FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

4351 NORTH UNITED OFFICE SUPPLIES

62-4610-0-4351-1192-2700-000-08024 PV-190501 06/11/2019 50.94 3,630.83-
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562503 : ‘
62-4610-0-4351-1192-2700-000-08024 PV-190501 06/11/2019 336.00 3,966.83-

STAPLES ADVANTAGE ‘000052 00562503 ‘ !



62-4610-0-4351-1110-2700-000-08027 PV-190502 06/11/2019 60.11
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562503
62-0000-0-4351-1192-2700-000-08027 PV-190505 06/11/2019 120.31
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562503
62-0000-0-4351-1110-2700-000-08027 PV-190506 06/11/2019 49.15
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562503
62-4610-0-4351-1192-2700-000-08024 PV-190538 06/27/2019 85.59
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00563628
62-4610-0-4351-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190560 06/27/2019 1,198.44
GRANT-OUTDOOR CURRICULUM DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 000095 00563618
62-0000-0-4351-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190573 06/27/2019 41.23
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00563635
62-0000-0-4351-1192-2700-000-080627 PV-190574 06/27/2019 70.94
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00563635
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 2,326.53 0.00
4374 NORTH UNITED CUSTODIAL SPLY
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 1,000.00 2,625.26 0.00
62-0000-0-4374-1193-8100-000-08027 Pv-190507 06/11/2019 80.35
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562503
62-0000-0-4374-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190527 06/25/2019 51.13
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00563448
62-0000-0-4374-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190545 06/27/2019 83.33
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00563628
62-0000-0-4374-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190546 06/27/2019 16.00
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00563628
62-0000-0-4374-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190552 06/27/2019 68.41
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00563628
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 299.22 0.00
4377 NORTH UNITED GROUNBDS SPLY
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 500.00 0.00 0.00
62-4610-0-4377-1193-8100-000-08027 PV-190518 06/11/2019 2,954.95

000093 00562507
2,954.95 0.00

SHASTA FOREST PRODUCTS
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019
UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH {OCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

500.00

4381 NORTH UNITED BUILDING SUPPLY
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 250.00 79.04 0.00
*¥ NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 250.00 . 79.04 0.00 ¢

wRE* 68.4%

4383 NORTH UNITED LOCKS & KEYS

170.96

4,026.94-

4,147.25-

4,196.40-

4,7281.99-

5,480.43-

5,521.66-

5,592.60-

1,625.26-

1,705.61-

1,756.74-

1,840.07-

1,856.07-

1,924.48-

2,454 .95-

170.96



BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 - 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

62-0000-0-4383-1192-2700-000-08027 PV-190570 06/27/2019 10.36 2,989.64
Fryling, Dawn 000028 00563630
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 10.36 0.00

kxR 99.7% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 3,000.00 10.36 0.00 2,989.64

4384 NORTH UNITED BUILD REPAIR PART

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
ok ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4389 NORTH UNITED EQUIP REPAIR PRTS

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **

RhEE ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4392 NORTH UNITED MEDICAL SUPPLIES

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 50.00 230.88 0.00 180.88-
62-4610-0-4392-1110-2700-000-08027 PV-190469 06/04/2019 61.04 241.92-
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562060
62-4610-0-4392-1110-2700-000-08027 PV-190503 06/11/2019 145.45 387.37-
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562503
62-4610-0-4392-1110-2700-000-08027 PV-190504 06/11/2019 27.38 414.75-
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562503
62-4610-0-4392-1110-2700-000-08024 PV-190526 06/25/2019 492.87 907.62-
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00563448
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 726.74 0.00

4393 NORTH UNITED WKSHOP REFRESHMNT

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 900.00 520.46 0.00 379.54
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
*RE*42.2% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 900.00 520.46 0.00 379.54

4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP. (
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 215,389.00 6,702.05 0.00 208,686.95

62-0000-0-4400-0000-2700-000-08024 PV-190532 06/18/2019 480.45 208,206.50
Ray Morgan Company 000023 00562832
62-0000-0-4400-0000-2700-000-08027 PV-190532 06/18/2019 720.68 207,485.82
Ray Morgan Company 000023 00562832
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYQOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019 0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESCY OBIJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
. ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

- 4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP.
62-4610-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000 BT-190019 06/21/2019 163,677.75- 43,808.07
' 62-4610-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000 -  BT-190020 06/21/2019 27,422.00- 7 16,386.07



62-0000-0-4400-0000-2700-000-00000 EP-018196 06/21/2019 1,600.20 14,785.77

Ray Maorgan Company 000023 :

62-0000-0-4400-0000-2700-000-00000 EP-018197 06/21/2019 4,162.08 10,623.69
Ray Morgan Company 000023

62-0000-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000 EP-190004 06/21/2019 3,734.13 6,889.56
Ray Morgan Company 000023

62-0000-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000 EP-120005 06/21/2019 9,711.49 2,821.93-
Ray Morgan Company 000023

62-4610-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-190560 06/27/2019 1,263.05 4,084.98-
DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 000095 00563618

62-4610-0-4400-1193-8100-000-08024 PV-190566 06/27/2019 1,156.38 5,241.36-
Worthington Direct 000097 00563636

TOTAL ACTIVITY 191,099.75- 22,828.56 0.00

4421 NORTH UNITED NON CAP EQUIPMENT

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-4610-0-4421-1193-8100-000-08024 PV-190508 06/11/2019 380.11 380.11-
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562503
62-4610-0-4421-1193-8100-000-08024 PV-190509 06/11/2019 333.25 713.36-
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 000052 00562503
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 713.36 0.00

4445 NORTH UNITED COMPUTER EQUIPMEN

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 9,801.00 2,901.43 0.00 6,899.57
62-4610-0-4445-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190530 06/25/2019 2,894.68 4,004.89
CDW GOVERNMENT 000062 00563440
62-4610-0-4445-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190540 06/27/2019 2,908.17 1,096.72
CDW GOVERNMENT 000062 00563616
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 5,802.85 0.00
FEXE11.2% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 9,801.00 8,704.28 0.00 1,096.72

4710 NORTH UNITED FOOD

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
**%%100.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
(043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 < 06/01/2019TO 06/30/2019 0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62 - CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESCY OBIT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

4720 NORTHUNITED PREPARED FOOD :
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD ** . :
**%£100.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00-



***¥¥4000 TOTALS: 110,486.00 114,180.04 0.00 3,694.04-
5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 989.52 0.00 989.52-
62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000 EP-190000 06/27/2019 262.16 1,251.68-
WEST, LISA 000048
62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000 EP-190002 06/27/2019 259.84 1,511.52-
WEST, LISA 000048
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.co 522.00 0.00
****OVERDRAWN  ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00. 1,51152 0.00 1,511.52-
5201 J-4 TRAVEL
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 9,000.00 6,167.95 0.00 2,832.05
62-0000-0-5201-0000-7200-000-00000 PV-190480 06/04/2019 504.60 2,327.45
GARZA, BIANCA 000041 00562052
62-0000-0-5201-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-190483 06/04/2019 140.07 2,187.38
WEST, LISA 000048 00562062
62-0000-0-5201-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-190484 06/04/2019 75.40 2,111.98
WEST, LISA 000048 00562062
62-0000-0-5201-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-190485 06/04/2019 141.52 1,970.46
WEST, LISA 000048 00562062
62-0000-0-5201-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-190486 06/04/2019 188.50 1,781.96
WEST, LISA 000048 00562062
62-0000-0-5201-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-190487 06/04/2019 215.76 1,566.20
WEST, LISA 000048 00562062
62-0000-0-5201-0000-7200-000-00000 PV-190492 06/11/2019 80.78 1,485.42
GARZA, BIANCA 000041 00562496
62-0000-0-5201-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190522 06/25/2019 24.59 1,460.83
Fryling, Dawn 000028 00563441
62-0000-0-5201-1192-2700-000-00000 PV-190528 06/25/2019 254.04 1,206.79
LYNDA SPECK 000084 00563445
62-6500-0-5201-5770-1120-000-00000 PV-190529 06/25/2019 278.40 928.39
WALSH, VALERIE 000058 00563449
62-6500-0-5201-5770-1190-000-00000 PV-190543 06/27/2019 290.00 638.39
BLOCK, MITCH 000049 00563614
62-0000-0-5201-1192-2700-000-00000 PV-190564 06/27/2019 232.00 406.39
SMITH, JULIE 000044 00563634 .
62-0000-0-5201-1192-2700-000-00000 PV-190565 06/27/2019 70.00 336.39
: SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 000007 00563633
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 2,495.66 0.00
RREE 3.7% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 9,000.00 B8,663.61 0.00 336.39

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

APP
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

BUDGET  RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE
VENDOR WR-NO

0.0 % REMAINS IM FISCAL YEAR 19




5207 NORTH UNITED REGISTRATION FEE

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 16,906.00 20,014.30 0.00  3,108.30-
62-4035-0-5207-1110-1000-000-00000 BT-190023 06/21/2019 1,196.00- 4,304.30-
ONCE MORE
TOTAL ACTIVITY 1,196.00- 0.00 0.00
5209 NORTH UNITED ACCOMODATIONS
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 7,759.00 4,888.11 0.00 2,870.89
62-0000-0-5209-1192-2700-000-00000 PV-190491 06/11/2019 138.54 2,732.35
SMITH, JULIE 000044 00562502
TOTAL ACTIVITY ‘ 0.00 138,54 0.00
*Hk* 36.2% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 7,759.00 5,026.65 0.00 2,732.35
5261 NORTH UNITED STDENT BUS TICKET
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 2,500.00 600.00 0.00 1,900.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
***% 76.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 2,500.00 600.00 0.00 1,900.00
5262 NORTH UNITED TRAVEL
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
HEkwk ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 4,220.00 4,699.00 0.00 479.00-
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
5450 OQTHER INSURANCE
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 33,948.00 18,952.00 0.00 14,996.00
** NQ ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
HEEE 44.2% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 33,948.00 18,952.00 0.00 14,996.00
5500 OPERATION & HOUSEKEEPING SERV
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 . 1,500.00 1,574.92 0.00 74.92-
62-0000-0-5500-1193-8100-000-08024 PV-190493 06/11/2019 11.85 86.77-
MT SHASTA SPRING WATER 000011 00562497
62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 EP-181919 06/20/2019 135.68 222.45-
PACIFIC POWER 000013
62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 EP-181918 06/21/2019 82.62 305.07-
City of Yreka 000022
62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 EP-018195 06/30/2019 40.00 345.07-
SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL 000014
62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 EP-181917 06/30/2019 300.25 645.32-
PACIFIC POWER 000013
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 570.40 0.00

2]

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT

NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019
UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19



APP BUDGET

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE

VENDOR WR-NO

5510 HEATING BUTANE, OIL

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 2,515.00 1,667.93 .00 847.07
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
*EEE 33.7% ENDING BALANCE 06/20/2019 2,515.00 1,667.93 0.00 847.07
5520 ELECTRICITY
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 11,835.00 13,012.27 0.00 822.73
62-0000-0-5520-1193-8100-000-00000 PV-190461 06/04/2019 451.55 371.18
WENDY JAMES 000003 00562061
62-0000-0-5520-1193-8100-000-00000 PV-190461 06/04/2019 107.42 263.76
WENDY JAMES 000003 00562061
62-0000-0-5520-1193-8100-000-00000 PV-190461 06/04/2019 101.99 161.77
WENDY JAMES 000003 00562061
62-0000-0-5520-1193-8100-000-00000 PV-190461 06/04/2019 90.64 71.13
WENDY JAMES 000003 00562061
62-0000-0-5520-1193-8100-000-00000 PV-190494 06/11/2019 136.36 65.23-
PACIFIC POWER 000013 00562500
62-0000-0-5520-1193-8100-000-00000 PV-190495 06/11/2019 343.87 409.10-
PACIFIC POWER 000013 00562500
62-0000-0-5520-1193-8100-000-00000 PV-190559 06/27/2019 420.18 820.28-
PACIFIC POWER 000013 00563624
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 1,652.01 0.00
5530 WATER&/OR SEWAGE
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 1,000.00 770.13 0.00 229.87
62-0000-0-5530-1193-8100-000-00000 PV-190490 06/11/2019 82.87 147.00
City of Yreka 000022 00562495
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 82.87 0.00
wHEX 14.7% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 1,000.00 853.00 0.00 147.00
5550 DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL :
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000 EP-190006 06/19/2019 30.75 30.75-
YREKA TRANSFER LLC 000016
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 30.75 0.00
5560 LAUNDRY/DRY CLEANING
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 1,000.00 981.25 0.00 18.75
62-0000-0-5560-1193-8100-000-00000 PV-190498 06/11/2019 30.75 12.00-
WASTE DISPOSAL YREKA TRANSFER LLC 000016 00562505
62-0000-0-5560-1193-8100-000-00000 PV-190511 06/11/2019 30.75 42.75-
WASTE DISPOSAL YREKA TRANSFER LLC 000016 00562505
62-0000-0-5560-1193-8100-000-08027 PV-190571 06/27/2019 18.00 60.75-

RECYCLING FEE
TOTAL ACTIVITY

‘
043 NORTHERN UNITED SiSKIYOU

Fryling, Dawn

0.00 79.50

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT

000028 00563630
0.00



NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019 0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19
UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

5600 RENTALS, LEASES & REPAIRS,N.C.

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 18.00 0.00 18.06-
62-0000-0-5600-1193-8100-000-08024 PV-190475 06/04/2019 9.00 27.00-
MT SHASTA SPRING WATER 000011 00562054
62-0000-0-5600-1193-8100-000-08024 PV-190478 06/04/2019 9.00 36.00-
MT SHASTA SPRING WATER 000011 00562054
62-4610-0-5600-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190562 06/27/2019 2,758.71 2,794.71-
NORTH RIVERS CONSTRUCTION 000096 00563623
62-0000-0-5600-1193-8100-000-08024 PV-190563 06/27/2019 9.65 2,804.36-
' MT SHASTA SPRING WATER 000011 00563620
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 2,786.36 0.00

5612 NORTH UNITED RENT/LEASE BLDG

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 114,718.00 115,049.30 0.00 331.30-
62-0000-0-5612-1195-8700-000-08027 PV-190488 06/04/2019 2,500.00 2,831.30-
SHASTA SUMMIT PROPERTIES 000088 00562063
62-0000-0-5612-1195-8700-000-08027 PV-190488 06/04/2019 5,000.00 7,831.30-
SHASTA SUMMIT PROPERTIES 000088 00562063
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00  7,500.00 0.00

5618 NORTH UNITED LEASE

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
wEEE ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5623 NU MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 2,000.00 1,092.92 0.00 907.08
62-0000-0-5623-1110-2700-000-08024 PV-190473 06/04/2019 31.95 875.13
Ray Morgan Company 000023 00562057
62-0000-0-5623-1110-2700-000-08027 PV-190473 06/04/2019 115.02 760.11
Ray Morgan Company 000023 00562057
62-0000-0-5623-1110-2700-000-00000 PV-190557 06/27/2019 2.20 - 75791
Ray Morgan Company 000023 00563625
62-0000-0-5623-1110-2700-000-00000 PV-190557 06/27/2019 2.27 755.64
Ray Morgan Company 000023 00563625
62-0000-0-5623-1110-2700-000-08024 PV-190557 06/27/2019 34.50 721.14
Ray Morgan Company 000023 00563625
62-0000-0-5623-1110-2700-000-08027 -  PV-190557 06/27/2019 53.48 667.66
Ray Morgan Company 000023 00563625
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 23942 0.00
*Ex% 33.4% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 2,000.00 1,332.34 0.00 667.66

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU - . FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT



NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019 0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19
UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESC Y OBIT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

5637 NU EQUIP RENT/LEASE
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 7,501.00 8,137.00 0.00 636.00-
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 612,424,12 355,115.42 0.00 257,308.70
62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-190462 06/04/2019 250.00 - 257,058.70
' IDANCE STUDIO 000025 00562053

62-0000-0-5800-1110-2700-000-00000 PV-190470 06/04/2019 195.00 256,863.70
SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 000007 00562059

62-0000-0-5800-1110-2420-000-00000 PV-190471 06/04/2019 2,544.00 254,319.70
SISKIYOU COUNTY QFFICE OF ED 000007 00562059

'62-0000-0-5800-0000-3130-000-00000 PV-190472 06/04/2019 401.37 253,918.33
SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 000007 00562059 '

62-0000-0-5800-1193-8100-000-08024 PV-190474 06/04/2019 40.00 253,878.33
SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL 000014 00562058

62-0000-0-5800-1193-8100-000-08027 PV-190474 06/04/2019 40.00 253,838.33
SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL (000014 00562058 '

62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-190489 06/11/2019 520.00 253,318.33
Children First/Lassen Counsel 000081 00562494

62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-08024 PV-190496 06/11/2019 193.95 253,124.38

Martial Arts NEMEC, LINDSEY 000039 00562498

62-4610-0-5800-1110-1000-000-08024 PV-190500 06/11/2019 96.72 253,027.66
WOOT MATH INC 000090 00562504

62-4610-0-5800-1110-1000-000-08027 PV-190500 06/11/2019 96.72 252,930.94

: WOOT MATH INC 000090 00562504

62-4610-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 BT-190020 06/21/2019 215,389.00- 37,541.94
AGAIN

62-4610-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 B8T-190024 06/24/2019 12,154.00 - 49,695.94
adj

62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-08024 PV-190531 06/25/2019 396.00 - 49,299.94

Martial Arts . iIDANCE STUDIO 000025 00563443

62-0000-0-5800-1110-3140-000-00000 PV-190537 06/27/2019 - 864.14 48,435.80
SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 000007 00563627

£2-0000-0-5800-1192-2700-000-00000 PV-190553 06/27/2019 185.22 48,250.58
Miller, Kirk 000033 00563621

62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-190554 06/27/2019 455.30 47,795.28
SCHOOL PATHWAYS 000006 00563626

62-6500-0-5800-5770-1120-000-00000 PV-190561 06/27/2019 80.00 47,715.28
Chifdren First/Lassen Counsel 000081 00563617

62-0000-0-5800-1193-8100-CGC0-00000 PV-190567 06/27/2019 200.00 47,515.28
Lisa Shara 000098 00563631 ‘

62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-190572 06/27/2019 - 438.75 47,076.53
' Chilsoh Tech Consulting Servic 000030 00563629 ‘ ‘



62-6500-0-5800-5770-1000-000-00000 EP-018198 06/30/2019 1,158.40 45,918.13

TINY EYE 000056
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019 0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP

62-0000-0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000 EP-018199 06/30/2019 59.59 45,858.54
Siskiyou Opportunity Center 000085
TOTAL ACTIVITY 203,235.00- 8,215.16 0.00
TEEE11.2% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 409,189.12 363,330.58 0.00 45,858.54

5801 LEGAL FEES

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
**x%100.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00

5802 ANNUAL LICENSE FEE

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-4610-0-5802-1110-2700-000-00000 PV-190568 06/27/2019 - 908.327 9508.37-
SHI INC. 000091 00563632
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 908.37 0.00

5812 NORTH UNITED LIBRARY CONTRACT

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 950.00 0.00 0.00 950.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
*¥%%100.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 950.00 0.00 0.00 950.00

5822 NORTH UNITED PROFESSIONAL SERV

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 7,500.00 0.00 0.00  7,500.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
*%%%100.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00

5823 NORTH UNITED PROFESSIONAL SERV

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 : 1,500.00 - 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
62-0000-0-5823-0000-7200-000-00000 PV-190536 06/27/2019 32.00 1,468.00
SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 000007 00563627
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 32.00 0.00
*HEX 97.9% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 1,500.00 32.00 0.00 1,468.00

5831 NORTH UNITED ADVERTISEMENT

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 250.00 525.00 0.00 275.00-
62-0000-0-5831-1110-2700-D00-00000 PV-190510 06/11/2019 175.00 450.00-
‘ NORTH STATE PARENT 000012 00562499

TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 175.00 0.00



5861 NORTH UNITED FINGERPRINTING
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 1,000.00 1,121.00 0.00 121.00-
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019 0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19
UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

5864 CO-OP/SCOE

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
*EEE0.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 1,500.00  1,500.00 0.00 0.00

5881 NORTH UNITED OTHER CHGS/FEES

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 14,018.00 5,702.04 0.00 8,315.96
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
**¥* 59.3% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 14,018.00  5,702.04 0.00 8,315.96

5909 NORTH UNITED TELEPHONE/COMM

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 3,200.00 2,194.37 0.00 1,005.63
62-0000-0-5909-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-190524 06/25/2019 219.10 786.53
Jive Communications 000024 00563444
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 219.10 0.00
*xEx 24.6% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 3,200.00  2,413.47 0.00 786.53

5922 COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 6,413.80 558741 0.00 826.39
62-0001-0-5922-1500-1000-000-08024 PV-190512 06/25/2019 49.95 . 776.44
SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY 000005 00563446
62-0000-0-5922-1110-2700-000-00000 PV-190525 06/25/2019 84.65 691.79
SNOWCREST 000018 00563447
62-0000-0-5922-1110-2700-000-00000 PV-190558 06/27/2019 377.50 314.29
CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS 000004 00563615
TOTAL ACTIVITY ‘ 0.00 512.10 0.00

FXEX 4.9% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 6,413.80 6,099.51 0.00 314.29

5930 COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER :
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

62-0000-0-5930-1110-1000-000-00000 EP-190001 06/27/2019 3.66 3.66-
WEST, LISA 0000438
62-0000-0-5930-1110-1000-000-00000 " EP-190003 06/27/2019 8.05 11.71-
WEST, LISA 000048
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 11.71 0.00

5950 NORTH UNITED POSTAGE ‘
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 - 525.00 515.40 0.00 ' 9.60



62-0000-0-5950-1110-2700-000-00000 PV-190481 06/04/2019 3.50 6.10
WEST, LISA 000048 00562062

62-0000-0-5950-1110-2700-000-00000 PV-190482 06/04/2019 7.35 1.25-
WEST, LISA 000048 00562062

62-0000-0-5950-1110-2700-000-08027 PV-190523 06/25/2019 3.05 4.30-
Fryling, Dawn 000028 00563441

62-0000-0-5950-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-190569 06/27/2019 1.15 5.45-
Fryling, Dawn 000028 00563630

TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 15.05 0.00

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYQOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
NUCS FAR 06/01/19-06/30/19 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019
UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

0.0 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 19

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

5962 NORTH UNITED COMMUNICATIONS

BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD **
Ak ok ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
****5000 TOTALS: 662,751.92 555,061.24 0.00 67,690.68
6400 EQUIPMENT
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-4610-0-6400-0000-8100-000-08027 PV-190517 06/11/2019 24,285.00 24,285.00-
CEDARWORKS 000092 00562506
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 24,285.00 0.00
****6000 TOTALS: 0.00 24,285.00 0.00 24,285.00-
7142 OTH TUIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE :
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 9,098.00 0.00 0.00 5,098.00
** NO ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD ** '
***%¥100.0% ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019 9,098.00 0.00 0.00 9,098.00
7310 TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
BALANCE FORWARD 06/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-0000-0-7310-0000-7210-000-00000 BT-190017 06/21/2019 1,196.00 1,196.00
BUDGET ADJ
62-3010-0-7310-0000-7210-000-00000 BT-190018 06/21/2019 1,196.00- 0.00
BUDGET ADJ
62-0000-0-7310-0000-7210-000-00000 BT-190021 06/21/2019 1,196.00- 1,196.00-
ONCE MORE
62-3010-0-7310-0000-7210-000-00000 1,196.00. 0.00

BT-190022 06/21/2019
ONCE MORE ‘ ‘



TOTAL ACTIVITY
Rk ENDING BALANCE 06/30/2019
**%%7000 TOTALS:

FUND 162  TOTALS (EXPENDITURE)
FUND 162 TOTALS (INCOME)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9,093.00 0.00 0.00 9,098.00

1,469,767.02 1,358,271.63 138,452.57 26,957.18-
2,438,543.00 1,881,331.34 0.00 557,211.66



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

Report prepared
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019
: 08/08/2019 09:06:22

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BESCRIPTION

VENDOR WR-NO

8011 STATE AID - CURRENT YEAR
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-8011-0000-0000-000-00000
*62-0000-0-8011-0000-0000-000-00000

JULY APPORTIONMENT
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 71,513.00
8012 EPA REVENUE
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00
62-1400-0-8012-0000-0000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 0.00
ok ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019 0.00
8096 TRANSFERS TO CHART. IN LIEU TX
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-8096-0000-0000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 0.00
*E I ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019 0.00
8290 ALLOTHER FEDERAL REVENUES
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00

62-3010-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000

62-4035-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000

62-4610-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000

| TOTAL ACTIVITY

b ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

62-7690-0-8590-0000-0000-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

Rk ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019

INTEREST

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

8660

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019

TF-200036 07/29/2019

BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
0.00 0.00
0.00

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
0.00 0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00
71,513.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 '

600 ' 0.00

91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

0.00
71,513.00-

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00



62-0000-0-8660-0000-0000-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

ok ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019

BG-000000 07/01/2019
0.00 0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

APP BUDGET

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE
VENDOR WR-NO

0.00

8792 TFOF APPORT FROM COE
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-6500-0-8792-5001-0000-000-00000
' BUDGET
TOTAL ACTIVITY
ok ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019
8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR UNRESTR REV
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-8980-0000-0000-000-00000
62-0001-0-8580-0000-0000-000-00000
62-6500-0-8980-5001-0000-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY
ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019

EE X ]

#*+#8000 TOTALS:

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-1400-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-1100-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-1100-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

07/01/2019 7O 07/31/2019

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00

BG-000000 07/01/2019

BG-000000 07/01/2019

BG-000000 07/01/2019
- 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 71,513.00 0.00

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019

0.00

- PY-071019 07/10/2019

PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

71,513.00-

0.00 0.00

4,637.50
2,050.00
1,250.00
2,125.00
2,025.00
2,780.00
2,137.50
1,847.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,637.50-
6,687.50-
7,937.50-
10,062.50-
12,087.50-
14,867.50-
17,005.00-
18,952.50-



APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION

REFERENCE DATE

VENDOR WR-NO

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES

62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000

62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000

62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000

62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

***%1000 TOTALS:

2200 CLASSIFIED SUPPORT SALARIES

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

62-0000-0-2200-0000-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-2200-0000-8100-000-00000

PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-072519 07/25/2019
PY-072519 07/25/2019

0.00 27,833.34

0.00 27,833.34

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019

PY-07/10 AKANA TRACEY

TOTAL ACTIVITY

2400 CLERICAL/TECHNICAL/OFFICE SAL

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

62-0000-0-2400-0000-2700-000-00000

62-0000-0-2400-0000-2700-000-00000

62-0000-0-2400-0000-2700-000-00000

62-0000-0-2400-0000-2700-000-00000

62-0000-0-2400-0000-2700-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

0.00 25.50

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-072519 07/25/2019
PY-072519 07/25/2019
0.00 4,796.49

****OVERDRAWN  ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019

2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000
62-3010-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000

TOTAL ACTIVITY
wREE ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019
*kX*2000 TOTALS:

:
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
0.00 0.00
0.00

0.00 4,821.99

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/

FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION

REFERENCE DATE

2,780.00

1,505.00

2,137.50

2,458.34
0.00

21,732.50-
23,237.50-
25,375.00-
27,833.34-

0.00 27,833.34-

0.00 0.00
25.50
0.00
0.00 0.00
1,000.20
793.04
1,287.25
1,716.00
0.00

0.00 4,796.49

0.00
0.00
25.50-

0.00
0.00
1,000.20-
1,793.24-
3,080.49-
" 4,796.49-

0.00 4,796.49-

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00 0.c0
0.00 4,821.99-

VENDGR WR-NO -

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED



BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000
62-1400-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3101-5770-1120-000-00000
62-7690-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000

TOTAL ACTIVITY

3201 PERS CERTIFICATED
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-6500-0-3201-5770-1120-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

3202 PERS CLASSIFIED

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-3202-1110-1000-000-00000
62-3010-0-3202-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3202-0000-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3202-0000-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3202-0000-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3202-0000-2700-000-00000

TOTAL ACTIVITY

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-072519 07/25/2019

0.00 4,035.78
0.00
PY-071019 07/10/2019
0.00 225.78
0.00

BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-072519 07/25/2019

0.00 916.17

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

APP BUDGET

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION -

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE

0.00 0.00
3,249.89
785.89
0.00
0.00 0.00
225.78
0.00
0.00 0.00
323.90
592.27
0.00

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

VENDOR WR-NO

0.00

0.00

0.00

3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00
62-6500-0-3301-5770-1120-000-00000 PY-071019 07/10/2019
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 77.50
****OVERDRAWN  ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019
3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00

62-0000-0-3302-0000-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3302-0000-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000
62-3010-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3302-0000-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3302-0000-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3302-0000-2700-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY
***¥XOVERDRAWN

BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-072519 07/25/2019

0.00 29896

ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019

0.00 0.00
' 77.50
0.00
0.00 77.50
0.00 0.00
111.18
1.58
186.20
0.00
0.00 298.96

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,249.89-
4,035.78-

225.78-

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
323.90-
916.17-

77.50-

77.50-

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 .
111.18-

112.76-
298.96-

298.96-



3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000
62-1400-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3311-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3311-5770-1120-000-00000

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019

62-0000-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 PY-072519 07/25/2019
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 390.33
****OVERDRAWN  ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

APP BUDGET

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE

0.00

0.00

0.00

VENDOR WR-NO

0.00

306.90
18.13
65.30

390.23

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

306.90-

325.03-
390.33-

0.00 390.33-

MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

62-0000-0-3312-0000-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-0000-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-3010-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-0000-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-0000-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3312-00060-2700-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

3312

HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-3401-1110-1000-000-00000
62-1400-0-3401-1110-1000-000-000C0
62-0000-0-3401-1110-1000-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

3401

3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

62-0000-0-3402-0000-2700-000-00000

62-0000-0-3402-0000-2700-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
62-1400-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019

" PY-071019 07/10/2019

PY-072519 07/25/2019
0.00 69.92

6.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019

" PY-072519 07/25/2019
0.00 592.19

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PY-072519 07/25/2019
0.00 195.40

0.00

BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
' BG-000000 07/01/2019

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

26.00
0.37
43.55

0.00

592.19

0.00

195.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
26.00-

26.37-

69.92-

0.00
0.00
0.00
592.19-

0.00
0.00
195.40-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

07/01/2019 70 07/31/2019

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCALYEAR 20

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

APP BUDGET

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE

VENDOR WR-NO

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED

62-6500-0-3501-5770-1120-000-00000

62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000

62-6500-0-3501-5770-1120-000-00000

62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000
TOTAL ACTiVITY

3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

62-0000-0-3502-0000-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3502-0000-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000
62-3010-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-3502-0000-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-3502-0000-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-3502-0000-2700-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0001-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000
62-1400-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000
62-6500-0-3601-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-C00-00000
62-6500-0-3601-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019

BG-000000 07/01/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-072519 07/25/2019
0.00 12.59

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-072519 07/25/2019

0.00 241

0.00

BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-071019 07/10/2019
PY-072519 07/25/2019

0.00 627.25

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT -
91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE
DESCRIPTION

9.71
0.63
2.25
0.00
0.00 0.00
0.01
0.90
1.50
0.00
0.00 0.00
493.19
28.13
'104.93
0.00

VENDOR WR-NO

0.00

0.00

3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

62-0000-0-3602:0000-2700-000-00000

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00
9.71-
10.34-
12.59-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.01-
0.91-
2.41-

0.00

0.00

0.00 -

0.00
493.19-
522.32-
627.25-

20

0.00



62-0000-0-3602-0000-8100-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00

62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000 8G-000000 07/01/2019 0.00

62-3010-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00

62-0000-0-3602-0000-2700-000-00000 PY-071019 07/10/2019 4178 41.78-

62-0000-0-3602-0000-8100-000-00000 PY-071019 07/10/2019 059 42.37-

62-0000-0-3602-0000-2700-000-00000 PY-072519 07/25/2019 69.97 112.34-
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 112.34 0.00

**%%3000 TOTALS: 0.00 7,556.62 0.00 7,556.62-

4100 APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200004 07/25/2019 908.00 908.00-

HOMESCHOOL SUPERCENTER 000080 00564541
62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200005 07/25/2019 454 .00 1,362.00-
HOMESCHOOL SUPERCENTER 000080 00564541
62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200006 07/25/2019 838.00 2,200.00-
HOMESCHOOL SUPERCENTER 000080 00564541
62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200015 07/30/2019 838.00 3,038.00-
HOMESCHOOL SUPERCENTER 000080 00564862
62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200020 07/30/2019 6,366.25 5,404.25-
CENTER FOR COLLABORATIVE CLASS 000107 00564860
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 9,404.25 0.00
**¥*OVERDRAWN  ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019 0.00 9,404.25 0.00  9,404.25-

4300 SUPPLIES

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0001-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYCU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT .

07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019 91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

4300 SUPPLIES

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00

62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 PO-200015 07/25/2019 106.00 106.00-
MT SHASTA SPRING WATER 000011

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200010 07/30/2019 337.55 443.55-
SCHOOL QUTFITTERS 000104 00564866

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200010 07/30/2019 549.40 992.95-
SCHOOL QUTFITTERS 000104 00564866 '

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200010 07/30/2019 337.55 1,330.50-

SCHOOL OUTFITTERS 000104 00564866 |



62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200010 07/30/2019 179.17 1,509.67-
SCHOOL OUTFITTERS 000104 00564866
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200010 07/30/2019 1,719.52 3,225.19-
SCHOOL OUTFITTERS 000104 00564866
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200010 07/30/2019 119.88 3,349.07-
SCHOOL QUTFITTERS 000104 00564866
62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200011 07/30/2019 622.64 3,971.71-
SADDLEBACK EDUCATICON PUBLISH 000105 00564865
62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 PV-200012 07/30/2019 49.83 4,021.54-
-RAMSHAW ACE HARDWARE 000106 00564864
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200013 07/30/2019 111.65 4,133.19-
SCHOOL OUTFITTERS 000104 00564866
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200014 07/30/2019 825.78 4,958.97-
SCHOOL OUTFITTERS. 000104 00564866
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200017 07/30/2019 750.75 5,709.72-
CDW GOVERNMENT 000062 00564859 ‘
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200018 07/30/2019 305.66 6,015.38-
CDW GOVERNMENT 000062 00564859
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-000C0 PV-200019 07/30/2019 307.09 6,322.47-
CDW GOVERNMENT 000062 00564859
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200024 07/30/2019 123.86 6,446.33-
WOODWIND AND BRASS 000108 00564867
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200025 07/30/2019 678.80 7,125.13-
WOODWIND AND BRASS 000108 00564867
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200026 07/30/2019 33.25 7,158.38-
WOODWIND AND BRASS 000108 00564867
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200026 07/30/2019 89.99 7,248.37-
WOODWIND AND BRASS 000108 00564867
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200026 07/30/2019 339.00 7,587.37-
WOQODWIND AND BRASS 000108 00564867
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200027 07/30/2019 11.84 7,599.21-
WOODWIND AND BRASS 000108 00564867
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200028 07/30/2019 75.41 7,674.62-
: WOODWIND AND BRASS 000108 00564867
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200029 07/30/2019 21.54 7,696.16-

WOODWIND
TOTAL ACTIVITY

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019

000108 00564867
7,590.16 106.00

AND BRASS
0.00

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

ACCQUNT DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE
DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

4400 : NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP.

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

62-4610-0-4400-0000-3700-000-00000
62-4610-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019

0.00
0.00



62-4610-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200010 07/30/2019 729.88 729.88-

SCHOOQL OUTFITTERS 000104 00564866
62-4610-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200010 07/30/2019 54.74 784.62-
SCHOOL CUTFITTERS 000104 00564866
62-4610-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200021 07/30/2019 1,854.17 2,638.79-
SCHOOL GUTFITTERS 000104 00564866
62-4610-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200022 07/30/2019 2,715.19 5,353.98-
SCHOOL OUTHTTERS 000104 00564866
62-4610-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200026 07/30/2019 119.35 5,473.33-
WOODWIND AND BRASS 000108 00564867
62-4610-0-4400-1116-1000-000-00000 PV-200026 07/30/2019 1,539.98 7,013.31-
WOODWIND AND BRASS 000108 00564867
TOTAL ACTIVITY 000 7,013.31 0.00
4700 FOOD
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-0001-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
BUDGET
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ak ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
*¥%*4000 TOTALS: 0.00 24,007.72 106.00 24,113.72-

5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 ' 0.00
62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0001-0-5200-1500-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 P0O-200021 07/29/2019 1,299.99  1,299.99-
Holiday Inn Express 000031

62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 P0O-200021 07/30/2019 100.97-  1,199.02-
Holiday Inn Express 000031 00564858

62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 PQ-200021 07/30/2019 100.97 1,299.99- .
Holiday inn Express 000031 00564858

TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 100.97 1,199.02

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT

07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019 91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
62-0000-0-5300-0000-2700-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
BUDGET

TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 0.00 0.00



% % ok

ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019
5400 INSURANCE

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-5400-0000-7200-000-00000
62-0000-0-5400-0000-7200-000-00000

_ CHARTER SAFE
TOTAL ACTIVITY

#**¥*OVERDRAWN

5500 OPERATION & HOUSEKEEPING SERV
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY
ok ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019
5510 HEATING BUTANE, OIL
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-5510-0000-8100-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY
ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019

Fkkk

5520 ELECTRICITY
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-000-00000

62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-000-00000
PACIFIC POWER

62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-000-00000
PACIFIC POWER

62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-000-00000
PACIFIC POWER

TOTAL ACTIVITY

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

0.00

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PV-200016 07/30/2019
000010 00564861

ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019

0.00 18,699.00
0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00

BG-000000 07/01/2019
P0O-200016 07/25/2019
000013
PO-200016 07/30/2019
000013 00564863
P0O-200016 07/30/2019
000013 00564863
0.00 136.34

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION

VENDOR WR-NO

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00
18,699.00 18,659.00-
0.00
0.00 18,699.00 0.00 18,699.00-
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00.
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00
15,238.00 15,238.00-
136.34- 15,101.66-
136.34 15,238.00-
15,101.66

91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20 .

5530 WATER&/OR SEWAGE
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000
City of Yreka
62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000
City Of Mt Shasta
62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000
City Of Mt Shasta

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PO-200008 07/17/2019
000022
PO-200013 07/25/2019
000075
PV-200007 07/25/2019
000075 00564540

0.00

0.00

259.23

0.00
0.00
996.00 996.00-
4,635.00  5,631.00-
5,890.23-



TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 259.23  5,631.00

5550 DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000 P0O-200022 07/01/2019 1,349.30  1,349.30-
Garbage - Trash Service YREKA TRANSFER LLC 000016
62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000 PO-20002007/25/2019 1,349.00 2,698.30-
Garbage - Trash Service YREKA TRANSFER LLC 000016
62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000 P0O-200020 07/30/2019 30.75-  2,667.55-
Garbage - Trash Service YREKA TRANSFER LLC 000016 00564368
62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000 PO-200020 07/30/2019 207.00-  2,460.55-
Garbage - Trash Service YREKA TRANSFER LLC 000016 00564868
62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000 PO-200020 07/30/2019 30.75 2,491.30-
Garbage - Trash Service YREKA TRANSFER LLC 000016 00564868
62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000 PO-200020 07/30/2019 207.00 2,698.30-
Garbage - Trash Service YREKA TRANSFER LLC 000016 00564868

TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 237.75  2,460.55

5560 . LAUNDRY/DRY CLEANING

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-0000-0-5560-0000-8100-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
BUDGET
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 0.00 0.00
rEbE ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5600 RENTALS, LEASES & REPAIRS,N.C.

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000-00000 PO-200015 07/25/2019 : 342.00 342.00-
MT SHASTA SPRING WATER 000011

62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 PO-200017 07/25/2019 332.88 674.88-
Ray Morgan Company 000023

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019 91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

5600 RENTALS, LEASES & REPAIRS,N.C.

62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 P0O-200017 07/25/2019 776.52  1,451.40-
Ray Morgan Company 000023
62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 PO-200019 07/25/2019 : 327.00 1,778.40-
: WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 000017
62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 P0O-200019 07/25/2019 i 763.00  2,541.40-
‘ WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 000017
62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 PV-200000 07/25/2019 1 64.71 2,606.11-

! Ray Morgan Company 000023 00564544 '



62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 PV-200000 07/25/2019 27.74 2,633.85-
Ray Morgan Company 000023 00564544
62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 PV-200008 07/25/2019 70.56 2,704.41-
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 000017 00564549
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 163.01  2,541.40
**E*OVERDRAWN ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019 0.00 163.01 2,541.40 2,704.41-
5612 NORTH UNITED RENT/LEASE BLDG
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 P0O-200004 07/10/2019 40,9242.50  40,942.50-
WENDY JAMES 000003
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200005 07/10/2019 46,865.00 87,807.50-
BOB STONE 000002 |
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200006 07/10/2019 46,350.00 134,157.50-
TODD WHIPPLE & STACY WHIPPLE 000008
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200007 07/10/2019 30,000.00 164,157.50-
SHASTA SUMMIT PROPERTIES 000088
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-30000 PO-200004 07/11/2019 2,650.00 166,807.50-
WENDY JAMES 000003 00563909
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200004 07/11/2019 2,650.00- 164,157.50-
WENDY JAMES 000003 00563909
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200005 07/11/2019 2,850.00- 161,307.50-
BOB STONE 000002 00563906
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200005 07/11/2019 2,850.00 164,157.50-
BOB STONE 000002 00563906
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200006 07/11/2019 3,000.00 167,157.50-
TODD WHIPPLE & STACY WHIPPLE 000008 00563208
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PQ-200006 07/11/2019 3,000.00- 164,157.50-
TODD WHIPPLE & STACY WHIPPLE 000008 00563908
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 P0O-200007 07/11/2019 2,500.00- 161,657.50-
SHASTA SUMMIT PROPERTIES 000088 00563907
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200007 07/11/2019 2,500.00 164,157.50-
SHASTA SUMMIT PROPERTIES 000088 00563907 ‘
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 P0-200004 07/25/2019 2,650.00- 161,507.50-
WENDY JAMES 000003 00564550
@
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019 91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20
UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
APP BUDGET RECEIVED/
FD RESC Y OBIT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO
5612 NORTH UNITED RENT/LEASE BLDG _
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200004 07/25/2019 2,650.00 164,157.50-
WENDY JAMES 000003 00564550
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200005 07/25/2019 2,850.00 167,007.50-
BOB STONE . 000002 00564538 '

62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200005 07/25/2019 2,850.00- 164,157.50-



BOB STONE 000002 00564538
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200006 07/25/2019
TODD WHIPPLE & STACY WHIPPLE 000008 00564548

3,000.00- 161,157.50-

62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200006 07/25/2019 3,000.00 164,157.50-
TODD WHIPPLE & STACY WHIPPLE 000008 00564548
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 P0O-200007 07/25/2019 2,500.00 166,657.50-

SHASTA SUMMIT PROPERTIES 000088 00564545

62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 PO-200007 07/25/2019 2,500.00- 164,157.50-

SHASTA SUMMIT PROPERTIES 000088 00564545
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 22,000.00 142,157.50
****OVERDRAWN  ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019 0.00 22,000.00 142,157.50 164,157.50-

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019

0.00

0.00 0.00

62-0000-0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-5800-0000-3130-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-5800-0000-7200-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-5800-0000-7300-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-5800-1110-2420-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0000-0-5800-1110-3140-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0001-0-5800-1110-3110-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-0001-0-5800-1500-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-3010-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-3010-0-5800-1110-3110-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
62-4035-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

APP BUDGET

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE

VENDOR WR-NO

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP
- 62-4610-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000

62-6500-0-5800-5770-1120-000-00000
62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000

BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PO-200018 07/25/2019

SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL 000014

0.00
0.00
618.00 618.00-

62-0000-0-5800-0000-7200-000-00000 PV-200002 07/25/2019 50.00 668.00-
SISKIYOU DAILY NEWS 000102 00564546
62-0000-0-5800-0000-7200-000-00000 PV-200003 07/25/2019 50.00 718.00-
MT SHASTA AREA NEWSPAPERS 000103 00564543
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 100.00
5801 LEGAL FEES
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-0000-0-5801-0000-7100-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 ' 0.00
! TOTAL ACTIVITY

0.00 0.00



¥ 3k ok &

ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019

5830 AUDIT FEES
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-5830-0000-7191-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY
ok ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019
5864 CO-OP/SCOE
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-3010-0-5864-0000-2150-000-00000
62-4035-0-5864-0000-2150-000-00000
TOTAL ACTIVITY
ke ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019
5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE
BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-4610-0-5899-1110-1000-000-00000
62-3010-0-5899-1110-1000-000-000C0
TOTAL ACTIVITY
ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019

EE 2 2 3

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019

0.00

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
0.00 0.00
0.00

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
0.00 0.00
0.00

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
0.00 0.00
0.00

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
91.5

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED

FUND :62

APP BUDGET

FD RESCY OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

RECEIVED/
REFERENCE DATE

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

% REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

VENDOR WR-NO

5912 COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-5912-0000-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-5912-1110-1000-000-00000
62-0000-0-5912-0000-270G0-000-00000

SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY

62-0000-0-5912-0000-2700-000-00000

SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY

62-0000-0-5912-0000-2700-000-00000

SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY

62-0000-0-5512-1110-1000-000-00000

Jive Communications

62-0000-0-5912-1110-1000-000-00000

Jive Communications

TOTAL ACTIVITY

5922 COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019
62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019
PO-200009 07/01/2019
000005
£0-200009 07/25/2019

P0O-200009 07/25/2019

PO-200014 07/25/2019
000024
PV-200001 07/25/2019

0.00 253.94

0.00
BG-000000 07/01/2019
BG-000000 07/01/2019

000024 00564542

0.00

000005 00564547

000005 00564547

3,948.45

0.00

0.00

49.95

203.99

0.00

0.00

599.40

49.95-

3,399.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
599.40-
649.35-
599.40-

3,998.40-

4,202.39-

0.00:
0.00:



62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 PO-200010 07/17/2019 4,530.00  4,530.00-
CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS 000004

62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 PO-200011 07/23/2019 1,362.00  5,892.00-
CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS 000004

62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-0G000 PO-200010 07/25/2019 350.00- 5,542.00-
CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS 000004 00564539

62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 PO-200010 07/25/2019 350.00 5,892.00-
CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS 000004 00564539

62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 PO-200012 07/25/2019 150.00- 5,742.00-
CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS 000004 00564539

62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 PO-200012 07/25/2019 1,357.20  7,099.20-
CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS 000004

62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 P0O-200012 07/25/2019 150.00 7,249.20-
CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS 000004 00564539

TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 500.00 6,749.20

5930 COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-0000-0-5930-0000-2700-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORT
07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019 91.5 % REMAINS IN FISCAL YEAR 20

UNAPPROVED GL TRANSACTIONS INCLUDED
FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

APP BUDGET  RECEIVED/
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL REFERENCE DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION VENDOR WR-NO

5930 COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER

62-0000-0-5930-1110-1000-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00
TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 0.00 0.00

Rk E ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

#***5000 TOTALS: 0.00 42,450.24 180,406.78 222,857.02-

7142 OTH TUIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE

BALANCE FORWARD 07/01/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62-0000-0-7142-5001-9200-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 - 0.00
62-0000-0-7142-5750-9200-000-00000 BG-000000 07/01/2019 0.00

TOTAL ACTIVITY 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fokx ENDING BALANCE 07/31/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
*x**7000 TOTALS: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND 162  TOTALS (EXPENDITURE) 0.00 106,669.91 180,512.78 287,182.6%9-

FUND 162  TOTALS (INCOME) 0.00 71,513.00 0.00 71,513.00-



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 LCAP Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Using survey data and other input, the LCAPs for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School and Northern
United - Siskiyou Charter School are a tool for local educational agencies to set goals, plan actions, and
leverage resources to meet those goals to improve student outcomes. Our LCAPs have three goals as well
as actions and services designed to meet these goals. See attached LCAPs.

At each Board meeting, the Board and the public will be notified of our progress on the LCAPs’ goals and
are encouraged o provide their input.

Humboldt LCAP
Siskiyou LCAP

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi

Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.4 Director's Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools, this one includes an update on
professional development and the state of both schools.

Fiscal Implications:.
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda item 6.
REPORTS

Subiject:
6.5 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi

Agenda ltem 6.
REPQORTS

6.5 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Loveti, Kirk Miller



AT

Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.7 Board Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.1 Possible Agenda Item

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information andlor Statement of Need.:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting.
Fiscal Implications:

Naone

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett,



Agenda ltem 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: September 18, 2019

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 8.
ADJOURN



	Board Packet 08152019.pdf
	LCAP (1).pdf
	LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
	Local Control Accountability Plan and Annual Update (LCAP) Template
	2017-20 Plan Summary
	Annual Update
	Stakeholder Engagement
	Goals, Actions, & Services
	Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Pupils

	Board Packet 08152019
	Board Packet 08152019
	Board Packet 08152019
	Board Packet 08152019
	Board Packet 08152019
	Board Packet 08152019
	Board Packet 08152019
	Board Packet 08152019
	Board Packet 08152019
	Board Packet 08152019

